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Definitions

Afton Afton Generating Station

AFUDC
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DOE

DOl
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Exchange Act

FASB

FERC

FIP

First Choice

Four Corners

FPL

FPPAC

GAAP

GEaR

GHG

GWh

IBEW

IRP

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

Administrative Law Judge

Optim Energy Twin Oaks LP

Advanced Meter System

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation

Arizona Public Service Company which is the operator and co-owner of PVNGS and Four

Corners

Asset Retirement Obligation

Best Available Retrofit Technology

BHP Billiton Ltd the Parent of SJCC

Board of Directors of PNMR

British Thermal Unit

Clean Air Act

California Power Exchange

California Independent System Operator

Cascade Investment L.L.C

Coal Combustion Byproducts

Carbon Dioxide

Continental Energy Systems L.L.C

Cap Rock Holding Corporation subsidiary of Continental

Competition Transition Charge

Million BTUs

Delta-Person Generating Station

United States Department of Energy

United States Department Of Interior

ECJV Holdings LLC

New Mexico Environmental Improvement Board

Eastern Interconnection Project

United States Environmental Protection Agency

El Paso Electric

Electric Reliability Council of Texas

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Federal Implementation Plan

FCP Enterprises Inc and Subsidiaries

Four Corners Power Plant

FPL Energy New Mexico Wind LLC

Fuel and Purchased Power Adjustment Clause

Generally Accepted Accounting Principks in the United States of America

Gross Earnings at Risk

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Gigawatt hours

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 611

Integrated Resource Plan
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PN Resources
2011 LETTER TO SHAREHOLDER
FROM THE CHAIRMAN PRESIDENTIflg

PNM Resources common stock

was among the best performers in

the industry in 2011 appreciating

about 40 percent as the market

recognized our success in improving

our financial footing making good on

our promises and continuing to build

on the previous years successes

PD

AtS

Ii

2011 FINANCIAL REVIEW

Significant progress was made on numerous fronts to improve shareholder value as

demonstrated by our financial results For 2011 consolidated ongoing earnings were $1.08

per
diluted share compared with $0.87 per diluted share in 2010 On GAAP generally

accepted accounting principles basis the company reported earnings of $1.96 per diluted

share compared with loss of $0.49 per diluted share GAAP earnings in 2011 include

gains
of $1.08 per

diluted share related to the sale of First Choice Power 2010 GAAP losses

reflect the Optim Energy investment impairment charge of$1.24 per
diluted share

PNM Resources common stock was strong performer in 2011 appreciating about

40 percent Clearly the market recognized our success in improving our financial footing

making good on our promises
and continuing to build on the previous years successes

Patricia Collawn

Dear Shareholders thIflgtn DC

By now youve noticed your 2011 PNM Resources annuftter to Shareholders is quite

bit different than what youve received in the past Gone are the pages that prefaced our

Form 10-K During the past several
years

weve worked diligently to reduce costs and

streamline nearly all facets of our operations This abbreviated letter is just one tangible

example of how we are working more efficiently today and returning additional value to our

customers and shareholders

The past year was filled with many changes and challenges that required an unprecedented

level of focus and hard work From the constructive outcomes on the regulatory fronts

in both New Mexico and Texas to the complicated and time-consuming efforts needed

to successfully exit from the competitive businesses our employees never wavered and

demonstrated their commitment to our customers and shareholders

In last years Letter to Shareholders we outlined three strategic goals that served as our

underlying principles and drove our business decisions The first was to earn our authorized

return on our regulated businesses Through streamlining our operations finding new ways

to work more efficiently and seeking fair recovery of our costs we have made significant

strides in this area TNMP our regulated transmission and distribution electric utility

in Texas is earning its allowed return on equity And by nearly every measure PNM

New Mexicds largest electric utility strengthened its financial performance and is well

positioned to earn its allowed return on retail rate base in 2012

Our second goal maximize the value of our competitive businesses was achieved when

we exited our ownership interest in Optim Energy and sold First Choice Power The

proceeds of the First Choice Power sale were used to reduce our share count through the

repurchase of PNM Resources preferred and common stock We also reduced debt by

repurchasing $50 million of high-interest notes The exit of the competitive businesses

resulted in return to regulated business profile with inherently less risk and more

predictable sustainable earnings trajectory

While our final goal return to solid investment grade remains work in progress we are

well within reach of achieving this objective Last fall credit rating agencies recognized your

companys improved financial strength and issued improved ratings for PNM Resources

PNM and TNMP Debt at both utilities now carries investment-grade credit ratings which

enhances our ability to access the capital markets and secure debt on more favorable terms



2012 AND BEYOND

In last years annual report said the journey to reach our financial goals and strengthen

shareholder value began in 2007 For the past four years weve held magnifying glass over

the areas in need of improvement And our focus and persistence has paid off with solid

results demonstrated in our earnings and returns

Moving forward well continue to focus on the New Mexico regulatory arena on several

fronts First we will pursue regulatory recovery of environmental emission mandates and

renewable
energy resource standards Second well address rulemaking that would allow

PNM to recover costs on future-test-year basis And third we will continue to seek fair

recovery of federally regulated transmission and generation sales costs

In Texas regulators have instituted recovery mechanisms designed to encourage

infrastructure investment at the transmission and distribution levels TNMP will

continue to invest in its system to support one of the nations best economies while

seeking recovery accordingly As always PNM and TNMP will have high electric

reliability expectations and PNMs operations will have the added goal of ensuring solid

power plant performance

In early 2012 we enhanced value to shareholders by increasing your
dividend payment

PNM Resources common stock now pays an indicated annual rate of $0.58 per share

an increase of 16 percent The increased payment demonstrates the Board of Directors

confidence in our earnings potential and its commitment to our long-term payout target of

50 to 60 percent of ongoing earnings We will work toward providing top-quartile average

annual total return to shareholders of 10 to 13 percent over five-year time period Total

return is composed of earnings-per-share growth and dividend yield

For the past several years we have remained steadfast in working to restore shareholder

value and establish new foundation for sustainable financial growth As always we

will continue to control costs corporate wide and work efficiently We are committed

to enhancing customer service stakeholder relationships and giving back to the

communities we serve On behalf of the employees at PNM Resources thank you for

your confidence and support

Sincerely

i/
Patricia Coliawn

Chairman President and CEO

Safe Harbor Statement under the Private

Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

Any statements made herein about future

operating results or other future events are

forward-looking statements made pursuant to

the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of

1995 Actual results may differ materially
from

those expressed or implied by these forward-

looking statements discussion of factors that

could cause actual results or events to differ

is included on page of the 2011 Letter to

Shareholders

21

The adjustments to 2011 GAAP earnings per diluted share to 2011 ongoing earnings per diluted share

were mark-to-market impact of economic hedges $0.06 net change in unrealized impairments of Nuclear

Decommissioning Trusts securities $0.02 process improvement initiatives $0.05 regulatory disallowance

$0.15 strategic alternatives competitive businesses $0.03 New Mexico gross receipts
tax adjustments

$0.02 2010 energy efficiency $0.02 gain on sale of First Choice Power $1 .08 loss on reacquired debt

$0.06 and equity in net loss of Optim Energy $0.05 The adjustments to 2010 GAAP earnings per diluted

share to 2010 ongoing earnings per diluted share were mark-to-market impact of economic hedges $0.19

write-down of emission allowances $0.01 impairment of
equity

investment in Optim Energy $1.24 net

change in unrealized impairments of NDT securities $0.02 and disposition of litigation $0.06



PNrResources

PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PNM Resources is an investor-owned holding company of two electric utilities PNM and

TNMP PNM is regulated utility in New Mexico with operations primarily engaged in

the generation transmission and distribution of electricity TNMP is regulated utility

operating in Texas providing transmission and distribution services

COMPARISON OF 5-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

PNM Resources 100

SP 500 Index 100

SP 400 Utilities Index 100

Data Source Bloomberg

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

71.90 36.17 47.18 50.43 72.54

105.48 66.93 84.28 96.78 98.81

106.39 85.13 102.47 116.70 135.87

Historical performance does not necessarily predict future results PNM Resources common stock is traded on the NYSE under the symbol PNM

STOCK PERFORMANCE

The graph above assumes that $100 was invested on Dec 31 2006 in PNM Resources

common stock the SP 500 Stock Index and the SP MidCap 400 Utilities Index and that

all dividends were reinvested

2006



Safe Harbor Statement under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

Statements made in the Letter to Shareholders that relate to future events or PNM Resources PNMR
Public Service Company of New Mexicos CPNM or Texas-New Mexico Power Companys TNMP
collectively

the Company expectations projections estimates intentions goals targets and strategies

are made pursuant to the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 Readers are cautioned that all

forward-Iookipg statements are based upon current expectations and estimates PNMR PNM and TNMP

assume noobligation to update this information Because actual results may differ
materially

from those

expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements PNMR PNM and TNMP caution readers not

to place undue reliance on these statements PNMRs PNMs and TNMPs business financial condition

cash flow and operating results are influenced by many factors which are often beyond their control that

can cause actual results to differ from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements

These factors include the ability of PNM and TNMP to recover costs and earn allowed returns in regulated

jurisdictions the ability of the Company to successfully forecast and manage its operating and capital

expenditures state and federal regulatory legislative and judicial decisions and actions on ratemaking

matters state and federal regulation or legislation relating
to environmental matters including the resultant

impacts on the operations and economic viability of PNMs generating plants the risk that
recently

enacted

reliability standards regarding available transmission capacity may negatively impact the operation of PNMs

transmission system the performance of generating units transmission systems and distribution systems

which could be negatively affected by number of significant operational issues variability of prices and

volatility and liquidity in the wholesale power and natural gas markets changes in
price and availability

of fuel

and water supplies uncertainties surrounding the mine fire incident at the mine supplying coal to San Juan

Generating Station uncertainty surrounding the status of PNMs participation in jointly owned generation

projects resulting from the scheduled
expiration

of the operational documents for the projects the risks

associated with completion of generation transmission distribution and other projects regulatory financial

and operational risks inherent in the operation of nuclear facilities including spent fuel disposal uncertainties

uncertainty regarding the requirements and related costs of decommissioning power plants and coal mines

supplying certain power plants as well as the ability to recover decommissioning costs from customers the

impacts on the electricity usage of the Companys customers due to performance of state regional and

national economies and mandatory energy efficiency measures weather seasonality and other changes in

supply and demand the Companys ability to access the financial markets including disruptions
in the credit

markets actions by ratings agencies and fluctuations in interest rates the potential unavailability of cash

from PNMRs subsidiaries due to regulatory statutory or contractual restrictions the impacts of decreases

in the values of marketable
equity

securities maintained to provide for nuclear decommissioning and pension

and other postretirement benefits the effectiveness of risk management and commodity risk transactions

the outcome of
legal proceedings including the extent of insurance coverage and changes in applicable

accounting principles



IRSISOKWKWh
LIBOR
Lordsburg

Luna

MDA
MMBTU

Moodys

MW
MWh

Navajo Acts

NDT

NEC

NERC

Ninth Circuit

NMAG
NMED

NMGC

NMIEC

NMPRC

NOx

NOT

NRC

NSPS

NSR

OM
OCT

OPEB

Optim Energy

OSM
PBO

PCRBs

PGAC

PGE
PNM

PNM Facility

PNM Revolving Credit

Facility

PNMR

PNMR Facility

PNMR Revolving

Credit Facility

PPA

PSD

PUCT

Pv

Internal Revenue Service

Independent System Operator

Kilowatt

Kilowatt Hour

London Interbank Offered Rate

Lordsburg Generating Station

Luna Energy Facility

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Million BTUs

Moodys Investor Services Inc

Megawatt

Megawatt Hour

Navajo Nation Air Pollution Prevention and Control Act Navajo Nation Safe Drinking Water Act
and Navajo Nation Pesticide Act

Nuclear Decommissioning Trusts for PVNGS

Navopache Electric Cooperative Inc

North American Electric Reliability Council

United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

New Mexico Attorney General

New Mexico Environment Department

New Mexico Gas Company subsidiary of Continental

New Mexico Industrial Energy Consumers Inc

New Mexico Public Regulation commission

Nitrogen Oxides

Notice of Inquiry

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

New Source Performance Standards

New Source Review

Operations and Maintenance

Other Comprehensive Income

Other Post Employment Benefits

Optim Energy LLC limited liability company formerly known as EnergyCo LLC

United States Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement

Projected Benefit Obligation

Pollution Control Revenue Bonds

Purchased Gas Adjustment Clause

Pacific Gas and Electric Co

Public Service .Company of New Mexico and Subsidiaries

PNMs Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility replaced by the PNM Revolving Credit Facility in

2011

PNIMs $400.0 Million Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

PNM Resources Inc and Subsidiaries

PNMRs Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility replaced by the PNMR Revolving Credit Facility in

2011

PNMRs $300.0 Million Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility

Power Purchase Agreement

Prevention of Significant Deterioration

Public Utility Commission of Texas

Photovoltaic



PVNGSRCRARCT
REA

REC

REP

RFP

RMC

RPS

SCE

SCPPA

SEC

SIP

SJCC

SJGS

SO2

sPs

SRP

SP
TCEQ

TECA

Term Loan Agreement

TNMP

TNMP Revolving

Credit Facility

TNP

Tn-State

Tucson

Twin Oaks

UAMPS

Valencia

VaR

WACC

wSPP

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

Reasonable Cost Threshold

New Mexicos Renewable Energy Act of 2004

Renewable Energy Certificates

Retail Electricity Provider

Request for Proposal

Risk Management Committee

Renewable Energy Portfolio Standard

Southern California Edison Company

Southern California Public Power Authority

United States Securities and Exchange Commission

State Implementation Plan

San Juan Coal Company

San Juan Generating Station

Sulfur Dioxide

Southwestern Public Service Company

Salt River Project

Standard and Poors Ratings Services

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Texas Electric Choice Act

PNMs $300 Million Unsecured Delayed Draw Term Loan Facility

Texas-New Mexico Power Company and Subsidiaries

TNMPs $75 Million Revolving Credit Facility

TNP Enterprises Inc and Subsidiaries

Tn-State Generation and Transmission Association Inc

Tucson Electric Power Company

Assets of Twin Oaks Power L.P and Twin Oaks Power III L.P

Utah Associated Municipal Power System

Valencia Energy Facility

Value at Risk

Weighted Average Cost of Capital

Western Systems Power Pool
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PART

ITEM BUSINESS

THE COMPANY
Corporate Overview

PNMR is an investor-owneçl holding company of utilities providing electricity and energy efficiency products and services

in New Mexico and Texas With PNMRs exit from its unregulated businesses in 2011 and PNMs sale of its natural gas utility in

early 2009 PNMR is now fully repositioned as holding company of regulated electric utilities focused on achieving the following

strategic goals

Earning authorized returns on its regulated businesses

Continuing to improve credit ratings

Providing top quartile total return to investors

PNMRs success in accomplishing these strategic goals is highly dependent on continued favorable regulatory treatment

for its regulated utilities Both PNM and TNMP seek cost recovery for their investments through general rate cases and various

rate riders The PUCT has approved mechanisms that allow for recovery
of capital investedin transmission and distribution proj ects

without having to file general rate case This allows formore timely recovery of amounts invested in TNMPs systems Both

PNM and TNMP have recently completed rate proceedings before their state regulators PNM has two rate cases pending before

FERC Additional information about all rate filings is provided in Note 17

PNMRs common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol PNM PNMR was incorporated in the

State of New Mexico in 2000

Other Information

These filings for PNMR PNM and TNIMP include disclosures for each entity For discussion purposes this report will

use the term Company when discussing matters of common applicability to PNMR PNM and TNMP Discussions regarding

only PNMR PNM or TNMP will be indicated as such Areference to MDAin this report refers to Part II Item Managements

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations reference to Note refers to the accompanying

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial information relating to amounts of sales revenue net income and total assets of reportable segments is contained

in MDA and Note

WEBSITES

The PNMR website www.pnmresources.com is an important source of Company information New or updated

information for public access is routinely posted PNMR encourages analysts investors and other interested parties to register on

the website to automatically receive Company information by e-mail This information includes news releases notices of webcasts

and filings with the SEC Participants can unsubscribe at any time and will not receive information that was not requested

Our Internet addresses are

PNMR www.pnmresources.com

PNM www.pnm.com

TNMP www.tnmp.com

The contents of these websites are not part of this Form 10-K The SEC filings of PNMR PNM and TNMP including

annual reports on Form 10-K quarterly reports on Form 0-Q current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports

filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13a or 15d of the Exchange Act are accessible free of charge on the PNMR website as

soon as reasonably practicable after they are filed with or furnished to the SEC These reports are also available in print upon

request from PNMR free of charge

A-i



Also available on the Companys website at www.pnmresources.comlinvestors/governance.com and in print upon request

from any shareholder are our

Corporate Governance Principles

Code of Ethics Do the Right Thing-Principles of Business Conduct

Charters of the Audit and Ethics Committee Nominating and Governance Committee Compensation and Human

Resources Committee and Finance Committee

The Company will post amendments to or waivers from its code of ethics to the extent applicable to the Companys
executive officers and directors on its website

OPERATIONS AND REGULATION

Regulated Operations

PNMElectric

PNM Electric is an electric utility that provides electric generation transmission and distribution service to its rate-

regulated customers In New Mexico the utilitys retail electric service territory covers large area of north central New Mexico

including the cities of Albuquerque Rio Rancho and Santa Fe and certain other areas of southern New Mexico PNM Electric

also provides electricity to firm-requirements wholesale customers in New Mexico and Arizona Service to retail electric customers

is subject to the jurisdiction of the NMPRC Service to wholesale customers is regulated by FERC Regulation encompasses the

utilitys electric rates service accounting issuances of securities construction of major new generation transmission and

distribution facilities and other matters

Other services provided by PNM Electric include transmission services to third parties as well as the generation and sale

of electricity into the wholesale market which services are regulated by FERC The utility owns or leases transmission lines

interconnected with other utilities in New Mexico Texas Arizona Colorado and Utah The largest retail electric customer served

by PNM Electric accounted for 3.5% of the utilitys revenues for the
year ended December 31 2011 PNM was incorporated in

the State of New Mexico in 1917

Rate Proceedings

Customer rates for retail electric service are set by the NMPRC PNM Electric made rate case filings in September 2008

and June 2010 The 2008 case covered PNMs New Mexico retail customers except those formerly served by TNMP prior to its

acquisition by PNMR PNM South That case was resolved in June 2009 with the NMPRC approving stipulation resolving

all issues including

$77.1 million increase in annual non-fuel revenues 65% of which was implemented July 12009 and the remainder

onApril 2010

Inclusion of certain generation resources in determining rates that were previously operated on merchant basis

more traditional FPPAC

Key components of PNMs 2010 Electric Rate Case application were

$165.2 million increase in annual non-fuel revenues to be effective April 2011

Separate rate increases for customers of PNM South and other customers of PNM PNM North
Future test period ending December 31 2011

FPPAC for PNM South

On August 2011 the NMPRC issued final order modifying stipulation reached by PNM and other parties The

modified stipulation provides

$72.1 million increase in annual non-fuel revenues for all New Mexico retail customers implemented August 21
2011

PNM South customers being covered by the same FPPAC utilized for other retail customers of PNM
Subject to further NMPRC approvals recovery of costs associated with NMPRC approved renewable energy

procurement plans through rate rider beginning no earlier than August 2012

A-2



No new general rate adjustment prior to July 2013 unless PNM needs to file for recovery of costs to comply

with any federal or state environmental law or requirement effective after June 30 2010

Limit on annual recovery of.costs for fuel renewable energy and energy efficiency with recovery of additional

amounts deferred for collection to future periods

PNM Electric has entered into firm-requirements wholesale contracts to provide electricity to various customers These

contractscontain both fixed capacity charges and energy charges Capacity charges are fixed monthly payments for commitment

of resources to service the contract requirements Energy charges are payments based oh the amount of electricity delivered to

the customer and are intended to compensate for the variable costs incurred to provide the energy PNM Electrics firm-requirements

demand was 96 MW in 2011 and is expected based solely on existing ontracts to be 103 MW in 2012 106 MW in 2013 and

113 MW in 2014 No firm-requirements customer of PNM Electric accounted for more than 2.0% of the PNM Electrics revenues

for the year ended December 31 2011

In September2011 PNM filed with FERC to increase rates by $8.7 million or 39.8% over existing rates for electric service

and ancillary services provided to NEC oæeofPNMs firm-requirement wholesale customers PNM also requests traditional

FPPAC and full
recovery

of certain third-party transmissIon charges NEC challenged PNMs filing with FERC On November

14 2011 FERC issued an order accepting the agreement as filed and allowing the increased rates to be collected beginning April

14 2012 subject to refund The parties are currently in settlement negotiations PNM is unable to predict the outcome of this

proceeding

In October2010 PNM filed notice with FERC to increase its wholesale electric transmission revenues by $11.1 million

annually based on return on equity of 12.25% If approved the rate increase would apply to all of PNMs wholesale electric

transmission service customers which include other utilities electric cooperatives and entities that use PNMs transmission system

to transmit power at the wholesale level The proposed rate increase would not impact PNMs retail customers The proposed

rates were implemente4 on June 12011 subject to refund PNM and other parties to the case had engaged in settlement discussions

hearing for this proceeding is scheduled to commence on April 2012 Subsequent to the scheduling of the hearing the staff

of FERC made filing recommending an annual revenue increase of $4.6 million based on return on equity of 10.4% After

the FERC staff made its filing settlement discussions have resumed and are ongoing PNM is unable to predict the outcome of

this proceeding

Operational Information

Weather-normalized retail electric loads increased by 1.4% in 2011 The system peak demands for retail and firm-

requirements customers were

System Peak Demands

2011 2010 2009

Megawatts

Summer 1938 1973 1866

Winter 1709 1551 1531

PNM holds long-term non-exclusive franchise agreements for its electric retail operations with varying expiration dates

These franchise agreements allow the utility to access public rights-of-way for placement of its electric facilities Franôhise

agreements have expired in some areas PNM serves including Albuquerque Rid Rancho and Santa Fe Because PNM remains

obligated under New Mexko state law to provide service to customers in these areas the expirations should not have material

adverse impact The Albuquerque Rio Rancho and Santa Fe metropolitan areas accounted for 46.3% 10.7% and 9.2% of PNM

Electrics 2011 revenues and no other franchise area represents more than 5% Although PNM is not required to collect or pay

franchise fees in some areas it serves the utility continues to collect and pay such fees in certain parts of its service territory

including Albuquerque Rio Rancho and Santa Fe

PNIM Electric owns or leases 3189 circuit miles of electric transmission lines that interconnect with other utilities in New

Mexico Arizona Colorado Texas and Utah Although there has been modest load growth in the utilitys service territory in recent

years there has been little development of new transmission facilities Therefore most of the capacity on PNMs transmission

system is fully committed during peak hours with very little to no additional access avai1abl on firm commitment basis These

factors result in pfiysical -constraints on the system and limit the ability to wheel power into PNM Electrics service area from

outside of New Mexico
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PNM Electric also generates and sells electricity.into the wholesale market Because PNMs 134 MW share of Unit at

PVNGS is permanently excluded from retail rates that units power is being sold on the wholesale market In April 2008 PNM
entered into three separate contracts for the sale of capacity and energy related to its entire interest in PVNGS Unit

through December 31 2010 Subsequently the utility entered into contracts to sell its share of the unit output through December

31 2011 Because of lower existing market prices margins associated with the contracts for 2011 were significantly lower than

those achieved in the 2008 agreements PNMs contracts to sell portions of the power from PVNGS Unit in 2012 and 2013 also

reflect lower market prices The units remaining power is sold in the spot market Beyond the PVNGS contracts PNM Electric

also engages in activities to optimize its existing jurisdictional assets and long-term purchase power agreements through spot

market hour ahead day ahead week ahead and other sales of any excess generation not required to fulfill retail load and contractual

commitments Revenues from these sales other than those from PVNGS Unit are credited to retail customers through the

FPPAC

Use of Future Test Year

Senate Bill 477 SB 477 was passed by the New Mexico legislature and became effective in June 2009 SB 477 is

designed to promote more timely recovery of reasonable costs of providing utility service in two ways

The NMPRC must set rates using the test period that best reflects the conditions the utility will experience when

new rates are anticipated to go into effect The NMPRC is required to consider that future test period may be

the one that best meets this requirement future test period is twelve-month period beginning no later than the

date proposed rate change is expected to take effect

The NMPRC must include certain construction work in progress CWIP for environmental improvement

generation and transmission projects in rate base without an offset for AFUDC With this provision PNM will

be able to collect costs as projects are being built rather than waiting until they are finished to include them in rate

base

The use of future test year should help PNM mitigate the adverse effects of regulatory lag which is inherent when using

historical test year Accordingly the utilitys earnings should more closely reflect the rate of return allowed by the NMPRC
PNMR believes that achieving earnings that approximate its allowed rate of return is an important factor in attracting equity

investors as well as being considered favorably by credit rating agencies and financial analysts

As with any forward looking financial information utilizing future test year in rate filing presents challenges that exist

in the forecasting process These include forecasts of both operating and capital expenditures that necessitate reliance on many

assumptions concerning future conditions and operating results In the rate making process PNMs assumptions are subject to

challenge by regulators and intervenors who may assert different interpretations or assumptions The settlement reached in PNMs
2010 Electric Rate Case reflected some aspects of future test year

Renewable Poqfolio Standard

The REA was enacted to encourage the development of renewable energy
in New Mexico The act establishes mandatory

RPS requiring utility to acquire renewable
energy portfoli9 equal to 5% of retail electric sales by January 2006 increasing

to 10% by 2011 15% by 2015 and 20% by 2020 The act provides for streamlined proceedings for approval of utilities renewable

energy procurement plans assures utilities recovery
of costs incurred consistent with approved procurement plans and requires

the NMPRC to establish RCT for the procurement of renewable resources to prevent excessive costs being added to rates PNM
files required renewable energy plans with the NMPRC annually See Note 17

TNMP Electric

TNMP Electric is regulated utility operating in Texas TNIMPs predecessor was organized in 1925 TNMP is incorporated

in the State of Texas

TNMPElectric provides transmission and distribution services in Texas under the provisions of TECA and the Texas

Public Utility Regulatory Act TNMP is subject to traditional cost-of-service regulation with respect to rates and service under

the juridiction of the PUCT and certain municipalities Because its transmission and distribution activities are solely within

ERCOT TNMP is not subject to traditional rate regulation by FERC TNMP Electric serves market of small to medium sized

communities most of which have populations of less than 50000 TNMP is the exclusive provider oftransmission and distribution

services in most areas it serves
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TNIvIP Electrics service territory consists of three non-contiguous areas One portion of this territory extends from

Lewisville which is approximately 10 miles north of the Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport eastward to municipalities near

the Red River and to counities north west and south of Fort Worth The second portion of its service territory includes the

area along the Texas Gulf Coastbetween Houston and Galveston and the third portion includes areas of far west Texas between

Midland and El Paso ERCOT is the independent system operator that is responsible for maintaining reliable operations for the

bulk electric power supply system in its region

TNTvIP Electricprovides transmission and distribution services at regulated rates to various REPs that in turn provide

retail electric service to consumers within TNMP Electrics servióe area As of December 31 2011 83 active REPs receive

transmission and distribution services from TNMP Electric First Choice was TNMP Electrics second largest customer and

accounted for 17% of TNIMPs revenues for the
year

ended December 312011 Revenues of other large customers accounted for

19% and 12% of TNMPs revenues No other customers accounted for more than 10% of revenues

Regulatory Activities

In June 2009 TNMP and other parties reached unanimous settlement resolving all issues in rate case filed in 2008

The PUCT approved the settlement in August 2009 Highlights of the settlement included

$12.7 million annual increase in revenues reflecting interest and other costs associated with debt refinancing in

March2009

Adjustment of the interest rate TNv1P is allowed to collect on its CTC to reflect debt refinancing costs

Recovery of Hurricane Ike restoration costs plus carrying costs over five years

The PUCT approved an interim adjustment to TNMPs transmission rates of $5.5 million on May 14 2010

On August26 2010 TNMP filed with the PUCT for $20.1 million increase in revenues On January 272011 the PUCT

approved stipulation that settles the case Key components of.the settlement were

revenue increase of $10.25 million effective February 2011

Aretumon.equityoflO.125%

hypothetical 55%/45% debt-equity capital structure

Franchise Agreements

TNMP holds long-term non-exclusive franchise agreements for its electric transmission and distribution services These

agreements have varying expiration dates and some have expired TNMP intends to negotiate and execute new or amended

franchise agreements with municipalities where the agreements have expired or will be expiring Since TNMP Electric is the

exclusive provider of transmission and distribution services in most areas that it serves the need to renew or renegotiate franchise

agreements should not have material adverse impact on TNMPs business TNMP also earns revenues from service provided to

facilities in its service area that lie outside the territorial jurisdiction of the municipalities with which TNMP has franchise

agreements

PNM Gas

On January 302009 PNM completed the sale of its PNM Gas segment Note for $620.0 million in cash plus working

capital adjustment PNIM recognized an after-tax gain of $65.3 million PNM used the after-tax proceeds from the sale to retire

short-term debt and pay dividend of $220.0 million to PNMR Financial information regarding PNMs gas operations which

are reflected as discontinued operations is presented in Note 22 PNIM Gas distributed natural gas to most of the large communities

in New Mexico under rates that were subject to traditional rate regulation by the NIVIPRC PNM Gas had customer .base that

included both sales-service customers and transportation-service customers

Competitive Businesses

First Choice

As discussed in Note PNIMR completed the sale of First Choice on November 2011 receiving $270.0 million plus

$59.3 million for estimated working capital The latter amount is subject to adjustment based on the actual amounts of certain

components ofworking capital at October 312011 PNMR recognized pre-tax gain of$ 174.9 million on the sale The purchaser

has informed PNMR that it believes working capital at October 31 2011 was overstated by $4.2 million PNIMR has responded
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to the purchaser disputing the purchasers calculation and indicating that working capital at October31 2011 was understated by

$6i5 million PNMR believes its calculation is consistent with the terms of the agreement PNMR does not believe the ultimate

resolution of this matter will have material impact PNMR used the net proceeds from- the sale of First Choice to repurchase

some of PNMRs outtandingdebt and equity and for other corporate purposes including repayment of borrowings under the

PNMR.Revolving Credit Facility

First Choice operating as certified REP in ERCOT provided electricity to residential small commercial and governmental

customers First Choice focusedits competitive customer acquisition efforts in the major Texas metropolitan areas that are open

to electric choice within ERCOT including Dallas-Fort Worth Houston Corpus Christi and McAllen-Harlingen Although First

Choice was regulated in certain respects by the PUCT its business was not subject to traditional rate of return regulation Rates

were negotiated by First Choice with each customer rather than being regulated by the PUCT Because the Texas electricity

market is deregulated no specific provisions existed for the recovery of First Choices fuel ndpurchased power costs As result

purchased power costs affected First Choices operating results

During the period it was subsidiary of PNMR First Choices operating results were pressured by several factors Due

to the competitive nature of the Texas market First Choice similar to other REPs experienced significant turnover in its customer

base Since the provision of Texas regulation that requires customers to pay their previous REP before obtaining service from

another REP is limited numerous customers left First Choice with bills still outstanding In addition the impacts of Hurricane

Ike and depressed economic conditions resulted in significant increases in-the levels ofuncoiiŁctible accounts and bad debt expense

First Choices load fluctuated due to customer additions and losses changes in customer usage and seasOnality of weather First

Choice experienced increased salesand operating revenues during the summer months as aresult of increased air conditioner

usage
in hot weather First Choice monitored and revised its load forecast to account for changing customer loads and entered

into hedging arrangements to cover forecasted sales

Optim Energy

In January 2007 PNMR and ECJV created Optim Enetgy to serve expanding U.S energy markets principally the areas

of Texas covered by ERCOT Optim Energys business consisted of development operation and ownership of diverse generation

assets complemented by wholesale marketing to optimize those assets ECJV is wholly owned subsidiary of-Cascade which

until late in 2011 was large PNMR shareholder PNMR and ECJV each had 50 percent ownership interest in Optim Energy

limited liability company Optim Energy had interests in three electric generating resources-located within the ERCOT area

Beginning in 2009 Optim Energy was affected by continuing adverse market conditions primarily low natural
gas

and

power prices In response to those adverse conditions Optim Energy changed its strategy to focus on utilizing cash flow from

operations to reduce debt Optim- Energy also concentrated on optimizing generation assets as stand-alone independent power

producer

-As discussed in Note 21 PNMR determined its investment in Optim Energy was fully impaired at December 31 2010

and reduced the carrying value of the investment to zero by recording a.pre-tax loss of$ 188.2 million PNMR ECJV and Cascade

entered into agreements on September 2320-il whereby Optim Energy was restructured and ECJV made an equity contribution

to Optim Energy in exchange for an increased ownership interest which resulted in PNMRs ownership in Optim Energy being

reduced from 50% to 1% On January 2012 ECJV exercised its option to acquire PNMRs remaining 1% ownership interest

in Optim Energy at fair market value which was determined to be zero PNMR accounted for its investment in Optim Energy

using the equity method of accounting through September 23 2011 and ued the cost method thereafter In accordance with

GAAPPNMR did not record income or losses -associated with its investment in Optim Energy in 2011

Corporate and Oilier

The Corporate and.Other segment includes PNMR holding company-activities primarily related to corporate level debt

and PNMR Services Company PNMR Services Company provides corporate services through shared services agreements to

PNMR and all of PNMRs business units including PNM and TNMP and through transition services agreements with First Choice

and Optim Energy These services are charged and billed on monthly basis to the business units Billings are at cost except for

Optim Energy which includes profit element
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SOURCES OF POWER

PNMR

First Choice bought electncity and entered into hedging arrangements to purchase quantities of power to match the supply

obligations to customers that are under fixed price contracts Power was purchased long-term in the over-the-counter market or

using futures In the short term hedges were adjusted to load changes by buying and selling power in the over-the-counter market

or ERCOT day-ahead market

PNM

Generation Capacity

As of December 31 2011 the total net generation capacity of facilities owned or leased by PNM was 2347 MW PNM

also obtains 200 MW of power under long-term PPA with the New Mexico Wind Energy Center

PNMs owned and leased capacity in electric generating
facilities in commercial service as of December 31 2011 is

Generation

Capacity

Type Name Location MW
Coal SJGS Waterfiow New Mexico 790

Coal Four Corners Fruitland New Mexico 202

Gas/Oil Reeves Station Albuquerque New Mexico 154

Gas Afton combined cycle La Mesa New Mexico 235

Gas Lordsburg Lordsburg New Mexico 80

Gas Luna combined cycle Deming New Mexico 185

Gas/Oil Delta Albuquerque New Mexico 132

Gas Valencia 145

Nuclear PVNGS

Solar PNM-owned solar
___________

Fossil-Fueled Plants

S.JGS consists of four units operated by PNM Units 12 and at SJGS have net rated capacities of 340 MW 340 MW
498 MW and 523 MW SJGS Units and are owned on 50% shared basis with Tucson SJGS Unit is owned 50% by PNM
41.8% by SCPPA and 8.2% by Tn State SJGS Unit is owned 38.457% by PNM288% by MSR Public Power Agency 10.04%

by the City of Anaheim California 475% by the City of Farmington New Mexico 2% by the County of Los Alamos New

Mexico and 7.028% by UAMPS

Four Corners Units and are 13% owned by PNM Units and at Four Corners are jointly owned with SCE APS
SRP Tucson and EPE and are operated by APS PNM has no ownership interest in Four Corners Units or Four Corners

and portion of the facilities adjacent to SJGS are located on land held under easements from the United States and also under

leases from the Navajo Nation APS on behalf of the Four Corners participants has negotiated amendments to an existing facility

lease with the Navajo Nation that would extend the leasehold interest the plant to 2041 The amendments have been approved

by the Navajo Nation Council and signed by the Nations President DOT must also
approve

the amendments as well as related

federal rights-of-way grant that the Four Corners participants
will

pursue
federal environmental review will be conducted as

part of the DOT review process

PNM owns 100% of Reeves Aflon andLordsburg and 33 3% of Luna The remaining interests in Luna are owned equally

by Tucson and Freeport McMoran PNM is entitled to the energy and capacity of Delta under PPA that is deemed to be an

operating lease PNM has PPA that entitles it to the entire output of Valencia Valencia is variable interest entity and is

consolidated by PNM as required by GAAP Therefore Valencia is reflected in the above table as if it were owned Reeves

Lordsburg Delta and Valencia are used primanly for peaking power and transmission support Lordsburg Luna and Valencia

became included in retail rates under the 2008 Electric Rate Case See Note and Note 17

Belen New Mexico

Wintersburg Arizona

Five sites in New Mexico

402

22
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Nuclear Plant

PNM is participating in the three units of PVNGS also known as the Arizona Nuclear Power Project with APS the

operating agent Salt River Project EPE SCE SCPPA and the Department of Water and Power of the City of Los Angeles PNM
is entitled to 10.2% of thepower and energy generated by PVNGS PNM has ownership interests of 2.3% in Unit 4.6% iii Unit

and 10.2% in Unit and has leasehold interests of 7.9% in Unit and 5.6% in Unit See Note and Note 16 for information

on other PVNGS matters

The lease payments for the leased portions of PVNGS are recovered through retail rates approved by the NMPRC In

July 2009 PNM acquired the ownership of portion of PVNUS Unit previously owned by another PNMR subsidiary and leased

to PNM This asset is included in rates charged to retail customers

As part of recent refueling outages PVNGS installed new reactor vessel closure heads and simplified head assembly

modifications These rojects are designed to provide safety benefits eliminate costly inspections and reduce the duration of

future outages

On March 11 2011 9.0 magnitude earthquake oŒcurred off the northeastern coast of Japan The earthquake produced

tsunami that caused significant damage to the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station in Japan Following these events the

NRC commissioners launched two-pronged review of U.S nuclear power plant safety The NRC supported the establishment

of an agency task force to conduct both near- and long-term analysis of the lessons that can be learned from the situation in

Japan The near-term task force issued report oh July12 2011 and on OctOber 2011 the NRC staff issued plan for

implementing the near-term task forces recommendations On October 18 2011 the NRC commissioners directed the NRC staff

to implement without delay the near-term task force recommendations subject to certain conditions One such condition is that

the agency should strive to complete and implement lessons learned from the earthquake and tsunami in Japan within five years

second condition is that the staff should designate the recommendation for rulemakingto address extended loss of offsite

power to be completed within 24 to 30 months PNM cannot predict when or if the NRC will take formal action as result of its

review

Solar

In 2011 PNM completed its first major utility-owned renewable energy project when five utility-scale solar facilities in

New Mexico went online The five solar sites are located in Alamogordo Deming Los Lunas Las Vegas and Albuquerque In

addition to these faªilitis PNM completed its solar-storage demonstration project in Albuquerque which has generation capacity

of 0.5 MW that is not included in the above table

Plant Operating Statistics

Equivalent availability of PNIMs major base-load generating stations were

Plant Operator 2011 2010 2009

SJGS PNM 86.9% 73.5% 84.9%

Four Corners APS 1.5% 75.3% 87.5%

PVNGS APS 89.1% 88.6% 87.0%

Joint Projects

SJGS PVNGS and Four Corners are joint projects eachowned or leased by several different utilities Some participants

in the joint projects are investor-owned utilities while others are municipally or co-pperatjvely owned Furthermore participants

in SJGS and Four Corners may have varying percentage interests in 4ifferent generatixg units within the project The primary

operating or participation agreements for the joint projects expire in 2016 for Four Corners 2022 for SJGS and 2027 for PVNGS
In addition SJGS and Four Corners are coal-fired generating plants that obtain their coal requirements from mines near the plants

The agreements for coal supply expire in 2016 for Four Corners and 2017 for SJG. As.4escribed above Four Corners is situated

on land under lease fr9m the Navajo Nation Portions of PNMs interests in VNGS Units and are through leases that expire

in 2015 and 2016 bit contain certain fixed-rate renewal and fair market
vaiqe p%irchase options Note Several of the participants

in the joint projects are located in California There are legislative and regulatory mandates in California that prohibit utilities

from entering into new or extending existing arrangemnts for coal-fired generation It is also possible that the participants in

the joint projects have changed circumstances and objective from those existitig at the time of becoming participants The status

of these joint projects is further complicated by the uncertainty surrounding the form of potential legislation and/or regulation of
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GHG CCBs and other air emissions as well as the impacts of the costs of compliance and operational viability of all or certain

units within the joint projects It is unclear how these factors will enter into discussion and negotiations concerning the status of

the joint projects as the expiration ofbasià operational agreements approaches PNM can provide no assurance that its participation

in the joint projects will continue in the mariner that currently exists

PPAs

In addition to generating its own power PNM Electric purchases power under long-term PPAs PNM also purchases

power in the forwar4 day-ahead and real-time markets

In 2002 PNM entered into an agreement with FPL to develop 200 MW wind generation facility in New Mexico PNM
began receiving power from the project in June 2003 FPL owns and operates the New Mexico Wind Energy Center which consists

of 136 wind-powered turbines on site in eastern New Mexico PNM has contract to purchase all the power and RECs generated

by the New Mexico Wind Energy Center for 25 years In 2003 PNM received approval from the NMPRC for voluntary tariff

that allows PNM retail customers to buy wind-generated electricity for small monthly premium Power from the New Mexico

Wind Energy Center is usedto service load under the voluntary tariff and as part of PNIMs electric supply mix for meeting retail

load

stimmary of purchased power excluding Delta atid Valencia but including power purchased under long-term

contracts that have expired by their terms is as follows

Year Ended December 31

20111 2010 2009

794867 1360991 1533643

29.93 34.36 31.37

Percent of Average Percent of Average Percent of Average

Generation Cost Generation Cost Generation Cost

2011 62.4% 2.79 30.0% .0.80 7.4% 4.42

2010 59.4% 2.49 31.5% 0.66 9.1% 4.53

2009 61.3A 276% 0.56 ll.1% 3.52

In 2011 0.2% of PNMs generation was from utility owned solar which has no fuel cost The generation .mix for 2012 is

expected to be 62.4% coal 29.2% nuclear 9% gas and oil and 0.5% utility owned solar Due to locally available natural gas

and oil supplies the utilization of locally qvailalle coal deposits and the generally adequate supply of nuclear fuel PNM believes

that adequate sources of fuel are available for its generating stations into the foreseeable future See Sources of Power PNIM

PPAs for information concerning the cost of purchased power

Purchased under long-term PPAs

MWh

Cost per MWh
Other purchased power

Total MWh

Cost
per

MWh

TNMP

PNM

988564 1083548 1083272

31.4 40.61 37.42

TNMP provides only transmissidn and distribution services and doesnot sell power

FUFL AND WATER SUPPLY

The percentages of PNMs generation of electricity on the basis of KWh excluding Valencia and Delta fueled by coal

nuclear fuel and gas and oil and the average costs to PNM of those fuels per MMBTU were as follows

Co1 Nuclear Gas and Oil
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Coal

The coal supply contracts that provide fuel for SJGS and Four Corners expire in 2017 and 2016 Coal supply has not been

arranged for periods after the existing contracts expire PNM believes there is adequate availability of coal resources to continue

to operate these plants although extended or new contracts could result in higher prices See Note 16 for additional information

about PNMs coal supply

Natural Gas

The natural gas used as fuel for the electric generating plants is procured on the open market and delivered by third party

transportation providers

Nuclear Fuel and Waste

PNM is one of several participants in PVNGS The PVNGS participants are continually identifying their future nuclear

fuel resource needs and negotiating arrangements to fill those needs The PVNGS participants have contracted 95% of PVNGSs

requirements for uranium concentrates through 2015 90% of its requirements for 2016-2017 and 80% of its requirements for

2018 The participants have contracted for all of PVNGSs conversion services through 2015 and 95% of its requirements through

2018 All of PVNGSs enrichment services are contracted through 2020 and all of PVNGSs fueF assembly fabrication services

through 2016

The Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982 required the DOE to begin to accept transport and dispose of spent nuclear fuel

and high level waste generated by the nations nuclear power plants by 1998 The DOE failed to begin accepting PVNGSs spent

nuclear fuel by 1998 and APS on behalf of itself and the other PVNGS participants filed lawsuit for DOEs breach in the U.S

Court of Federal Claims The Court of Federal Claims ruled in favor of APS and in October 2010 awarded $30.2 million in

damages to the PVNGS participants for costs incurred through December 2006 See Note 16

The DOE had planned to meet its disposal obligations by designing licensing constructing and operating permanent

geologic repository at Yucca Mountain Nevada In June 2008 DOE submitted its application to the NRC to authorize construction

ofthe YuccaMountain repository In March2010 the DOE filed motion to dismiss with prejudice its YuccaMountain construction

authorization application that was pending before the NRC Several interested parties have intervened in the NRC proceeding

but the matter has not been conclusively decided by either the NRC or the courts Additionally number of interested parties

have filed variety of lawsuits in different jurisdictions around the country challenging the DOEs authority to withdraw the Yucca

Mountain construction authorization application None of these lawsuits has been conclusively decided by the courts

On January 26 2012 the Blue Ribbon Commission onAmerias Nuclear Future the Blue Ribbon Commission made

recommendations on managing the back end of the nuclear fuel cycle The Blue Ribbon Commission was established in early

2010 at the direction of President Obama The Presidents directive was based on his assessment that the nations approach to

managing used nuclear fuel primarily through the repository at Yucca Mountain has proven to be ineffective

The Blue Ribbon CommissiOns report recommended strategy with several key elements including anew consent-based

approach to siting future nuclear waste management facilities new organization dedicated solely to implementing the waste

management program access to the funds nuclear utility ratepayers are providing for the purpose of nuclear waste management

prompt efforts to develop geologic disposal facilities consolidated storage facilities and to prepare for the eventual large-scale

transport of spent nuclear fuel and high-level waste to consolidated storage and disposal facilities PNM and APS are monitoring

this matter but cannot predict the proposed timing for implementation of the recommended strategy

All spent nuclear fuel from P\TNGS is being stored on-site PVNGS-has sufficient capacity at its on-site independent spent

fuel storage installation ISFSI to store all of the nuclear fuel that will be irradiated during the initial operating license periods

which end in November 2027 Additionally PYNGS has sufficient capacity at its on-site ISFSI to store portion of the fuel that

will be irradiated during the extended license periods which end in November 2047 If uncertainties regarding the United States

governments obligation to accept and store spent fuel are not favorably resolved the PVNGS participants will evaluate alternative

storage solutions These may obviate the need to expand the ISFSI to accommodate all of the fuel that will be irradiated during

the extended license periods

In addition to the spent fuel stored at PVNGSs on-site ISFSI PVNGS also generates certain types of low level radioactive

waste that are stored on-site Currently the higher radioactivity of the low level wastes is stored on-site since industry access to

disposal site was eliminated several years ago The NRC is considering regulations that would allow the industry to eliminate
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much of this waste by blending it with lower level waste so that it can be disposed of at facility such as1he one PVNGS utilizes

in Utah

Water Supply

See Note 16 for information about PNMs Water suppy

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Electric utilities are subject to stringent laws and regulations for protection of the environment by local state federal and

tribal authorities In addition PVNGS is subject to the jurisdiction of the-NRC which has the authority to issue permits and

licenses and to regulate nuclear facilities in order to protect the health and safety of the public from radioactive hazards and to

conduct environmental reviews pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act The liabilities under these laws and regulations

can be material In ome instances liabilities may be imposed without regard to fault or may beimposed for past acts whether

or not such acts were lawful at.the time they occurred The construction expenditure projection does not include any amounts

related to environmental upgrades at SJS or Four Corners that may be required by EPA to address regional haze described in

Note 16 or any other significant expenditures for environmental control facilities See MDA Other Issues Facing the Company

Climate Change Issues for information on GHG In addition Note 16 contains information related to the following matters

incorporated in this itetu by reference

PVNGS Decommissioning Funding

Nuclear Spent Fuel and Waste Disposal

Environmental Matters under the caption The Clean Air Act

Endangered Species Act

Cooling Water Intake Structures

Santa Fe Generating Station

Environmental Matters under the caption Coal Combustion Waste Disposal

Hazardous Air Pollutants HAPs Rulemaking

COMPETITION

Regulated utilities generailynot subject to competition from other utilities in area.that are under the jurisdiction of

state regqlatory.cominissions In New Mexico PNM does not have competition for sevices provided to its retail electric customers

In Texas TNMP is not currently in any direct retail competition with any other regulated electric utility However PNM and

TNMP are subject to customer conservation activities and initiatives to utilize alternative energy sources or otherwise bypass the

PNM and TNMP systems

PNM is subject to varying degrees of competition in certain territories adjacent to orwithin the areas it serves This

competition comes from other utilities in its region as well as rural electric cooperatives and municipal utilities PNM is involved

in the generation and sale of electricity into the wholesale market It is subject to competition from regional utilities with similar

opportunities to generate and sell energy at market-based prices and larger trading entities that do not ownor operate generating

assets

EMPLOYEES

The following table sets forth the number of employees of PNMk PNM and TNMP asofDeember 31 2011

PNMR PNM TNMP

Corporate

.-

PNM Electric 1117 1117

TNMP Electric 342 342

Total 1951 1117 342

Represents employees of PNMR Services Company

As of December 2O 11 PNM Electric had 635 employees in its power plant an1 operations areas that are currently

covered by collective bargaining agreementwith the IBEW that Was entered into in May2009 arid expiresApril 302012 PNMR

has no other employees represented by unions Negotiations for new agreement with the IBEW began in Februaiy20l2 While

the Company is optimistic that timely agreement will be reached PNM cannot at this time predict the outcome of the negotiations
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PNM has completed contingency planning for certain scenarios that may occur asa result of negotiations In the negotiations

PNM is focusing its efforts towards meeting four objectives improved safety continued compliance continued reliability and

cost management The wages and benefits for all PNM employees who are members of the IBEW are typically included in the

rates charged to electric customers subject to approval of the NMPRC

DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements made in this filing that relate tO future events orPNMRs PNMs or TNMPs expectations projections

estimates intentions goals targets and strategies are made pursuant to the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995

Readers are cautionedthat all forward-looking statements are based upon current expectations and estirnates PNMR PNM and

TNMP assume no obligation to update this information

Because actual resultsmay differ materially from those expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements PNMR
PNM and TNTVIP caution readers not to place unduereliance on these statements PNMRs PNMs and TNMPsbusiness financial

condition cash flow and operating results are influenced by many factors which are often beyond their control that can cause

actual results to differfrom those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements These factors include

The ability of PNM and TNIIVIP to recover costs and earn allowed returns in regulated jurisdictions

The ability of the Company to successfully forecast and manage its operating and capital expenditures

State and federal regulatory legislative and judicial decisions and actions on ratemaking matters

State and federal regulation or legislation relating to environmental mattersincluding the resultant impacts on the

operations and economic viability of PNMs generating plants

The risk that recently enacted reliability standards regarding available transmission capacity may negatively impact

the operation of PNMs transmission system

The performance of generating units transmission systems and distribution systems which could be negatively

affected by number of significant operational issues

Variability of prices and volatility and liquidity in the wholesale power and natural gas markets

Changes in price and availability of fuel and water supplies

Uncertainties surrounding the mine fire incident at the mine supplying coal to SJGS

Uncertainty surrounding the status of PNMs participation in jointly-owned generation projects resulting from the

scheduled expiration of the operational documents for the projects

The risks associated with completion of generation transmission distribution and other projects

Regulatory financial and operational risks inherent in the operation of nuclear facilities including spent fuel

disposal uncertainties

Uncertainty regarding the requirements and related costs of decommissioning power plants and coal mines

supplying certain power plants as well as the ability to recover decommissioning costs from customers

The impacts on the electricity usage of the Companys customers due to performance of state regional and national

economies and mandatory energy efficiency measures weather seasonality and other changes in supply and

demand

The Companys ability to access the financial markets including disruptions in the credit markets actions by

ratings agencies and fluctuations in interest rates

The potential unavailability of cash from PNMRs subsidiaries due to regulatory statutory or contractual

restrictions

The impacts of decreases in the values of marketable equity securities maintained to provide for nuclear

decommissioning and pension and other postretirement benefits

The effectiveness of risk management and conmiodity risk transactions

The outcome of legal proceedings including the extent of insurance
coverage

Changes in applicable accounting principles

For information about the risks associated with the use of derivative financial instruments see Item 7A Quantitative and

Qualitative Disclosures About Marlct Risk

SECURITIES ACT DISCLAIMER

Certain securities described in this report have not beeti registered under the Securities Act Of 1933 as amended or any

state securities laws and may not be reoffered or sold in the United States absent registration or an applicable exemption from the

registration requirements of the Secunties Act of 1933 and applicable state securities laws This Form 10-K does not constitute

an offer to sell or the solicitatipn of an offer to buy any securities
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ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

The business and financial results of PNMR PNM and TNMP are subj ect to number of risks and uncertainties including

those set forth below and in MDA Note 16 and Note 17 TNMP provides transmission and distribution services to REPs that

provide electric service to consumers in TNMPs service territories References to customers in the risk factors discussed below

also encompass the customers of these REPs who are the ultimate consumers of electricity transmitted and distributed through

TNMPs facilities

Regulatoiy Factors

The profitabifity of PNMRs utffities depends on being able to recover their costs through regulated rates and earn fair

return on invested capital

The rates PNM charges its customers are regulated by the NMPRC and FERC TNMP is regulated by the PUCT Under

its current rate settlement PNM cannotrequest general rate increase for its New Mexico customers that would be effective prior

to July 2013 The Company anticipates trend toward increasing costs for which it might have to seek regulatory recovery

These include or are related to

New asset construction related to the provision of electric service

Potential environmental compliance expenditures

The regulatory mandate to generate power from renewable resources

Energy efficiency mandates

Fuel costs

Costs related to rights-of-way pension and benefit expenses

Depreciation expenses

Without timely cost recovery and the authorization to earn reasonable return on invested capital the Companys liquidity

and results of operations could be negatively impacted

Under New Mexico law utilities may propose the use of future test year in establishing rates As with any forward

looking financial information future test year presents challenges that are inherent in the forecasting process Forecasts of both

operating and capital expenditures necessitate reliance on many assumptions concerning future conditions and operating results

Accordingly if PNM chooses to request rates based on future test year but cannot successfully support it cash flows and results

of operations may be negatively impacted This could result from not being able to withstand challenges from regulators and

intervenors regarding the utilitys capability to make reasonable forecasts

PNM recovers the cost of fuel for its generation facilities through its FPPAC The coal supply contractS that provide fuel

for SJGS and Four Corners expire in 2017 and 2016 Coal supply has not been arranged for periods after the existing contracts

expire It is possible that extended contracts with the existing suppliers or new contracts for coal from alternative sources could

result in higher prices Although PNM believes such costs would continue to be recovered through the FPPAC there can be no

assurance that full recovery would continue to be allowed

PNMRs utilities are subject to numerous federal state and local environmental laws and regulations that may significantly

limit or affect their Operations and financial results

Compliance with federal state and local environmental laws and regulations may resulf in increased capital operating

and other costs These costs could include remediation containment and monitoring expenses PNMR PNM and TNMP cannot

predict how they would be affected if existing environmental laws and regulationswere to be revised or if new environmental

statutes and rules were to be adopted See Note 16

Recently EPA issued its proposed BART determinations for both SJGS and Four Corners under the program to address

regional haze in the four corners area If the proposals are finalized in the form issued the levels of NOx emitted at both SJGS

and Four Corners would have to be reduced This would require significant capital expenditures and increased operating costs

for the installation of SCR technology at both generating stations

PNM depends on fossil-fueled generation for significant share of its electricity Therefore it could be exposed to possible

future GHG regulations imposed by New Mexico andlor the federal government Any such regulations could result in additional

operating restrictions on facilities and increased generation and compliance costs
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CCBs from the operation of SJGS are currently being used in the reclamation of surface coal mine These CCBs consist

of fly ash bottom ash and gypsum Any new regulation that would affect the reclamation process including CCBs being classified

as hazardous waste by EPA could significantly increase the costs of the disposal of CCBs

Aregulatorybody may identif site requiring enyironmntal cleanup and designate PNM or TNIVIP as reasonable party

There is also uncertainty inquantifying expostire under environmental laws that impose joint-and several liability onall potentially

responsible parties Failure to comply with environmental laws and regulations even if caused by factors beyond PNMs or

TNMPs control may result in the assessment of civil or criminal penalties and fines

PNMR and its operating subsidiaries may underestimate the costs of environmental compliance liabilities and litigation

due to the uncertainty currently inherent inthese factors Although there is uncerininty about the timing and form of regulations

regarding climate change CCBs and other power plant emissions such regulations could have material impact on operations

It is possible that requirements to comply with the final BART determinations combined with the financial impact of possible

future climate change regulation or legislation ifany other environmental regulations the result of litigation the adequacy and

timeliness of cost recovery mechanisms and other business considerations could jeopardize the economic viability of SJGS and

or Four Corners or the ability of individual participants to continue participation in those plants Timely regulatory recovery
of

costs associated with any environmental-related regulations would be needed to maintain strong financialand operational profile

The above factors could adversely affect the Companys businesses financial position results of operations and liquidity

PNMR PNM and TNMP are subject to complex government regulation which may have negative impact on their

businesses financial position and results of operations

To operate their businesses PNMR PNM and TNMP are required to have numerous permits and approvals from variety

of regulatory agencies Regulatory bodies with jurisdiction over the utilities include the NMPRC NMED PUCT TCEQ ERCOT
FERC NRC EPA and NERC Oversight by these agencies cover many aspects of the Companys utility operations These

include siting construction and operation of facilities the purchase of power under long-term contracts conditions of service

the issuance of securities and rates charged Lo customers

FERC has issued number of rules pertaining to preenting undue discrimination in transmission services and electric

reliability standards In one of these issued in 2011 FERC revised the determination of total transmission capability under the

reliability standards for transmission systems The order could potentially reduce the total transmission capacity that we use- to

deliver our generation resources to customers Such reductions could require us to acquire additional transmission rights or assets

which could involve substantial investments and significant amount of time to accomplish

PNMR and its subsidiaries are unable to predict the impact on their business and operating-results from future actions of

any agency regulating us Changes in existing regulations or the adoption of new ones could result in additional expenses and/or

changes in our business.operations In turn operating results could be adversely impacted

Operational Factors

The financial performance of PNMR PNM and TNMP may be adversely affected if power plants and transmission and

distribution systems do not operate efficiently

Our financial performance depends on the successful operation of PNMs generation assets as well as- -the transmission

and distribution systems of PNM and 1NMP Unscheduled or longer than expected maintenance outages other performance

problems with the electric generation assets severe weather conditions accidents and other catastrophic events disruptions in the

delivery of fuel and other factors could result in PNMs load requirements being larger than available system generation capacity

If this were to occur PNM would be required to purchase electricity in either the wholesale market or spot market at the then-

current market price There can be no assurance that sufficient electricity would be available at reasonable prices or available at

all The failure of transmission or distribution facilities may also affect PNMs and TNMPs ability to deliver power These

potential generation distribution and transmission problems and any service interruptions related to- them could result in lost

revenues and additional costs
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Customer electricity usage could be reduced by increases in prices we charge and other factors This could result in

underutilization of PNMs generating capacity as well as the capacities of PNMs and TNMPs transmission and distribution

systems Should this occur operating and capital costs might not be fully recovered and financial performance thus

negatively impacted

Many factors influence customers electricity purchases These include but are not limited to

Increases in rates charged by PNM and TNMP
Rates charged by REPs utilizing TNMPs facilities to deliver power

These factors and others may prompt customers to institute energy efficiency measures or take other actions that would

result in lower power consumption If customers bypass or underutilize our facilities through self-generation through renewable

or otker energy resour.ces technological change or other measures our revenues would be negatively impacted

PNMs and TNIvIPs service territories include several military bases and federally funded national laboratories as well

as large industrial customers that have significant direct and indirect impacts on the local economies where they operate We do

not directly provide service to any of the military bases or national laboratories but do provide service to large industrial customers

Our business could be hurt from the impacts on the local economies associated with these customer groups as well as directly

from the large industrial customers for number of reasons including

Federally-mandated base closures or significant curtailment of the activities at the bases or national laboratories

Closure of industrial facilities or significantcurtailment of their activities

Another factor that could negatively impact us is that initiatives are periodically undertaken in various localities to

municipalize or otherwise takeover Company facilities If any such municipalization initiative is successful the result could be

material reduction in the usage of our facilities

Should any of the above factors result in our facilities being underutilized our financial position operational results and

cash flows could be significantly impacted

Demand.for power could exceed supply capacity resulting in increased costs for purchasing capacity in the open market

or building additionalgeneration facifities

PNM is obligated to supply power tç retail customers and certain wholesale customers At peak times power demand

could exceed PNMs available generation capacity Market or competitive forces may require PNM to purchase capacity on the

open market or build additional generation capabilities Regulators or market conditions may not permit PNM to pass all of these

purchases or construction costs on to their customers If that occurs PNM may not be able to recover these costs fully Or there

may be lag between when costs are incurred and when regulators permit recovery
in customers rates These situations could

have negative impacts on results of operations gnd cash flows

There are inherent risks in the ownership and operation of nuclear facilities

PNM has 10.2% undivided interest in PVNGS representing 17.1% of PNMs total owned and leased generating capacity

Portions of the interests in Units and are held under leases PVNGS is subject to environmental health and financial risks

including but not limited to

The ability to obtain dequate supplies of nuclear fuel and water

The ability to dispose of spent nuclear fuel

Decommissioning of the plant

Securing the facilities against possible terrorist attacks

Unscheduled outages due to equipment failures

PNM maintains trust funds designed to provide adequate financial resources for decommissioning at the end of the expected

life of the PVNGS units However if the units are decommissioned before their planned date these funds may prove to be

insufficient PNM also has external insurance coverage to minimize its financial exposure to some risks However it is possible

that liabilities associated with nuclear operations could exceed the amount of insurance coverage See Note 16

The NRC has broad authority under federal law to impose licensing and safety-related requirements for the operation of

nuclear generation facilities In the event of noncompliance the NRC has the authority depending upon the NRCs assessment
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of the severity of the situation to impose monetary civil penalties or progressively increased inspection regime This could

ultimately result in the shutdown df unit the removal of unit from service until compliance is achieved -or both increased

costs resulting from penalties heightened level of scrutiny and/or implementation of plans to achieve compliance with NRC

requirements could adversely affect the financial condition results of operations and cash flows of PNMR and PNM

The PVNGS participants have no reason to anticipate serious miclear incident at PVNGS However if an incident did

occur it could materially and adversely affect the results of operations and financial condition of PNM and PNMR major

incident at nuôlear facility anywhere in the world could cause the NRC to limit or prohibit the operation or licensing of any

domestic nuclear unit For example as result of the March 2011 earthquake and tsunami that caused significant damage to the

Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Plant in Japan there may be additional regulations or other changes that would affect PVNGS

Costs of decommissioning remediation and restoration of nuclear and fossil-fueled power plants as well as related coal

mines could exceed the estimates of PNMR and PNM which could negatively impact results of operations and -liquidity

PNM has interests in nuclear power plant two coal-fired power plants and several natural gas-fifed power plants PNM
is obligated to pay for the costs of decommissioning its- share of the power plants PNM is also obligated to pay for its share of

the costs of decommissioning the mines that supply coal to the coal-fired power plants Rates charged by PNM to its customers

as approved by the NMPRC include provision for recovery of ºertain costs of decommissioning remediation and restoration

The NMPRC has established cap on decommissioning costs for the surface coal mines In the event any of these costs exceed

current estimates and PNM is unsuccessful in recovering the expenses through increased rates results of operations will be

negativelyimpacted

PNMR PNM and TNMP are subject to information security risks and risks of unauthorized access to their systems

The Company functions in highly regulated industry that requires the continued-operation of sophisticated information

technology systems and network infrastructure In the regular course of business the utilities handle range of sensitive security

and customer information PNM and TNMP are subject to different agencies laws and rules concerning safeguarding and

maintaining the confidentiality of this information Despite implementation of security measures the technology systems are

vulnerable to disability failures or unauthorized access Such failures or breaches of the systems could impact the reliability of

PNMs generation and PNMs and TNMPs transmission and distribution systems including the possible unauthorized shutdown

of our facilities If the technology systems were to fail or be-breached and not recovered in timely way critical business functions

could be impaired and sensitive confidential data could be compromised security breach of the Companys information systems

could have material adverse impact on the operations and financial condition of PNMR PNM and TNMP Such breach could

involve theft or the inappropriate release of certain types of information including confidential data related to customers or

operating systems

General Economic and Weather Factors

General economic conditions of the state region and nation can affect our customers and suppliers Economic recession

or downturn may result in decreased consumption and increased bad debt expense and could also negatively impact our

suppliers all of which could negatively impact us

Economic activity is key factor in PNMR subsidiaries performance Decreased economic activity can lead to declines

in
energy consumption which could adversely affect future revenues earnings and growth Higher uiremployment rates both in

our service territories and nationwide could result in commercial customers ceasing operations and lower levels of income for our

residential customers These customers might then be unable to pay their bills on time which could increase bad debt expense

and negatively impact results of operations and cash flows Economic conditions also impact the supply and/or cost of commodities

and materials needed to construct or acquire utility assets or make
necessary repairs

The operating results of PNMR and its operating subsidiaries fluctuate on seasonal and quarterly basis as well as being

affected by weather conditions including regional drought

Electric generation transmission and distribution are generally seasonal businesses that
-vary

with the demand for power
With power consumption typically peaking during the hot summer months revenues traditionally peak during that period As

result quarterly operating results of PNMR and its operating subsidiaries vary throughout the year In addition PNMR and its

operating subsidiaries have historically had less revenues resulting in earning less income when weather conditions are milder

Unusually mild weather in the future could reduce the revenues net earnings and cash flows of the companies
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Drought conditions in New Mexico especially in the four corners region where SJGS and Four Corners are located

may affect the water supply for PNIVFs generating plants If inadequate precipitation occurs in the watershed that suppliesthat

region PNM may have to decrease generation at these plants This would require PNM to purchase power to serve customers

and/or reduce the ability to sell excess power on the wholesale market and reduce revenues Drought conditions or actions taken

by regulators or legislators could limit PNMs supply of water which would adversely impact PNMs and PNMRs business

Although PNM has in place supplemental contracts and voluntary shortage sharing agreements with tribes and other water users

in the four corners region PNM cannot be certain these contracts will be enforceable in the event of major drought or that it

will be able to renew these contracts in the future

TNMP service areas are exposed to extreme weather including high winds drought flooding and periodic hurricanes

These severe weather events can physically damage TNMPs owned facilities Such an occurrence both disrupts the ability to

deliver energy and increases costs Extreme weather can also reduce customers usage and demand for energy These factOrs

could negatively impact results of operations and cash flows

Financial Factors

Disruption in the credit and capital markets may impact our growth strategy and ability to raise capital

PNMR and its subsidiaries rely on access to both short-term moneymarkets and longer-term capital markets as sources

of liquidity for any capital requirements not satisfied by cash flow from operations including energy infrastructure investments

and new projects In general the Company relies on its short-term credit facilities as the initial source to finance construction

expenditures This results in increased borrowings under the facilities over time The Company is currently projecting total

construction expenditures forthe years 2012-2016 to be $1306.9 million If PNMR or its operating subsidiaries are not able to

access capital at competitive rates or at all PNMRs ability to finance capital requirements and implement its strategy will be

limited Disruptions in the credit markets which could negatively impact our access to capital could be caused by

An economic recession

Declines in the health of the banking sector geneEally and the failure of specific banks who are parties to our credit

facilities

The banlthiptcy of an unrelated energy company

Terrorist attacks or threatened attacks on facilities of PNMRs operating subsidiaries

Detenoration in the overall health of the utility industry

If our cash flow and credit and capital resources are insufficient to fund our capital expenditure plans we may be forced

to delay important capital investments sell assets seek additional equity or debt capital or restructure our debt In addition

insufficient cash flows and capital resources may result in reductions of our credit ratings This could harm our abilityto incur

additional indebtedness on acceptable terms and would result in an increase in the interest rates applicable under our creditfaciities

Our cash flow and capital resources may be insufficient to pay interest and principal on our debt in the future If that should occur

our capital raismg or debt restructuring measures may be unsuccessful or inadequate to meet our scheduled debt service obligations

This could cause us to default on our obligations and further impair our liquidity

Future reduction in our credit ratings could materially and adversely affect our business financial position results of

operations and liquidity

PNMR PNM and TNIIvIP cannot be sure that any of their current ratings will remain in effect for any given period of time

or that rating will not be put under review for downgrade lowered or withdrawn entirely by rating agency Downgrades

could result in increased borrowing costs due to higher interest rates in future financings smaller potentiiil pool of investors

and decreased funding sources It also could re4uire the provision of additional support in the form of letters of credit and cash

or other collateral to various counterparties

PNMR may be unable to meet its ongoing and future financial obligations and to pay dividends on its common stock if its

subsidiaries are unable to pay dividends or distributions toPNMR

PNMR is holding company and has no operations of its own PNMRs ability to meet its financial obligations and tO

pay dividends on its common stock primarily depends on the net income and cash flows of PNM and TNMP and their capacity

to pay upstream dividends or distributions Prior to providing funds to PNMR PNM and TNMP have financial and regulatory

obligations that must be satisfied including among others debt service and in the case of PNIM preferred stock dividends
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The NMPRC has placed certain restrictions on the ability of PNM to pay dividends to PNMR including that PNM cannot

pay dividends that cause its debtrating to fall below investmentgrade The NMPRC has also restricted PNM from payingdividends

in any year as determined on rolling four-quarter basis in excess of net..earnings without prior NIMPRC approval PNM is

permitted to pay dividends to PNMR from prior equity contributions madeby PNMR Additionally PNM has various financial

covenants that limit the transfer of assets through dividends or other means.

Further the ability of PNMR to declare dividends depends upon

The extent to which cash flows will support dividends

The Companys financial circumstances and performance

NMPRCs and PUCTs decisions in various regulatory cases currently pending and which may be docketed in the

future

Conditions imposed by the NMPRC or PUCT

The effect of federal regulatory decisions and legislative acts

Economic conditions in the United States

Future growth plans and the related capital requirements

Other business considerations

Impairments of intangible long-lived assets of PNMR PNM andTNMP could adversely affect their business financial

position liquidity and results of operations

PNMR PNM and TNIVIP annually evaluate their intangible long-lived.assets including goodwill for impairment .They

also assess tangible and intangible long-lived assets whenever indicators of impairment exist Factors that affect the long-term

value of these assets as well as other economic and market conditions could result in ithpairments Significant impairments could

adversely affect our business financial position liquidity and results of operations

Declines in values of marketable securities held in trust funds for pension and other postretirement benefits and in the

NDT could result in sustained increases in costs and funding requirements for those obligations which may affect

operational results

The Company targets 42% of its pension trust funds and 70% of its trust funds for other postretirement benefits to be

invested in marketable equity securities Over one-half of funds.held in the NDT are typically invested inmarketable equity

securities Declines in market values could result in increased funding ofthe trusts as well as the recognition oflosses as impairments

for the NDT and additional expense for the benefit plans

PNMs PVNGS leases describe certain events including Events of Loss and Deemed Loss Events the occurrence of

which could require PNM to take ownership of the underlying assets and pay the lessors for the assets.

The Events of Loss generally relate to casualties accidents and other events at PVNGS including the occurrence of

specified nuclear events which would severely adversely affect the ability of the operating agent APS to operate and the ability

of PNM to earn return on its interests in PVNGS The Deemed Loss Events consist primarily of legal and regulatory changes

such as issuance by the NRC of specified violation orders changes in law making the sale and leaseback transactions illegal or

changes in law making the lessors liable for nuclear decommissioning obligations PNM believes that the probability of such

Events of Loss or Deemed Loss Events occurring is remote for the following reasons to large extent prevention of

Events of Loss and some DeemedLoss Events is within the control of the PYNGS participants through the general PVNGS

operational and safety oversight prçcess and other Deemed Loss Events would involve significant change in current law

and policy PNM is unaware of any proposals pending or being considered for introduction in Congress or in any state legislative

or regulatory body that if adopted would cause any of those events See Note

Governance Factors

Provisions of PNMRs organizational documents as well as several other statOtory and regulatory factOrs will limit another

partys abifity to acquire PNMR and could deprive PNMRs shareholders of the opportunity to receive takeover premium

for shares of PNMRs common stock

PNMRs restated articles of incorporaticin and by-laws include .a number of provisions that may have the effect of

discouraging persons from acquiring large blocks of.PNMRs common stock or delaying or preventing change in control of

PNMR The material provisions that may have such an effect include
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Authorization for the Board to issue PNMRs preferred stock in series and to fix rights and preferences of the series

including among other things voting rights and preferences with
respect to dividends and other matters

Advance notice procedures with respect to any proposal other than those ad6pted or recommended by the Board

Provisions specifying that only majority of the Board the chairman of the Board the chief executive officer or

holders of at least one-tenth of all of PNMRs shares entitled to vote may call special meeting of stockholders

Under the New Mexico Public Utility Act NIMPRC approval is required for certain transactions that may result in PNMRs
change in control or exercise of control including ownership of 10% or more of PNMRs voting stock Certain acquisitions of

PNMRs outstanding voting securities also require FERC approval

ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None

ITEM PROPERTIES

PNMR

The significant properties owned by PNMR include those owned by PNM and TNMP and are disclosed below

PNM

See Sources of Power in Item Business above for information on PNMs owned and leased capacity in electric generating

stations

As of December 31 201 1PNM owned jointly owned or leased 3189 circuit miles of electric transmission lines 5825

miles of distribution overhead lines 5548 cable miles of underground distribution lines excluding street lighting and 271

substations

PNMs electric transmission and distribution lines are generally located within easements and rights-of-way on public

private and Native American lands PNM leases interests in PVNGS Units and and related property Delta EIP and associated

equipment data processing communication office and other equipment office space vehicles and real estate PNM also owns

and leases service and office facilities in Albuquerque arid in other areas throughout its service territory See Note

TNMP

TNIMP facilities consist pnmanly oftransmission and distribution facilities located in its service areas TNMP also owns

and leases service and office facilities in other areas throughout its service territory As of December 312011 TNMP owned 966

circuit miles of overhead electric transmission lines 7054 pole miles of overhead distribution lines 1059 circuit miles of

underground distribution lines and 108 substations

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

See Note 16 and Note 17 for information related to the following matters for PNMR PNM and TNMP incorporated in

this item by reference

Note 16

Regional Haze SJGS

Regional Haze Four Corners

SJGS Operating Permit Challenge

Citizen Suit Under the Clean Air Act

Navajo Nation Environmental Issues

Four Corners New Source Review

Santa Fe Generating Station

Coal Combustion Waste Disposal Sierra Club Allegations

PVNGS Water Supply Litigation

San Juan River Adjudication

Western United States Wholesale Power Market

Begay PNM et al

Transmission Issues
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Note 17

PNM Emergency FPPAC

PNM Renewable Portfolio Standard

PNM Energy Efficiency and Load Management-Disincentives/Incentives Adder

PNM 2010 Electric Rate Case

PNM Transmission Rate Case

PNM Firm-Requirements Wholesale Customer Rate Case

TNMP Competitive Transition Charge True-Up Proceeding

TNMP Interest Rate Compliance Tariff

TNMP2OlORateCase

TNMP Advance Meter System Deployment and Surcharge Request

TNMP Remand of ERCOT Transmission Rates for 1999 and 2000

ITEM MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES

Not Applicable

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF PNM RESOURCES INC

All officers are elected annually by the Board of PNMR Executive officers their ages as of February 222012 and offices

hvld with PNMR for the past five years or other companies if less than five years with PNMR are as follows

Name Office Initial Effective Date

Collawn 53 ChairmanPresident .and Chief Executive

Officer January 2012

President and Chief Executive Officer March 2010

President and Chief Operating Officer August 2008

President Utilities June 2007

President and CEO Public Service Company
of Colorado Xcel Enrgy October 2005

Eldred 58 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer July 2007

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer January 2006

Apodaca 60 Senior Vice President General Counsel and

Secretary January 2010

University Counsel University of New Mexico May 2006

Talbot 51 Senior Vice President and Chief Operating

Officer January2012

Chief Operating Officer Power Supply and

Power Delivery Indianapolis Power and

Light Company June 2011

Senior Vice President Power Supply

Indianapolis Power and Light Company February 2007

Senior Vice President Customer Operations

Indianapolis Power and Light Company August 2003

Darnell 54 Senior Vice President Public Policy December 2011

Vice President Regulatory Affairs April 2008

Director Regulatory Administration South

Xcel Energy January 2007

Director Pricing and Planning Xcel Energy October 2000

Sategna 58 Vice President and Corporate Controller October 2003
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PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR PNMRS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

PNMRs common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange Symbol PNM Ranges of sales prices of PNMRs
common stock reported as composite transactions and dividends declared on the common stock for 2011 and 2010 by quarters

are as follows

Range of

quarter Ended Sales Prices Dividends

High Low Per Share

2011

March31 15.16 12.96 0.125

June30 17.10 14.46 0.125

September30 17.14 12.75 0.125

December31
19.17 15.81 0.125

Fiscal Year 19.17 12.75 0.500

2010

March31 13.39 11.14 0.125

June30 13.96 11.14 0.125

September30 12.90 10.81 0.125

December31 13.42 11.37 0.125

Fiscal Year 13.96 10.81 0.500

Dividends on PNMRs common stock are declared by its Board The timing of the declaration of dividends is dependent

on the timing of meetings and other actions of the Board This has historically resulted in dividends considered to be attributable

to the second quarter of each year being declared through actions of the Board during the third quarter of the year The Board

declared dividends on common stock considered to be for the second quarter of $0 125 per share in July 2010 and July 2011
which are reflected as being in the second quarter above The Board declared dividends on common stock considered to be for

the third quarter of $0 125 per share in September 2010 and September 2011 which are reflected as being in the third quarter

above On December 2011 and February 28 2012 the Board declared quarterly dividends of $0.125 and $0.145 per share

PNMR targets long-term dividend payout ratio of 50% to 60% of consolidated earnings During the period it was outstanding

PNMRs convertible preferred stock Series Awas entitled to receive dividends equivalent to any dividends paid on PNMR common

stock as if the preferred stock had been converted into common stock

On February 22 2012 there were 12067 holders of record of PNIvIRs common stock

See Note for discussion on limitations on the payments of dividends and the payment of future dividends as well as

dividends paid by PNM and TNMP

See Part III Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

Preferred Stock

PNM is not aware of any active trading market for its cumulative preferred stock Quarterly cash dividends were paid on

PNIMs outstanding cumulative preferred stock at the stated rates during 2010 and 2011 PNMR purchased and retired all of its

outstanding convertible preferred stock Series effective September 23 2011 TNMP does not have any preferred stock

outstanding

Sales of Unregistered Securities

None

Acquisition of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about PNIMR purchases of equity securities that are registered by PNMR pursuant

to Section 12 of the Exchange Act during the quarter ended December 31 2011
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Total Number Approximate
of Shares Dollar Value

Purchased as of Shares

Part of that May Yet

Total Publicly Be Purchased

Number of Average Announced under the

Shares Price Paid Plans or Plans or

Period Purchased per Share Programs Programs

October 12011 October 31 2011 156525493

November 12011 -November 30 20ll 7019550 17.90 7019550

December l2011-December3l2011 7019550

Total 7019550 17.90 7019550

On September 23 2011 PNMR announced that the Board approved stock repurchase program under which

equity purchases of up to $230.0 million were authorized On October 2011 PNMR completed the purchase

from Cascade of all of PNMRs outstanding convertible preferred stock Series for an aggregate purchase price

of $73.5 million The preferred stock was not registered under Section 12 of the Exchange Act The shares of

preferred stock were convertible into 4778000 shares ofPNMRs common stock On November 102011 PNMR
completed the purchase of 7019550 shares of PNMRts common stock from Cascade for an aggregate purchase

price of approximately $125.7 million On November 22 2011 PNMR announced that it had completed its

current plans for equity purchases
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected financial data and comparative operating statistics for PNvlR should be read in conjunction with the

Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto and .MDA PNMR results include results for the Twin Oaks business

through May 31 2007 when it was contributed to Optim Energy On January 30 2009 PNM completed the sale of its gas

operations which are considered disŁontinued operations and excluded from continuing operations information in th table below

PNMR sold First Choice on November 2011 First Choice is included in the following information through OctOber 31 2011

PNM RESOURCES irCAND.SUBSIDIARIES

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

In thousands except per share amounts and ratios

Total Operating Revenues from Continuing

Operations $1700619 1673517 1647744 $1959522 1914029

Earnings Loss from Continuing

Operations 190934 31124 65933 297565 59886

Net Earnings Loss 190934 31124 136734 262937 75402

Net Earnings Loss Attributable to PNMR 176359 45215 124316 270644 74874

Earnings Loss from Continuing

Operations Attiibutablelo PNMR per
Common Share

Basic 1.98 0.49 0.58 3.66 0.77

Diluted 1.96 0.49 0.58 3.66 0.76

Net Earnings Loss Attributable to PNMR
per Common Share

Basic 1.98 0.49 1.36 3.24 0.98

Diluted 1.96 0.49 1.36 3.24 0.96

Cash Flow Data

Net cash flows from operating activities 292240 287352 87706 88625 223061

Net cash flows from investing activities 19778 275906 379726 320715 73531

Net cash flows from financing activities 312331 10683 593435 354943 255158

Total Assets 5204613 5225083 5359921 6147982 5872136

Long-Term Debt including current

installments 1674013 1565847 1567331 158.4705 1681078

Common Stock Data

Market price pçr common share at year end 18.23 13.02 12.65 10.08 21.45

Book value
per common share at year

end 19.76 17.90 19.13 19.13 22.03

Tangible book value per share at year end 16.27 14.10 15.33 15.31 14.59

Average number of common shares

outstanding diluted 89757 91557 91671 83468 77928

Dividends declared per common share 0.500 0.500 0.500 0.605 0.920

Capitalization

PNMR common stockholders equity 48.3% 47.8% 49.6% 49.3% 50.0%

Convertible preferred stock 3.1 3.0 3.0

Preferred stock of subsidiary without

mandatory redemption requirements 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3

Long-term debt 51.4 48.7 47.1 47.4 49.7

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Note The book value per common share at year end tangible book value per share at year end average number of common shares

outstanding and return on average common equity reflect the Series convertible preferred stock as if it was converted

into common stock at the date of its issuance on November 17 2008 through September 23 2011
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PNM RESOURCES iNC AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATISTICS

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

In thousands

390380 355905 320965 296121 265418

386383 355699 330552 326408 294755

9483 85576 79540 100665 99970

23970 21302 19770 19135 15112

43637 38667 36075 33161 32325

34127 31870 29048 46854 46257

69318 121729 140314 345948 396583

3599 151 56560 44318

10377 9979 11594 18090 30872

1057289 1017128 968009 1242942 1136974

100290 83645 74739 71673 69488

84896 77474 73346 72786 70146

13065 12342 12113 13849 7876

39607 39127 32434 31974 32911

237858 212588 192632 190282 180421

65395

407350 390329

205518 206576

14 49931 3553

12791 17588 18177 19287 7343

439450 483203 528818 582224 600695

Notes Altura Wifolesale includes Twin Oaks through May 31 2007 when Altura was contributed to Optim Energy

PNM Gas which was sold on January 30 2009 is reported as discontinued operations and has been excluded from.the

above table

First Choice is included through October 31201 when it was sold by PNMR

PNM Electric Revenues

Residential

Commercial

Indutrial

Public authority

Transmission

Firm-requirements wholesale

Other sales for resale

Mark-to-market activity

Other

Total PNM Electric Revenues

TNMP Electric Revenues

Residential

Commercial

Industrial

Other

Total TNMP Revenues

Altura Wholesale Revenues

Long-term contracts

First Choice Revenues

Residential

Commercial

Trading gains losses

Other

Total First Choice Revenues

260161

166498

305834

159785

349629

160998-
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PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

COMPARATIVE OPERATING STATISTICS

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

PNM Electric MWh Sales

Residential 3402842 3361472 3264378 3221894 3208593

Commercial 4043796 4015999 3899121 4029802 4006373

Industrial 1560867 1449933 1454480 1657580 1920086

Public authority 282062 263424 249554 253079 236651

Firm-requirements wholesale 650356 677508 689740 1123539 1121695

Other sales for resale 2076869 2203787 3996317 5095183 6897307

Total PNIVI Electric MWh Sales 12016792 11972123 13553590 15381077 17390705

TNMP Electric MWII Sales

Residential 2862337 2699601 2582555 2533025 2520605

Commercial 2360998 2260505 2216870 2206155 2195962

Industrial 2578877 2241452 1983165 2094789 1927934

Other 108664 103341 107091 107524 100581

Total TNMP MWh Sales 7910876 7304899 6889681 6941493 6745082

Altura Wholesale MWh Sales

Long-term contracts ---- 915883

First Choice MWII Sales

Residential 2006437 2267836 2441550 2547490 2796864

Commercial 1538203 1363746 1218949 147140 1590229

Total First Choice MWh Sales 3544640 3631582 3660499 4018890 4387093

Notes Altura Wholesale includes Twin Oaks through May 31 2007 when Altura was contributed to Optim Energy

Under TECA customers of TNMP Electric in Texas can choose First Choice or any other REP to provide energy However

TNMP Electric delivers energy to customers within its service area regardless of the REP chosen Therefore TNMP
Electric earns revenue for energy delivery and First Choice earns revenue on the usage of that energy by its customers

The MWh reported above for TNMP Electric and First choice include 836599 1012842 1131907 1563261 and

2018110 MWh used by customers of TNMP electric in 2011201020092008 and 2007 who have chosen first Choice

as their REP

PNM Gas which was sold on January 30 2009 is reported as discontinued operations and has been excluded from the

above table

First Choice is included through October 31 2011 when it was sold by PNMR
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Notes Altura Wholesale incudes Twin Oaks through May 31 2007 when Altura was contributed to Optim Energy

The consumers reported above for TNMP Electric include 64732 70366 80718 92090 and 126855 cOnsumers of

TNMP for 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 who have chosen First Choice as their REP

These TNMP Electric customers are alsO included in the First choice customers

PNM Gas which was sold on January 30 2009 is reported as discontinued operations and has been excluded from the

above table

First Choice is as of October 31 2011 when it was sold by PNMR

.PNM RESQURCES LNCNl SUBSIDIARIES

cOMPARATIVE OP1RATING STATISTICS

448979

54468

252

447789

54005

260

4628

445637

53787

270

44

442647

53059

284

55

438990

52780

276

54

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

PNM Electric Customers

Residential

Commercial

Industrial

Other sales for resale

Other 983 1003 991 991 1023

Total PNM Electric Customers 504710 503103 500729 497036 493123

TNMP Electric Cnsuffiers

Residential 192356 190809 188812 187888 183260

Commercial 37208 37356 37728 38548 39893

hdustrial 73 72 73 74 76

Other 2092 2099 2059 2115 2104

Total TNIMP Consumers 231729 230336 228672 228625 225333

Altura Wholesale Customers

Long-tenn

First Choice Customers

ResidenttÆl 176577 172 183605 192306 209680

Commercial 44485 41695 41371 45125 48689

Total First choice Customers 221062 214201 224976 237431 258369

PNMR Generation Statistics

Net Capability MW including wind and SOlar 2547 2631 2711 2713 2655

Coincidental Peak Demand MW 1938 1973 1866 1901 1933

Average Fuel Costper MMBTU 2.267 2.064 1.895 2.404 1.7539

BTU per KWh ofNet Generation 10441 10237 10277 10269 10850

A-26



ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION ANDANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

The following Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations for PNMR is

presented on combined basis including certain information applicable to PNM and TNMP The MDA for PNM and TNMP
is presented as permitted by Form 10-K General Instruction 12 Areference to Note in this Item refers to the accompanying
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item unless otherwise specified Certain of the tables below may not

appear visually accurate due to rounding

MDA FOR PNMR

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Company Overview and Strategy

PNMR is holding company with two regulated utilities serving approximately 730000 residential commercial and

industrial customers and end-users of electricity in New Mexico and Texas PNM sold its gas operations on January30 2009 and

by the end of 2011 PNMR had exited both of its competitive businesses First Choice and Optim Energy and repositioned itself

as holding company solely operating its regulated electric utilities PNM and TNMP Financial results for 201 included First

Choice through October 31 2011 Optim Energy had no impact on 2011 because it was written off in 2010 and PNMR had no

further financial commitment to Optim Energy

Strategic Goals

PNM1 is foused on achieving the following strategic goals

Earning authorized returns on its regulated businesses

Continuing to improve credit ratings

Providing top-quartile total return to investors

PNMRs success in accomplishing these strategic goals is highly dependent on continued favorable regulatory treatment

for its regulated utilities Both PNM and 1NMP seek cost
recovery

for their investments through generalrate cases and various

rate riders The PUCT has approved mechanisms that allow for
recovery

of capital invested in transmission and distribution

projects without having to file general rate case This allows for more timely recovery of amounts invested in TNMFs systems

PNM and TNMP have recently completed rate proceedings before their state regulators PNM has two rate cases pending

before FERC Additional information aboutall rate filings is provided in Note 17 recap of these proceedings is as follows

PNM
NMPRC proceedings

2012 Renewable Energy Rate Rider surcharge to recover approximately $95 million of PNMs investment in its

22MW solar facility and other NMPRC approved renewable energy costs to be implemented in August 2012

subject to NMPRC approval

2010 Electric Rate Case $72.1 million increase in annual non-fuel revenues effective August 21 2011

2008 Electric Rate Case $77.1 million increase in annual non-fuel revenues implemented 65% on July 2009

and 35% on April 12010

FERC proceedings

Transmission Rate Case $11.1 million requested annual increase in revenues implemented June 12011 subject

to refund pending FERC final determination

Firm-Requirements Wholesale Customer Rate Case $8.7 million requested annual increase in revenues to be

implemented April 14 2012 subject to refund pending FERC final determination

ThTMP

PUCT proceedings

AMS Cost Recovery surcharge to recover $113.3 million over 12
years beginning August 11 2011

2010 Rate Case $10.25 million increase in revenues effective February 2011

Transmission Cost Recovery $5.5 million increase in revenues effective May 14 2010

2008 Rate Case $12.7 million increase in revenues effective September 2009
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Fair and timely rate treatment from regulators is crucial to achieving PNMRs strategic goals because it leads to PNM and

TNMP earning their allowed returns PNMR believes that if the regulated utilities earn their allowed returns it would be viewed

positively by rating agencies and would further improve credit ratings which could lower costs to customers Also earning

allowed returns should result in increased earnings fdr PNMR whiØh should lead to increased total returns to investors In 2011

PNMR common stock appreciated 40.0% and outpaced the appreciation in the SP 500 and SP 400 Utilities indices

PNMs interest in PVNGS Unit is permanently excluded from NMPRCjiirisdictional rate While PVNGS Unit 3s

financial contribution is not calculated in the authorized returns on its regulated business it impacts PNMs earnings and has

demonstrated to be valuable asset Power generated from-the 134 MW unit is currently sold into the wholesale market and any

earnings or losses are attributable to shareholders

Exit from Competitive Businesses

As result of the exit from its competitive businesses First Choice and Optim Energy PNMRs business model is centered

on its regulated electric utilities The elimination of the competitive businesses should reduce PNMRs risk and earnings volatility

Additional discussion about the exit from the cOmpetitive businesses is found in Note -and Note 21

Credit Ratings and Liquidity

See the subheading Liquidity included in the full discussion of Liquidity an1 -Capital Resources below for the specific

credit ratings for PNMR PNM and TNMP As result of recent rate cases for PNM and TNMP and the new business direction

that is expected to provide less risk SP raised the credit ratings for PNMR PNM and TNMP and changed the outlook for each

entity to positive on September 26 2011 On November 2011 Moodys raised the credit ratings for PNIvIR and TNMP while

retaining the outlook at stable

Business Principles

In addition to its strategic goals three principles drive PNMRs business strategy and decision-making

Contribute to the economic vitality of the communities we serve

Demonstrate environmental stewardship

Exhibit social responsibility

In support of these principles PNMR works closely with customers stakeholdrs legislators and regulators to ensure

that our resource plans and infrastructure investments benefit from robust public dialogue and balance the diverse needs of our

communities

Economic Vitality

PNMR and its utilities are keenly aware of the roles they play in enhancing economic vitality in their New Mexico and

Texas service territories We believe there is direct connection between electric infrastructure and economic growth When

considering expanding or relocating to other communities businesses consider
energy affordability and

energy reliability to be

important factors PNM and TNMP strive to balance service affordability with infrastructure investment to maintain high level

of electric reliability The utilities also work to ensure that rates reflect actual costs of providing service

Investing in PNIMs and TNMPs infrastructure is critical to ensure reliability and meet future energy needs In September

2011 TNMP began its deployment of smart meters in homes and businesses across its Texas service area As part of the state of

Texas long-term initiative to create smart electric grid the smart meter rollout will ultimately give consumers more energy

consumption data and help them make more informed decisions TNMPs deployment is expected to be completed in 2016

During the 2009 to 2011 period PNM and TNMP together invested $g28.9 million- in substations power plants and

transmission and distribution systems in New Mexico and Texas Both utilities have long-established records of providing

customers with top-tier electric reliability
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Environmental Stewardship

For years PNMR has demonstrated its commitment to environmental stewardship PNMRs environmental objectives

focus on four areas

Deploying renewable energy

Reducing emissions from existing fossil-fuel power plants

Increasing energy efficiency participation

Reducing waste

In 20.11 PNM completed its $95 million investment in utility-owned renewable
energy project when five utility-scale

solar facilities went online The five solar sites located in AlamogordoDeming Los Lunas Las Vegas and Albuquerque provide

combined 22 MW of power sixth facility the 500-KW PNM Prosperity Energy Storage Project uses advanced batteries to

store solar power and dispatch the energy either during high use penods or when solar production is limited The project features

one of the largest combinations of battery storage and photovoltaic energy in the nation and involves extensive research and

development of smart grid concepts with the Electric Power Research Institute East Penn Manufacturing Co Northern New

Mexico College Sandia National Laboratories and the University of New Mexiio When the facility went online in September

2011 it was the nations first solar storage facility fully integrated into utilitys power grid

In addition PNMs resource portfolio includes the purchase of 200 MW of wind power Both wind and solar power are

key mean for PNM tO meet the RPS established by the REA and related regulations issued by the NMPRC These rules require

autility toachievØ prescribed levels of energy salesfrom renewable sources within its generation mix if that can be accomplished

without exceeding the RCT cbst limit set by the NMPRC which aims to moderate the cost to consumers when utilities use more

renewable resources PNM sought and received waiver from the NMPRC excusing it from meeting the RPS in 2012 because

the cost to achieve the full RPS would exceed the RCT However PNM will continue to procure renewable resources while

balancing the bill impact to customers in order to meet New Mexicos escalating RPS requirements

PNMs SJGS near Farmington is one of the top performers in the nation with respect to mercury removal The

plant outperforms the mercury limit recently imposed by EPA Major environmental upgrades on each of the four units at SJGS

which were completed in early 2009 have significantly reduced emissions of NOx SO2 particulate matter and mercury PNMs
share of the costof these upgrades was $161 million From 2006 to 2010 SJGS reduced NOx emissions by 44% SO2 by 71%

particulate matter by 72% and mercury by 87%

In oider to keep costs to customers as low as possible while also reducing emissions from fossil-fuel generation PNM
has proposed the installation of SNCR technology at SJGS which technology is also proposed by the State of New Mexico

However the EPA has issued its FTP requinng SCR technology to be installed which PNM estimates would cost about 10 times

as much as installing SNCRs PNM is challenging EPAs proposal in the courts and administratively within EPA

Energy efficiency also plays significant role in helping to keep customers electricity costs low and meeting their energy

needs PNMs and TNMPs energy efficiency and load management portfolios continue to be robust In 2011 annual energy saved

as result of PNMs portfolio of energy efficiency programs was approximately 58900 MWh This is equivalent to the consumption

of approximately 7700 homes in PNMs service terntory PNMs load management and energy efficiency programs also help

lower peak demand requirements TNIVIPs energy efficiency programs in .2011 resulted in energy savings totaling an estimated

13435 MWh

In 2008 PNMR established three-year waste-reduction goal in which all facilities were to maintain recycling programs

and identify significant waste streams The target called for at least 75% of facilities to implement plans to reduce minimum of

one waste stream by 15% below 2009 levels By the end of 2011 more than 87% of PNMR facilities had achieved the waste-

reduction goal

Social Responsibility

Through outreachcollaboration and various community-oriented programs PNMR continues to make significant progress

in two of its key focus areas of low-income assistanceand energy efficiency support in New Mexico and Texas

Building off work that began in2008 outreach efforts in 2011 included numerous community events that connected low-

income customers with non-profit community service providers offering support and help with such needs as utility bills food
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clothing medical programs services for seniors and weatherization Additionally four of the largestgrants awarded by PNMR

supported nonprofits in various areas such as

Adult literacy

Assistance for families trying to emerge from poverty

Food rescue from restaurants and grocers to help feed those in need

Assistance for low-income individuals to build home start small business or pursue higher education

In 2011 the PNM Good Neighbor Fund provided $1 million of assistance with utility bills to 9907 families Further

as part of the settlement in its 2010 Electric Rate Case PNM voluntarily agreed to contribute an additional $1.3 million to the

GoodNeighbor Fund This fund along with additional collaborationwith various other agencies has helpedto reduce the electricity

affordability gap for many vulnerable customer groups such as seniors young families and medically challenged households

The PNM Resources Foundation helps nonprofits become more energy efficient through Reduce YqurUse grants In 2011

the Foundation awarded more than $0 million to support 87 projects in New Mexico and Texas that helped purchase energy

efficincy appliances and install high performance windows and solar panels Since the programs inception in 2008 Reduce

Your Use grants have provided nonprofit agencies with $1 million of support in New Mexico and Texas

Economic Factors

In 2011 PNM and TNMP expenenced weather-normalized retail load growth of 4% and 3% over 2010 While growth

was relatively modest electncity demand in both utilities service terntories was positive in 2011 and 2010 and fared better than

many other areas of the United States Ne Mexico and Texas have surpassed the national average
the past several years in other

economicindicatorssuch as unemployment and employmentgrowth

Rate Base Potential Growth

Based onhe 5-year capital plan annouiice4in December 2011 PNM expects rate base to grow at 2% compound annual

rate between 2011 and 2013 That growth figure could be 6% from 2011 through 2016 through additional potential capital

investments The largest of these involves possibly being required to install SCR technology to reduee emissions at SJGS and

Four Corners The additioa of other facilities such as renewable resources and peaking capacity could also expand rate base

TNMPs compound annual rate base growth rate from 2011 through 2013 is estimated at 8% predicated on the utilitys 5-year

capital plan announced in December 2011 significant portion of the capital additions should be recovered through the

tiansmissiqi and distributiqn costrecovery mechanisms PNMR will continue to carefully balance the potential rate base growth

forPNM and TNMP with customer rate impacts

Results of Operations

summary of net earnings loss attributable to PNMR is as follows

Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions except per share amounts

Earnings loss from continuing

QperatiQs .$ 176.4 45.2$ 53.5 22L6 98.7

Earnings from discontinued

operationsnetofincometaxes 70.8 70.8

Net earnings loss 176.4 45.2 124.3 221.6 169.5

Average common and common

equivalent shares 89.8 91.6 91.7 1.8 0.1

EamingsiossfromôOnfinuing

operations per diluteshare 1.96 0.49 0.58 2.45 1.07

Net earnings loss per diluted share 1.96 0.49 1.36 2.45 1.85
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The components of the changes in earnings loss from continuing operations attributable to PNMR by segment are

Change

2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions

PNM Electric 2.8 37.3

TNMP Electric 6.3 3.8

First Choice 0.1 20.4

Corporate and Other 95.1 14.7

Optim Energy including impairment 122.9 104.7

Net change 221.6 98.7

PNMRs operational results were affected by the following

Exit from unregulated businesses and PNM Gas As discussed above PNMR sold First Choice in 2011 resulting

in pre-tax gain of $174.9 million Additionally PNMR wrote-off its investment in Optim Energy in 2010

recognizing pre-tax impairment loss of $188.2 million Further in January 2009 PNM completed the sale of

PNM Gas which is reflected as discontinued operations realizing pre-tax gain of $98.4 million In addition to

the impacts of these transactions results of operations only include PNM Gas through January 30 2009 Optim

Energy through December 31 2010 and First Choice through October 31 2011

Rate increases for PNM and TNMP Additional information about these rate increases is provided in Note 17

Other factors Other factors impacting results of operation for each segment are discussed under Results of

Operations below The decrease in the number of common and common equivalent shares is primarily due to

PNMRs purchase of its equity described in Note

Liquidity and Capital Resources

During 2011 PNMR and PNM replaced their revolving credit facilities with new facilities The new facilities provide

capacities for short-term borrowing and letters of credit of $300.0 million fOr PNMR and $400.0 million for PNM In addition

TNMP has $75.0 million revolving credit facility Total availability for PNMR on consolidated basis was $584.9 million at

February 22 2012 The Company utilizes these credit facilities and cash flows from operations to provide funds for both

construction and operational expenditures PNMR also has intercompany loan agreements with each of its subsidiaries

In 2011 PNMR completed the sale of First Choice PNMR used the proceeds of $329.3 million to purchase 7.0 million

shares of its outstanding common stock all $100.0 million of its outstanding convertible preferred stock Series and $50.0

million of its outstanding 9.25% senior unsecured notes as well as to reduce short-term debt Also PNM issued $160.0 million

of new senior unsecured notes and used the proceeds to reduce short-term debt TNMP refinanced an existing $50.0 million term

loan which reduced the interest rate on the debt

The Company projects that its total capital requirements consisting of construction expenditures and dividends will total

$1540.4 million for 2012-20 16 This estimate does not include any amounts related to environmental upgrades at SJGS or Four

Corners that may be required by EPAto address regional haze Note 16 additional renewable resources that may be required to

meet the RPS or additional peaking resources that may be needed to meet needs outlined in PNIVIs current IRP In addition to

internal cash generation the company anticipates that it will be necessary to obtain additional long-term financing in the form of

debt refinancing new debt issuances andlor new equity in order to fund its capital requirements during the 2012-2016 period

The Company currently believes that its internal cash generation existing credit arrangements and access to public and private

capital markets will provide sufficient resources to meet the Companys capital requirements

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS PNMR

Segment Information

The following discussion is based on the segment methodology that PNMRs management uses for making operating

decisions and assessing performance of its various business activities See Note for more information on PNMRs operating

segments
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The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes

thereto Trends and contingencies of material nature are discussed to the extent known Refer also to Disclosure Regarding

Forward Looking Statements in Item and to Part II Item 7A Risk Factors

PNM Electric

The table below summarizes operating results for PNM Electric

Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions

057 017 968 40 49

362.2 352.3 378.1 9.9 25.9

695.1 664.9 5899 30.2 75.0

438.8 424.5 420.5 14.3 4.0

94.8 92.3 92.1 2.5 0.1

161.4 148.1 77.3 13.3 70.9

199 316 374 117 59
753 724 691 29

__________
106.0 107.3 45.6 1.3

37.4 36.4 133 1.0

The table below summarizes the significant changes to total revenues cost of energy and gross margin

2011/2010 Change 2010/2009 Change

Total Cost of Gross Total Cost of Gross

Revenues Energy Margin Revenues Energy Margin

In millions

Retail rate increases 32.1 32.1 40.2 13.2 27.0

Retail load fuel and

transmission 28 10 17 25 22

Unregulated margins 41 41 16 19 36

Energy efficiency nder 13 13

Net unrealized economic

hedges 7.8 1.7 9.5 3.8 6.6 10.4

Total increase decrease 40 30 49 25 75
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Total revenues

Cost of energy

Gross margin

Operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income

Other income deductions

Net interest charges

Earnings before income taxes

Income taxes

Valencia non-controlling interest

Preferred stock dividend requirements

Segment earnings

3.3

61.7

22.7

14.0 13.6 11.9 0.4 1.7

05 05 05
54.0 56.8 19.5 2.8 37.3



The following table shows PNM Electric operating revenues by customer class and average number of customers

Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010. 2010/2009

In millions except customers

Residential 390.4 355.9 321.0 34.5 34.9

Commercial 386.4 355.7 330.6 30.7 25.1

Industrial 94.9 85.6 79.5 9.3 6.1

Public authority 240 21.3 19.8 2.7 1.5

Transmission 43.6 38.7 36.1 4.9 2.6

Firm-requirements wholesale 34.1 31.9 29.0 2.2 2.9

Othersalesfoi-resale 69.3 12l7 140.3 52.4 18.6

Mark-to-market activity 4.2 3.6 0.1 7.8 3.7
Other 10.4 9.9 11.6 0.5 1.7

1057.3 1017.1 968.0 40.2 49.1

Average retail customers thousands 503.9 501.7 499.0 2.2 2.7

The flillowing table shows PNM Electric GWh sales by customer class

gear Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

Gigawatt hours

Residential 34O.8 3361.5 3264.4 41.3 97.1

Commercial 4043.8 4016.0 3899.1 27.8 116.9

Industrial 1560.9 1449.9 .1454.5 111.0 4.6

Public authority 282.1 263.4 249.6 18.7 13.8

Firm-requirements wholesale 650.4 677.5 689.7 27.1 12.2

Othersales for resale 2076.8 2203.8 3996.3 127.0 1792.5

12016 11972.1 13553.6 44.7 1581.5

The results of operations of.PNM Electric are primarily driven by the ratemaking decisions and other actions of the

NMERC OnAugust 212011 ..PNM implemented $72.1 million annual non-fuel rate increase for its retail customers including

those customers formerly served by TNMP PNM South In addition PNM was allowed to implement FPPAC for its PNM
South retail customers This rate increase combined with base rate increase in April2010 improved 2011 revenues and margins

by $32.1 million

Increases in retail loads were primarily driven by weather in 2011 with cooler temperatures in the first quarter and warmer

weather in the third quarter improving revenues and margins by $12.0 million Higher transmission revenues associated with

new long-term point to point customers and the June 2011 implementation of requested increase in transmission rates which

is subject to refund pending final outcome of the cse also improved revenues and margins

In 2010 revenues and margins increased due to the rae increase from PNMs 2008 Electric Rate Case which was

implemented in two phases in July 2009 and April2010 Retail loads improved in 2010 driven primarily by weather impacts as

average usage per customer remained flat due in large part to implementation of
energy efficiency programs for retail customers

Such increases were partially offset by lower off-system sales volumes due to lower available excess generation from baseload

facilities due to outages and increased loads These reductions in revenues along with reductions in generation fuel costs due to

outages and an increase in the volumes and pricing of economy purchases were offset through the FPPAC for retail customers

except PNM South customers and certain wholesale customers

Unregulated revenues and margins are primarily from PNMs share of PVNGS Unit which is excluded from retail

regulation Revenues and margins decreased significantly in 2011 as long-term tolling agreements for the output of PVNGS Unit

which contained favorable pricing terms expired on December31 2010 PNIM hedged the output of PVNGS in 2011 however

the prices received under the 2011 agreements were significantly below those received in 2010 due to depressed market prices

PNIM continues to hedge part of the output of PVNGS Unit for 2012 and 2013 although market prices remain depressed
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Unregulated revenues and margins in 2009 reflect pre-tax charge of $32.0 million associated with settlement arising

out of certain transactions in the California energy markets during 2000 and 2001 The revenues and costs associated with Luna

Lordsburg and the Valencia PPA were included in unregulated margins pnor to May 2009 at which time these resources began

to be recovered in retail rates

PNM offers several energy efficiency programs and initiatives to its retail customers regulated by the NMPRC In addition

PNM is allowed to earn incentives/disincentives adders on these programs based on the energy savings of the programs PNM
recovers these energy efficiency program costs and adders via rate rider In 2011 revenues and margins improved by $13.0

million of which $3.1 million is adder revenues and the remaining $9.9 million increase is offset with an increase in operating

expense
for the energy efficiency program costs PNM expects to continue to earn incentive adder revenues based on future

program participation although the disincentive component of the adder revenues was removed upon implementation of the 2010

Electric Rate Case in August 2011 PNM is currently collecting adder revenues of $1.3 million

Economic hedges related to unregulated activities improved margins in 2011 Contractual positions at December 31 2011

were favorable compared to market prices at that date In addition unrealized losses recorded in 2010 reversed upon settlement

in 2011

In 2011 operating expenses reflect regulatory disallowances of $17 million resulting from PNMs 2010 Electric Rate

Case No disailowances were recorded in 2010 Operating expensesincreased associated with energy efficiency program costs

$9.9 million which are recovered through rate rider as discussed above Certain process improvement initiatives to reduce

future spending of $6.7 million renewal of Native American rights-of-way at higher costs and an increase in taxes due to New

Mexico
gross receipts tax on prior year billings also increased operating expenses Lower maintenance costs at PNMs baseload

generation facilities associated with improved plant performance and timing of planned outages at SJGS $4.6 million reduction

in property insurance and
injuries

and damages reserves and $4 million in savings in corporate allocations and overhead spending

reduced operating expenses

In 2010 operating expenses increased associated with maintenance costs incurred at SJGS and Four Corners and planned

outages at PNMs gas-fired generating facilities Renewal of Native American rights-of-way at higher costs increases in retiree

medical and pension costs increases in allocated corporate costs and higher property taxes further increased operating expenses

which increases were partially offset by regulatory disallowance recorded in 2009 of $26.3 million

In 2011 depreciation and amortization expense increased due to higher utility plant balances In addition PNM invested

approximately $95 million associated with 22 MW of solar PV facilities and solar-storage demonstration project Incremental

depreciation expense associated with these facilities is deferred to regulatory asset pending approval of the Renewable Energy

Rider See Note 17 In 201 0inàreases in depreciation and amortization
expense

due to higher utility plant balances were offset

by lower depreciation expenses on PVNGS and Reeves Station due to extension of their useful lives

In 2011 lower interest income associated with the scheduled pay down of the PYNGS lessor notes and reduction in the

equity portion of AFUDC lowered other income and deductions which reductions were partially offset with increased realized

gains on the NDT assets net of fees taxes and impairments In 2010 other income and deductions was impacted due to asettlement

received from the Republic Savings Bank litigation which resulted in pre-tax gain of $8.5 million This increase was more than

offset with reduced interest income associated with uncertain income tax positions compared to 2009 and lower interest associated

with the scheduled pay down of the PVNGS lessor notes

In October 2011 PNM issued $160.0 million of senior unsecured notes that bear interest at 5.35% The issuance of these

tiotes increased interest charges which increase was offset by the deferral of interest oharges associated with the investment in

utility owned solar facilities as regulatory asset In additiOn reduced inteiest expense from refinancing of $403.8 million of

PCRBs in July 2010 was offset by reduction in the capitalization of the debt portion of AFUDC due to lower capitalization rates

Interest charges increased in 2010 as lower capitalization of interest due to reduced borrowing rates and capital expenditures more

than offset lower interest on the refinanced PCRBs
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TNMP Electric

The table below summarizes the operating results for TNMP Electric

Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions

Total revenues 237.9 212.6 192.6 25.3 20.0

Costofenergy 41.2 37.1 34.7 4.1 2.3

Gross margin 196.7 175.5 157.9 21.2 17.6

Operating expenses 88.2 77.4- 75.5 10.8 1.8

Depreciation and amortization 44.6 41.7 37.3 2.9 4.5

Operating income 63.8 56.4 45.1 7.4 11.3

Other income deductions 1.6 0.8 2.9 0.8 2.1

Netinterst charges 29.3 31.2 27.8 1.9 3.3

Earnings before income .xes 36.1 26.0 20.2 10.1 5.9

Income axes 139 10.0 8.0 3.9 2.1

Segmentearnings 22.3 16.0 12.2 6.3 3.8

The table below summarizes the siguificant changes to total revenues cost of energy and gross margin

2011/2010 Change 2010/2009 Change

Total Cost of Gross Total Cost of Gross

Revenues Energy Margin Revenues Inergy Margin

In millions

Rate increase 8.7 6.7 6.7

Customergrowthlusage 5.5 5.5 4.8 4.8

Transmission cost recovery 6.8 4.1 2.7

Recovery of CTC Hurrkane Ike

energy efficiency and.other 4.3 4.3 8.5 2.3 6.2

Total-increase 25.3 $- 4.1 21.2 20.0 2.3 17.6

Thefollowing table shows TNMP Electric operating revenues by retail tariff consumer class including intersegment

revenues and average nurnbçr of consumers

Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions except customers

Residential 100.3 83.6 74.7 16.7 -8.9

Commercial 84..9 77.5 73.3 7.4 4.2

Industrial
.-

1.3.1 12.3 12.1 0.8 02

Other 39.6 39.2 32.5 0.4 6.7

237.9 212.6 192.6 25.3 20.O

Average consumers thousands 231.3 229.4 228.6 1.9 0.8

Under TECA consumers of TNMP Electric in Texas have the ability to choose First Choice or any other REP to provide

energy The average consumers reported above include 67268 75220 and 86007 consumers of TNMP Electric for 201

2010- and 2009 that chose First Choice as their REP These consumers are also included in the First Choice segments
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The following table shows TNMP Electric GWh sales by retail tariff consumers class

Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

Gigawatt hoursW

Residential 2699.6 2582.6 162.7 117.0

Commercial 2361.0 2260.5 2216.9 1005 43.6

Industrial 2578.9 2241.5 1983.2 337.4 258.3

Other 108.7 103.3 107.1 5.4 3.8

7910.9 7304.9 6889.7 606.0 415.2

The GWh sales reported above include 8366 012 and 1131 GWhs for 2011 2010 and 2009 used by consumers of

TNMP Electric who have chosen First Choice as their REP These GWhs are also included below in the First Choice segment

Implementation of base rate increases in February 2011 and May 2010 increased revenues and margins by $8.7 million

in 2011 Increases in consumer usage pnmanly associated with wanner temperatures in the second and third quarter as well as

cooler temperatures in the first quthter and moderate growth in the number of consumers in TNMPsservice areas alsO improved

retail margins and revenues Changes to Texas retail electnc rules that allow distribution providers to defer and later recover or

refund differences between revenues and costs charged by transmission providers improved gross margin by $2.7 million in201

On August 11 2011 TNMP implemented surcharge for its AMS deployment The surcharge will recover TNMPs

investment in AMS over 12 year period The surcharge has true-up mechathsm which allows TNMP to match revenues

collected against the expenses incurred and allows for return to be earned on its investments In 2011 revenues increased by

$1 million for this surcharge which offset increases in operating expenses and depreciation Increases in revenues associated

with recovery of the CTC Humcane Ike rate case expenses and energy efficiency programs are offset with increases in operating

expenses as described below

In 2010 rate increases implemented in the third quarter of 2009 and the second quarter of May 2010 increased revenues

and margins In addition implementation of riders for recovery of Hurricane Ike and energy efficiency programs increased

revenues

Increased maintenance activities in the Gulf coast region ofTNMFs operations resulting from extreme drought conditions

increased operating expenses by $1.2 million in 2011 Operating expense increases of $1.0 milliott in vegetation management

and maintenance $3.8 million in higher allocation of corporate overhead and incentive compensation and higher street rental and

property taxes of $08 million were partially offset by $3.0 million reductionin property insurance and injuries and damages

reserves as well as higher capitalization ofadministrative and general expenses In addition increases in energy efficiencyprograms

and rate case amortization further increased operating expenses which are offset with revenues as descnbed above In 2011

operating expenses increased due to regulatory disallowance of $3.9 million based Ona ruling in the Cottrt of Appeals

regarding retroactive application of the interest rate used to-calculate the return on TNMPs CTC regulatory assets See note 17

In 2010 operating expenses increased due to costs associated with energy efficiency programs that are being recovered

in revenues lower capitalized overhead costs dueto lower capital spending compared to 2009 and increased costs associated with

the implementation of new work management system

Depreciation and amortization increased in 2011 related to the amortization of CTC and Hurricane Ike restOration costs

In addition depreciation expense increased due to increases in transmissiofi plant and the AMS deployment In 2010 depreciation

expense increased due to the amortization of Hurricane Ike restoration costs and increases in transmission plant The refinancing

of TNMPs Revolving Credit Facility in 2010 resulted in wnte-off of unamortized debt issuance costs that did not recur in 2011

The recovery of carrying costs on the Hurncane Ike restoration costs recorded in 2009 increased other income and deductions in

2009

In December 2010 the TNMP Revolving Credit Facility was amepded whichrested in iowex feçsand more favorable

interestrates that lowered interest charges in 2011 In addition on September 30 2011 TNMP replaced its 2009 Term Loan

Agreement at lower interest rates which further reduced interest expense in 2011 In 2010interest charges increased due to

higher interest rates on long-term debt issued in March 2009 and lower capitalization of interest due to reduced capital expenditures

in 2010
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PNM Gas

Operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Operating ihcome

Other income deductions

Net interest charges

Gain on disposal

Earnings before income taxes

Income taxes

Segment earnings

Period from

January to

January 30

2009

In millions

65.7

44.7

21.0

11.3

9.7

0.3

1.0

98.4

107.5

36.7

70.8

First Choice

The table below sUmmarizes the operating results for First Choice

Year Ended December 31 Change

2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions

528.8439.5 483.2 43.8 45.6

323.3 350.5 346.5 27.1 4.0

116.1 132.7 182.4 16.6 49.6

76.0 92.1 107.4 16.1 15.3

1.1 0.9 1.8 0.2 0.9

39.1 39.8 73.2 0.7 33.4

0.6 0.4 0.4 0.2

0.6 1.3 2.8 0.7 1.5

37.9 38i 70.0 0.2 31.9

118 14.1 25.6 0.3 11.6

24.1 24.1 44.4 0.1 20.4

PNMR completed the sale of First Choice on November 12011 As result of the sale the above table reflects operations

of First Choice from January through October 31 2011 compared to -a full year of operations for 2010 and 2009

PNM completed the sale of PNM Gas on January 30 2009 The table below summarizes the operating results for PNM

Gas which is classified as discontinued operations in the Consolidated Statements of Earnings

Total revenues

Cost of energy

Gross margin

Ten Months
Ended

October 31

2011

Total revenues

Cost of energy

Gross margin

Operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income

Other income deductions

Net interest charges

Earnings before income taxes

Income taxes

Segment earnings

A- 37



11.6 7.4 4.2

Ten Months

Ended
October 31 Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions except customers

260.2 305.8 349.6 45.6 43.8

166.5 159.8 161.0 6.7 1.2

12.8 17.6 18.2 4.9 0.6

439.5 483.2 528.8 .$ 43.g 45.6

221.1 214.2 225.0 6.9 10.8

Ten Months
Ended

October 31 Year Ended December 31 Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

Gigawatt hoursW

2006.4 2267.8 2441.6 261.4 173.8

15382 13638 12189 1744 1449

3544.6 3631.6 3660.5 87.0 28.9

The changes to total revenues cost of energy and gross margin in 2011 compared to 2010 are primarily due to ten months

of operations in 2011 compared to twelve months in 2010 The following table summarizes the significant changes to total revenues

cost of energy and gross margin for 2010 compared to 2009

2010/2009 Change

Total Cost of Gross

Revenues Energy Margin

In millions

Weather

Customer growth/usage 15.6 12.8 2.8

Retail margins 41.6 19.1 22.5

Unralized economic hedges 28.5 28.5

Total increase decrease 45.6 4.0 49.6

The following table shows First Choice operating revenues by customer class including intersegment revenues and actual

number of customers

Residential

Commercial

Other

Actual customers thousands
12

Seenóte above in the TNMP Electric segment diScussiOn aboutthe impact of TECA
Due to the competitive nature of First Choices business actual customer count at the end of the period is presented

in the table above as mote representativ business indicator than the average customers that are shown in the table

for TNMP customers

The following table shows First Choice GWh electric sales by customer class

Residential

Commercial

See note above in the TNMP Electric segment discussion about the impact of TECA

Total revenues decreasedin 291 primarily due tothe ten months of operations in 2011 versus twelve months in 2010

Prior to the sale total revenues increased iii 201 compared to the same period in2Ol0 due to favorable weatheT and an increase

in both MWh sales and number of customers which were partially offset by decrease in the average revenue rates First Choice

incuned significantly higher purchased power costs per MWh due to extreme summer temperatures in 2011 These higher energy

costs more than offset the increase in revenues During 2010 decrease in average revenue rates lower MWh sales and reduction

in the number of customers resulted in decreased operating revenue when compared to 2009 The decrease in 2010 was partially

offset by lower purchased power costs and favorable weather but overall resulted in decreased gross margin

First Choice managed its exposure to fluctuations in market energy prices by matching sales contracts with supply

instruments designed to preserve targeted margins Accordingly First Choice had forward contracts for the purchase of
energy
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to cover the future load requirements for most of its fixed price sales cofitracts Gains or losses on unrealized ecOnomic hedges

represent changes in unrealized fair value estimates related to these forwardsupply contracts Changes in the fair value of supply

contracts that were not designated or were not eligible for hedge or normal purchase or sales accounting were marked to market

through current period earnings as required by GAAP During 2010 market energy prices decreased significantly which resulted

in GAAP losses on crtain of First Choices forward supply contracts During 2011 market energy prices increased which resulted

in unrealized mark-to-market gains on certain of First Choices forward supply àontracts First Choice was not required to mark

the related fixed price sales contracts to market which would likely offset the suiply contracts Gains on unrealized economic

hedges increased segment earnings by $4.9 million in 2011 compared with losses of $22.4 million in 2010 and gains of $6.1 million

in 2009

The allowance for uncollectible accounts and related bad debt pnsewas based on collections and write-off experience

In 2009 the customer default rates experienced were significantly above historic levels due to overall economic conditions higher

average final bills and an increase in customer churn Since 2009 lower customer departures lower default rates and an increase

in commercial customers have reduced bad debts As.a result bd debt expense decreased in 2010 which increased segmçnt

earnings by $16.2 million In 2011 bad debt expense decreased by $4.6 million primarily due to the ten mntls of operations

in 2011 versus twelve months in 2010 Initiatives to reduce bad debts included efforts to reduce the default rate experienced for

customers switching tc another REP and increased focus-on identifying new customer prospects that are more likely to demonstrate

desired payment behavior First Choice focused its marketing efforts on commercial customers and customers with established

payment patterns First Choice also increased the credit score required become .a customer and expanded the circumstances

where customers are required to provide advance deposits to obtain service or both In September 2010 the PUCT adopted

switch/hold provision for customer accounts on deferred payment plan an average payment plan or with meter determined

to have been tampered with which will require those customers to pay any outstanding balance before changing to another REP
The switch/hold provision became effective on June 2011

Total operating expenses decreased in 2011 primarily due to the ten months of operations in 2011 versus twelve months

in 2010 Priorto the sale operating expensesin 2011 incresed comparedto the same period in 2010 due to increases inmarketing

and operational costs which were partially offset by decrease in incentive compensation expense In 2010 First Choice incurred

increased operational costs compared to 2009 which inc1tided expenses related to opening several local office locations as well

as support expenses This increase was partially offset by lower ci.stotuer acquisition expenses when compared to 2009 In 2011

and 2010 interest expense decreased primarily due to lower short-term debt

Corporate and Other

The table below summarizes the operating results for Corporate and Other

Yer Ended December 31 .Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions

Total revenues 34.0 39.4 41.7 5.4 .$ 23

Cost of energy 33.8 39.1 41.3 5.3

Gross margin 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.2 0.1

Operating expenses 12.3 13.5 2.6 1.2

Depreciation and amortization 16.5 16.8 16.7 0.3 0.1

Operating income loss 7.0 4.9 3.6 2.2 1.3
Gain on sale of First Choice 174.9 174.9

Optim Energy loss and impairment 203.4 30.1 203.4 173.3

Other income deductions 15.8 6.0 15.2 9.8 21.2

Net interest charges 19.6 20.5 22.5 0.9 2.0

Earnings loss before income taxes 132.5 234.8 41.1 367.3 193.8

Income taxes benefit 56.5 92.8 18.5 149.3 74.3

Segment earnings loss 76.0 142.0 22.5 218.1 119.5

The Corporate and Other segment includes consolidation eliminations of revenues and cost of energy between business

segments primarily related to TNMPs sale of transmission services to First Choice prior to November 2011 when PNMR sold

First Choice
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Operating expenses increased $1.2 million in 2010 and $2.6 million in 2011 The increase in 2011 is primarily due to

legal and consulting expenses incurred related to assessments of strategic alternatives for PNMRs competitive businesses The

increase in 2010 was driven primarily by fee that was received from NMGC in 2009 related to the transition of accounting

systems following the sale of PNM Gas

Corporate and Othçr results include gain on the sale of First Choice Results of operations of Jirst Choice are discussed

above The sale of First Choice is discussed in Note

Corporate and Other results also include losses associated with Optim Energy Further information regarding Optim

Energy is shown below The loss due to the impairment of PNMRs investment in Optim Energy which is discussed above and

in Note 21 is also reflected in the Corporate and Qther segment

Other income and deductions decreased in 2011 primarily due to $9.2 million loss on the repurchase of $50.0 million

of PNMRs 9.25% senior unscured notes Note Other income and deductions decreased in 2010 compared to 2009 primarily

due to 5.0 million fee received upontermination ofthe CRHC acquisition agreement and gain of $7.3 million on the repurchase

of $157.4 million of PNMRs 9.25% senior unsecured notes both of which occurred in 2009

Net interest charges decreased by $2.0 million in 2010 and $0.9 million in 2011 The decrease in 201 compared to 2010

is primarily related to lower borrowings of long-term debt The decrease in 2010 is primarily related to lower borrowings of long-

term debt and interest on uncertain income tax positions

In 2010 income tax benefit was reduced by the impairment of New Mexico wind energy production tax credit carry

forwards These credits were not ecpected to be utiized prior to their expiration due to the Companys net operating loss position

Optim Energy

As described above and in Note 21 PNMR reduced its investment in Optim Energy to zero at December31 2010 due to

the detennination that the investment was fully impaired resulting in pre-tax impairment loss of $188.2 million $113.7 million

after-tax In accordance with GAAP PNMR did .not record income or losses associated with its investment in Optim Energy in

2011 as PNMR had no contractual requirement or agreement to provide Optim Energy with additional financial resources

Accordingly Optim Energy has no impact on PNMRs 2011 balance sheet statement of earnings and statement of cash flows

Therefore summarized financial information for Optim Energy is not presented for 2011 PNMR entered into agreements on

September 23 2011 that reduced PNMRs ownership in Optim Energy from 50% to 1% On January 2012 ECJV exercised its

option to acquire PNMRs remaining 1% ownership interest in Optim Energy at fair market value which was determined to be

zero PNMR accounted for its investment in Optim Energy using the equi method of accounting until September 23 2011 and

used the cost method thereafter

In 2009 and 20 10 Optim Energys strategyand near-term focus was on utilizing cash flow from operations to reduce debt

and optimizing its generation assets as stand-alone independent power producer Optim Energys results of operations were

primarily determined by the prices at which its power was sold and its fuel to generate power principally natural gas was procured

Power prices in the ERCOT market are directly correlated to natural gas prices The markets for power and natural gas were

depressed in 2009 and 2010 Optim Energy had net earnings loss of $25 million and $56.8 million in the years ended

December 31 2010 and 2009 PNMR recognized net earnings loss from Optim Energy of 15.2 million and $30 million

in the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 Such amounts include amortization of basis difference between PNMRs

recorded investment in Optim Energy and 50 percent of Optim Energys equity
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Statements of Cash Flows

The information conŁerning PNMRs cash flows is summarized as follows

Year EædedDecember3l Change

2011 2010 2009 2011/2010 2010/2009

In millions

Net cash flows from

Operating activities 292.2 287.4 87.7 4.8 199.7

Investing activities 19.8 275.9 379.7 295.7 655.6

Financingactivities 312.3 10.7 593.4 301.6 .582.7

Net change in cash-and.cash equivalents 0.3 0.8 126.0 1.1 126.8

The changes in PNMRs cash flows from operating activities relate primarily to increased cash flows at PNM and TNMP
due to rate increases in 2011 and 2010 and reduction in collateral requirements at December 31 2011 primarily due to the sale

of First Choice Net refunds fincorne taxes of $5.5 million and $99.3 million in 2011 and 2010 compared with net payments of

$1 L8.2 million in 2009 also contributed to the changes Thenet refund ofincome taxes in 2010 included changes in book to tax

differences on capitalized overheads and in 2009 was primarily related to the saleofPNM Gas

The changes in cash flows from investing activities relate primarily to the proceeds from the sale of First Choice in 2011

of $329 3j11ion and related transaction costs of$ 10 million Utility plant additions decreased $6 million 2010 and increased

$45.4 mi1lionin 2011 afteryeflecting payments for rights-of-way renewals at PNM of $11.2 million in 2011 $29.3 million in

201Q and $10.6 million in 2009 In addition PNMR made equity contributions of $20.3 million to Optim Energy in 2010 In

2009 PNM received proceeds of $652.9 million from the sale of PNM Gas

The changes in cq1 flows from fmancing activities relate primariIy to the use of the proceeds from the sale of First Choice

in 2011 to purchase PNMR common stockfor $125.7 million PNR convertible preferred stock Series for $735 million

anilong-term debt for million In addition payments received qn PVNGS firm-sales contract arrangements were $2.6

million in 2011 cqmpased-to $30.5 million in 2010 and $30.7 mil1ion in 2009 as those contracts expired at December 31 2010

net repayment of $3.4 million for transmission interconnection arrangements at PNM in 2011 compared to proceeds of $8.5

million in 2010 also contributed to the change In 2011 PNM obtaiied $160.0 million in new long-term borrowings using the

proceeds to reduce short-term borrowings Also in 2011 TNMP replaced $50.0 million in long-term debt with new term loan

agreement for $50.0 million In 2010 PNM refinanced the $4038 million of PCRBs In 2009 the proceeds from the sale of PNM
Gas were used to retire short-term borrowings at PNM and PNMR as well as the retirement oflong-term b9rrowings at PNMR
At TNMP the retirement of both short-term and long-term borrowing was.financed by new long-term borrowings in 009

Financing Activities

See Note for additional information concerning the Companys financing activities

Capital Requirements

Total capital requirements consist of construction expenditures and cash dividend requirements for PNMR common stock

and PNM preferred stock. Key actiyities in PNMRs current construction program include

Upgrading generation resources inciiiding those for renewable energy

Expanding the electric transmission and distribution systems

Purchasing nuclear fuel

Projected capital requirements are

2012 2013-2016 Total

In millions

Constructionexpenditures 286.6 1020.3 1306.9

Dividends on PNMR common stock 46.2 184.8 231.0

Dividends on PNM preferred stock 0.5 2.0 2.5

Total capital requirements 333.3 1207.1 1540.4
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The construction expenditure estimates are under continuing teview and subject to ongoing adjustment as well as to Board

review and approval The construction expenditures above do not include any amounts related to environmental upgrades at SJGS

or Four Corners that may be required by EPA to address regional haze additional renewable resources that may be required to

meet the RPS or additional peaking resources that may be needed to meet needs outlined in PNMs current IRP Estimates for

construction expenditures currently do not include any significant expenditures for environmental control facilities See Note 16

and Commitments and Contractual Obligations below Tbe ability of PNMR to pay dividends on its common stock is dependent

upon the ability of PNM and TNMPto be able to pay dIvidends tOPNMR Note describes regulatory and contractual restrictions

on the payment of dividends by PNM and TNMP

During the
year

ended December 31 2011 PNMR met its capital requirements and construction expenditures through

cash generated from operations as well as its liquidity arrangements

In addition to the capital requirements for conStruction expenditures and dividends the Company has long-term debt that

must be paid or refifianced at maturity Note contains information about the maturities on long term debt The Com$ny has

from time to time refinanced or repurchased portions of its outstanding debt before scheduledmatürity Depending on market

coliditions the Comjiany may refinance other debfissüanes or make additional debt repurchases in the future

Liquidity

PNMRs liqeidity arrangements include the PNMR Revolving Credit Facility and the PNM.Rivolving Credit Facility that

both expire in 2016 and the TNMP Revolving Credit Facility that expires in December 2015 On October 312011 PNMR entered

into the PNMR Revolving Credit Facility which has financing capaity of $300.0 million and PNM entered into the PNM

Revolving Credit Facility which has financing capacity of $400.0 million The new credit facilities replace the PNMR Facility

and the PNM Facility both of which would have expired iii August 2012 The terms and conditions of the new facilities are

substantially similar to the pridr facilities and the Company believes the terms ahd conditions are coasistem with those of other

investment grade revolving credit facilities in the utility industry Each of the new facilities contains one financial covenant that

requires the maintenance Of debt-to-capital ratios of less than or equal to 65% These ratios reflect the present value of payments

under the PVNGS and EIP leases as debt

These facilities provide shorttermborrowing capacity and also allow letters of credit to be issUed Letters of credit reduce

the available capacity under the facilities The Company utilizes these credit facilities and cash flows from operations to provide

funds for both construction and operationa expenditures The Companys business is seasonal with more revenues and cash flows

from operations being generated in the summer months In general the Company relies on the credit facilities to be the initial

funding source for construction expenditures Accorcfingly borrowings under the facilities increase over time Depending on

market and oth conditions the Company will peHodically sell longLterrn debt and use the proceedsto reduCe the borrowings

under the credit facilities short-term borrowings at PNMR ranged from zero to $106.0 milliOn during the year ended

December 312011 and the three months ended DŁcethber3 2011 PNM short-term borrowings ranged from zero to $298.0

million during the year ended December 31 2011 and from zero to $257.0 million during the three months ended Deàember 31

2011 PNT%1R short-term borrowiUgs rangedfrom $l4.0millon to $133.0 million dUring the year ended December 31 2010

PNM short-term borrowings ranged from $110.0 million to $244.0 million during the year ended December31 2010 There were

no borrowings under the TNMP Revolving Credit Facility during 2011 and 2010 At December 31 2011 average interest rates

were 2.05% for the PNMR Revolving Credit Facility and 1.80% for the PNM Revolving Credit Facility .PNMR also has $5.0

million line of credit expiring in August 2012 with single financial institution

The Company currently believes that its capital requirements can be met through internal cash generation existing credit

arrangements and access to public and private capital markets To cover the difference in the amounts and timing of internal cash

generation and cash requirements the Company intends to use short-term borrowings under its current and future liquidity

arrangements However if difficult market conditioüs experienced during the recent recession return or worsen the Company

may not be able to access the capital markets or renew credit facilities when they expire Should that occur the Company would

seek to improve cash flows by reducing capital expenditures and exploring other available alternatives Also PNM may consider

seeking authorization for the issuance of first mortgage bonds to improve access to the capital markets

In addition to its internal cash generation the Company anticipates that it will be neceSsary to obtain additiohallong-terin

financing to fund its capital requirements during the 2012-2016 period This could include debt refinancing new debt issuances

and/or new equity

The Companys ability to access the credit and capital markets at reasonable cost is largely dependent upon its

Ability to earn fair return on equity

Results of operations

Ability to obtain retuired regulatory ipprovals
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Conditions in the financial markets

Credit ratings

On September 26 2011 SP raised the credit ratings for PNMR PNM and TNMP and changed the outlook for each

entity to positive On November 2011 Moodys raised the credit ratings for RNMR and TNMP but retained the outlook at

stable As of February 22 2012 ratings on the Companys debt securities were as follows

PNMR PNM TNMP

SP
Senior secured BBB

Senior unsecured BB BBB-

Preferred stock

Moodys

Senior secured A3

Senior unsecured Ba Baa3

Preferred stock Ba2

Not applicable

Investors are cautioned that security rating is not recommendation to buy sell or hold securities that it is subject to

revision or withdrawal at any time by the assigning rating organization and that each rating should be evaluated independently

of any other rating

summary of liquidity arrangements as of February 22 2012 isas follows

PNMR PNM TNMP PNMR
Separate Separate Separate Consolidated

In millions

Financing Capacity

Revolving credit facility 300.0 400.0 75.0 775.0

Local lines of credit 5.0 5.0

Total financing capacity 305.0 400.0 75.0 780.0

Amounts outstanding as of February 22 2012

Revolving credit facility 27.8 .$ 152.3 180.1

Local lines of credit

Total short-term debt outstanding 27.8 152.3 180.1

Letters of credit 11.0 3.7 0.3 15.0

Total short term-debt and letters of credit 38.8 156.0 0.3 195.1

Remaining availability as of February 22 2012 266.2 244.0 74.7 584.9

Invested cash as of February 222012 0.6 0.6

The above table excludes intercompany debt The remaining availability under the revolving credit facilities at any point

in time varies based on number of factors including the timing ofcollections ofaccounts receivables and payments for construction

and operating expenditures.

For offerings of securities registered with the SEC PNMR has shelf registration statement expiring in March2014 This

shelf registration statement has unlimited availability and can be amended to include additional securities subject to certain

restrictions and limitations PNMR can also offer new shares of common stock through the PNM Resources Direct Plan under

separate SEC shelf registrati9n statement that expires in August 2012 PNM has shelf registration statement for up to $440.0

million of senior unsecured notes that will expire in May 2014

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

PNMRs off-balance sheet arrangements include PNMs operating lease obligations for P\TNGS Units and the EIP

transmission line and Delta
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In 1985 and 1986 PNM consummated sale and leaseback transactions for its interest in PVNGS Units and The

original purpose
of the sale-leasebaçk financing was to lower revenue requirements and to levelize the ratemaking impact of

PVNGS being placed in-service The lease payments reflected lower capital costs as the equity investors were able to capitalize

the investment with greater leverage than PNM and because the sÆ1e transferred tax benefits that PNM could not fully utilize

Under traditional ratemaking the capital costs of ownership of major rate base addition such as nuclear plant are front-end

loaded The revenue requirements are high in the initial years and decline over the life of the plant as depreciation occurs By
contrast the lease payments are level over the lease term The leases which expire in 2015 and 2016 contain options to renew

the leases at fixed price or to purchase the property for fair market value See Note regarding the status of these alternatives

Additionally in 1996 PNM entered into PPA for the rights to all the output of the Delta generating plant through June

2020 The PPA is accounted for as an operating lease The gas turbine generating unit is operated by Delta which is variable

interest entity See Note The plant is mainly used to meet peak load requirements

For reasons similar to the PVNGS sale and leaseback transactions PNM built the EIP Transmission Line and sold it in

sale and leaseback transactions in 1985 The EIP line is 216 mile 345 kilovolt line with capacity of 200 MW PNM currently

owns 60% and operates the other 40% of the EIP line under the terms of lease agreement The lease expires in 2015 with fixed-

rate and fair market value renewal options and fair market value purchase option

The future lease payments shown below for the PVNGS and EIP leases have been reduced by amounts that will be returned

to PNIM through its ownership in related lessor notes

IWNGS
Units 12 EIP Delta Total

In thousands

2012 25078 498 5956 31532

2013 27427 2845 5956 36228

2014 32236 2845 5956 41037

2015 17082 1422 5956 24460

2016 3270 5956 9226

Thereafter 21342 21342

Total 105093 7610 51122 163825

See SourŁes of POwer Investmentsin Note and Note for additional information

Commitments and Contractual Obligations

The following table sets forth PNMRs long-term contractual obligations as of December 31 2011 See Note for further

details about the Companys significant leases

Payments Due

2017 and

ContractualObligations .. 2012 2013-2014 2015-2016 Thereafter Total

In thousands

Long-term debt 2387 52530 181892 1442070 1678879

Interest on long-term debt 117042 232743 212583 728097 1290465

Operating leases 49923 111058 58288 103669 322938

Transmission reservation payments 13421 16665 3316 16980 50382

Coal contracts 58319 119369 116267 46411 340366

Coal mine decommissioning 3207 1311 3164 67999 75681

Nuclear decommissioning funding

requirements 2600 5200 5200 48138 61138

Outsourcing 6385 4541 1300 12226

Pension and retiree medical 86376 75151 25451 186978

Construction expenditures 286654 541612 478673 1306939

Total 626314 1160180 1086134 2453364 5325992
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Represents total long-term debt excluding unamortized discount of $4.9 million

Represents interest payments during the period

The operating lease amounts include amounts due to Delta and are net of amounts to be returned to PNM as payments

on its investments in related lessor notes See Investments in Note and Note

Represents only certain minimum payments that may be required under the coal contracts if no deliveries are made

These obligations represent funding based on the current rate of return on investments

The Company only forecasts funding for its pension and retiree medical plans for the next five years

Represents forecasted capital expenditures including nuclear fuel under which substantial commitments have been made

The Company only forecasts capital expenditures for the next five years

PNMR is unable to reasonably estimate the timing of liability and interest payments for uncertain income tax positions

in individual
years

due to uncertainties in the timing of the effective settlement of tax positions Therefore PNMRs
liability of $19.6 million and interest payable of $1.1 million are not reflected in this table Amounts PNM is obligated

to pay Valencia are not included above since Valencia is consolidated by PNM in accordance with GAAP See Note

No amounts are included above for the New Mexico Wind Energy PPA since there are no minimum payments required

under that agreement

Contingent Provisions of Certain Obligations

PNMR PNM and TNMP have number of debt obligations and other contractual conunitments that contain contingent

provisions Some of these if triggered could affect the liquidity of the Company In the unlikely event that the contingent

requirements were to be triggered PNIMR PNM or TNMP could be required to provide security immediately pay outstanding

obligations or be prevented from drawing on unused capacity under certain credit agreements The most significant consequences

resulting from these contingent requirements are detailed in the discussion below

The PNMR Revolving Credit Facility the PNM Revolving Credit Facility and the TNMP Revolving Credit Facility contain

ratings triggers for pricing purposes only If PNMR PNM or TNMP is downgraded or upgraded by the ratings agencies the

result would be an increase or decrease in interest cost In addition these credit facilities contain contingent requiremeuts that

require the maintenance of debt-to-capital ratios of less than 65% In the calculation of debt for PNMR and PNM the present

value of payments under the PVNGS and EIP leases are considered debt If that ratio were to exceed 65% the entity could be

required to repay
all borrowings under its facility be prevented from borrowing on the unused capacity under the facility and be

required to provide collateral for all outstanding letters of credit issued undei the facility

If contingent requirement were to be triggered under the PNM Revolving Credit Facility resulting in an acceleration of

the repayment of dutstandin loans under the PNM Revolving Credit Facility cross-default provision in the PVNGS leases qould

occur if the accelerated amount is not paid If cross-default provision istriggeredthe PVNGS lessbrs have the ability to accelerate

their rights under the leases including acceleration of all future lease payments

PNMs standard purchase agreement for the procurement of gas for its fuel needs contains contingent requirement that

could require PNM to provide collateral for its gas puithase obligations if the seller were to reasonably believe that PNM was

unable to fulfill its payment obligations under the agreement

The master agreement for the sale of electricity in the WSPP contains contingent reqUirement that requires PNM to

provide collateral if the credit ratiigs on its debt falls below investment grade Additionally PNM utilizes standard derivative

contracts to financially hedge and frade energy These agreements contain contiiigentre4uirements that require PNM to provide

securIty if the credit rating on its debt falls below investment grade The WSPP agreement also contains contingent requirethent

commonly called material adverse change provision which could require PNM to provide collateral if material adverse change

in its financial condition or Operations were to occur

No conditions have occurred that would result in any of the above contingent provisions being implemented
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Capital Structure

The capitalization tables below include the current maturities of long-term debt but do not include short-term debt and

do not include operating lease obligations as debt

December 31

PNMR 2011 2010

PNMR common equity 48.3% 47.8%

Convertible preferred stock 3.1%

Preferred stock of subsidiary 0.3% 0.4%

Long-term debt 51.4% 48.7%

Total capitalization 100.0% 100.0%

PNM
PNM common equity 49.7% 1.3%

Preferred stock 0.5% 0.5%

Long-term debt 49.8% 48.2%

Total capitalization 100.0% 100.0%

TNMP

Common equity 59.8% 59.4%

Long-term debt 40.2% 40.6%

Total capitalization 100.0% 100.0%

OTHER ISSUES FACING THE COMPANY

Climate Change Issues

Background

In 2011 PNMs generating plants emitted approximately 7.1 million metric tons ofCO2 which comprises the vast majority

of its GHG By comparison the total GHG in the United States in 2009 the latest year for which EPA has published this data

were approximately 6.6 billion metric tons of which approximately 5.5 billion metric tons were CO2 According to EPA data

electricity generation accounted for approximately 2.2 billion metric tons or 40% of the CO2 emissions

PNM has several programs underway to reduce GHG from its generating plants thereby reducing its exposure to climate

change regulation See Note 17 2011 PNM completed construction of 22 MW of utility-scale solar generation located at five

sites on PNMs system throughout New Mexico Additionally PNM has customer distributed solar generation program that is

expected to grow distributed solar from the 14 MW installed at the end of 2011 to over 35 MW in the next year Once fully

subscribed the distributed solar programs will reduce PNMs demand for fossil-fueled electricity generation by 82 GWh per year

PNM offers its customers comprehensiye portfolio of energy efficiency and load management programs with an annual budget

of over $17 million that projects electricity savings in 2012 of an estimated 60 GWh Over the next 19 years PNM projects the

expanded energy effic jency and load management programs will provide the equivalent of approximately 12870 GWh of electricity

which will avoid at least 6.1 million metric tons of CO2 based upon projected emissions from PNMs system-wide portfolio with

and wjthout these programs These estimates are subject to change .given that it is difficult to accurately estimate avoidance because

of thehigh uncertainty of many of the underlying variables and complex interrelationships between those variables including

changes in demand for electricity

Management periodically updates the Board on implementation of corporate environmental policy and the Companys
environmental management systems promotion of energy efficiency and use of renewable resources The Board is also advised

of the Companys practices and procedures to assess the sustainability impacts of operations on the environment The Board

regularly considers associated issues around climate change the Companys OHG exposures and potential financial
consequences

that might result from potential federal and/or state regulation of GHG

Approximately 81.9% of PNIMs owned and leased generating capacity at December 31 2011 consisted of coal or gas
fired generation that produces GHG all of which is located within the United States The Company does not anticipate any direct

impact from any near-term international accords Based on current forecasts the Company does not expect its output of GHG
from existing sources to increase significantly in the near-term Many factors affect the amount of GHG including plant
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performance For example if PVNGS experienced prolonged outages PNM might be required to utilize other power supply

resources such as gas-fired generation which could increase GHG If new natural gas-fired generation resources are added to

meet increased load anticipated in PNMs current IRP GHG would be incrementally increased Because of the Companys
dependence onfossil-fueled generation any legislation that imposes limit or cost on GHGwill impact the cost at which electricity

is produced While PNM expects to be entitled to recover that cost through rates the timing and outcome of proceedings for cost

recovery is uncertain In addition to the extent that any additional costs are recoveredthroughrates customers may reduce their

demand relocate facilities .to other areas with lower energy costs or take other actions that ultimately will adversely impact the

Company

Given the geographic location of its facilities and customers PNM generally has not been exposed to the extreme weather

events and other physical impacts commonly attributed to climate change with the possible exception of periodic drought

conditions Climate changes are generally not expected to have material
consequences in the near-term Drought conditions in

northwestern New Mexico could impact the availability of water for cooling coal-fired generating plants Water shortage sharing

agreements have been in place since 2004 although no shortage has been declared dUe to sufficient precipitation in the San Juan

basin PNM also has supplemental water contract in Vlace with th Jiôarilla Tribe to help address any water shortages from

primary sources The contract expires DtcembØr 312016 TNMP has operations in the Gulf cäast area of Texas which experiences

periodic hurricanes and drought conditions In additicm to potentially causing physical damage to TNMP owned facilities which

disrupt the ability to generate transmit and/or distribute energy hurricanes can temporarily reduce customers usage and demand

fOrenergy

EPA Regulation

In April 2007 the U.S Supreme Court held that EPA has the authority toregulate GHQ under the CAA This decision

heightened the importance of this issue for the
energy industry In December 2009 EPA released its final endangerment finding

stating that the atmospheric concentrati9ns of six key greenhouse gases C02 methane nitrous oxides bydrofluorocarbons

perfluorocarbons and sulfur hexafluoride endager the public health and welfare of current and future generations

In .May 2010 EPA released the fjnal PSDan4 Title Greenhouse Gas Tailoring Rule to address GHG from stationary

sources under the CAA permitting programs The purpose of the iule is to tailor the applicability of two prograns PSD and

Title operating permit programs to avoid impacting millions of small GHG emitters The rule focuses on the largest sources

of GHG including fossil-fueled electric generating units This program currently covers new construction projects that emit GHG
of at least 100000 tons per year even if PSD is not triggered for other pollutants In addition modifications at existing facilities

that iacrease GHG by at least 75000 tons per year will be subject to PSD permitting requirements even if they do not significantly

increase emissions of any other pollutant An additional phase is scheduled to become effective in July 2013 and may regulate

even smaller GHG sources All of PNMs fossil-fueled generating plants are potentially subject to the Tailoring Rule because of

the magnitude of non-GHG but the plants do not have any currently plannd projects that would trigger PSD permitting for GHGs

On December 23 2010 EPA announced proposed rulemaking timeline for CAA NSPS for GHG from power plants

and petroleum refineries EPA is expected to annomce the proposed GHGNSPS in the near future The EPApreviously missed

sçverl dedlines to propose the rules the most recentbeing in January The deadline for EPAto publish the final standards

is still May 262012 although fmal action is note.xpccted until late20l2 ThCAAsNSPS provisions include separate..prpgrams

for new and modified facilities and for existilig facilities EPAwill establish NSPS for new and modified facilities directly while

bPAwill establish emission guidelines for existing facilities through cooperative federal-state process

EPA regulation of GHG from large stationary sources will impact 4NMs operations due to the Companys reliance on

fossil-fueled electric generation The impact to PNM is unknown because the regulatory requirenients including Best Available

Control .Teclmology implications and NSPS requirement are still developing Impacts could involve investments in efficiency

unprQvements and/or control technologies at the fossil-fueled generating plants. It is also possible that the costs of such

improvements or technologies could impact the economic viability of some plants

Fedeial Legislation

Prospects for enactment of legislation imposing new or enhanced regulatory program to address climate change in the

current Congress are extremely unlikely although Cbngress could address these issues at future time tnstead EPA is likely the

primary venue for GHG regulation in the near future

The Company has assessed and continues tO asses the imacts of potentil climate change leg1lation or regulation on

its business This assessment is preliminary and future changes arising out ofhe legislative or regulatory process could impact

the assessment significantly The Companys assessment includes assumptions regarding the specific GHG limits the timing of

implementation of these limits the level of emissiotis allowances allocated and the level that must be purchased the development
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of teelmologies for renewable energy and to reduce emissions the cost of emissions allowancesthe degree to which offsets may

be used for compliance and provisions for cost containment Moreover the assessment assumes various market reactions such

as with respect to the price of coal andgas and regional plant economics These assumptions at best are prelimmary and speculative

However based upon these assumptions the enactment of climate change legislation would likely among other things result in

significant compliance costs including significant capital expenditures by the Company and could jeopardize the economic

viability of certain generating facilities See Note 16 In turn these consequences would lead to increased costs to customers and

could affect results of operations cash flows and financial condition if the incurred costs are not fully recovered through regulated

rates Higher rates could also contribute to reduced demand for electricity The Companys assessment process is ongoing but

too preliminary and speculative at this time for the meaningful prediction of financial impact

State and Regional Activity

Pursuant to New Mexico law each utility must submit an IRP to the NMPRC every three years to evaluate renewable

energy energy efficiency load management distributed generation and conventional supply-side resources on consistent and

comparable basis The IRP is required to take into consideration risk and uncertainty of fuel supply price volatility and costs of

anticipated environmental regulations when evaluating resource options to meet supply needs of the utilitys customers The

NMPRC issued an order in June 2007 requiring that New Mexico utilities factor standardized cost of carbon emissions into

theirlRPs using prices ranging between $8 and $40 perxnetric ton ofCO2 emitted and escalating these costs by 2.5% peryear Under

the NMPRC order each utility must analyze these standardized prices as projected operating costs Reflecting the developing

nature of this issue the NMPRC order states that these prices may be changed in the future to account for additional information

or changed circumstances However PNM is required to use these prices for
purposes

of its IRP and the prices may not reflect

the costs that it ultimately will incur PNMs IRP filed with the NMPRC on July 182011 Note 17 showed that while consideration

of theNMPRC required carbon emissions costs did not significantly change the resource decisionsregarding future facilities over

the next 20 years it did slightly impact the projected in-service dates of some .of the identified resources Much higher GHG costs

than assumed in the NMPRC analysis are necessary to impact future resource decisions The primary consequence of the

standardized cost of carbon emissions was an increase to generation portfolio costs

In 2007 seven western states including New Mexico and three Canadian provinces entered into an accord called the

Western Regional Climate Action Initiative the WCI to reduce GHG from automobiles and certain industries including

utilities The WCI released design recommendations for elements of regional cap-and-trade progratu
in September 2008 and

created several subcommittees to develop detailed implementation recommendations Under the WCI recommendations GHG

from the electrtcity sector and fossil fuel consumption of the industrial and commercial sectors would be capped at then current

levels and subject to regulation starting in 2012 Over time producers would be required to reduce their GHG Implementation

Of the design elements for GHG reductions would fall to each state and province

On June 2010 the NMED filed petition with the EIB for the adoption of rules required to implement WCI cap-

and-trade program hearing was held in September 2010 On November 2010 the EIB approved the NMEDs proposal to

institute regional cap-and-trade rule that would affect sources regulated by NMED that emit more than 25000 metric tons of

CO petyear The
cap

would start with an emissions baseline established in 2011 NMED would grant allowances for free to

regulated sources based on their baseline and 2% annual reduction In order to take effect New Mexico and California must

ceccgnize eaehother as trading partners under the WCI regional trading program which has not occurred On October 20 2011

the Califotuia Air Resources Board adopted final cap-and-trade regulation that calls for quarterly auctions of GHG allowances

starting in August 2012 Also several market elements including allowance tracking and trading market must be established by

WCI The EIB adopted the proposed rule in December2010 PNM appealed the EIBs decision and after various legal proceedings

lhEI voted to repeal the cap-and-trade program regulation on February 2012 The EIB decision is subject to appeal

In December 2008 New Energy Economy NEE non-profit environmental advocacy organization petitioned the

EIB to amend existing regulations and adopt new regulations that would reduce GHO from certain sources regulated by the State

of New Mexico Following extensive litigation regarding the EIBs authority to regulate GHG which did not resolve the issue

the rulemaking hearing on the NEE petition concluded on October 2010 On December 2010 the EIB adopted modified

version of the petition The modifications pushed the effective date to January 2013 or six months after NMEDs cap-and-trade

rule is no longer in force whichever is later PNIM filed testimony in the rulemaking hearing estimating the cost of electricity to

PNMs customers would increase by approximately $8 million each year over
the prior year if the NEEs proposed rule is adopted

On Yanuary 25 2011 PNM appealed the EIBs decision and after court-sanctioned mediation PNM and EIB filed joint motion

asking the court of appeals to remand the case to the EIB for period of 180 days The court granted the motion on July 19 2011

PNM and other industry parties filed Petition for Regulatory Change Repeal of the NEE Rule on July 15 2011 Hearings on

the potition to repeal the rule were held in December 2011 The EIB is scheduled to deliberae the repeal of the NEE Rule on

March 16 2012 If th EIB does not repeal the NEE Rule and it takes effect PNIM will seek to recover in rates any increased

costs due to the rule PNM estimates the cost of compliance with this rule to be $541 million over the 20-year IRP planning period
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In April2011 NEE moved to intervene in PNMs appeal which motion was denied by the New Mexico Court of Appeals

After further procedural steps in the Court of Appeals NEE filed Writ of Superintending Control in the New Mexico Supreme

Court in June 2011 and also sought to vacate the remand order entered by the Court of Appeals After oral argument the Supreme

Court held on July 272011 that NEE has the right to be party on appeal However the remand of PNMs appeal in which NEE

is now an appellee remains in effect

The status of the NMED cap-and-trade rule and the NEE rule is currently uncertain and it is possible the .EIB the courts

or the legislature might take further action on them In addition the Governor of New Mexico established small-business task

force to review recent regulations shortly after her inauguration The task force issued its recommendations on April 120 11 The

recommendations include changing New Mexicos status in the WCI from participant to observer and revising the cap-and-trade

rule approved in November2010 New Mexico is no longer participant in the WCI However the state is continuing tO work

with other states and provinces on other North American climate initiatives and clean energy policies and strategies

Transmission Issues

FERC has pending numerous nOtiôes of inquiry and rulemaking dockets related to transmission issues Such actions may

lead to changes in FERC administrative rules or ratemaking policy but have no time frame in which action must be taken or

docket closed with no further action Further such notices and rulemaking dockets do not apply strictly to PNM but will have

industry-wide effects in that they will apply to all FERC-regulated entities The Company monitors and often submits comments

taking position in such notices and rulemaking dockets or may join in larger group responses The Company often cannot

determine the full impact of proposed rule and policy change until the final determination is made by FERC and PNM is unable

to predict the outcome of these matters

On November 24 2009 FERC issued Order 729 approving two Modeling Data and Analysis Reliability Standards

Reliability Standards submitted by NERC MOD-001- Available Transmission System Capability and MOD-029- Rated

System Path Methodology Both MOD-00 and MOD-029- require consistent approach provided for in the Reliability

Standards to measuring the total transmission capability TTC of transmission path The TTC level established using the

two Reliability Standards could result in reduction in the available transmission capacity currently used by PNM to deliver

generation resources necessary
for its jurisdictional load and for fulfilling its obligations to third-party users ofthe PNM transmission

system

During the first quarter of 2011 at the request of PNM and other southwestern utilities NERC advised all transmission

owners and transmission service providers they hae delayed the implementation of portions of the MOD-029 methodology for

Flow Limited paths until such time as modification to the standard can be developed that will mitigate the technical concerns

identified by the transmission owners and transmission service providers PNM.and other western utilities are expecting to file

Standards Action Request latet this year as follow-up to the NERC ruling

In July 2011 FERC issued Order 1000 adopting new requirements for transmission planning cost allocation and

development Order 1000 will require significant changes in transmission planning and cost allocation mechanisms in the western

region that PNM is located The impacts of the new requirements of Order 1000 relating to future transmission development and

ownership on the company Pare uncertain Much of the work needed to be able to comply must be done at the subregional level

and PNM plans to work through WestConnect in developing both its own and regional compliance filings Compliance filings to

address these new requirements are due October 2012

Financial Reform Legislation

In July 2010 the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act which is inten4ed to improve regulation

of financial markets was signed into law Many of the rules required to implement the legislation have not yet been finalized

The Company is currentiy evaluating this legislation and cannot predict the impact it may have on the Companys financial

condition results of operations cash flows or liquidity

Other Matters

SeeNotes 16 and 17 for discussion of commitments and contingencies and rate and regulatory matters See Note 20 for

discussion of accounting pronouncements that have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been adopted by the

Company
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

The preparation.of financial statements in accordance with QAAP requires management to apply accounting policies and

to make estimates and judgments that best provide the framework to report the results of operations and financial position for

PNMR PNM and TNMP As result there exists the likelihood that materially different amounts would be reported under

different conditions or using different assumptions Management has identified the following accounting policies that it deems

critical to the portrayal of the financial condition and results of operations and that involve significant subjectivity The following

discussionprovides information on the processes utilized by management in making judgments and assumptionsas they apply to

its critical accounting policies

Unbiled Revenues

The Company records unbilled revenues representing managements assessment of the estimated amount customers will

be billed for services rendered between the meter-reading dates in particular month and the end of that month Management

estimates unbilled revenues based on historical sales recorded in the billing system taking into account weather impacts The

method is consistent with the approach to normalization employed for rate case billing determinants and t1e load forecast To the

extent the estimated amount differs from the amount subsequently billed revenues will be affected

Regulatory Accounting

The Company is subject to the provisiOns of GAAP for rate-regulated enterprises and reccrds assets and liabilities resulting

from the effects bf the ratemaking process which would not be recorded under GAAP for non-regulated entities

The Company evaluates the probability that regulatory assets and liabilities will impact future rates and makes various

assumptions in those analyses The expectations of future rate impacts are generally based on orders issued by regulatory

commissions or historical experience as well as discussions with applicable regulatory authorities if futurerecovery or refund

ceases to be probable the Company would be required to write-off the portion that is not recoverable or refUndable

Impairments

Tangible long-lived assets and amortizable intangible assets are evaluated for impairment when events and circumstances

indicate that the assets might be impaired in accordance with GAAP These potential impairment indicators include managements

assessment of fluctuating market conditions as result of planned and scheduled customer purchase commitments future market

penetration fluctuating market prices resulting from factors including changing fuel costs and other economic conditions weather

patterns and other market trends The amount of impairment recognized if any is the difference between the fair value of the

asset and the carrying value of the asset and would reduce both the assetand current period earnings Variations in the assessment

of potential impairment or in the assumptions used to calculate an impairment could result in different outcomes which could

lead to significant effects on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Goodwill and nonamortizable other intangiblc assets are evaluated for impainnent at least annually or more frequently

if events and circumstances indicate that the goodwill and intangible assets might be impaired Note 23 contains information on

the inipairment testing performed by the Company on goodwill and intangible assets No impairments were indicated in the

Companys annual goodwill testing which was performed as of April 2011 Since the annual evaluation there have been no

indications that the fair values of the reporting units with recorded goodwill have decreased below the carrying values The annual

testing was based on certain critical estimates and assumptions Changes in the estimates or the use of different assumptions could

affect the determination of fair value and the conclusion of impairment for each reporting unit

Application of the impairment test requires judgment including the identification of reporting units assignment of assets

andliabilities to reporting units and determination of the fair value of each reporting unit discounted cash flow methodology

is primarily used to estimate the fair value of each reporting unit This analysis requires significantjudgments including estimation

of future cash flows which is dependent on internal forecasts estimation of long-term growth rates for the business and

determination of appropriate WACC for each reporting unit

In determining the fair value of each
reporting unit the WACC is significant factor The Company considers many

factors in selecting WACC including the market view Of riskfor each individual reporting unit the appropriate capital structure

and the borrowing rate appropriate for each reporting unit The Company considers available market-based information and may
consult with third parties to help determine the WACC The selection of WACC is subjective and modifications to this rate could

significantly increase or decrease the fair value of reporting unit

The other primary factor impacting the determination of the fair value of each reporting unit is the estimation of future

cash flows The Company considers budgets long-term forecasts historical trends and expected growth rates in order to estimate
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future cash flows Any forecast contains degree of uncertainty and modifications to these cash flows could significantly increase

or decrease the fair value of reporting unit For the PNM and TNMP reporting units which are subject to rate-regulation fair

recovery of and ieturn on costs prudently incurred to serve customers is assumed Should the regulators not allow recovery of

certain costs or not allow these reporting units to cam fair rate bfiŒtum on invested capital the fair value of the reporting units

could decrease For the First Choice unregulated reporting unit which PNMR sold on November 2011 Note assumptions

regarding customer usage pricing retention and payment behavior in addition to fluctuations in the cost of energy significantly

impacted estimates of futute cash flows

The Company believes that the WACCs and cash flow projections utilized in the 2011 testing appropriately reflected the

fair value of each reporting unit Since any cash flow projection contains uncertainty the Company adjusted the WACCs used to

reflect that uncertainty The Company does not believe that there are indications of goodwill impairment in any of its reporting

units but this analysis is highly subjective As of the impairment testing for April 2011 the fair value of the PNM reporting

unit which had goodwill of $51.6 million exceeded its carrying value by approximately 5% The fair value of the TNMP reporting

unit which had goodwill of $226 million and the fair value of the First Choice reporting unit which had goodwill of $43

million exceeded their carrying values by more than ten percent Due to the subjectivity and sensitivities of the assumptions and

estimates underlying the impairment analysis there can be no assurance that future analyses which will be based on the appropriate

assumptions.and estimates at that time will not result in impairments

PNMR had an investment in Optim Energy which was accounted for using the equity method of accounting up to September

23 2011 On September 23 2011 PNMRs ownership in Optim Energy was reduced from 50% to 1% Beginning in 2009 and

continuing throughout 2010 Optim Energy was affected by adverse market conditions primarily low natural gas and power prices

These factors were indicators of impairment that required an impairment analysis to be performed by PNMR of its investment in

Optirn Energy as of December 3l 2010 PNMRs analysis indicated that its entire investment in Optim Energy was impaired and

PNMR reduced the carrying value ofit investthent in Optini Energy to zero at December 31 2010 resulting in pre-tax loss of

$188.2 million in 2010 ACcordingly and because PNMR had no further financial àómmitment to Optim Energy no additional

impairment analysis was performed In 2011 See Note 21

Decommissioning Costs

Accounting for decommissioning costs for nuclear and fossil-fuel generation involves significant estimates related to costs

to be incurred many years in the future after plant closure Changes in these estimates could significantly impact PNMRs and

PNMs financial position results of operations and cash flows PNM owns and leases nuclear and fossil-fuel generation facilities

In accordance with GAAP PNM is only required to recognize and measure decommissioning liabilities for tangible long-lived

assets fOr width legal obligatIdn exists Nuclear decommissioning costsare based on site-specific estimates of the costs for

removing all radioactive and Other structures atPVNGS and are dependent upon numerous assumptions PVNGS Unit isexcluded

from PNMs retail rates while PYNGS Units and are included PNM collects provision for ultimate decommissioning of

PVNGS Units and and its fossil-fuel generation facilities in its rates and recognizes corresponding expense and liability for

these amounts PNM believes that it will continue to be able to collect in rates for its legal asset retirement obligations for nuclear

generation activities included in the ratemaking process Assçt retirement obligations and nuclear decommissioning costs are

discussed in Note 15

In connection with both the SJGS coal agreement and the Four Corners fuel agreement the owners are required to reimburse

the mining companies for the cost of contemporaneous reclamation as well as the costs for final reclamation of the coal mines

The reclamation costs are based on site-specific studies that estimate the costs to be incurred in the future and are dependent upon

numerous assumptions PNM considers the contemporaneous reclamation costs part of the cost of its delivered coal costs See

Note 16 for discussion of the final reclamation costs

Derivatives

The Comny follows the provisions set forthin GAAPto account for derivatives These provisions establish accounting

and reporting standards requiring derivative instruments to be recorded in the balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured

at their fair value GAAP also requires that changes in the derivatives fair value be recognized currently in earnings unless specific

hedge accounting or normal purchase and sale criteria are met Fair value is based on current market quotes as available and is

supplemented by modeling techniques and assumptions made by the Company to the extent quoted market prices or volatilities

are not available External pricing input availability varies based on commodity location market liquidity and term of the agreement

Although the Company uses its best judgment in estimating the fair value of these instruments there are inherent limitations in

any estimate technique Changes in the assumptions used in the fair value determinations could have significant impacts See

Note
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Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

The Company maitains qualjfied defined benefit pension plans postretirement benefit plans providing medical and dental

benefits and executive retirement programs The net periodic benefit cost or income and the calculation of the projected benefit

obligations are recognized in the Companys financial statements and depend on investment performance the level of contributions

made to the plans and employee demographics They both require the use of number of actuarial assumptions and estimates

The most critical of the actuarial assumptions are the expected long-term rate of return the discount rate and projected health

care cost trend rates The Company reviews and evaluates its actuarial assumptions annually and adjusts them as necessaly
See

Note 12

Accounting for Contingencies

The financial results of the Company may be affected by judgments and estimates related to loss contingencies Losses

associated with uncollectible trade accounts receivable was significant contingency for First Choice which PNMR sold on

November 2011 The determination of bad debt expense is based on factors such as historical write-off experience aging of

accounts receivable balances general economic conditions and customer behavior

Contingencies related to litigation and claims as well as environmental and regulatory matters also require the use of

significant judgment and estimation The Company attempts to take into account all known factors when determining the
proper

accrual however the actual outcomes can vary from any amounts accrued See Note 16

Income Taxes

The Companys income tax expense and related balance sheet amounts involve significant judgment and use of estimates

Amounts of deferred income tax assets and liabilities current and noncurrent accruals and determination oiuncertain tax positions

involve judgment and estimates related to timing and probability of the recognition of income and deductions by taxing authorities

In addition some temporary differences are accorded flow-through treatment by the Companys regulators and impact the

Companys effective tax rate In assessing the likelihood of the realization of deferred tax assets management considers the

estimated amount and character of future taxable income Actual income taxes could vary from estimated amounts due to the

future impacts of various items including changes in income tax laws the Companys forecasted financial condition and results

of operations in future periods and the final review from taxing authorities See Note 11

Market Risk

See Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure AboUt Market Risk for discussion regarding the Companys

accounting policies and sensitivity analysis for the Companys financial instruments and derivative energy and other derivative

contracts

MDA FOR PNM

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

PNMs continuing operations are presented in the PNM Electric segment which is identical to the segment presented

above in Results of Operations for PNMR PNMs discontinued operations are presented in the PNM Gas segment which is

identical to the total earnings from discontinued operations net ofincome taxes shown on the Consolidated Statements ofEarnings

for both PNIM and PNMR See Note 22

MDA FOR TNMF

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

TNMP operates in one reportable segment TNMP Electric as presented above in Results of Operations for PNMR
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ITEM 7A QUANTITATWE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company controls the scope of its various forms of risk through comprehensive set of policies and procedures and

oversight by senior level management and the Board The Board Finance Committee sets the risk limit parameters The RMC
compnsed of corporate and business segment officers oversees all of the nsk management activities which include commodity

risk credit risk interest rate risk and business risk The RIvIC has oversight for the ongoing evaluation of the adequacy of the

risk control orgamzation and policies The Company has risk control organizations which are assigned responsibility for

establishing and enforcing the policies procedures and limits and evaluating the risks inherent in proposed transactions on an

enterprise-wide basis

The RIvIC responsibilities include establishment of policies regarding risk
exposure levels and activities in each of the

business segments authority to
approve

the types of derivatives entered into authority to establish general policy regarding

counterpàrty exposure and limits authorization and delegation of transaction limits review and approval ofcontrols and procedures

for derivative activities review and approval ofmodels and assumptions used to calculate mark-to-market and market risk exposure

authority to approve and open brokerage and counterparty accounts for derivatives review of hedging and risk activities the

extent and type of reportrng to be performed for monitonng of limits and positions and quarterly reporting to the Audit and Finance

Committees on these activities The RMC also proposes risk limits such as VaR and GEaR to the Finance Committee for its

approval

It is the responsibility of each business segment to create its own control procedures and policies within the parameters

established by the Corporate Financial Risk Management Policy approved by the Finance Committee The RMC reviews and

approves these policies which are created with the assistance of the Risk Management Department and the Vice President and

Treasurer Each business segment policies address the following controls authonzed instruments and markets authorized

personnel policies on segregation of duties policies on mark-to-market accounting responsibilities for deal capture confirmation

responsibilities responsibilities for reporting results statement on the role of derivative transactions and limits on individual

transaction size nominal value

To the extent a1open position exists fluctuating commodity prices can impact financial results and financial position

either favorably or unfavorably As result the Company cannot predict with certainty the impact that its nsk management

decisions may have on its businesses operating results or financial position

Information concerning accountmg for denvatives and the risks associated with commodity contracts is set forth in Note

Note also contains summary of the fair values of mark-to-market energy related derivative contracts included in the

Consolidated Balance Sheets

The following table details the changes in the net asset or liability balance sheet position for mark-to-market energy

transactions other than cash flow hedges The following table does not include $1.2 million of settlements in 2010 .of positions

taken in 2008 by First Choice to flatten speculative transactions when First Choice ceased such transactions These settlements

were insignificant to 2010
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Sources of fair value gain loss

Net fair value at December 31 2009

Amount realized on contracts delivered during period

Changes in fair value

Net rnarkto-market change recorded in earnings

et chapge record4 .rcgulatory liability

Unearnedlprepaid option prenips

Settlement of dedesignated cash flow hedges

Net fair value at Dnbef 2010

Aniount realized on contracts dlivered during period

Changes in fair value

Net thark4o-market Łhange rºcorded in earnings

Net change recorded as regulatory liabiljty

Unearned/prepaid option premurns

Settlement of de-designated cash flow hedges

S1e of First Choice

Net fair value at December 31 2011

Economic Hedges

PNMR PNM

ln thousands

2217 1431

20709 3723

48773 9416

28064 5693
569 569

41

2262 17

22975 3676

5232 802

3481 4624

g713 3822

502 502

1793

423

12192

356 356

The following tableprOvides the maturity of theæet assets liabilities other than Łash flow hedges giving an indication

of when these mark-to-market amounts will settle and generate use cash

Fair Value of Mark-to-Market Instruments at December 31 2011

Economic hedges

PNMR and PNM

Prices actively quoted

Prices provided by other external sources

Prices based on models and other valuations

Total

Less than

year 1-3 Years Years Total

In thousands

2081 1596 841 356

2081 1596 841 356

At December 31 2011 PNMR and PNM had no commodity derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedging

instruments The fair value of commodity derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedging instruments decreased $21.0

million for PIMR and PNIM for the year-ended December 31 2010

Risk Management Activities

PNM measures the market risk of its long-term contracts and wholesale activities using VaR calculation to measure price

movements The VaR calculation reports the possible market loss for the respective transactions This calculation is based on the

transactions fair market value on the reporting date Accordingly the VaR calculation is not measure of the potential accounting

mark-to-market loss PNM utilizes the Monte Carlo VaR simulation model The Monte Carlo model utilizes random generated

simulation based on historical volatility to generate portfolio values The quantitative risk information however is limited by the

parameters established in creating the model The instruments being evaluated may trigger potential loss in excess of calculated

amounts if changes in commodity prices exceed the confidence level of the model used The VaR methodology employs the

following critical parameters historical volatility estimates market values of all contractual commitments appropriate market-

oriented holding periods and seasonally adjusted and cross-commodity correlation estimates The VaR calculation considers

PNMs forward positions if any PNM uses holding period of three days as the estimate of the length of time that will be needed

to liquidate the positions The volatility and the correlation estimates measure the impact of adverse price movements both at an
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individual position level as well as at the total portfolio level The VaR confidence level established is 95% For example if VaR

is calculated at $10.0 million it is estimated that in 950 out of 1000 market simulations the pre-tax loss in liquidating the portfolio

would not exceed $10.0 million in the three days that it would take to liquidate the portfolio

PNM measures VaR for all transactions that are not directly asset-related and have economic risk PNM did not have any

non-asset backed transactions for the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 PNM also measures VaR for the positions in its

wholesale portfolio For the
year ended December 31 2011 the high low and

average
VaR amounts were $1.6 million $0.5

million and $1.1 million For the year ended December31 2010 the high low and average Var amounts were $2.0 million $0.1

million and $0.9 million At December 31 2011 and December 31 2010 the VaR amounts for the PNM wholesale portfolio

were $1.1 million and $1.6 million

First Choice measured the market risk of its retail sales commitments and supply sourcing activities using GEaR
calculation to monitor potential risk exposures related to taking contracts to settlement and VaR calculation to measure short-

term market price impacts Because of its obligation to serve customers First Choice was required to take certain contracts to

settlement Accordingly measure that evaluated the settlement ofFirst Choices positions against earnings provided management

with useful tool to manage its portfolio First Choice used hold-to-maturity at risk for 12 months calculation for its GEaR

measurement The calculation utilized the same Monte Carlo simulation approach described above at 95% confidence level and

included the retail load and supply portfolios Management believed the GEaR results were reasonable approximation of the

potential variability of earnings against forecasted earnings The quantitative risk information however was limited by the

parameters established in creating the model The instruments being evaluated could have triggered potential loss in excess of

calculated amounts if changes in commodity prices exceçded the confidence level of the model used The GEaR calculation

considered First Choices forward position for the next twelve months and held each position to settlement The volatility and the

correlation estimates measured the impact of adverse price movements both an individual position level as well as at the total

portfolio level

For the ten months ended October 312011 the average GEaR amount was $2.4 million with high and low GEaR amounts

for the period of $4.6 million and $0.9 million For the year ended December 31 2010 the average GEaR amount for these

transactions was $3.4 million with high and low GEaR amounts for the period of $6.8 million and $1.5 million The total GEaR

amount for these transactions at December 31 2010 was $1.9 million

First Choice utilized VaR measure to manage its market risk The VaR limit was based on the same total portfolio

approach as the GEaR measure however the VaR measure was intended to capture the effects of changes in market prices over

holding period which through June 30 2010 was ten days In July 2010 First Choice modified the method of calculating VaR

to consider First Choices positions over the life of the total portfolio and is intended to capture the effects of changes in market

prices over three day holding period These changes did not significantly impact the VaR amounts The VaR calculations utilized

the same Monte Carlo simulation approach described above at 95% confidence level For the ten months ended October 31

2011 the high low and average VaR amounts were $1.1 million less than $0.1 million and $0.4 million For the year ended

December 31 2010 tbe high low and average VaR amounts were $2.3 million $0.1 million and $0.2 million The VaR amount

for these transactions was $0.1 million at December 31 2010

The Companys risk measures are regularly monitored by the Companys RMC The RMC has put in place procedures

to ensure that increases risk measures that exceed the prescribed limits are reviewed and if deemed necessary acted upon to

reduce exposures VaR or GEaR limits were not exceeded during the years
ended December 31 2011 or 2010

The VaR and GEaR limits represent an estimate of the potential gains or losses that could be recognized on the Companys

portfolios subject to market risk given current volatility in the market and are not necessarily indicative of actual results that

may occur since actual future gains and losses will differ from thoseestimated Actual gains and losses may differ due to actual

fluctuations in market prices operating exposures and the timing thereof as well changes to the underlying portfolios during

the year

Credit Risk

The Company conducts counterparty risk analysis across business segments and uses credit management process to

assess the financial conditions ofcounterparties Creditexposureis regularly monitored by the RMC The RMC has put procedures

in place to ensure that increases in credit risk that exceed the prescribed limits are reviewed and if deemed necessary acted upon

to reduce exposures

The following table provides information related to credit exposure as of December 31 2011 The table further delineates

that exposure by the credit worthiness credit rating of the counterparties and provides guidance as to the concentration of credit

risk to individual counterparties All credit exposures at December 31 2011 will mature in less than two years
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Schedule of Credit Risk Exposure

December 31 2011

Number of Net Exposure
Credit Counter- of

Risk parties Counter-

Rating Exposuret2 10% parties 10%

Dollars in thousands

PNMR and PNM

External ratings

Investment grade 2352 1804

Non-investment grade

Internal ratings

Investnient grade

Non-investment grade

Totl 234 1804

The rating Investment Giade is for counterparties with minimum SP ratingofBBB orMoodys rating of Baa3 If the

counterparty has provided guarantee by higher rated entity e.g its parent determination is based on the rating of its

guarantor The category Internal Ratings Investment Grade includes those counterparties that are internally rated as

investment grade in actordance with the guidelines established in the Compahyscredit policy

The Credit Risk Exposure is the gross credit exposure including long-term contracts other than full-requirements customers

forward sÆlŁs and short-term sales The exposJre captures thu amounts from receivables/payables for realized transactions

delivered and unbilled revenues anLf mark-to-market gains/losses pursuant to contract terms Gross exposures can be offset

according to lega1y enforceable netting arrangements but are not reduCed by available credit collateral Credit collateral

includes cash deposits letters of credit and parental guarantOes received from counterparties Amounts are presented before

the application of such credit collateral instruments At December 31 11 PNMR and 1NM held no credit collateral to

offset their credit exposure

The Companyprovides for losses due to market and credit risk Ne credit risk forPNMRs and PNMs largest counterparties

as of December 31 2011 was $1.6 million

Interest Rate Risk

The Company has lohg-term debt which subjects it to the risk of loss associated with movements in market interest rates

The majority of the Companys long-term debt is fixed-rate debt and does nOt expose earnings to major risk of loss due to adverse

changes in market interest rates However the fair value of long-term debt instruments for PNMR PNM and TNMP would

increase by 3.1% 3.5%and 2.5% if interest rates were to decline by 50 basis points from their levels at December 31 2011 In

general an increase in fair value would iinpact earnings and cash flows to the extent not recoverable in rates if all or portion of

debt instruments were acquired in the open market prior to their maturity As described in Iote TNMP has long-term debt of

$50.0 million that bears interest at vaiiable rate However TNMP has also entçred into hedging arrangement that effectively

results in thjs çlebt bearing interest at fixed rate therby eliminating interest Tate risk At February 22 2012 PNMR PNM and

TNIvIP had $27.8 milljon $i523 million and zero of short-term debt oijtstanding under their revolving credit facilities and local

lines of credit which allow for maximum aggregate borrowing capacity of $305 millioii for PNMR $400 million forPNM
and $75.0 million for TNMP These facilities bear interest at variable rates which averaged 2.00% for PNMR and 1.75% for

PNM on February 222012 borrowings and the Company is exposed to interest rate risk to the extent of future increases in variable

interest rates

The securities held by PNM in the NDTand in trusts for pension and otherpost-employment benefits had an estimated

fair value of $656.8 million atDecember 20l of which43.O% were fixed-rate debt securities that subject PNM to risk of

loss of fair value with movements in market interest rates If interest rates were to increase by 50 basis points from their levels

at December 31 2011 the decrease in the fair value of the fixed-rate securities would be 6.1% or $17.3 million The securities

held by TNMP in trusts forpension and otherpost-employmentbenefits had an estimated fairvalue of$68.4 million at December 31

2011 of which 38.3% were fixed-rate debt securities that subject TNMPto risk of loss of fair vakle with movements in market

interest rates If interest rates wereto increase by 50 basis points from their levels at December31 2011 the decrease in the fair

value of the fixed-rate secUrities would be 7.4% or $1.9 million
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PNM and TNMP do not directly recover Or retiirn through rates any losses or gains on the securities including equity and

alternative investments discussed below in the trusts for nuclear decommissioning or pension and other post-employment benefits

However the overall performance of these trusts does enter into the periodic determinations of expense and funding levels which

are factored into the ratemaking process
totlIe extent

applicable
to regulated derations PNM and TNMP are at risk for shortfalls

in funding of obligations due to investment losses including those from the equity market and alternatives investment risks

discussed below to the extent not ultimately recovered through rates charged to customers

Equity Market Risk

The NDT and trusts established for PNMs pension and post-employment benefits hold certain equity securities at

December 31 2011 These equity securities expose PNM to losses iii fair value should the market valucs of the underlying

securities decline Equity securities comprised 44.2% of the securitiesheld by the various PNM trusts as of December 31 2011

The trusts established for TNMPs pension and post-employment benefits hold certain equity securities These equity securities

expose
TNMP to losses in fair value should the market values of the underlying securities decline Equity securities comprised

40.5% of the securities held by the TNMP trusts as of December 31 2011 There was significant decline in the general price

levels of marketable equity securities in late 2008 and in early 2009 The impacts of these declines were considered inthe funding

and expense valuations performed for 2010 and 2011 which resulted in reduced income or increased expense related to the pension

plans being recorded and required increased levels of funding beginning in 2010 See Note 12

Alternatives Investment Risk

The Company had 20.2% of its pension assets invested in the alternatives asset class as of December 31 2011 The

Company has changed the target for this class to 17% This includes real estate private equity and hedge funds These investments

are limited partner structures that are multi-manager multi-strategy funds This investment approach gives broad diversification

and minimizes risk compared to direct investment in any one component of the funds The general partner oversees the selection

and monitoring of the underlying managers The Companys Corporate Investment Committee assisted by its investment

consultant monitors the performance of the funds and general partners investment process There is risk associated with these

funds due to the nature of the strategies and techniques and the use of investments that do not have readily determinable fair value

The valuation of the alternative asset class was also impacted by the significant decline in the general price levels of marketable

equity securities in 2008 and 2009
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Managements.Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Maiagement of PNM Resources Inc and subsidiaries PNMR is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate

internalcontrol over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15f under the Securities Exchange Act of l934samended

Management assessed the effectiveness of PNMRs internal control over financial reporting based on the Internal Control

Integrated Framework set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission asd on the

assessment performed mangement concludes that PNMRs internal control over financial reporting was effective as of

December 31 2Ol1

Deloitte Touche LLP an independent registered public accounting firm has issued an attestation report on PNMRs
internal control over financial reporting which is included herein

Is Patricia Collawn

Patricia Collawn

Chairman President and Chief Executive Officer

Is Charles Eldred

Charles Eldred

Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

B-



Managements Annual Report on Internal ControlOver Financial Reporting

Management of Public Service Company ofNew Mexico and subsidiaries PNM is responsible for establishing and

maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rule 13a-15f under the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 as amended

Management assessed the effectiveness of PNMs internal control over financial reporting based on the Internal Control

Integrated Framework set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission Based on the

assessment performed management concludes that PNIMs internal control over financial reporting was effective as of

December 31 2011

Is Patricia Collawn

Patricia Collawn

President and ChiefExecutive Officer

/s Charles Eldred

Charles Eldred

Executive Vice President and

ChiefFinancial Officer
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Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of Texas-New Mexico Power Company and subsidiaries TNMP is responsible for establishing and

maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rule 3a- 15f under the Securities Exchange Act of

1934 as amended

Management assessed the effectiveness of TNMPs internal control over financial reporting based on the Internal Control

Integrated Framework set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission Based on the

assessment performed management concludes that INIMPs internal control over financial reporting was effective as of

December 31 2011

Is Patricia Collawn

Patricia Collawn

Chief Executive Officer

Is Thomas Sategna

Thomas Sategna

Vice President and Controller
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Boardof Directors and Stockholders of

PNM Resources Inc

Albuquerque New Mexico

We have audited the internal cOntrol over financial reporting of PNM Resources Inc and subsidiaries the Company as of

December 31 2011 based on criteria establihed in fiternal control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Conrniission The Companys management is responsible for maintaining effective

internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting

included in the accompanying Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on the Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal

control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audit included obtaining an understanding of

internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk and performing such other procedures as we considered

necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audit provides reasonable basis for our opinion

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed by or under the supervision of the companys

principal executive and principal financial officers or persons performing similar functions and effected by the companys

board of directors management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that pertain to the

maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of

the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that

could have material effect on the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting including the possibility of collusion or

improper management override of controls material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on

timely basis Also projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future

periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the Company maintained in all material respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31 2011 based on the criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of

Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules as of and for the year ended December 31 2011 of the

company and our reports dated February 29 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements

and financial statement schedules

Is DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

Dallas Texas

February 29 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

PNM Resources Inc

Albuquerque New Mexico

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of PNM Resources Inc and subsidiaries the Company as

of December 31 2011 and 2010 and the related consolj4ated statements of earnings loss comprehensive income loss cash

flows and changes in equity for each of the three years in the period ended Decembçr 31 2011 These financial statements are

the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express anopinion on these financial statements

based on our audits

We conduoted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standardsrequire that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement .An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the accounting principlesused and significant

estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits

provide reasonable.basis for our opinion

In our opinion such c.onsolidated.financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of PNM
Resources Inc and subsidiariçsas pfDecember30 2011 and 2010 and the results of theiroperations and their.cash flows for

each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2011 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States America We have also audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting

Oversight BoardUnited States the Comp ys internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2011 based on the

criteria established inJnternal Gôntrol-Integraed Framework issued by the Committee ofSponsoring Organizations of the

Treadway Commission and our report dated February 29 2012 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Companys internal

control over financial reporting

Is DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

Dallas Texas

February 29 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Public Service Company of New Mexico

Albuquerque New Mexico

We haveaudited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Public Service Company of New Mexico and subsidiaries

the Company as of December 31 2011 and2010 and the related consolidated statements of earnings comprehensive

income cash flows and changes in equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2011 These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasotiable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement The Company is not reqUired to have nor were we engaged to perfbrm an audit

of its internal control over financial reporting Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as

basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting Accordingly we expressno such

opinion An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by managemeUt as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opiniOn

In our opinion such consolidated finanŁial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of Public

Service Company of New Mexico and subsidiaries as of December 31 2011 and 2010 and the resixlts of their operations and

their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2011 in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America

/s/ DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

Dallas Texas

February 29 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholder of

Texas-New Mexico Power Company

Lewisville Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Texas-New Mexico Power Company and subsidiaries the

Company as of December 31 2011 and 2010 and the related consolidated statements of earnings comprehensive income

cash flows and changes in common stockholders equity for each of the three years in the period ended December 31 2011

These financial Statements are the responsibility of the Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of matenal misstatement The Company is not required to have nor were we engaged to perform an audit

of its internal control over financial reporting Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as

basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose
Of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting Accordingly we express no such

opinion An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements assessing the accounting pnnciples used and sigmficant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion such consolidated financial statements present fairly in all material respects the financial position of Texas-

New Mexico Power Company and subsidiaries as of December 31 2011 and 2010 and the results of their operations and their

cash flows for each of the three years in the penod ended December 31 2011 in conformity with accounting pnnciples

generally accepted in the United States of America

Is DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

Dallas Texas

February 29 2012
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PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS LOSS

Year Ended December 31

Electric Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Cost of energy

Administrative and general

Energy production costs

Regulatory disallowances

Depreciation and amortization

Transmission and distribution costs

Taxes other than income taxes

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Other Income and Deductions

Interest income

Gains on investments held by NDT

Other income

Gain on sale of First Choice

Equity in net earnings loss of Optim Energy

Impairment of equity investment in Optim Energy

Other deductions

Net other income deductions

Interest Charges

Earnings Loss before Income Taxes

Income Taxes Benefit

Earnings Loss from Continuing Operations

Earnings from Discontinued Operations net of Income Taxes of $0 $0
and $36687

Net Earnings Loss

Earnings Attributable to Valencia Non-controlling Interest

Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements of Subsidiary

Net Earnings Loss Attributable to PNMR

Earnings Loss from Continuing Operations Attributable to PNMR
per Common Share

Basic

Diluted

Net Earnings Loss Attributable to PNMR per Common Share

Basic

Diluted

Dividends Declared per Common Share

2011 2010 2009

In thousands except per share amounts

1700619 1673517 1647744

692922 717989

257774 262282

180850 185228

21402 27.542

157047 151704 147949

69693 63421 6331

63632 57738 51501

1443320 1434065 l4558O2

257299 239452 191942

15515

8985

5309

174925

15223 30145

188176

24715 12660 9361

180019 177458 25014

124849 125373 122205

312469 63379 94751

121535 32255 28818

190934 31124 65933

_____________ _____________
70801

190934 31124 136734

14047 13563 11890

528 528 528

176359 45215 124316

1.98 0.49 0.58

1.96 0.49 0.58

1.98 0.49 .36

1.96 0.49 1.36

0.50 0.50 0.50

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNMR are an integral part of these financial statements

700727

264556

195919

18896

4868

14837

28389

4502

31629
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PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME LOSS
Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

Net Earnings Loss
_____________ _____________ _____________

Other Comprehensive Income Loss
Unrealized Gain Loss on Investment Securities

Unrealized holding gains arising during the period net of income tax

expense benefit of $13577 $6643 and $7462

Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net earnings loss net

of income tax expense of $13956 $3070 and $1538

Pension liabffity adjustment net of income tax expense benefit of

$512 $5114 and $43542

Fair Value Adjustment for Designated Cash Flow Hedges

Change in fair market value net of income tax expense benefit of $349

$4839 and $7471

Reclassification adjustment for gains losses included in net earnings

loss net of income tax expense benefit of $1 230 $18120 and

$20421 ____________ ____________ ____________
Total Other Comprehensive Income Loss

_____________ _____________ _____________

Comprehensive Income Loss

Comprehensive Income Attributable to Valencia Non-controffing

Interest

Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements of Subsidiary
_____________ _____________ _____________

Comprehensive Income Loss Attributable to PNMR

14047 13563 11890

528 528 528

178169 67824 47311

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNMR are an integral part of these financial statements

190934 31124 136734

20718 10136 11386

21295 4684 2348

822 7813 66448

653 7065 9473

2218 27313 29068

1810 22609 77005

192744 53733 59729
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net earnings loss

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings kss to net cash flows from

operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

PVNGS firm-sales contracts revenue

Bad debt expense

Deferred income tax expense

Gain on sale of First Choice

Equity in net earnings loss of Optim Energy

Impairment of equity investment in Optim Energy

Net unrealized gains losses on derivatives

Realized gains on investments held by NDT

Gain on sale of PNM Gas

Gain loss on reacquired debt

Stock based compensation expense

Regulatory disallowances

Settlement of legal proceeding

Other net

Changes in certain assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable and unbilled revenjes

Materials supplies and fuel stock

Other current assets

Other assets

Accounts payable

Accrued interest and taxes

Other current liabilities

Proceeds from governmental grants

Other liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Utility plant additions

Proceeds from sales of investments held by NDT

Purchases of investments held by NDT

Proceeds from sale of First Choice

Transaction costs for sale of First Choice

Proceeds from sale of PNM Gas

Transaction costs for sale of PNM Gas

Return of principal on PVNGS lessor notes

Investments in Optim Energy

Other net

Net cash flows from investing activities

190934 31124 136734

173446

56887

44071

27727

30145

9570

4502

98425

7317

2188

27542

31969

7096

70734 11398 48809

2200 1848 1083

21979 42841 47559

15835 8559 725

20969 15462 70540

7304 34163 94996

3460 35974 20980

2103

6735 36750 14195
292240 287352 87706

326931

145286

149185

329281

10930

PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

195366

2558
24116

124424

174925

8713

8985

9209

21402

939

186067

58289

2756.6

35674

15223

188176

29303

4868

2894

1719

281488

79853

85847

288031

124054

129833

652933

11162

32274 29851 27068

20279

17 2004 4697

19778 275906 379726

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNIMR are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cash FIows From Fmancmg Activities

Short-term borrdwings repayments net

Long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term debt

Purchase of preferredstock

Purchase of common stock

Issuance of common stock

Proceeds from stock option exercise

Purehases to satisf awards of common stock

Excess tax shortfall from stock-based payment arrangements

Payments received on PVNGS firm-sales contracts

Dividends paid

quity transactions with Valencias owner

Proôeeds from transmission interconnection arrangements

Repayment of transmission interconnection arrangements

Debt issuance costs and other

Net cash flows from financing activities

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Suppleqiental Cash Flow Disclosures

Interest paid net of capitalized interest

Income lnxes paid refuiided..net

1245

951

760

30737

46229

13639

24000

403845

405970

546667

345242

352084

PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

COiN SOLIDATED STATEMENTSOF cASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

139300

210000

110752

i.. 73475

125683

5622 1247

10104 2986

580

2558 30476

45656 46254

16801 17745

1246 8515

4637

5349 5231 10329

312331 10683 593435

313 763 126003
15404 14641 140644

15091 15404 14641

116391 119676 118798

5527 99318 118160

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNMR are an integral part of these financial statements

B- 12



PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIIMARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable net of allowance for uncollectible accounts of $1778 and $11178

Unbilled revenues

Other receivables

Materials supplies and fuel stock

Regulatory assets

Commodity derivative instruments

Income taxes receivable

Curient portion of accumulated deferred income taxes

Other current assets ______________

Total current assets ______________

Other Property and Investments

investment in P\TNGS lessor notes

Investments held by NDT
Other investments

Non-utility property net of accumulated depreciation of $120 and $2307 _____________
Total other property and investments ____________

Utility Plant

Plant in service and plant held for future use

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization
______________

Construction work in progress

Nuclear fuel net of accumulated amortization of $36411 and $26247 _____________

Net utility plant ______________
Deferred Charges and Other Assets

Regulatory assets

Goodwill

Other intangible assets net of accumulated amortization of $0 and $5414

Commodity derivative instruments

Other deferred charges ______________

Total deferred charges and other assets ______________

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNMR are an integral part of these financial statements
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2011 2010

In thousands

15091 15404

87794 97245

7401 71453

71069 60562

54231 52479

44993 36292

3713 15999

95130 97450

886

33397 96110

462819 543880

79049 103871

168851 156922

12207 18791

4631 7333

264738 286917

5120167 4860614

1705520 1626693

3414647 3233921

132420 137622

8006.7 72901

3627134 3444444

482155 502467

278297 321310

26425

5264

89470 94376

849922 949842

5204.613 5225083



PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Current Liabffities

Short-term debt

Current installments of long-term debt

Accounts payable

Accrued interest and taxes

Commodity derivative instruments

Dividends declared

Current portion of accumulated deferred income taxes

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term Debt

Deferred Credits and Other Liabifities

Accumulated deferred income taxes

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits

Regulatory liabilities

Asset retirement obligations

Accrued pension liability and.postretirement benefit cost

Commodity derivative instrumentS

Other deferred credits

Total deferred credits and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies See Note 16
Cumulative Preferred Stock of Subsidiary

without mandatory redemption requirements $100 stated value 10000000 shares

authorized issued and outstanding 115293 shares

Equity

PNMR Convertible Preferred Stock Series without mandatory redemption requirements

no stated value 10000000 shares authorized issued and outstanding none and

477800 shares

PNMR common stockholders equity

Coumon stock no par value 120000000 shares -authorized issued and outstanding

79653624 and 86673174 shares

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss net of income taxes

Retained earnings

Total PR common stockholders equity

Non-contrOlling interest in Valencia

Total equity

December 31
2011 2010

In thousands except share

information

82700 222000

2387 2252

103139 95969

53114 47783

1632 31407

10089 11565

9080

111127 109148

373268 520124

1671626 1563595

645099 540106

15771 18089

418098 342465

79233 76637

224766 270172

2437 1281

106378 147616

1491782 1407916

3536676 3491635

11529 11529

____________
100000

1193191 1290465

66856 68666

447650 314943

1573985 1536742

82423 85177

1656408 1721919

5.204613 5225083

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNMR are an integral part of these financial statements
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Balance at December 31 2008

Purchases to satisfy awards of common

stock

Excess tax shortfall from stock-based

payment arrangements

Stock based compensation expense

Stock issuances

Valencias transactions with its owner

Net earnings excluding subsidiary

preferred stock dividends

Subsidiary preferred stock dividends

Totalother comprehensive income loss

Dividends declared on common stock

Balance at December 31 2009

Proceeds from stock option exercise

Purchases to satisfy awards of common
.stoŁk

Excess tax shortfall from stock-based

payment arrangements

Stock based compensation expense

Valencias transactions with its owner

Net earnings loss excluding subsidiary

preferred stock dividends

Subsidiary preferred stock dividends

Total other comprehensive income loss

Dividends declared on common stock

Balance at December 31 2010

Proceeds from stock option exercise

Purchases to satisfy awards of common
stock

Stock based compensation expense

Valencias transactions with its owner

Purchase of preferred stock

Purchase of common stock

Net earnings excluding subsidiary

preferred stock dividends

Subsidiary preferred stock dividends

Total other comprehensive income

Dividends declared on common stock

Balance at December 31 2011

PNM IESOURCS PLC AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Attributable to PNMR
PNMR Common Stockholders Equity____________________________ Non-

Preferred controffing

Stock Common Retained Interest Total

Series Stock AOCI Earnings Total in Valenciæ Equity

In thousands

100000 $1288168 30948 327290 $1646406 98506 $1844912

951 951 951

760 769 760

2188 2188 2188

1245 1245 11245

21037 21037

124844 124844 11890 136734

528 528 528

77005 77005 77005

45722 45722 45722

100000 1289890 46057 405884 1649717 89359 1839076

1247 1247 1247

2986 2986 2986

580 580 580

2894 2894 2894

17745 17745

4487 44687 13563 31124

528 528 528

22609 22609 22609

45726 45726 45726

100000 1290465 68666 314943 1536742 85177 $1721919

5622 5622 5622

10104 10104 10104

6556 6556 6556

16801 16801

100000 26490 26490 73510

125838 125838 125838

176887 176887 14047 190934

528 528 528

1810 1810 1810

43652 43652 43652

$1193191 $66856 447650 $1573985 82423 $1656408

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNMR are an integral part of these financial statements
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

WhOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OFEARNINGS

Year Ended December 31

Electric Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Cost of energy sold

Administrative and general

Energy production costs

Regulatory disallowances

Depreciation and amortization

Transmission and distribution costs

Taxes other than income taxes

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Other Income and Deductions

Interest income

Gains on investments held by NDT

Other income

Other deductions

Net other income deductions

Interest Charges

Earnings before Income Taxes

Income Taxes

Earnings from ContinuingOperations

Earnings from Discontinued Operations net of Income Taxes of $0 $0
and $36687

Net Earnings

Earnings Attributable to Valencia Non-controlling Interest

Net Earnings Attributable to PNM

Preferred Stock Dividends Requirements

Net Earnings Available for PNM Common Stock

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

1057289 1017128 968009

.362237 352270 378145

157217 153585 135027

180802 195917 190634

17479 26872

94787 92281 92140

45768 43059 41022

37556 31894 26918

895846 8.9006 890758

161443 148122 77251

15562 18854 30543

8985 4868 4502

2220 12794 6002

6896 4950 3613

19871 31566 37434

75349 72400 69058

105965 107288 45627

37427 36427 13726

68538 70861 31901

70801

68538 70861 102702

14047 13563 11890

54491 57298 90812

528 528 528

53963 56770 90284

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNM are an integral part of these financial statements
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

AWHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

Net Earnings 68538 70861 102702

Other Comprehensive Income Loss
Unrealized Gain Loss on Investment Securities

Unrealizedholding gains arising during the period net of income tax

expense benefit of $13577 $6643 and $7462 20718 10136 11386

Reclassification adjustment for gains included in net earnings net

of income tax expense of $13956 $3070 and $1538 21295 4684 2348

Pension liabifity adjustment net of income tax expense benefit of

$360 $5071 and $43510 549 7738 66391

Fair Value Adjustment for Designated Cash Flow Hedges

Change in fair market value netof income tax expense of $0$3 5198 10123

Reclassification adjustment for gains losses included in net

earnifigs net of income tax expense benefit of $1 $11725
and $14629 16 17891 22323

Total Other Comprehensive Income Loss 12 14979 69553

Comprehensive Income 68526 55882 33149

Crnprehensive Income Attributableto Valencia Non-controlling

Interest 14047 13563 11890

Comprehensive Income Attributable to PNM 54479 42319 21259

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNM are an integral part of these financial statements
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMPAIY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net earnings

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash flows from operating

activities

Depreciation and amortization

PVNGS firm-sales contracts revenue

Deferred income tax expense

Net unrealized gains losses on derivatives

Realized gains on investments held by NDT

Gain on sale of PNM Gas

Regulatory disallowances

Settlement of legal proceeding

Other net

Changes in certain assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable and unbilled revenues

Materials supplies and fuel stock

Other current assets

Other assets

Accounts payable

Accrued interest and taxes

Other current liabilities

Proceeds from governmental grants

Other liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Utility plant additions

Proceeds from sales of NDT investments

Purchases of NDT investments

Proceeds from sale of PNM Gas

Transaction costs for sale of PNM Gas

Return of principal onPVNGS lessor notes

Other net

Net cash flows from investing activities

Year ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

68538 70861 102702

108505

56887

4648

4487

4502

98425

26872

31969

882 383

23487 8145 19815

2067 385

14916 24434 17679

795 21569 10821

12524 5542 40932

45579 15992 88182

15216 27914 12915

2103

18612 50617 16357

213038 149128 39308

256769

124054

129833

652933

11162

32274 29851 30871

1782 2319 2400

221188 200590 412494

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNIM are an integral part of these financial statements

117619

58289

113680

5693

4868

123216

2558

90567

3822

8985

17479

4216

251345

145286

149185

226766

79853

85847
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMPAIY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLmATED STATEMENTS OF CASH.FLOWS

Year ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Short-term borrowings repayments net 124000 72000 222000

Long-term borrowings 160000 403845 36000

Repayment of long-term debt 403845 36000
Payments received on PVNGS firm-sales contracts 2558 30476 30737

Equity contribution from parent 43000 86253

Equity transactions with Valencias owner 16801 17745 13639
Dividends paid 47862 28524 300276
Proceeds from transmission interconnection arrangements 1246 8515

Repayments from transmission interconnection arrangements 4637
Other net 3383 4297 491

Net cash flows from financing activities 10121 60425 418434

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1971 8963 45248
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year .10336 1373 46621

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 12307 10336 1373

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures

Interest paid net of capitalized interest 69995 72392 68486

Income taxes paid refunded net 1541 59298 126528

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities

Utility plant purchased through assumption of long-term debt Note 31982

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNM are an integral part of these financial statements
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PUBLIC SERVICE COM1ANY OF NIW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

Other investments

Non-utility property

Total other property and investments

Utility Plant

ASSETS

Plant in service and plailt held for future use

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Construction work in progress

Nuclear fuel net of accumulated amortizatiôii of$3641 and $26247

Net utility plant

Deferred Charges and Other Assets

Regulatory assets

Goodwill

Other deferred charges

Tdtal deferred charges and other assets

2011 2010

In thousands

79049 103871

168851 156922

2900 5068

976 976

251776 266837

4009873 3818722

1305754 1259957

2704119 2558765

116030 115628

80067 72901

2900216 2747294

352387 357944

51632 51632

79655 67828

483674 477404

4095287 3875573

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNM are an integral part of these financial statements

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable net of allowance for uncollectible accounts of $1778 and $1483

Unbilled revenues

Other receivables

Affiliate receivables

Materials supplies and fuel stock

Regulatory assets

Commodity derivative instruments

Income taxes receivable

Other current assets

Total current assets

Other Property and Investments

Investment in PVNGS lessor notes

Investments held by NDT

12307

68661

48928

65465

8912

51521

44480

3713

128858

26776

459621

10336

58785

39053

56951

8605

49454

35835

1443

76941

46635

384038
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSJDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATEI BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

2011 2010

In thousands except share

information

Current Liabilities

Short-term debt

Accounts payable

Affiliate payables

Accrued interest and taxes

Commodity derivative instruments

Dividends declared

Current portion of accumulated deferred income taxes

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Longterm Debt

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities

Accumulated deferred income taxes

Accumulated deferred investment tax credits

Regulatory liabilities

Asset retirement obligations

Accrued pension liability and postretirement benefit cost

Commodity derivative instruments

Other deferred credits

Total deferred credits and liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies See Note 16

Cumulative Preferred Stock

without mandatory Iedemption requirements $100 stated value 10000000 shares

authorized issued and outstanding 115293 shares

Equity

PNM common stockholders equity

Common stock no par value 40000000 shares authorized issued and outstanding

39117799 Shares

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss net of income tax

Retained earnings

Total PNM common stockholders equity

Non-controlling interest in Valencia

Total equity

66000 190000

82619 51931

14592 8528

32111 25773

1632 3110

132 39254

16562 9783

76915 66582

290563 394961

1215540 1055748

504419 446657

15771 180$9

373703 299763

78425 75888

213688 253948

2437 2009

94700 108455

1283143 1204809

2789.46 2655518

11529 11529

1061776 1018776

66798 66786
17111 171359

1212089 1123349

82423 85177

1294512 1208526

4095287 3875573

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNM are an integral part of these financial statements
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Total PNM Non-

Common controlling

Common Retained Stockholders Interest Total

Stock AOCI Earnings Equity in Valencia Equity

In thousands

932523 17746 391170 1341439 98506

21037

90812 90812 11890

69553 69553 69553

86253 86253 86253

528 528 528

299748 299748 299748

1018776 51807 181706 1148675 89359 1238034

17745 17745

Netearnings 57298 57298 13563 70861

Total other comprehensive income

loss 14979 14979 14979
Dividends declared on preferred stock 528 528 528
Dividends declared on common stock 67117 67117

___________
67ii7

Balance at December 31 2010 1018776 66786 171359 1123349 85177 1208526

Transactions with Valencias owner 16801 16801

Net earnings 54491 54491 14047 68538

Total other comprehensive income

loss 12 12 12
Equity contribution from parent 43000 43 000 43 000

Dividends declared on preferred stock 528 528 528
Dividends declared on common stock 211 211 8211
Balance at December 312011 $t061776 66798 217111 1212089 82423 $1294512

The accompanying notes as they relate to PNM are an integral part of these financial statements

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Attributable to PNM

Balance at December 31 2008

Transactions with Valencias owner

Net earnings

Total Other comprehensive income

loss

Equity contributions from parent

Dividends declared on preferred stock

Dividends declared on common stock

Balance at December 31 2009

Transactions with Valencias owner

$1439945

21037

027O2
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TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANYAND SUBSIDIARIES

WhOLLY OWNED UBSIDIAkY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTS OFEARNINGS

Year Ended December 31

Electric Operating Revenues

Non-affiliates

Affiliate

Total electric operating revenues

Operating Expenses

Cost of energy sold

Administrative and general

Regulatory disallowances

Depreciation and amortization

Transmission and distribution costs

Taxes other than income taxes

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Other Income and Deductions

Interest income

Other income

Other deductions

Net other income deductions

Interest Charges

Earnings Before Income Taxes

Income Taxes

Net Earnings

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

204045 173504 151294

33813 39084 41338

237858 212588 192632

41166

39485

3923

44616 41726 37262

23915 20357 22285

20911 19960 19121

174016 156177 147530

63842 56411 45102

37064

37070

34728

33464

670

1753 1275 2622

173 504 238

1582 772 2869

29286 31157 27820

36138 26026 20151

13881 10044 7985

22257 15982 12166

The accompanying notes as they relate to TNMP are an integral part of these financial statements
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TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIIIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF.PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSiVE INCOME

Year Ended December 31

Net Earnings
_____________ _____________

Other Comprehensive Income Loss
Pension liability adjustment net of income tax expense benefit of

$152 $42 and $32

Fair Value Adjustment for Designated Cash Flow Hedge

Change in fair value net of income tax expense of $430 $1139 and

$182

Reclassification adjustment for losses included in net earnings net of

income tax expense benefit of $1068 $399 and $252
_____________ _____________

Total Other Comprehensive Income Loss

Comprehensive Income

The accompanying notes as they relate to TNMP are an integral part of these financial statements

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

22257 15982 12166

275 76 57

777 2056 329

1929 721 454

1427 1411 68

23684 14571 12234
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net earnings

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash flows from operating

activities

Depreciation and amortization

Regulatory disallowances

Deferred income tax expense

Other net

Changes in certain assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable and unbilled revenues

Materialsand supplies

Other current assets

Other assets

Accounts payable

Accrued interest and taxes

Other current liabilities

Other liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Utility plant additions

Net cash flows from investing activities

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

22257 15982 12166

42589

670

31855

517

9130 536 1134

77 195 966

4777 3011 712

3247 2937 3467

2225 706 5604

2520 17442 29254

513 24 2147

611 581 2603

81782 77194 46204

67407 41018 53063

67407 41018 53063

The accompanying notes as they relate to TNMP are an integral part of these financial statements

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OFPNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS CASH FLOWS

48572

3923

15478

532

45703

4962

23
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Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Short-term borrowings repayments net

Short-term borrowings repayments affiliate net

Long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term debt

Dividends paid

Debt issuance costs and other

Net cash flows from financing activities

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures

Interest paid net of capitalized interest

Income taxes paid refunded net

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities

Euity contribution from parent through forgiveness of short-term debt

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

150000

500 22300 34606

50000 309242

50000 --- 167690

13714 13079 9339

161 934

14375 36313 873

137 14

138 124

138

27236 27696 24465

1466 11 5887

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Theaccompanying notes as they relate to TNMP are an integral part of these financial statements

25
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TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES iNC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

December 31

2011 2010

In thousands

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable

Unbilled revenues

Other receivables

Affiliate receivables

Materials and supplies

Regulatoiy assets

Current portion of accumulated deferred income taxes

Other current assets

Total current assets

Other Property and Investments

Other investments

Non-utility property

Total other property and investments

Utility Plant

Plant in service and plant held for future use

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Construction work in progress

Net utility plant

Deferred Charges and Other Assets

Regulatory assets

Goodwill

Other deferred charges

Total deferred charges and other assets

1$

3956

27l0 2787

513 457

2272 1876

694 618

34643 29848

271 282

2240 2244

2511 2526

885325

_______________
302333

582992

12968 12375

637172 595367

129768 144522

226665 226665

6686 12029

363119 383216

1037445 1010957

The accompanying notes as they relate to TNMP are an integral part of these financial statements

19133

8473

847

12742

5734

1677

947327

323123

624204
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TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

AWIIOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES iNC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

2011 2010

In thousands except share

information

699 648

11078 16224

3437 11413

218806 213108

574192 557674

64 64

416394 430108

58 1485

46853 24596

463253 453283

1037445 1010957

The accompanying notes as they relate to TNMP are an integral part of these financial statements

700 1200

12263 5537

1314 1015

20666 23185

9480 3292

44423 34229

310963 310337

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Current Liabilities

Short-term debt affiliate

Accounts payable

Affiliate payables

Accrued interest and taxes

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term Debt

Deferred Credits and Other Liabifities

Accumulated deferred income taxes

Regulatory liabilities

Asset retirement obligations

Accrued pension liability and postretirement benefit cost

Other deferred credits

Total deferred credits and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies See Note 16

Common Stockholders Equity

Common stock $10 par value 12000000 shares authorized

issued and outstanding 6358 shares

Paid-in-capital

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss net of income tax

Retained earnings

Total common stockholders equity

159197

44395

142121

42702
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TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWI1RCOMPANY AND SJBSIDL4RIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF.CIIANGES IN COMMON STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Balance at December 31 2008

Equity contribution from parent

Net earnings

Total other comprehensive income

Dividends declared on common stock

Balanceat December 31 2009

Net earnings

Total other comprehensive income loss

Dividends declared on common stock

Balance at December 31 2010

Net earnings

Total other comprehensive income

Dividends declared on common stock

Balance at December 31 2011

142 3552 423690

25206

12166 12166

68 68

The accompanying notes as they relate to TNMP are an integral part of these financial statements

Total

Retained Common
Common Paid-in Earnings Stockholders

Stock Capital AOCI Deficit Equity

In thousands

64 427320

25206

9339 9339

64 443187 74 8614 451791

15982 15982

1411 1411

13079 13079

64 430108 1485 24596 453283

22257 22257

1427 1427

13714 13714

64 416394 58 46853 463253
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PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO ANI SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

Summary of the Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Business

PNMR is an investor-owned holding company of
energy and energy-related businesses At December 31 2011 PNMIUS

primary subsidiaries are PNM and TNMP PNM is public utiiitywithregulated operations primarily engaged in the generation

transmission and distribution of electricity PNM completed the sale of its natural gas operations on January 30 2009 TNMP
is wholly owned subsidiary of TNP which is holding company that is wholly owned by PNMR TNMP provides regulated

transmission and distribution services in Texas PNMR completed the sale of First Choice which was also subsidiary of TNP

on November 12011 First Choice was competitive retail electric provider operating in Texas Until September 23201.1 PNMR
owned 50% of Optim Energy which was focused on unregulated electric operations principally within the areas of Texacovered

by ERCOT See Note and Note 21 PNMRs common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol PNM

Financial Statement Preparation and Presentation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could ultimately differ

from those estimated

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements include disclosures for PNMR PNM and TNMP For discussion purposes

this report will use the term Company when discussing matters ofcommon applicability to PNMR PNM and TNMP Discussions

regarding only PNMR PNM or TNMP will be indicated as such

Certain amounts in the 2010 and 2009 Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto have been reclassified to

conform to the 2011 financial statement presentation Prior to its sale PNM Gas was classified as discontinued operations

GAAP defines subsequent events as events or transactions thaX-occur after the balance sheet date but beibre financial

statements are issued or are available to be issued Based on their nature magnitude and timing certain subsequent events may

be required to be reflected at the balance sheet date and/or required to be disclosed in the financial statements The Company has

evaluated subsequent events as required by GAAP

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements of each of PNMR PNM and TNIvIP include their accounts and those of subsidiaries

in which that entity owns majority voting interest PNIM consolidates the PVNGS Capital Trust and Valencia PNM owns

undivided interests in several jointly-owned power plants and records its pro-rata slare of the assets liabilities and
expenses for

those plants

PNMR shared services administrative and general expenses which represent costs that are primarily driveu by corporate

level activities are charged to the business segments These services are billed at cost except those billed to Optim Energy which

included profit element Other significant intercompany transactionsbetween PNMR PNM and TNMP include transmission

and distribution services lease interest and income tax sharing paymts and dividends paid on comnion stock All intercompany

transactions and balances have been eliminated See Note 19

Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation

The Company maintains its accounting records-in Æccordancewith the uniform system of accounts prescribed by FERC

and adopted by the NMPRC and PUCT

Certain of the Companys operations are regulated by the NMPRC PUCT and- FERC and the provisions of GAAP for

rate-regulated enterprises are applied to the regulated operations Regulators may assign costs to accounting periods that differ

from accounting methods applied by non-regulated utilities Whei it is probable that regulators will permit recovery of cOsts

through future rates costs are deferred as regulatory assets that otherwise would be expensed Likewise regulatory liabilities are

recognized when it is probable that regulators will require refunds hrdugh future rates or when revenue is collected for expenditures

that have not yet been incurred Regulatory assets and liabilities are amortized into earnings over the authorized recovery periOd
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PNM RESOURCES iNC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OFNEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

Accordingly the Company has deferred certain costs and recorded certain liabilities pursuant to the rate actions of FERC the

NMPRC and the PUCT Information on regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities is contained in Note

In some circumstances regulators allow requested increase in rates to be implemented subject to refund before the

regulatory process has been completed anda decision rendered by the regulator When this occurs the Company assesses the

possible outcomes of the rate.proceeding The Company records provision for refund to the extent the amounts being collected

subject to refund ecceed the amount the Company determines is probable of ultimately being allowed by the regulator

Cashand Cash Equivalents

Investments in highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase are

considered cash equivalents

Utility Plant

Utility plant is stated at cost which includes capitalized payroll-related costs such as taxes pension and other fringe

benefits administrative costs and AFUDC where authorized by rate regulation

Repairs including major maintenance activities and minor replacements of property are expensed when incurred except

as required by regulators for ratemaking purposes Major replacements are charged to utility plant Gains or losses resulting from

retirements or other dispositions of regulated property in the normal course of business are credited or charged to the accumulated

provision for depreciation

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

As provided by the FERC uniform systems of accounts AFUDC is charged to regulated utility plant for construction

projects. This allowance is non-cash item designed toenable utility to capitalize financing costs during periods of construction

of property subject to rate regulation It represents the cost of borrowed funds allowance for borrowed funds used during

construction and return on other funds allowance fOr equity funds used during construction

In 2011 2010 and 2009 PNM recorded $1.5 million $4.6 million and $8.0 million of AFUDC on certain projects and

TNMP recorded $1.2 million $0.2 million and $1.1 million

Capitalized Interest

PNMR capitalizes interest on its construction projects and major computer software projects not subject to the computation

of AFUDC Interest was capitalized at the overall weighted average borrowing rate of 6.6% 6.7% and 6.9% for 20112010 and

2009 In 2011 2010 and 2009 PNMRs capitalized interestwas $0.5 mil1ion $0.8 million and $0.7 million PNMs was $0.2

million $0.4 million and $0.2 million and TNMP had no capitalized interest

Carrying Charges on Stranded Costs

TNMPs estimate of allowable carrying charges onstranded costs that it may recover from ts transmission and distribution

customers is based on Texas Supreme Court ruling and the PUCTs application of that ruling

Materials Supplies and Fuel Stock

Materials and supplies relate to transmission distribution and generating assets Materials and supplies are charged to

inventory when purchased and are expensed or capitalized as appropriate.when issued Materials and supplies are valued using

an average costing method

Coal is valued using arollingweghted average costing method that is updated based on the curren.period cost per ton

Periodic aerial surveys are performed on the coal piles and adjustments are made In addition to coal delivered and included in

inventory PNM prepays the SJGS coal supplier for coal mined but not yet delivered At December 312011 and 2010 prepayments

for coal which are included in other current assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets of PNMR and PNM amounted to $14.6

million and $30.9 million The December 31 2011 amount reflects delivery of portion of the prepaid coal and its utilization

due to the mine fire incident described in Note 16

B- 31



PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

Inventories consisted of the following at December 31

PNMR PNM TNMP

2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

In thousands

Coal -17175 1711-5 17175 17115

Materials and supplies 37056 35364 34346 32339 2710 2787

54231 2479 51521 49454 .$ 2710 2787

Investments

In 1985 and 19$6 PNM entered into eleven operating leases for interests in certain PVNGS generation facilities Note
The 10.3% and-i 0.15% esspr notes that were issuedby the ownors of the assets subject to these leases were subsequently purchased

by and are now held by the PVNGS Capital Trust which is consolidated by PNM Eight -leases continue and are classified as

operating leases The PVNGS Capital Trust intends-to hold the lessor notes until such notes mature in 2015 and 2016 Similarly

in 1985 PNM entered into two operating leases for the El transmission June for which the owners had issued lessor notes In

2003 PNM acquired 60% ownership interest in the EIP collapsing the lease relating to it In 2004 PNM purchased the outstanding

lessor note relating to the remaining 40% interest The remaining EIP lessor note bears interest at 10.25% matures in 2012 and

is carried on the Consolidated Balance Sheet in other investments at $2.2 million and $4.6 million as of December 31 2011 and

2010 Both the PVNGS and EIP lessor notes are carried at amortized cost

The Companys other investments including the NDT are primarily comprised of international United States state and

municipal government obligations and corporate debt and equity securities All investments are held in the Companys name and

are in the custody of major financial institutions The pecific idehtiflcation method is used to determine the cost of securities

disposed of with realized gains and losses reflected in other incom and deductions At December 312011 and 2010 substantially

all of these investments were classified available -for -sale.--- PNM liok1 investment securities in the NDT for the purpose Of

funding its share of the decomniissioning costs of PVNGS.- PNM evaluates these investment securities for impairment on an on

goin-basis.Since thirdparty investment managers have sole discretion over the purchase and sales of the NDT securities PNM
records realized loss as an impairment for any security that has market value that is less than cost at the end of each quarter

For the years ended December 31 20112010 and 2009 PNM recorded impairment losses on securities held in the NDI of$ 12.5

million $5.0 million and $8.1 million No gains or losses are deferred as regulatory assets or liabilities Unrealized gains on these

investments are included in other comprehensive inqome net of any related tax effect

Investment in Optirn Energy

Through September 23- 2011 PNMR accounted for its investment in Optim Energy using the equity methOd of accounting

because PNMRs ownership interest resulted in significant influence but not control over Optim Energy and its operations On

September 23 2011 PNMRs ownership interest in Optim Energy was reduced to 1% and PNMR began using the cost method

of accounting On January 2012 ECJV acquired PNMRs remaining 1% ownership interest at fair market value which was

determined to be zero Through December 31 2010 PNMR recorded itspercentage share of earnings or loss of Optim Energy

and carned its investment at cost adjusted for its share of undistnbuted earnings or losses PNMRs investment in Optim Energy

was rduced to zero at Decçmber 31 2010 due the determination that the investment was fully impaired See Note 21.-

Goodwill and Other Intangible As.ets

Under GAAP the Company does not amortize goodwill Certain intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful

lives Goodwill and non-amortizable other intangible assets are evaluated for impairment annually or more frequently if events

and circumstances indicate that the goodwill and intangible assets might be impaired Amortizable other intangible assets are

amortized over the shorter of their economic or legal lives and are evaluated for impairment when events and circumstances

indicate that the assets might be impaired See Note 23
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PNM.RESOURCES- INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO--POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL- STATEMENTS

December 3i 2011 2010 and 2009

Asset Impairment

Tangible long-lived assets are evaluated in relation to the future undiscounted cash flows to assess recoverability when

events and circumstances indicate that the assets might be-impaired

Revenue Recognition

Operating revenues are recorded in the period Of energy delivdry which includes estimated amounts for service rendered

but unbilled at the end of each accounting period The determination of the energy sales to individual customers is based on the

readingof their meters which occurs on systematic basis throughout he month -At the end of each month amounts of energy

deliverecl.to customers since the date.of the iast.meter reading and-the corresponding unbilled revenue are estimated Unbilled

electric revenue is estimated based on the daily generation volumes estimated customer usage by class weather factors line

losses and applicable customer rates reflecting historical trends and experience

PNMs gas operations which were sold On January 30 2009 and are reflected as discontinued operations purchased gas

on behalf of its end-use sales-service Øustomers whil other marketerr -Or producers purchased gas on behalf of their end-use

transportation-service customers PNM -collected cost of service revenue for the transportation delivery and customer service

provided-to all on-system end-use customers Cost of service tariffs- were set by the NMPRC while gas commodity rates were

subject-to the terms of the PGAC with oversight prokided by the NMPRC

PNMs wholesale electricity-sales are recorded as operating revenues and the wholesale electricity purchases are recorded

as costs of energy sold In accordance with GAAP derivative contracts that re net settled or booked-out are recorded net in

earnings Abook-out is the planned or unplanned netting of off-setting purchase and sale transactions book-out is transmission

mechanism to reduce congestion on the transmission- system or administrative burden For accounting purposes book-out is

-the recording --of net revenues -upon the settlement of derivative cohtrÆct

Unrealized gains and losses on contracts that pot quaii for the nqrmal purchases or normal sales exception or ae not

designated for hedge accounting are classiified as eeonqmjc hedges Economic hedges are defined as derivative instruments

including long-term power agreements used to hedge generation assets and purchased power costs Changes in the fair value- of

economic hedges are reflected in results of operations with changes related to economic hedges on sales -included in operating

revenues-and changes related-to econQmic hedges onpurchases included incOst of energy sold The Company has no -trading

transactions

Accounts Receiyable and Allowance for Uncoilectible Accounts

Accounts receivable consists primarily of trde receivables from customers In the normal course ofbusiness credit is

extended to customers on short-term basis The Company calculates the allowance for uncollectible accounts based on historical

experience and estimated default rates by customer class applied to corresponding accounts receivable balances net of customer

deposit- coverage The accounts recçivable balances are reviewed monthly and adjustments to the allowance for uncollectible

accounts and bad debt expense are made as necessary Amounts that are deemed -uncollectible are written off --

Depreciatien and Amortization

PNIvIs provision for depreciation and amortization Of utilit3 plant other than nuclear fuel is based upon straight-lind rates

approed by the NMPRC Amortization of nuclôar fuel is based thi uthts-of-prodution TNMPs provision for depreciation and

amortizatiou of utility plant is based upon straight-line rates approved by the PTJCT Depreciation of non-utility property
is

computed based on the straight-line method The provision for depreciation of certain equipment is allocated between depreciation

expense and construction projects based on the use-of the equipment Aveiage rates used are as follows

Year ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

PNM

Electric plant 2.24% 2.24% 2.3 1%

Common intangible and general plant 6.03% 5.63% 4.29%

TNMP 3.41% 3.39% 3.44%

.B- 33



PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 20112010 and 2009

Amortization of Debt Acquisition Costs

Discount premium and expense related to the issuance of long-term debt are amortized over the lives of the respçctive

issues Gains and losses incurred upon the early retirement of long-term debt are recognized in other income or deductions except

for amounts attributable to NMPRC or PUCT regulation which are recorded as regulatory assets or liabilities and amortized over

the lives of the respective issues

Derivatives

The Company records derivative instruments in the balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at their fair value

GAAP requires that changes in the derivatives fair value be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting or

normal purchase or sale criteria are met For qualifying hedges an entity must formally document designate and assess the

effectiveness of transactions that receive hedge accounting GAAP provides that the effective portion of the gain or loss on

derivative instrument designated and qualifying as cash flow hedging instrument be reported as component of AOCI and be

reclassified into earnings in the period during which the hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings The results of hedge

ineffectiveness and the portion ofthe change infairvalue of derivative that an entity has chosen to exclude from hedge effectiveness

are required to be presented in current earnings See Note

The Company treats all forward electric purchases and sales contracts subject to unplanned netting or book-out by the

transmission provider as derivative instruments subject to mark-to-market accounting unless the contract qualifies for the normal

exception by meeting the definition of capacity contract Under this definition the contract annot permit net settlement the

seller must have the resources to serve the contract and the buyer must be load serving entity

GAAP gives guidance on whether realized gains and losses on derivative contracts not held for trading purposes shoOld

be reported on net or gross basis and concludes such classification is matter ofjudgment that depends on the relevant facts and

circumstances Changes in the fair value of economic hedges are reflected in results of operations and are classified between

operating revenues and cost of energy according to the intent of the hedge

Decommissioning Costs

PNM owns and leases nuclear and fossil-fuel generating facilities In accordance with GAAP PNM is only required to

recognize and measure decommissioning liabilities for tangible long-lived assets for which legal obligation exists Nuclear

decommissioning costs and related accruals are based on site-specific estimates of the costs for removing all radioactive and other

structures at PVNGS and are dependent upon numerous assumptions PNMs accruals for PVNGS Units and have been

made based on such estimates the guidelines of the NRC and the extended PVNGS license period PVNGS Unit is excluded

from PNMs retail rates while PVNGS Units and are included PNM collects provision for ultimate decommissioning of

PVNGS Units and and its fossil-fueled generation facilities in its rates and recognizes corresponding expense and liability

for these amounts See Note 15

In connection with both the SJGS coal agreement and the Four Corners fuel agreement the owners are required to reimburse

the mining companies for the cost of contemporanepus reclamation as well as the costs for final reclamation of the coal mines

The reclamation costs are based on site-specific studies that estimate the costs to be incurred in the future and are dependent upon

numerous assumptions PNM considers the contemporaneous reclamation costs part of the cost of its delivered coal costs See

Note 16 for discussion of the final reclamation costs

Environmental Costs

The normal operations of the Company involve activities and substances that expose the Company to potential liabilities

under laws and regulations protecting the environment Liabilities under these laws and regulatiOns can be material and in some

instances may be impOsed without regard to fault or may be imposed for past acts even though the past acts may have been lawful

at the time they occurred

The Company records its environmental liabilities when site assessments or remedial actions are probable and
range

of

reasonably likely cleanup costs can be estimated The Company reviews its sites and measures the liability by assessing range

.of reasonably likely costs for each identified site using currently available iæfoimation and .the probable level of involvement and

fmancial condition of other potentially responsible parties These estimates include costs for site investigations remediation
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operations and maintenance monitoring and site closure The ultimate cost to clean up the Companys identified sites may vary

from its recorded liability due to numerous uncertainties inherent in the estimation process Amounts recorded for environmental

expense in the years ended December 31 2011 2010 and 2009 as well as the amounts of envirothnental liabilities at December

31 2011 and 2010 wee insignificant

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

See Note 12 for discussion of pension and postretirement benefits expense including discussion of the actuarial

assumptions

Stock-Based Compensation

See Note 13 for discussion of stockbased compensation expense

Income Taxes

Income taxes are recognized using the asset and liability hiethod of accounting for income taxes Deferred tax assets and

liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences- between the financial statement

carrying value of existing assets and
1iabilities and their respective tax basis Current NMPRC and PUCT approved rates include

the tax effects of the majority of these differences GAAP requires that rate-regulated enterprises record deferred income taxes

for temporary differences accorded flow-through treatment at the direction of regulatory commission The resulting deferred

tax assets and liabilities are recorded at the expected cash flow to be reflected in future rates Because the NMPRC and the PUCT

have consistently permitted the recvery oftax effects previously fi wed-through earnings the Company has established regulatory

liabilitiçs and assets offsetting such deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company recognizes only the impact of tax positions

that based ontheir merits are more likely than not to be sustained uppn an IRS audit. The Company defers investment tax credits

related to rate regulated assets and amortizes them over theestimated useful lives of those assets See Note 11

Excise Taxes

The Company pays certain fees or taxes which are either considered to be an excise tax or similar to an excige tax

Substantially all of these taxes are recorded on net basis -in the Consolidated Statemeits of Earnings

Acquisitions and Dispositions

Sale of First Choice

On September 232011 PNMR entered into.an agrºemeiatfor the sale ofFirstChoice to Direct LP Inc for $270.0 million

subject to adjustment to reflect the actual -amounts of certain components of working capital at closing Closing occurred oh

November 2011 with PNMR receiving $329.3 million which includes an estimate of the components of working capital For

accounting purposes the sale was effective as of the close of business on October 31 2011 Such amount is subject to adjustment

based onthe actual amounts of the Łomponents ofwoEkiugcapital attktober 312011 PNMRrecognized apre-tax gain of$174.9

million on the sale The purchaser has informed PNMR that it believes werkingcapitai at October 31 2011 was overstated by

$4.2 million PNMR has responded to the urhiserdisuting the purchass calculation and indicating that Working capitalat

October 31 2011 was understated by $6.5 million PNMP believes its calculation is consisientw1ththe terms of the agreement

PNMR does not believe the ultimate resolution of this matter will have material impact PNMR used the net proceeds from the

sale of First Choice to repurchase certain of PNMRs outstanding debt and equity securities Note and for other corporate

purposes including repayment of borrowings under the PNMR Revolving Credit Facility PNMR Services Company will continue

tq provide certain services at cost to First Choice fora transitional peod of up to niie months following closing Because PNMR
will continue to have direct casji flows resulting from transmission and distribution services provided by TNMP to First Choice

First Choice is not reflected asdisccrntinued operations After October 31 2011 TslJvIPs revenues from First Choice are not

intercompany and are not eliminated in consolidation by PNMR

Sale of PNM Gas

In January 2008 PNM reached definitive greementt sell its natural gà opetatiol hic.h cmprised the PNM Gas

segment to NMGC subsidiary of Continental for $620 million in cash subject to adjustment based on the actual level of

working capital at clOsing See Note 22 for flnancia11 information concerning PNIM Gas which is clasified as discontinued
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operations in the accompanying financial statements In separate transadion conditioned upon th sale of the natural gas

operations PNTVIR proposed to acquire CRHC Continentals regulated Texas electric transmission and distribution business In

July 2008 PNMR and Continental ngreed to terminate the CRHC agreement and Continental agreed to pay PNMR $15.0 million

upon the closing of the PNIM Gas transaction PNM conpleted the sale of PNM Gas on January 30 2009 and recognized gain

of $65.3 million after income taxes of $33.1 million which reflects PNM receiving $32.9 million related to working capital true-

ups This gain also reflects the reduction for the increase in the PBO of the PNM pension plan related to the retirement ofemployees

transferred to NMGC See Note 12 In 2009 PNMR recognized an additional pre-tax gain of $15.0 million $9.1 million after

income taxes due to the CRHC termination payment which is included in other income on the Consolidated Statements of

Earnings Loss In connection with the sale PNM retained obligations under the frozen PNM pension and executive retirement

plans for employees transfçrred to NMGC PNM had regulatory sset related these plans which was removed from regulatory

assets on the date of the sale and transferred tOçAQCL Theafler-tax charge to AOCI was $6 million PNM alsQ retained

obligations for certain contingent liabilities that existed at the date of sale and recognized $5.4 million in
expense related to these

liabilities in 2009 PNM used the after-tax proceeds from the sale to retire short-term debt and paid dividend of $220.0 million

to PNMR PNMR used the dividend from PNM and the $15.0 million from Continental to retire debt

Other

InJune 2007 wholly-owned subsidiary of PNMR purchased 100% of trust that owns 2.27% undivided interest

representing 29.8 MW in PVNGS Urit as well as lease under which such facilities are leased to PNM The Resource Stipulation

described in Note 17 allowed the Unit interest to be transferred to PNM and the acquisition costs to be recovered in PNMs rates

beginning with the 2008 Electric Rate Case In July 2009 PNM purchased the trust from the other PNMR subsidiary for $39.1

million in cash The purchase price was equal to the book value of the underlying assets less deferred taxes and miscellaneous

accruals The other PNMR subsidiary paid dividendof that same amount to PNMR PNMR then made an equity cOntribution

of that amount to PNM The trust had $32.0 million of debt owing to the PVNGS Capital Trust which is consolidated by PNM

Segment Information

The following segment presefltation is based on the methodology that management uses for making operating decisions

and assessing performance of its various business activities reconciliation of the segment presentation to the GAAP financial

statements is provided

PNM Electric

PNM Electric includes the retail electric utility operations of PNM that are subject to traditional rate regulation by the

NMPRC PNM Electric provides integrated electricity services that include the generation transmission and distribution of

electricity for retail electric customers in New Mexico as well as tle le of transmission to third parties PNM Elcctric also

includes the generation and sale of electricity into the wholesale market This includes the asset optimization ofPNMsjurisdictional

assets as well as the capacity excluded from retail rates FERC has jurisdiction over wholesale rates

TNMP Electric

TNMP Electric is an electric utility providing regulated transmission and distribution services in Texas under the TECA
TNMPs operations are subject to traditional rate regulation by the PUCT

PNM Gas

PNM Gas distributed natural gas to most of the major communities in New Mexico subject to traditional rate regulation

by the NMPRC As described in Note PNM completed the sale of its gas operations on January 30 2009 PNM Gas is reported

as discontinued operations and is not included in the segment informati9n presented below See Note 22

First Choice

First Choice which was sold by PNMR on November 2011 Note operated as certified retail electric provider

First Choice provided electricity to residential small commercial and governmental customers Although First Choice was

regulated in certain respects by the PUCT it was not subject to traditional rate regulation

Optim Energy

Optim Energy was considered separate segment for PNIMR PNMRs investment in Optim Energy was held in the

Corporate and Other segment Optim Energys revenues and expenses are not included in PNMRs consolidated revenues and

expenses or the following tables See Note 21
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Corporate and Other

PNMR Services Company is included in the Corporate and Other segment

The following tables present summarized financial information for PNMR by segment Excluding PNM Gas which is

presented as discontinued operations PNM has only one segment TNMP operates in only one segment Therefore tabular

segment information is not presented for PNM and TNMP Explanations for footnotes follow the tables

PNMR SEGMENT INFORMATION

Operating revenues

Intersegment revenues

Total revenues

Cost of
energy

____________ ____________ _____________ ____________ _____________

Gross margin

Other operating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income loss

Interest income

Gain on sale of First Choice

Other income deductions

Net interest charges
_____________ _____________ ______________ _____________ ______________

Earnings before income taxes

Income taxes

Earnings from continuing operations

Valencia non-controlling interest

Subsidiary preferred stock dividends
____________

Segment earnings from continuing

operations attributable to PNMR
Gross property additions

At December 31 2011

Total Assets

2011

PNM TNMP First Corporate

Electric Electric Choice and Other Consolidated

In thousands

1057289 204045 439450 165 1700619

33813 33813

1057289 237858 439450 33978 1700619

362237 41166 323331 33812 692922

695052 196692 116119 166 1007697

438822 88234 75966 9671 593351

94787 44616 1098 16546 157047

161443 63842 39055 7041 257299

15562 64 113 15515

174925 174925

4309 1580 650 15660 10421

75349 29286 581 19633 124849

105965 36138 37888 132478 312469

37427 13881 13772 56455 121535

68538 22257 24116 76023 190934

14047 14047

528 528

53963 22257 24116 76023 176359

251345 67407 2089 6090 326931

4095287 1037445 71881 5204613

51632 226665 278297

26815 4736 2104 33655

Goodwifi

Additions to utility plant and non-

utility plant included in accounts

payable
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Operating revenues

Intersegment revenues

Total revenues

Cost of
energy

Gross margin

Otheroperating expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income loss

Interest income

Equity in net earnings loss of Optim

Energy

Other income deductions

Net interest charges

Earnings loss before income taxes

Income taxes benefit

Earnings loss from continuing

operations

Valencia non-controlling interest

Subsidiary preferred stock dividends

Segment earnings loss from continuing

operations attributable to PNMR

Grossproperty additions

At December 31 2010

Total Assets

Goodwill

12712

72400

107288

36427

Corporate

and Other Consolidated

318 1673517

39084
_____________

9402 1673517

39083 700727

319 972790

12285 581634

16833 151704

4867 239452

23 18896

2010

PNM TNMP First

Eleºtric Electric Choice

In thousands

1017128 173504 483203

_____________
39084

1017128 212588 483203

352270 37064 350476

664858 175524 132727

424455 77387 92077

92281 41726 864

148122 56411 39786

18854 18

203399 203399

771 411 6027 7045

31157 1268 20548 125373

26026 38125 234818 63379

10044 14064 92790 32255

70861 15982 24061 142028 31124

13563 13563

528 528

56770 15982 24061 142028 45215

$S 226766 41018 3046 10658 281488

3875573 1010957

51632 226665

218411

43013

120142 5225083

321310
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PNM TNMP First Corporate
2009 Electric Electric Choice and Other Consolidated

In thousands

Operltting revenues 967998 151294 528818 366 1647.744

Intersegment revenues 11 41338 41349
Total revenues 968009 192632 528818 41715 1647744

Costof energy 378145 34728 346454 41338 717989

Gross margin 589864 157904 182364 377 929755

Other operating expenses 420473 75540 107354 13503 589864

Depreciation and amortization 92140 37262 1809 16738 147949

Operating income loss 77251 45102 73201 3612 191942

Interest income 30543 56 2219 28389

Equity in net earnings loss of Optim

Energy 30145 30145
Other income deductions 6891 2860 438 17457 26770

Net interest charges 69058 27820 2782 22545 122205

Earnings loss before income taxes 45627 20151 70037 41064 94751

Incotne taxes benefit 13726 7985 25622 18515 28818

Earnings loss from continuing

operations 31901 12166 44415 22549 65933

Valencia non-controlling interest 11890 11890

Subsidiary preferred stock dividends 528 528
Segment earnings loss from continuing

operations attributable to PNMR 19483 12166 44415 22549 53515

Gross property additions 253335 53063 863 16462 284597

At December 31 2009

TotaLAssets 3775166 1009055 197062 378638 5359921

Goodwifi 51632 226665 43013 321310

Excludes gross property additions related to PNM Gas discontinued operations of $3434 and includes PNMs purchase

of an interest in PVNGS Unit from another subsidiary of PNMR of $39126

Major Customers

No individual customers accounted for more than 10% of the operating revenues of PNMR or PNM First Choice is

customer of TNMP and accounted for 17% of its operating revenues from continuing operations in 2011 18% in 2010 and 21%

in 2009 One unaffihiated customer of TNMP accounted for 19% of its operating revenues from continuing operations in 2011

19% in 2010 and 20% in 2009 Another unaffiliated customer of TNMP accounted for 12% of its operating revenues from

continuing operations in 2011 13% in 2010 and 13% in 2009

Regulatory Assets and Liabifities

The operations of PNM and TNMP are regulated by the NMPRC PUCT and FERC and the provisions of GAAP for rate-

regulated enterprises are applied to its regulated operations Regulatory assets represent probable future recovery of previously

incurred costs that will be collected from customers through the ratemaking process Regulatory liabilities represent probable

future reductions in revenues associated with amounts that are to be credited to customers through the ratemaking process

Regulatory assets and liabilities reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets are presented below
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December 31

Assets

Current

Fuel and purchased power adjustment clause

Other

Non-Current

Coal mine reclamation costs

Defered income taxes

Loss on reacquired debt

Pension and OPEB

Renewable energy costs

Other

Liabilities

Total regulatory assets

Non-Current

Cost of removal

Deferred income taxes

Asset retirement obligations

Renewable energy tax benefits

Other

Total regulatory liabilities

2011 010

In thousands

41254 35835

3226

44480 35835

51985 57906

51436 48226

31276 34572

208033 208620

9550 1896

107 6724

352387 357944

396867 393779

250778

45323
39979

27958

9665 6891
373703 299763

Assets

Current

Other

Non-Current

December 31
2011 2010

In thousands

513 .$ 457

Stranded costs

Deferred income taxes

Pension and OPEB

Loss on reacquired debt

Hurricane recovery costs

Other

Total regulatory assets

Liabilities

Non-Current

Cost of removal

Deferred income taxes

95105

11803

20613

13683

6141 33I8

129768 144522

130281 144979

32786 33496

5843 6482
5766 2724

44395 42702

TNMP

239928

12575
40369

81256

11491

18818

2852

9210

Other

Total regulatory liabilities
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The Companys regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities are reflected in rates charged to customers or have been addressed

in regulatory proceeding The Company does not receive or pay rate of return on the following regulatory assets and regulatory

liabilities id their remaining amortization periods coal mine reclamation costs through 2020 deferred income taxes over

the remaining lifeof the taxable item up to the remaining life of utility plant pension and OPEB costs through 2033 FPPAC

deferrals greater than $0.5 million based on future FPPAC activity and regulatory proceedings and asset retirement obligations

to be determined in future regulatory proceeding

The Company is permitted under rate regulation to accrue and record regulatory liability for the estimated cost of

remóvi and salvage associated with certain of its assets through depreciation expense Under GAAP actuarial losses and prior

service costs for pension plans are required to be recorded in AOCI however to the extent authorized for recovery through the

regulatory process these amounts are recorded as regulatory assets or liabilities Based on prior regulatory approvals the

amortization of these amounts will be included in the Companys rates See Note 17 for information related to TNMPs stranded

costs and regulatory decisions

Based on current evaluation of the various factors and conditions that are expected to impact future cost recovery the

Company believes that future recovery of its regulatory assets are probable

Stockholders Equity

Commoil Stock and Equity Contributions

See Note for details related to PNMRs common stock PNM and TNMP did not issue any common stock during the

three year period ended Decçmber 31 2011

PNMR made cash equity contributions to PNM of $43.0 million in 2011 and $86.3 million in 2009 including the transaction

relating to the transfer of an interest in PVNGS Unit described in Note PNMR made an equity contribUtion to TNMP by

forgiving intercompany borrowings of $25.2 million in 2009

Divideædgoæ Common Stock

The declaration of common dividends by PNMR is dependent upon number of factors including the ability of PNMRs
subsidiaries to pay dividends PNMRs primary sources of dividends are its operating subsidiaries

n2Q11PNM declared and paid cash dividends to PNMR of $8.2 million In 2010 PNM paid cash dividends to PNMR
of $28.0 million In addition PNM declared dividend of $39.1 million in December 2010 that was paid in January 2011

Following the saleofPNM Gas PNM paid dividend to PNMR of $220.0 million on February 2009 and paid additional cash

dividends of $79.7 million in 2009 TNMP paid cash dividends to PNMR of $13.7 million in 2011 $13.1 million in 2010 and

$9.3 million in 2009.

The NMPRC has placed certain restrictions on the ability of PNM to pay dividends to PNMR including the restriction

that PNM cannot pay dividends that cause its debt rating to fall below investment grade The NMPRC provisions allow PNM to

pay dividends from equity contributions previously made by PNMR and current earnings determined on rolling four quarter

basis wjthout prior NMPRC approval The Federal Power Act also imposes certain restrictions on dividends by public utilities

Each of the PNMR Revolving Credit Facility the PNM Revolving Credit Facility and the TNtvIP Revolving credit Facility contain

covenant that require the maintenance of debt-to-capital ratios of less than or equal to 65% which could limit amounts of

dividends that could be paid For PNMR and PNM these ratios reflect the present value of payments under the PVNGS and EIP

leases asdçbt PNM also has other financial covenants that limit the transfer of assets through dividends or other means including

requirement to obtain approval VVof certain financial counterparties to transfer more than five percent of PNMs assets As of

Decenibe 31 2011 none of the wnerical tests would restrict the payment of dividends from the retained earnings of PNMR
PNM or TNMP except that PNM would not be able to distribute amounts in excess of approximately $204 million without

approval of regulators or financial counterparties Furthermore TNMP would not be able to distribute amounts in excess of

approximately $1.92 million without approval of regulators or financial counterparties

In addition the ability of PNMR to declare dividends is dependent upon the extent to which cash flows will support

div idends the
availabjlit

of retained earnings financial circumstances and performance current and future regulatory decisions

Ciigressionaland lgislntive acts and economic conditions in the United States Conditions imposed by the NMPRC or PUCT
future growth plans and related capital requirements and business considerations may also affect PNMRs ability to pay dividends
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Preferred Stock

PNMR had 477800 shares of Series Aconvertible preferred stock outstanding through September 232011 when it entered

into an agreement to purchase all of the outstanding shares from Cascade See Note The Series ponvertible preferred stock

was convertible into PNMR common stock in ratio of 10 shares of common stock for each share of preferred stock and received

dividends equivalent to dividends paid on PNMR common stock as if the preferred stock had been converted into common stock

The Series convertible preferred stock was entitled to vote on all matters voted upon by coimnon stockholders exc.ept for the

election the Board and would havç received distributions substantially equivalent tocommon stock in the event of liquidation

of PNMR. The terms of the .Series convertible preferred stock resulted in it being substantially equivalent to common stock

Therefore for earnings per share purposes the number ofçommon shares into which the Series convertible preferred stock was

convertible was included in the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for periods the Series convertible

preferred stock was outstanding Similarly dividends on the Series convertible preferred stock were considered to be common

dividends in the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements

PNMs cumulative preferred shares outstanding bear dividends at 4.5 8% per annum PNM preferred stock does not have

mandatory redemption requirement but may be redeemed at PNMs option at 102% of the stated value plus accrued dividends

The holders of the PNM preferred stock are entitled to payment before the holders of common stock in the event of any liquidation

or dissolution or distribution of assets of PNM In addition PNMs preferred stock is not entitled to sinking fund and cannot be

converted into any other class of stock of PNM

TNMP has æó preferred stock outstanding The number of authorized shares of TNMP cumulative preferred stock is

million shares

Finaitcing

Financing activities

PNMR

In January 2009 PNMR commenced tender offer to repinchase portion of its 9.2S% senior unsecured notes due 2015

In February 2009 PNMR repurchased and retired $157.4 million of these notes for $146.4 miilin plus accrued interest PNMR

recognized pre-tax gain of $7.3 million net of related transaction costs and write-off of the proportionate amount of the deferred

costs of the ongrnal issuance of the notes which is included other income on the Consolidated Statements of Earmngs Loss

On September 23 2011 PNMR entered into an agreement to purchase all of its outstanding convertible preferred stock

Series from Cascade Cascade owned all of the 477800 Outstanding shares of the preferred stock which were convertible into

4778000 shares of PNME common stock Upon signing the agreement obligated PNMR to purchase the preferred stock .at

2% discount from the arithmetic mean of the daily volume weighted average price per share of PNMRs common stock on each

trading day in the period beginning September 19 2011 and ending on September 30 2011 times the number of shares of PNMR
cOnimon stock into which the preferred stock was convertible The purchase of the preferred stock closed on October 2011

with PNMR paying Cascade an aggregate purchase price of $73.5 million The difference between the purchase price and the

$100.0 million carrying value of the preferred stock is reflected as an addition to common stock in the Consolidated Financial

Statements PNMR utilized borrowing under its revolving credit facility to fund the purchase of the preferred stock Such

borrowing was repaid on November 2011 with portion of theprocee4s from the sale of First Choice See Note 2.

On October 24 2011 PNMR commenced cash tender offer to purchase up to $50 milhon aggregate pnncipal amount

of its outstanding 9.25% Senior Unsecured Notes Series due 2015 PNMR offered to pay premium of up to 17% depending

on when the notes were tendered The tender offer expired on November 21 20.11 and was oversubscribed On November 22

2011 PNMR purchased $50.0 million of the notes for $58.5.million plus accrued and unpaid interçst PNMRrecognized loss

of $9 million on the purchase including transaction costs and wnte-off ofthe proportionate amount of the deferred costs of the

original issuance of thenotes which is included in other deductions on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings Loss PNMR
used portion of the proceeds from the sale of First Choice to fund the purchase

On November 2011 PNMR entered into an agreement to purchase up to 7019550 shares of common stock from

Cascade Upon signing
the agreement obligated PNMR to purchase the common stock at 2% discount from the anthmetic mean
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of the volume weighted average price on each trading day in the period beginning October 27 2011 and ending November

2011 The purchase of the common stock closed on November 10 2011 with PNMR purchasing all 7019550 shares of common

stock owned by Cascade for an aggregate purchase price df$ 125.7 million The shares of common stock repurhased have become

authorized but unissued shares as determined by the Board PNMR used portion of the proceeds from the saleof First Choice

to fund the purchase

PNMR offers new shares of PNMR common stock through the PNMR Direct Plan On July 15 2009 PNMR began

utilizing shares of its common stick purchased on thr open market by an independent agent rather than issuing additIonal shares

to satisfy subscriptions under the PNMR DireCt Plan PNMR had offered new shares of Its common stock through an equity

distribution agreement which was terniinated in July 2009 In 2009 PNMR issued 93328 shares under these plans as well as

48202 shares under the ESPP See Note 13 The shares of PNMR common stock through the PNMR Direct Plan are offered

under SEC shelf registration statement that expires in August 2012

For offerings of equity and debt securities registered with the SEC PNMR has shelf registration statement expiring in

March 2014 This shelf registration statement has unlimited availability and can be amended to include additional securities

subject to certain restrictions and limitations

PNM

In 2003 PNM issued $36.0 million of4.00% PCRBs whichhad scheduledmaturity in 2038 butwere subjectto mandatory

repurchase and remarketing on July 2009 PNM repurchased these PCRBs for $36.0 million on July 2009 utilizing available

cash balances and borrowings under the PNM Facility PNM held these PCRBs without legally canceling them until December

2009 on which date they were remarketed The remarketed PCRBs bear interest at 6.25% and mature on January 2038

On June 2010 the City of Farmington New Mexico and the Maricopa County Arizona Pollution ContiolCorporation

sold $403.8 million of new PCRBs to refund $403.8 million of callable PCRBs previously issued by the City of Farmington New
Mexico and the Maricopa County Arizona Pollution Control Corporation The proceeds from the priorbonds were used to finance

portion of the cost of certain pollution control systems facilities and related improvements at SJGS and PVNGS The new
PCRBs are collateralized by PNM senior unsecured nots similar to PNMs other PCRBs

On October 2011 PNM priced public Offering Of $160.0 million aggregate principal amount of its 5.35% Senior

Unsecured Notes due 2021 The bonds were offered at 99.857% of face amount and the offering closed on October 12 2011

Proceeds from the offering were used to repay outstanding borrowings under the PNM Facility The offering was part of NMPRC
authorization for PNM to issue up to $250.0 million of senior unsecured notes The authorization remains in effect through March

31 2012 PNM has not entered into any agreements and has no arrangements or commitments concerning issuing additional

senior unsecured notes

PNM has shelf registration statement for the issuance of up to $440.0 million of senior unsecured notes that will expire

in May 2014

7WMP

At January 12009 TNMP had revolving credit agreement which had stated maturity of May 13 2009 This facility

provided TNMP with revolving credit facility for up to $200.0 million In January 2009 TNMP borrowed $100.0 million under

bridge financing arrangement and used the proceeds and inter-company borrowings from PNMR to repay the entire principal

and interest due on $167.7 million principal amount outstanding of 6.25% senior unsecured notes

On March 23 2009 INMP issued $26 million aggregate principal amount of 50% First Mortgage Bonds due 2019

Series 2009A the Series 2009A Bonds at price equal to 97 643% of their face value The bonds bear interest at the rate of

5% per annum of their face value TNMP may redeem some or all of the bonds at any time at redemption pnce that reflects

make-whole provision plus accrued interest The Series 2009A Bonds are securd by first mortgage on substantially all of

TNMFs property

On March 25 2009 TNM entered into $50.0 million loan agreement the 2009 Term Loan Agreement TNMP
borrowed $50.0 million under thisagrCement on March 30 2009 Borrowings under the 2009 Teæntoan Agreement were due
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March 252014 and were secured by $50.0 million aggregate principal amount of TNMP firstmortgage bonds the Series 2009B

Bonds Through hedging arrangements TNMP established fixed interest rates for the 2009 Term Loan Agreement of 6.05% for

the first three years and 6.30% thereafter In January 2010 the hedging relationship was modified to reduce the fixed interest rate

to 4.80% through March 252012 and to 5.05% thereafter The hedging obligations were also secured by the Series 2009B Bonds

The hedge was accotgited for as cash-flow hedge and its December 31 2010 pre-tax fair value of $1.9 million is included in

other current liabilities except for $0.8 million included in other deferred credits and in AOCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

Amounts reclassified from AQCI are included in interest charges The fair value determination was made using Level inputs

under GAAP and were determined using forward LIBOR curves under the mid-market convention to discount cash flows over

the remaining term of the swap agreements

TNMP used the proceeds received from the Series 2009A Bonds and the 2009 Term Loan Agreement to repay the $100.0

million borrowed under the above bridge financing arrangement which then terminated and the $150.0 million outstanding under

TNMPs credit facility The remaining proceeds after offering expenses were used to reduce intercompany borrowings from

PNMR

On September 302011 TNMP entered into and borrowed $50.0 million under Term Loan Credit Agreement the 2011

Term Loan Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A The 2011 Term Loan Agreement replaces the 2009 Term Loan

Agreement Borrowings under the 2011 Term Loan Agreement must be repaid by June 30 20l4 and are secured by $50.0 million

aggregate principal amount of firstmortgage bonds of TNMP the Series 201 lABonds TNMP entered into hedging agreements

whereby it effectively established fixed interest rates for such borrowing of 1.475% through March 302014 and 1.985% thereafter

which is an effective rate of 3.566% over the life of the debt cionsidering the arnou ts paid to exit the prior arrangements and enter

into the new arrangements The hedging obligations entered into in connection with the 2011 Term Loan Agreement are also

secured by the Series 2OllA Boiids This hedge is accounted for as cash-flow hedge and had fair value of $0.1 million at

December 31 2011 using Level inputs under GAAP and were determined using forward LIBOR curves under the mid-market

convention to discount cash flows over the remaining term of the swap agreements

Borrowing Arrangements Between PNMR and its Subsidiaries

PNMR has one-year intercompany loan agreements with its subsidiaries Individual subsidiary loan agreements vary in

amount up to $100.0 million and have either reciprocal or non-reciprocal terms Interest charged to the subsidiaries is equivalent

to interest paid by PNMR on its revolving borrowings As of December 31 2011 and 2010 TNIMP had outstanding borrowings

of $0.7 million and $1.2 million from PNMR At February 22 2012 TNMP had borrowings of $4.9 million from PNMR

Short-term Debt

On April 30 2009 TNMP entered into the TNMP Revolving Credit Facility new $75.0 million revolving credit facility

and the existing credit facility was terminated Borrowings under the TNMP Revolving Credit Facility are secured by $75.0

million aggregate principal amount of TNMP first mortgage bonds the Series 2009C Bonds In December 2010 the TNMP

Revolving Credit Facility was amended and restated which extended its expiration to December 16 2015

On October 31 2011 PNMR entered into the PNIMR Revolving Credit Facility which has financing capacity of $300.0

million and PNM entered into the PNM Revolving Credit Facility which has financing capacity of $400.0 million These new

facilities expire on October 31 2016 and include two one-year extension options subject to approval by majority of the lenders

and with respect to the PNIM Revolving Credit Facility regulatory approval The new credit facilities replace the PNMR Facility

and the PNM Facility both of which would have expired in August 2012 The PNMR Facility had an original financing capacity

of $600.0 million which had been reduced to $517.0 million and the PNM Facility had an original financing capacity of $400.0

million which had been reduced to $368.0 million The terms and conditions of the new facilities are substantially similar to the

prior facilities Each of the new facilities contains one financial covenant that requires the maintenance of debt-to-capital ratios

of less than or equal to 65% These ratios reflect the present value of payments under the PVNGS and EIP leases as debt PNMR
also has local line of credit amounting to $5.0 million that expires in August 2012 TNIvIP has revolving credit facility for

borrowings up to $75.0 million under the TNMP Revolving Credit Facility that expires in December 2015

B- 44



PNM RESOURCES INC AN SUBSIDIARE-S

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXIO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AN SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS

DecelnberM 2011 2010 and 2009

At December 3.1 2011 the weighted average interest rate was 2.05% for thePNMR Facility and 1.80% for the PNM
Facility The TNMP Revolving Credit Facility had no borrowings outstanding at December 31 2011 Short-term debt outstanding

consists of

December 31

Short-term Debt 2011 2010

In thousands

P1TM Revolving credit fÆci1iy -66000 190000

TNMP Revolving credit facility

PNMR

Revolving credit facility 16700 32000

Local lines of credit

82700 222000

In addition to the above borrowings PNMR PNM and TNIvIP had letters of credit outstanding of $11.1 million $4.7

million and $0.3 million at December 31- 2011 that reduc the available cpacity under their respective revolving credit facilities

At February 22 2012 PNMR PNM and TNMP had $266 million $244 million and $74 million of availability

under their respective revolving credit facilities and local lines of credit including
reductions of availability due to outstanding

letters of credIt Total availability at February 222012 on ôonsolidated basis was $5849 million for PNMR At February 22

2012 PNMR had invested cash of $0.6 million PNM and TNMP had no invested cash at February 22 2012
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Information concerning long-term debt outstanding is as follows

Long-term Debt

146000

20000

36000

37000

40045

255000

11500

39300

21000

50000

265500

4537
310963

310963

142592

4918

147510

2387

145123

1674013

2387

1671626

146000

20000

36000

37000

40045

255000

11500

39300

21000

350000

100025

122
1055748

50000

265500

5163
310337

310337

192592

7170

199762

2252

197510

565
2252

1563595

December 31

2011 2010

In thousands

PNM Debt

Senior Unsecured Notes Pollution Control Revenue Bonds

4.875% due 2033

5.15% due 2037

6.25% due 2038

75% due 2040 mandatory tender at June 2017

5.20% due 2040 mandatory tender at June 2020

5.90% due 2040

6.25% due 2040

4.00% due 2043 mandatory tender at June 2015

5.20% due 2043 mandatory tender at June 2020

Senior Unsecured Notes

7.95% due 2018

7.50% due 2018

5.35% due 2021

Other including unamortized discounts

Less current maturities

TNMP Debt

First Mortgage Bonds

2011 Term Loan Agreement due 2014

2009 Term Loan Agreement due 2014

9.50% due 2019 Series 2009A

Other including unamortized discounts

Less current maturities

PNMR Debt

Senior unsecured notes 9.25% due 2015

Other

Less current maturities

Total Consolidated PNMR Debt

Less current maturities

350000

100025

160000

330
1215540

1215540 1055748
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Long-term debt matures as follows

PNMR
PNMR PNM TNMP Consolidated

In thousands

2012 2387 2387

2013 2531 2531

2014 50000 50000

2015 142592 39300 181892

2016

Thereafter 1176570 265500 1442070

Total 147510 1215870 315500 1678880

Lease Commitments

The Company leases office buildings vehicles and other equipment under operating leases In addition PNM leases

interests in Units and of PVNGS and an interest in the EIP transmission line Many of PNMs electric transmission and

distribution facilities are located on lands that require the grant of rights-of-way from governmental entities Native American

tribes or private parties PNM has recently completed several renewals of rights-of-way the largest of which is renewal with

the Navajo Nation and has no significant rights-of-way that will expire before 2020 PNM is obligatedto pay the Navajo Nation

20 annual payments of $6.0 million subject to adjustment each year based on the Consumer Price Index The Navajo Nation

rights-of-way agreement is accounted for as an operating lease

PNM has PPAfor the entire output of Delta gas-fired generating plant in Albuquerque New Mexico which is classified

as an operating lease with imputed annual lease payments of $6.0 million See Note for additional information about the Delta

operating lease

In July 2009 portion of PVNGS Unit that had been leased by PNM from another subsidiary of PNMR was transferred

to PNM Note and became subject to rates established by the NMPRC The table below includes lease expense for PNM of

$5.4 million in 2009 paid to that subsidiary of PNMR prior to the transfer

Operating lease expense was

PNMR PNM TNMP

In thousands

2011 86323 78422 3606

2010 79491 71209 3737

2009 77697 75865 2493

The above amounts reflect the total amount of expense for the lease payments PNM makes under the PVNGS and EIP

leases As discussed under Investments in Note the PVNGS Capital Trust which is consolidated by PNM acquired the lessor

notes that were issued by the PVNGS lessors and PNM acquired the remaining lessor note issued by the remaining EIP lessor Of

the total annual payments of $69.1 million made by PNM under the PVNGS and EIP leases $55.6 million in 2011 $56.3 million

in 2010 and $55.0 million in 2009 was returned in cash to PNM in the form of principal and interest paymentsn the lessor notes

and through its ownership of the PVNGS Unit leased assets
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Future minimum operating leasepaytuents at December 2011 shown below have been reduced byPNMs lease payments

for amounts that will be returned to PNM on the lessor notes which amoUnts vary but are approximately $44 million in 2012 and

reduce thereafter to approximately $33 million annually in 2015

PNMR PNM TNMP

In thousands

2012 49923 43562 3045

2013 51547 45315 2875

2014 59511 54057 2457

2015 39827 36663 1549

2016 18461 17457 1000

Later years 103669 103302 367

322938 300356 11293

Future payments under non-cancelable subleases 1523

Net minimum lease payments 3214L5 300356 11293

The PVNGS leases expire on January 15 2015 for the Unit leases and January 15 2016 for the Unit leases Under the

terms of each of the leases PNM hs an option to purchase the leased assets at fair market value at the end of the leases but does

not have fixed price purthase option In addition PNM has optioIs renew the leases at fixed rates set forth in each of the

leaØs for two years beyond the tetminatidU of the original lease terms The option periods on certain leases may be further

extended for up to an additional six yearsth Maxithum Option Period if the appraised remaining useful lives and fair value

of the leased assets are greater than parameters set forth in the leases The rental payments during the fixed renewal option periods

would be 50% of the amounts during tbç original terms of the leases Gross annual lease payments before considering the impacts

of amounts returned to PNM through ownership of the lessor notes aggregate $33.0 million for the Unit leases and $23.7 million

for the Unit leases If PNM elects to extend the leases it will have the option to purchase the leased assets at fair market value

at the end of the extended lease terms

Each lease provides that no later than three years prior to the expiration of the lease PNM must give notice to the lessor

if it wishes to retain the leased assets but Without specifying whether it would purchase the leased assets or extend the lease

or return the leased assets to the lessor Furthermore each lease provides that if PNM gives notice to retain the leased assets

PNM must give notice as to which of the purchase or renewal options it will exercise no later than two years prior to the expiration

of the lease The elections PNM makes under each of the leases is independent of the elections made under the other leases

On January 2012 in accordance with the notice prbviions PNM notified each of the lessors in the Unit leases that

PNM will retain the assets leased under that lease upon the epiration of the basic lease term on January 15 2015 PNM will

be requiredto specify by notie teªch of the lesdrs by January 15 2013 whethØron January 15 2015 it will extend the Unit

leases orpurchasethe leased assets Each ofthe Unit Leases is subjecfto the Maximum Option Period lease extensionprovisions

There are similar notice provisions with respect to each of the Unit leases PNM must provide notice of its intent to

retain or return the leased assets by January 15 2013 If PNM gives notice to retain the leased assets PNIvI must give

notice as to which of the purchase or renewal optjons it will exercise no later than January 15 2014 One of the Unit leases

contains the Maximum Option Period lease extension provision and the other three do not have that provision

Covenants in PNMs PVNGSUnits and lease agreements limit PNMs ability without consent dfthe owner participants

iii the lease transactions ito enter into any merger or consolidation or ii except in connection with normal dividend policy to

convey transfer lease or dividend more thail 5% of its assets in any single transaction or series of related transactions PNM is

exposed to losses under the PVNGS lease arrangements upon the occurrence of certain events that PNM des not consider to be

reasonably likely to occur Under certain circumstances for example the NRC issuing specified violation orders with respect to

PVNGS orthe occurrence of specified nuclear events PNM would be required to thake specified payments to the equity

participants and take title to the leased interests which if appropriate maj be required to be written down in value If such an

event had occurred as of December 31 2011 PNM could have been required to pay the equity participants up to approximately
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$178.3 million In such event PNM would record the acquired assetsat the lower of their fair value or theaggregate of the amount

paid and PNMscanying value of its investment in PVNGS lessor notes If PNM exercises its renewal options under the leases

the amount that would be payable to equity participants under the circumstances described above would increase to the fair market

value as of the renewal date

PNMR currently leases building that is used as part of its corporate headquarters as well as housing certain support

functions for the utility operations of PNM and TNIvIP The lease expires on November 30 2015 and provides for annual rents

of $1.9 million which are included in the tables above PNMR is also obligated to pay taxes insurance and utilities applicable

to the building which aggregated $1.0 million in 2011 At December 31 2011 the net book value of leasehold improvements in

the building was $4.6 million Currently 85% of the costs of the building are allocated to PNM and 15% are allocated to TNMP
In November 201 PNMR notified the lessor of its intent to vacate the building by the end of 2012 and made settlement offer

to terminate the lease Atermination agreement has notbeen reached with the lessor If such an agreement is reached the settlement

would be recorded as an expense at that time If termination agreement is not reached GAAP provides that loss would be

recognized when the leased space is no longer being used PNMR anticipates this would occur serially during 2012 as each floor

of the building ceases tobe used

Fair Value of Derivative and Other Financial Instruments

Energy Related Derivative Contracts

Overview

The Company is exposed to certain nsks relating to its ongoing business operations The
primary objective for the use of

denvative instruments including energy contracts options and futures is to manage price risk associated with forecasted purchases

of energy or fuel used to generate electricity or to manage anticipated generation capacity in excess of forecasted demand from

existing customers The Company energy related derivative contracts manage commodity risk

On November 2011 PNMR completed the sale of First Choice See Note Accordingly PNMR information reflects

activity for First Choice through October31 2011 The difference between the PNMR and PNM amounts represents First Choice

Commodity Risk

Marketing and procurement of energy
often involve market risks associated with managing energy commodities and

establishing open positions in the energy markets primarily on short-term basis The Company routinely enters into vanous

derivative instruments such as forward contracts option agreements and price basis swap agreements to economically hedge price

and volume risk on power commitments and fuel requirements and to minimize the effect of market fluctuations in wholesale

portfolios The Company monitors the market risk of its commodity contracts using VaR and GEaR calculations to maintain total

exposure within management-prescribed limits in accordance with approved risk and credit policies

PNM is required to meet the demand and energy needs of its retail and firm-requirements wholesale customers PNM is

exposed to market risk for its share of PVNGS Umt and the needs of its firm-requirements wholesale customers not covered

under FPPAC PNM operations are managed primarily through net asset-backed strategy whereby PNM aggregate net

open forward contract position is covered by its forecasted excess generation capabilities or market purchases PNM could be

exposed to market risk if its generation capabilities were to be disrupted or if its load requirements were to be greater than anticipated

If all or portion of load requirements were required to be covered as result of such unexpected situations commitments would

have to be met through market purchases

First Choice was responsible for energy supply related to the sale of electricity to retail customers in Texas TECA contains

no provisions for the specific recovery of fuel and purchased power costs The rates charged to First Choice custOmers were

negotiated with each customer First Choice purchased power at wholesale and sold power at retail to customers in the competitive

ERCOT retail markets Many of these retail customers bought power from First Choice for contracted period of time at fixed

pnce so First Choice was exposed to price risk if the wholesale power price changed during the time of the contract First Choice

strategy was to minimize its exposure to fluctuations in market energy prices by matching sales contracts with supply instruments

designed to preserve targeted margins However if actual fixed pnce retail loads varied significantly from forecasts for example

due to extreme weather other significant load changes or contract breaches First Choice had residual exposure to wholesale

power price risk for the mismatch between the forecast and actual load
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Accounting for Derivatives

Under derivative accounting and related rules for
energy contracts the Company accOunts for its various derivative

instruments for the purchase and sale of energy based on the Companys intent Energy contracts that meet the definition of

derivative under GAAP and do not qualify or are not designated for the normal sales and purchases exception are recorded on

the balance sheet at fair value at each period end The changes in fair value are recognized in earnings unless specific hedge

accounting criteria are met and elected Normal sales and purchases are not marked to market and are reflected in results of

operations when the underlying transactions settle

For derivative transactions meeting the definition of cash flow hedge the Company documents the relationships between

the hedging instruments and the items being hedged This documentation includes the strategy that supports executing the specific

transaction and themethods utilized to assess the effectiveness of the hedges Changes in the fair value of contracts qualifying

for cash flow hedge accounting are included in AOCI to the extent effective The Company assesses the effectiveness of hedge

relationships at least quarterly usIng statistical data Ineffectiveness gains and losses were immaterial for all periods presented

Gains or losses related to cash flow hedge instruments including those de-designated are reclassified from AOCI when the hedged

transaction settles and impacts earnings As of December 31 2011 and 2010 the Company was not hedging its exposure to the

variability in future cash flows from commodity derivatives through designated cash flows hedges

The contracts recorded at fair value that 4o not qualify or are not designated for cash flow hedge accounting are classified

as economic hedges Economic hedges are defined as derivative instruments including long-term power agreements used to

economically hedge generation assets purchased power and fuel costs and customer load requirements Changes in the fair value

ofeconomic hedges are reflectEd in results of operations and are classified between operating revenues and cost of energy according

to the intent of the hedge The Company has no trading transactions

Fair value is defined under GAAP as the
price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer liability an exit

price in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants

on the measurement date Fair value is based on current market quotes as available and is supplemented by modeling techniques

and assumptions made by the Company to the extent quoted market prices or volatilities are not available External pricing input

availability varies based on commodity location market liquidity and term of the agreement Valuations of derivative assets and

liabilities take into account nonperformance risk including the effect of counterparties and th Cothpnys credit risk The Company

regularly assesses the validity and availability of pricing data for its dericative transactions Although the Company uses its best

judgment in estimating the fair value of these insthimŁnts there are inherent limitations iti any estimatiOn techriique

The Company dos hot offset fair value cah coliateraland aectued payable orreceivabie amounts recognized for derivative

instrnment under master netting arrangement At Deceniber 312011 and 2010 amounts recognized for the legal right to reclaim-

cash collateral were zero and $3.4 million for PNMR and zero and $3.0 million for PNM In addition at December 31 2011 and

2010 amounts posted as cash collateral under margin arrangements were $1.8 million and $32.0 million for PNMR and $1.8

million and $2.1 million for PNM PNMR and PNM had no obligations to return cash collateral at December 31 2011 and 2010

Cash collateral amounts are included in other current assets oii the Consolidated Balance Sheets

The following tables do not include activirelated to PNM Gas See Note 22
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Commodity Derivatives

Commodity derivative instruments are summarized as follows

Economic Hedges

December 31

2011 2010

In thousands

PNMR

Currentassets 3713 15999

Deferred charges 5264

3713 21263

Current liabilities 1632 31407

Long-term liabilities 2437 12831

4069 44238

Net 356 22975
PNM

Current assets 3713 1443

Current liabilities 1632 3110

Long-term liabilities 2437 2009

4069 5119
Net 356 3676

On April20 2010 PNM received NMPRC approval of hedging plan to manage fuel and purchasedpower costs related

to customers covered by its FPPAC The table above includes $0.5 million.of current assets and $0.5 million of current liabilities

at December 31 2011 and $06 million of current assets at December 31 2010 related to this plan The offsets to these amounts

are recorded as regulatory assets and liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets

The following table presents th effect of commodity derivative instruments on earnings and OCT excluding income tax

effects For cash flow hedges including de-designated hedges the earnings impact reflects the reclassification from AOCI when

the hedged transactions settle

Economic Qualified Cash

Hedges Flow hedges

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31

2011 2010 2011 2010

In thousands

PNMR
Electric operating revenues 5682 4030 29930

Cost of energy 2201 44743 422 2263

Total gain loss 3481 48773 422 27667

Recognized in OCI 422 18739

PNM
Electric operating revenues 5682 4030 29930

Cost of energy 1058 5386 18
Total gain loss 4624 9416 29912

Recognized in OCT 20984
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Commodity contract volume positions are presented in Decatherms for gas related contracts and in MWh for power related

contracts The table below presents PNMRs and PNMs net buy sell volume positions

Economic Hedges

Decatherms MWh
December 31 2011

PNMR and PNM 1499000 366448

December 31 2010

PNMR 22767500 1693431

PNM 1882500 990120

In connection with managing its commodity risks the Company enters into master agreements with certain counterparties

If the Company is in net liability position under an agreement some agreements provide that the counterparties can request

collateral from the Company if the Companys credit rating is downgraded other agreements provide that the counterparty may

request collateral to provide it with adequate assurance that the Company will perform and others have no provision for collateral

The table below presents information about the Companys contingent requirements to provide collateral under commodity

contracts having an objectively determinable collateral provision that are in net liability positions and are not fully collateralized

with cash Contractual liability represents commodity derivative contracts recorded at fair value on the balance sheet determined

on an individual contract basis without offsetting amounts for individual contracts that are in an asset position and could be offset

under master netting agreements with the same counterparty The table Only reflects cash cOllateral that has been posted under

the existing contracts and does not reflect letters of credit under the Company reo1ving credit facilities that have been issued

as collateral Net exposure is the net contractual liability for all contracts including those designated as normal purchases and

sales offset by existing cash collateral and by any- offsets available under master netting agreements including both asset and

liability positions

Contingent Feature Contractual Existing Cash

Credit Rating Downgrade Liability Collateral Net Exposure

In thousands

December 31 2011

PNMRandPNM 4036 4036

December 31 2010

PNMR 8113 2642

PNM 291 119

Sale of Power from PVNGS Unit

In April 2008 PNM entered into three separate contracts for the sale of capacity and energy related to its entire interest

in PVNGS Unit Under two of the contracts PNM sold 90 MW of firm capacity and energy Under the third contract PNM
sold 45 MW of unit cOntingent capacity and energ The term of the contracts was May 2008 through December 31 2010

Under the two firm contracts the two buyers made prepayments of $40.6 million and $30.0 million These amounts were recorded

as deferred revenue and were amortized over the life of the coniracts The prepayments received under the firm contracts as well

as required subsequent monthly payments on them are shown as financing activity in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

as required by GAAP The firm contracts were accounted for as cash flow hedges and changes in fair value were included in

AOCI The contingent contract was accounted for as normal sale Beginning January 2011 PNM is selling its interest in

PVNUS Unit daily at market priCes PNM has established fixed rates for the majority of these sales through the end of 2012

through hedging arrangements that are accounted for as economic hedges and is partially hedged into 2013

Non-Derivative Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets approximate fair value for cash receivables and

payables due to the shott period of maturity Available-f6r-sale securities are carried at fair value Available-for-sale securities

for PNMR and PNM consist of PNM assets held in the NDT for its share of decommissioning costs of PVNGS PNIMR and PNM
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do not have any unrealized losses orayilab1e-for-sale secutities The fair value of and gross unrealized gains of inveslments in

available-for-sale securities are presented in the following table

Equity securities

December 31 2011 December 31 2010

Unrealized Unrealized

Gains Fair Value Gains Fair Value_-

In thousands

Domestic value

Domestic growth

International and other

3549 25143

16714

662

52187

12754

5108 25491

17239

2730

48237

10670

Fixed income securities

2861

1353

742

41463 837 .37595

25367 348 21541

9171 573 8402

Cash investments 2766 4986

258g1 168851 26835 156922

The proceeds and gross realized gains and losses on the disposition of available-for-sale securities for PNMB and PNM
are shown in the following table Realized gains and losses are determined by specific identification of costs of securities sold

Proceeds from sales

Gross realized gains

Gross realized losses

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

145286 79853 124519

17493 5635 6009

6223 3704 7359

Held-to-maturity securities are those investments in debt securities that the Company has the ability and intent to hold

until maturity Held-to-maturity securities consist of the investment in PVNGS lessor notes and certain items within other

investments including the EIP lessor note

The Company has no available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities for which canying value exceeds fair value There

are no impairments considered to be other than temporary that are included in AOCI and not recognized in earnings

At December 31 2011 the available-for-sale and held-to-maturity debt securities had the following final maturities

Within year

After year through years

After
years through 10 years

Over 10 years

Available-for- .1

Sale Held-to-Maturity

PNMR and

PNM PNMR PNM

In thousands

2339 2339

115788 108742

1470

20862

11897

41772

76001 120187 111081

Municipals

U.S Government

Corporate and other

Year Ended December 31

Fair Value

2060
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December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

The carrying amount and fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities and other non-derivative financial instruments

including current maturities are

December 31 2011 December 31 2010

Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

In thousands

PNMR

Long-term debt 1674013 1873002 1565847 1659674

Investment in PVNGS lessor notes 107094 108742 136145 141663

Other investments 12207 14208 18791 21675

PNM

Long-term debt 1215540 1294846 1055748 1056864

Investment in PVNGS lessor notes 107094 108742 136145 141663

Other investments 2900 3052 5068 5563

TNMP

Long-term debt 310963 413966 310337 385220

Other investments 271 271 282 282

The fair value of long-term debt shown above was primarily determined using quoted market values as were certain items

included in other investments To the extent market values were not available fair value was determined by discounting the cash

flows for the instrument using quoted interest rates for comparable instruments

Other Fair Value Disclosures

The Company determines the fair values of its derivative and other instruments based on the hierarchy established in

GAAP which requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when

measuring fair value GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value Level inputs are quoted

prices unadjusted in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the

measurement date Level inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level that are observable fur the asset or

liability either directly or indirectly Level inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability Level inputs used in

determining fair values for the Company consist of intemal valuation models

For NDT investments Level fair values are provided by the trustee utilizing pricing service The pricing provider

predominantly uses the market approach using bid side market value based upon hierarchy of information for specific-securities

or securities with similarcharacteristics For cpmmodity derivatives Level fair values are determined base4 Qnmaketobservable

inputs which are validated using multiple broker quotes including forward price volatility and interest rate curves oestablish

expectations of future prices Credit valuation adjustments are made for estimated credit losses based on the overall exposure to

each counterparty Fair values of Level commodity derivatives- are determined in manner similar to those in Level 2but are

at lower level in the hierarchy due to low transaction volume or market illiquidity that significantly limit the availability of

observable market data

Derivatives and Investments

The fair values of derivatives and investments that are recorded at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets are as

follows
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December 31 2011

PNMR and PNM
NDT investments

Cash and equivalents

Equity securities

Domestic value

Domestic growth

International and other

Fixed income securities

U.S government

Municipals

Corporate and other

Total NDT investments

Commodity derivative assets

Commodity derivative liabilities

Net

December 31 2010

PNMR and PNM
NDT investments

Cash and equivalents

Equity securities

Domestic value

Domestic growth

International and other

Fiied income securities

U.S government

Municipals

Corporate and other

Total NDT investments

PNMR

Commodity derivative assets

Commodity derivative liabilities

Net

PNM

Commodity derivative assets

Commodity derivative liabilities

3958

41463

9171

54592

SIgnificant

Unobservable

Inputs

Level

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December31ç 2011 2010 and 2009

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other

Market for Observable

Identical Assets Inputs
Total1 Level Level

hi thousands

2766 2766

25143 25143

52187 52187

12754 12754

25367 21409

41463

9171
________________ _______________

168851 114259$

3713 3713

4069 4069

356 356

4986 4986

25491 25491

48237 48237

10670 10670

21541 16613 4928

37595 37595

8402 8402

156922 105997 50925

21263 8646 12308 272

44238 26378 16729 1094

22975 17732 4421 822

1443 1443

5119 5119

3676 3676Net

The Level and columns in the above table are presented based on the nature of each instrument The total column
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 20112010 and 2009

is presented based on the balance sheet classification of the instruments and reflect unit of account reclassifications

between commodity derivative assets and commodity derivative liabilities of zero for PNMR and PNM at December31
2011 and less than $0.1 million for PNMR and zero for PNM at December 31 2010 There were no transfers between

levels for the twelve months ended December 31 2011

reconciliation of the changes in Level fair value measurements is as follows

PNMR PNM
Year Ended Year Ended

December 31 December 31

2011 2010 2011 2010

In thousands

Balance at beginning of period 822 248 17
Total gains losses included in earnings 1020 1646 1285

Purchases 3163 70

Settlements 1578 506 145

Sale of First Choice 1783
Balance at end of period 822
Total gains losses included in earnings attributable to the

change in unrealized gains or losses relating to assets

still held at the end of the period 1087

The above gains and losses realized and unrealized for Level fair value measurements included in earnings are reported

in cost of energy

Investments Held by Employee Benefit Plans

As discussed in Note 12 PNM and TNMP have trusts that hold investment assets for their pension and other posfretirement

benefit plans The fair value of the assets held by the trusts impacts the determination of the funded status of each plan but the

assets are not reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets Both the PNM Pension Plan and the TNMP Pension Plan hold units

of participation in the PNM Resources Inc Master Trust the PNMR Master Trust which was established for the investment

of assets of the pension plans Fair value of alternative investments is determined based on net asset value as reported by fund

managers
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December 31 2011

Pr4M Pension Plan

Participation in PNMR Master Trust Total Plan
Investments

TNMP Pension Plan

Participation in PNMR Master Trust Total Plan

Investments

PNM OPEB Plan

Cash and equivalents

Equity sewities

International funds

Domestic value

Domestic growth

Other funds

Fixedincome securities

Mutual funds

Total Assets

TNMP OPEB Plan

Cash aud equivalents

Equity securities

International funds

DoneStic value

Domestic growth

Other funds

Fixed income securities

Mutual funds

Total Assets

1128

2740

1289

43016

7678

2740

20801

7678

PNM RESOgRcES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERViCE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIA RI

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO fOWER COMPANY AND SIJBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 3i.20ll 2010 and 2009

The fair values of investments held by the employee benefit plans are as follows

Quoted

Prices in

Active Significant

Market for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Tota Level Level Level

In thousands

444466 176279 184054 84133

62139 24118 23466 14555

1128

1289

22215

4006 4006 __

59857 28638 31219

180 180

1248 1248

551 551

738 738

3048 3048

2694 2694

8459 4163 4296
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December 31 2010

PNM Pension Plan

Participation in PNMR Master Trust

TNMP Pension Plan

Participation in PNMR Master Trust

PNM OPEB Plan

Cash and equivalents

Equity securities

International funds

Domestic value

Domestic growth

Other funds

Fixed income securities

Mutual funds

Total Assets

TNMP OPEB Plan

Cash and equivalents

Equity securities

International funds

Domestic value

Domestic growth

Other funds

Fixed income securities

Mutual funds

Total Assets

Quoted

Prices in

Active Significant

Market for Other Significant

Identical Observable Unobservable

Assets Inputs Inputs

Total Level Level Level

In thousands

393480 208759 105781 78940

60506 30530 16317 13659

1811 1811

3182 3182

1363

41278

9057

5860 5860

62551 31973 30578

424 424

1116 1116

2959 2959

2834 2834

8625 4550 4075

PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

1363

22939 18339

9057

582

710

582

710
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December31 20l1 2010 anI 2009

The fair values of investments in the PNMR Master Trust are as follows

Cash and equivalents

Equity securities

International

Domestic value

Domestic growth

Other funds

Fixed income securities

Corporate

U.S government

Municipals

Other funds

Alternative investments

Private equity funds

Hedge funds

Real estate funds

Total Fair Value of Plan Investments

December 31 2010

PNMR Master Trust

Cash and equivalents

Equity securities

International

Domestic value

Domestic growth

Other funds

Fixed income securities

Corporate

U.S government

Municipals

Other funds

Alternative investments

Private equity funds

Hedge funds

Real estate funds

Total Assets

59730

104102

3478

58056

37100

36904

24684

506605

10718

46505

79218

81375

49307

2062

39585

2935

49682

32935

37622

22042

453986

Quoted Prices in Significant

Active Other

Market for Observable

Identical Assets Inputs

Level Level

In thousands

6753

59730

70072

3478

58056

37100

36904

24684

98688

December 31 2011

PNMR Master Trust

Total

Significant

Unobservable

Inputs

Level

6753

37173

58350

65004

15271

913

15271

37173

57437

65004

34030

200397 207520

10718

46505

76493 2725

81375

49307

2062

24198 15387

2935

49682

32935

37622

22042

239289 122098 92599
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

reconciliationof the changes in Level fair value measurements is as follows

FNM Pension

Balance at beginning of period

Actual return on assets sold during the period

.Actual retuia on assets still held at peiiod end

Purchases

Sales

Balancet en4 of period

TNMP Pension

Balance at beginning of perid

Actual reum oi1i asSets sold during the period

Actual return on assets still held at period end

Purchases

In thousands

Real

Estate

Funds

2168

1846

Master Master

Trust Trust

78940 74105

1624 778

1404 4015

4030 33731

1865 32133 322

8413 78940

13 12426

280 199

243 1024

695 8602

322 8194

14555 13659

Additional information concerning changes in Level fair value measurements for the PNMR Master Trust is as follows

Level Fair Value Assets and Liabilities

PNMR Master Trust

Balance at December 31 2009

Actual return on assets sold during the period

Actual return onassets still held at period end

Purchases

Sales

Balance at December 31 2010

Actual return on assets sold during the period

Actual return on assets still held at period end

Purchases

Sales

Balaceat December 312011

Variable Interest Entities

Private Real

equity Hedge estate

funds funds funds Total

In thousands

26883 34921 24727 86531

769 208 977

2363 2701 25 5039

39255 3078 42333

34797 5530 40327

32935 37622 22042 92599

1904 1904

2372 718 1647

2076 2649 4725

2187 2187

3.7j00. 36904 24684 98688

Level Fair VatueAssets and Liabilities

Year Ended DeŁember 31

2011 2010

Sales

Balance at end of period

GAAP determines how an enterprise evaluates and accounts for its involvement with variable interest entities focusing

primarily on whether the enterprise has the power to direct the activities that most significantly impact the economic performance

of variable interst
entity GAAP also requires continual reassessment of the pnmary beneficiary of variable interest entity
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED F1NANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

PNM has PPAto purchase all of the ekctric capacity and energy from Valencia 145 MW natural gas-fired power plant

near Belen New Mexico through May 2028 third-party built owns and operates the facility while PNM is the sole purchaser

of the electricity generated The total construction cost for the facility was $90.0 million During the term of the PPA PNM has

the option to purchase and own up to 50% of the plant or the variable interest entity PNM estimates that the plant will typically

operate during peak periods of energy demand in summer PNM is obligated to pay fixed OM and capacity charges in addition

to variable OM charges under this PPA For the years ended December 31 2011 2010 and 2009 PNM paid $18.3 million

$17.9 million and $17.7 million for fixed charges and $1.4 million $1.1 million and $0.5 million for variable charges PNM
does not have any other financial obligations related to Valencia The assets of Valencia can only be used to satisfy obligations

of Valencia and creditors of Valencia do not have any recourse against PNMs assets

PNM sources fuel for the plant controls when the facility operates through its dispatch and receives the entire output of

the plant which factors directly and significantly impact the economic performance of Valencia Therefore PNM has concluded

that the third party entity that owns Valencia is variable interest entity and that PNM is the primary beneficiary of the entity

under GAAP since PNM has the power to direct the activities that most significantly impact the economic performance of Valencia

and will absorb the majority of the-variability in the cash flows of the plant As the primary beneficiary PNM consolidates the

entity in its financial statements Accordingly theassets liabilities operating expenses and cash flows of Valencia are included

in the consolidated financial statements of PNM although PNM has no legal ownership interest or voting control of the variable

interest entity The assets and liabilities of Valencia set forth below are immaterial to PNM and therefore not shown separately

on the Consolidated Balance Sheets The owners equity and net income of Valencia are considered attributable to non-controlling

interest

Summarized financial information for Valencia is as follows

Results of Operations

Year ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

Operating revenues 19720 18907 18175

Operating expenses 5673 5344 6285

Earnings attributable to non-controlling interest 14047 13563 11890

Financial Position

December 31

2011 2010

In thousands

Current assets 2405 2372

Net property plant and equipment 80785 83617

Total assets 83190 85989

Current liabilities 767 812

Owners equity non-controlling interest 82423 85177

PNM leases interests in Units and ofPVNGS under arrangements which were entered into in 1985 and 1986 that are

accounted for as operating leases Thereire currently eight separate lease agreements with eight different trusts whose beneficial

owners are five different institutional investors PNM is not the legal or tax owner of the leased assets The beneficial owners of

the trusts possess
all of the voting control and pecuniary interests in the trusts As described in Note PNM has an option tO

purchase the leased assets at appraised value at the end of the leases but does not have fixed price purchase option and does not

provide residual value guarantees PNM has options to renew the leases at fixed rates set forth in the leases for two years beyond

thetermination of the original lease terms The option periods on ceftain leases may be further extended for up to an additional

six years if the appraised remaining useful lives and fair value of the leased assets are greater than parameters set forth in the

leases Under GAAP these renewal options are considered to be variable interests in the trusts and result in the trusts being
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DecØthber 2011 2010 and 2009

considered variable interest entities PNM is only obligated to make payments to the trusts for the scheduled semi-annual lease

payments which net of amounts that will be returned to PNM through its ownership in related lessor notes aggregate $105.1

million over the remaining terms of the leases Under certain circumstances fOr example final shutdown of the plant the NRC

issuing specified violation orders with respect to PVNGS or the occurrence of specified nuclear events PNM would be required

to make specified payments to the beneficial owners and take title to the leased interests If such an event had occurred as of

December 312011 PNM could have been required to pay the beneficial owners up to approximately $178.3 million which would

result in PNM taking ownership of the leased assets and termination of the leases PNM has no other financial obligations or

commitments to the trusts or the beneficial owners Creditors of the trusts have no recourse to PNMs assets other than with

respect to the contractual lease payments PNM has no additional rights to the assets of the trusts other than the use of the leased

assets PNM has no assets or liabilities recorded on its Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the trusts other than accrued lease

payments of $26.0 million at December 31 2011 and 2010 which are included in other current liabilitiesofi the Consolidated

Balance Sheets See Note

PNM has evaluated the PVNGS lease arrangements and concluded that it does not have the power to direct the activities

that most significantly impact the economic performance of the trusts and therefore is not the primary beneficiary of the trusts

under..GAAP The significant factors considered in reaching this conclusion are the periods covered by fixed price renewal options

are-significantly shorter than the anticipated remaining useful lives of the assets particularly since the operating licenses for the

plants were extended for twenty years through 2045 for Unit and 2046 for Unit PNMs.only financial-obligation to the trusts

isto make the fixed lease payments ançl the payments do not vary based on th output of the plants or their performance during

the lease term the economic-performance of the trusts is substantially fixed due to the fixed lease payments PNM is only one of

several participants in PVNGS and is not the operating agent for the plants so does not significantly influence the day-to-day

operations of the plants furthermore the operations of the plants including plans for their decommissioning are highly regulated

by the-NRC leaving little room for the-participants to operate the plants in mann-er that impacts the economic performance of

the trusts the economic performance of the trusts at the end of the lease terms is dependent upon the fair value and remaining

lives of the plants at-that-time which are determined by factors such as power prices outlook for nuclear power and the impacts

of potential carbon legislation or regulation all which are outside of PNMs control and while PNM has some potential benefit

from its renewal options the vast majority of the value at the end of the leases will accrue to thebeneficial owners of the trusts

particularly given increases in the value of existing nuclear generating facilities which have no GHG resulting from potential

carbon legislation or regulation

PNM has PPA covering the entire output of Delta which is variable interest under GAAP This arrangement was

entered into prior to December 31 2003 and PNM has been unsuccessful in obtaining the information necessary to determine if

it is the primary beneficiary of the entity that owns Delta or to consolidate that entity if it were determined that PNM is the primary

beneficiary Accordingly PNM is unable to make those determinations and as provided in GAAP continues to account for this

PPA as anoperating1ease PNM-makes fixed and variable payments to Delta under the PPA PNM also controls the dispatch of

the generating plant which impacts the variable payments made under the PPA and impacts the economic performance of the

entity that owns Delta For the years ended December 31 2011 2010 and 2009 PNM incurred fixed payments of $6.0 million

$6.0 million and $6.4 million and variable payments of $1.5 million $0.4 million and $0.4 million under the PPA PNMs only

quantifiable obligation under the PPA.is to make the fixed payments which as of December 31 2011 aggregated $5.1 .1 million

through the end of the PPA in--2020 PNM will also pay variable costs which cannot be quantified since the amounts are based

on how much the generating plant is in operation PNM has no other obligations or commitments with respect to Delta
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10 Earnings Per Share

PNM ESOURCES SUBSIDIARIES
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NOTES TOCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 3120112010 and 2009

In accordance with GAAP dual presentation of basic and diluted earnings loss per share has been presented in the

Consolidated Statements of Earnings Loss of PNMR Information regarding the computation of earnings loss per share is as

follows

Earnings Loss Attributabfr to PNMR

Earnings loss from continuing operations

Earnings from continuing operations attributable to Valencia Non-

controlling Interest

Preferred stock dividend requirements of subsidiary

Earnings loss from continuing operations attributable to PNMR

Earnings from discontinued operations

Net Earnings Loss Attributable to PNMR

Average Number of Common Shares

Outstanding during year

Equivalents from convertible preferred stock Note

Vested awards of restricted stock

Average Shares Basic

Dilutive Effect of Common Stock Equivalents

Stock options and restricted stock

Average Shares Diluted

Per Share of Common Stock Basic

Earnings loss from continuing operations

Earnings from discontinued operations

Net Earnings Loss

Per Share of Common Stock Diluted

Earnings loss from continuing operations

Earnings from discontinued operations

Net Earnings Loss

85558 86673 86634

4778 4778

174 1O6 23

89201 91557 91435

556 236

89757 91557 91671

0.49

0.78

1.98 0.49 1.36

1.96 0.49

0.78

196 0A9 1.36

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands except per share amounts

190934 31124 65933

14047 13563 11890

528 p28 528

176359 45215 53515

70801

176359 45215 124316

1.98 058

0.58

Exludes out-of-the-money options for 1591648 shares of common stock at December 31 2011 Due to losses in the

year ended December 31 2010 no potentially dilutive securities are reflected in the
average number of common shares

used to compute earnings loss per share since any impact would be anti-dilutive See Note 13
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

PNMRs income taxes benefit from continuing operations consist of the following components

Year Ended December 31

Current federal income tax

Current statincome tax

Deferred federal income tax

Deferred state income tax

Amortization of accumulated investment tax credits

Total income taxes benefit

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

1319 52184 81963

4208 15528 3770

119280 28364 112707

7462 9522 4393

2318 2429 2549

121535 32255 28818

PNMRs provision for income taxes from continuing operations differed from the federal income tax computed at the

statutory rate for each of the years shown The differences are attributable to the following factors

Federal income tax at statutory rates

First Choice goodwill

Investment tax cred1t

Flow-through of depreciation items

Earnings attributable to non-controlling interest in Valencia

State income tax

Other

Total income taxes benefit

Effective tax rate

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

thousands

109364 22183 33163

15055

2318 2429

3659 3995

4917 4747

3395 6312

2703 579

121535 32255

38.9% 5089%

2549

3777

4162

344

1755

28818

30.41%
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Decenibr 31 2011 2010 and 2009

The components of PNMRs net accumulated deferred income tax liability were

December 31

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciation and plant related

Investment tax credit

Regulatory assets related to income taxes

Stranded costs

Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net accumulated deferred income tax liabilities

Current accumulated deferred income tax asset liability

Non-current accumulated deferred income tax liability

46508

109875 96379

296788 291141

697528 579505

15771 18089

56312 53287

28439 33287

168688 164282

966738 848450

669950 557309

9080 886

660870 558195

Year Ended

December 31 2011

In thousands

112641

29427

356

508

16555

225

124424

Deferred tax assets

Net operating loss

Pension

Regulatory liabilities related to income taxes

Optim Energy

Other

2011 2010

In thousands

86985 72950

50515 58267

49413 17037

The following table reconciles the change in PNMRs net accumulated deferred income tax liability to the deferred income

tax benefit included in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings

Net change in deferred income tax liability per above table

Change in tax effects of income tax related regulatory assets and liabilities

Tax effect of mark-to-market adjustments

Tax effect of excess pension liability

Adjustment for uncertain income tax positions

Other

Deferred income taxes
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December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

PNMs income raxes benefit from continuing operations consist of the following components

Current federal income tax

Current state income tax

Deferred federal income tax

Deferred state income tax

Amortization of accurnulated.investment tax credits

Total income taxes

Federal income tax at statutory rates

Investmenttax credits

Flow-through of depreciation items

Earnings attributable to non-controlling interest in Valericia

State income tax

Other

Total income taxes

Effective tax rate

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

46364 77691 64342

6776 438 13621

78673 109170 77264

14212 6939 16974

2318 2429 2549

37427 36427 13726

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

37088 37551 15969

2318 2429 2549

3656 3994 3776

4917 747 4162

4797 4747 1933

879 2689 1241

37427 36427 13726

35.32% 33.95% 3008%

PNMs provision for income taxes from continuing operations differed from the federal income tax computed at the

statutory rate for each of the years shown The differences are attributable to the following factors
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December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

The components of PNMs net accumulated deferred income tax liability were

December 31

Deferred tax assets

Net operating loss

Pension

Regulatory liabilities related to income taxes

Other

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciation and plant related

Investment tax credit

Regulatory assets related to income taxes

Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net accumulated deferred income tax liabilities

Current accumulated deferred income tax liability

Non-current accumulated deferred income tax liability

2011 2010

In thousands

72615 66320

54270 61055

43578 10779

47263 52161

217726 190315

570278 476533

15771 18089

45331 42070

123098 128152

754478 664844

536752 474529

16562 9783

520190 464746

Net change in deferred income tax liability per above table

Change in tax effects of income tax related regulatory assets and liabilities

Tax effect of mark-to-market adjustments

Tax effect of excess pension liability

Adjustment for uncertain income tax positions

Other

Deferred income taxes

The following table reconciles the change in PNMs net accumulated deferred income tax liability to the deferred income

tax benefit included in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings

Year Ended

December 31 2011

In thousands

62223

29539

367

360

1196

90567
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

TNMPs income taxes from continuing operations consist of the following components

Current federal income tax

Current state income tax

Deferred federal income tax

Deferred state income tax

Total income-taxes

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

3578 3532 25237

1981 1766 1584

15507 4775 31664

29 29 26
13881 10044 7985

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

9109 7053

1288 1148 1032

55 213 100

13881 10044 7985

38.41% 38.59% 39.63%

The components of TNMP net accumulated deferred income tax liability at December 31 were

Deferred tax assets

Regulatory liabilities related to income taxes

--

Other

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciation and plant related

Stralided cOsts

Regulatory assets related to income taxes

Other

Total deferred tax liabilities

Net accumulated deferred income tax liabilities

Current accumulated deferred income tax asset

Non-current accumulated deferred income tax liability

December 31
2011 2010

In thousands

5835 6259

16043 16638

21878 22897

103456

33287

11217

14113 15182

-178803 163142

156925 140245

2272 1876
159197 142121

TNIvIPs provision for income taxes differed from the federal income tax computed at the statutory rate for each of the

periods shown The differences afe attributable to the following factors

Federal income Xax at statutory rates

State income tax

Other

Total income taxes

Effective tax rate

12648

125270

28439

10981
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Balance at December 31 2008

Additions based on tax positions related to 2009

Reductions for tax positions of prior years

Settlements

BalanQe at December 31 20O9

Additions based on tax positions related to 2010

Reductions for tax positions of prior years

Settlements

Balance at December 31 2010

Additions based on tax positions related to 2011

Reductions for tax positions of prior years

Settlements

Balance at December 31 2011

16388

6633

401

465

7746

15478

PNM RESOURCES INC ANI SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE QOMPANY OF NEW MEXICO ANI SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TOCONSOLIDATED FHANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

The following table reconciles the change in TNMPs net accumulated deferred income tax liability to the deferred income

tax benefit included in the Consolidated Statement of Earnings

Year Ended

December 31 2011

In thousands

Net change in deferred income tax liability per above table 16680

Change in tax effects of income tax related regulatory assets and liabilities 112
Tax effect of excess pension liability 148
Adjustments for uncertain income tax positions 87
Other 855

Deferred income taxes

GAAP requires that the Company recdgnize only the impact of tax positions that based on their technical merits are more

likely than not to be sustained upon an audit by the taxing authority reconciliation of unrecognized tax benefits expenses is

as follows

PNMR PNM TNMP

In thousands

69 541

287 6255

430

22591 218 6796

13514 12136 992

36105 11918 7788

790 717 74
15735 449 13

19580 10752 7701

Included in the balance at December 31 2011 are $3 .8 million and $0.5 million of unrecognized tax benefits that if

recognized would affect the effective tax rate for PNMR and PNM None of TNMPs unrecognized tax benefits at December 31

2011 would affect the effective tax rate if recognized The Company believes that it is reasonably possible that approximately

$16.8 million of PNMRs unrecognized tax expenses $8.7 million of PNMs unrecognized tax expenses and $7.5 million of

TNMPs unrecognized tax benefits will be reduced or settled in 2012 as result of the conclusion of income tax examinations

Estimated interest income related to refunds the Company expects to receive is included in Other Income and estimated

interest expense and penalties related to potential cash settlements are included in Interest Expnse in tl Consolidated Statements

of Earnings Loss Interest income expense related to income taxes is as follows

PNMR PNM TNMP

In thousands

2011 467

2010 397

2009 6418

B- 69



PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

Accumulated accrued interest receivable payable related to income taxes is as follows

PNMR PNM TNMP

In thousands

December 31 2011

Accumulated accrued interest receivable 3552 3552

Accumulated accrued interest payable 1107 23 113
December 31 2010

AcØumulated accrued interest receivable 4001 4001

Accumulated accrued interest payable 1174 23 115

The Company files federal consolidated and several consolidated and separate state income tax returns The tax years

prior to 2003 are closedto examination by either federal or state taxing authorities Tax year 2003 is open for examination only

for certain items TaxeÆr 2004 is closed to examination by federal and state taxing authorities Other tax years are open to

examination by federal and state taxing authorities AtDecember 312011 the Company has $139.9 million offederal net operating

loss carryforwards that
expire in 2030 and $24 million of federal tax credit canyforwards that

expire begrnning in 2023 State

net operating losses expire beginning in 2015 and vary from federal due to differences between state and federal tax law

12 Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

PNMR and its subsidiaries maintain qualified defined benefit pension plans postretirement benefit plans providing medical

and dental benefits and executive retirement programs PNM Plans and TNMP Plans PNMR maintains the legal obligation

for the benefits owed to participants under these plans As discussed in Note PNM completed the sale of its gas operations to

NMGC on January 302009 PNM retained the obligations under the defined benefit pension plans and executive retirement plans

relating to employees that transferred to NMGC upon the sale NMGC assumed the postretirement medical and dental obligations

for the transferred employees The periodic costs or income of the PNIM Plans and TNMP Plans are included in regulated rates

to the extent attributable to regulated operations In addition PNM receives regulated return on the amount it has funded for its

pensionplan in excess of the periodic cost or income

Participants in the PNM Plans include eligible employees and retirees of PNMR and other subsidiaries of PNMR

Participants in the TNMP Plans include eligible employees and retirees of TNMP and other subsidiaries of TNP The PNM pension

plan was frozen at the end of 1997 with regard to new participants salary levels and benefits Through December 31 2007

additional credited service could be accrued under the PNM pension plan up to limit determined by age and service The TNMP

pension plan was frozen at December 31 2005 with regard to new participants salary levels and benefits

GAAP requires plan sponsor to recognize in its statement of financial position an asset for plans overfuæded status

or liability for pians underfunded status measure plans assets and its obligations that determine its funded status as of

the end of the employers fiscal year and recognize changes in the funded status of defined benefit postretirement planin

the year in which the changes occur Such changes are reported in other comprehensive income

GAAP also
requires unrecognized prior service costs and unrecognized gains or losses to be recorded in AOCI and

subsequently amortized The amortizationof these incurred costs will ultimately be included as pension and postretirement periodic

cost or income in subsequent years
To the extent the amortization of these items will ultimately be recovered in future rates

PNM and TNMP record the costs as regulatory asset or regulatory liability

The Company has in place for the PNM Plans and TNMP Plans policy that defines the investment objectives establishes

performance goals of the asset managers and provides procedures for the manner in which investments are to be reviewed The

plans implement investment strategies to achieve the following objectives

Maximize the return on assets commensurate with the risk that the Corporate Investment Committee deems

appropriate to meet the obligations of the pension plans and other postretirement benefits plans minimize the

volatility of expense and account for contingencies

Generate rate of return for the total portfolio that equals or exceeds the actuarial investment rate assumption

Transition asset mix over time to higher proportion of high quality fixed income investments as the plans funded

status improves
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Management is responsible for the determination of the asset target mix and the expected rate of rethrn The target asset

allocations are determined based on consultations with external investment advisors The expected long-term rate of return on

pension and postretirement plan assets is calculated on the market-related value of assets GAAP requires that actual gains and

losses on pension and postretirement plan assets be recognized in the market-related value of assets equally over period of not

more than five years which reduces year-to-year volatility For the PNM Plans and TNMP Plans the market-related value of

assets is equal to the prior years market related value of assets adjusted for contributions benefit payments and investment gains

and lossesthat lie within corridor of plus or minus 4.0% around the expectedreturn on market value Gains and losses that lie

outside the corridor are amortized over five years This market-related valuation recognizes the portion of return that is outside

the range over five-year period from the year in which the return occurs As such the future value of assets will be impacted as

previously deferred returns are recorded

In March 2010 the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of

2010 were signed into law This legislation expands health care coyerage to individuals and will largely be funded through tax

increases One provision that will impact certain companies significantly is the elimination of the tax deductibility of the Medicare

Part subsidy The Company does not expect any significant impact on its financial statements aesu1i of the legislation

In June 2010 the Preservation of Access to Care for Medicare Beneficiaries and Pension Relief Act was enacted The act

contains provision designed to lower required contributions to pension plans by offering extended amortization methods for

shortfalls resulting from recent losses in asset market value The Companys pension plans were allowed relief for losses occurring

in any two years within the 2009-2011 periods The Company elected this relief for year 2009 and 2010 kir the PNM Plan and

2010 and 2011 for the TNMP Plan The impacts of this legislation have been reflected in estimated future contributions to the

pension plans

Pension Plans

For defined benefit pension plans including the executive retirement plans the PBO represents the actuarial present
value

of all benefits attributed by the pension benefit formula to employee service rendered prior to that date using assumptions regarding

future compensation levels The APBO.represents the PBO without considering future compensation levels Since the plans are

frozen the PBO and APBO are equal The following table presents information about the P130 fair value of plan assets and

funded status of the plans

PNM Plan TNMP Plan

Year Ended December 31 Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2011 2010

In thousands

PBO at beginning of year 593457 545747 72260 68636

Service cost

Interest cost 32804 34073 3800 4126

Actuarial gain loss 1197 51379 2793 5113

Benefits paid 38584 37742 6033 5615

PBO at end of year 588874 593457 67234 72260

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 392788 360854 60387 57744

Actual return on plan assets 31671 51725 4447 8013

Employercontributions 41511 17951 1151 245

Benefits paid 38584 37742 6033 5615

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 427386 392788 59952 60387

Funded status-asset liability for pension benefits 161488 200669 7282 11873
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Amounts in AOCI not yet recognized in net periodic benefit cost income
at beginning of

year

Experience loss gain

Regulatory asset liability adjustment

Amortization recognized in net periodic benefit cost income

Amounts in AOCI not yet recognized in net periodic benefit cost income
end of year

Amortization expected to be recognized in 2012

PNM Plan TNMP Plan

December 31
December 31 2011 2011

Prior service Net actuarial Net actuarial

cost gain loss gain loss

In thousands

314 133153 521

6601 1863

1592 1358

140 4074 16

The following table presents the components of net periodic benefit cost income recognized in the Consolidated

Statements of Earnings Loss

Year Ended December 31

PNM Plan

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Amortization of net gain loss

Amortization of prior service cqst

Net periodic benefit cost income

TNMP Plan

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Afriortization of net gain loss

Amortizatioh of prior service cot

Net periodic benefit cost income

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

32804 34073 34439

37075 37354 38763

9209 6450 3818

317 317 317

5255 3486 189

3800 4126 4396

5470 5794 6093
346

1324 1668 1697

PNM RESOURCES iNC AND SUBSIDIARIES

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

The following table presents pre-tax information about prior service cost and net actuarial gain loss in AOCI as of

December 31 2011

171 134088

138 4573
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The following significant weighted-average assumptions wereused to determine the PBO and net periodic benefit cost

income Should actual experience differ from actuarial assumptions the PBO and net periodic benefit cost income would be

affected

Year Ended December 31

PNM Plan 2011 2010 2009

Discount rate for determining December31 PBO 5.67% 5.72% 6.47%

Discount rate for determining net periodic benefit cost income 5.72% 6.47% 7.25%

Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 8.75% 8.75%

Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A

TNMP Plan

Discount rate for determining December 31 PBO 5.69% 5.50% 6.31%

Discount rate for determining net periodic benefit cost income 5.50% 6.3 1% 7.25%

Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 8.75% 8.75%

Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A

The assumed discount rate for determining the PBO was determined based on review of long-term high-grade bonds

and managements expectations Changes in discount rates resulted in increases in the PNM PBO of $2.8 million and $41.5 million

at December 312011 and 2010 Changes in discount rates resulted in decrease in the TNMPPBO of$ 1.2 million at December 31

2011 and an increase of $5.1 million at December 31 2010 In addition the PNM PBO increased by $9.0 million at December

31 2010 due to changes in demographics The impacts of other changes in assumptions and experience were not significant

These changes are reflected as actuanal gain loss above In 2009 an actuarial loss of $9 million resulted from changes in

demographics associated with early retirement of PNM Gas employees transferred to NMGC Although under GAAP curtailment

did not occur GAAP required measuring the effects of the reduction in the work force in the same manner as curtailment for

purposes of determining the gain or loss on the sale of gas operations This $9.6 million which is not included in net periodic

benefit income cost above was recognized as loss reducing the gain on the sale of PNM Gas In 2011 TNMP had an actuarial

loss due to changes in demographics associated with the early retirement of FCP employees The loss was not significant and is

not included in the net periodic benefit income cost above

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets reflects the
average rate of earnings expected on the funds invested

or to be invested to provide for the benefits included in the PBO Factors that are considered include but are not limited to

historic returns on plan assets current market information on long-term returns e.g long-term bond rates and current and target

asset allocations between asset categories The expebted long-term rate of return assumption for the PNM and TNMP pension

plans compares to the actual return of 8.0% and 7.7% for the
year ended December 31 2011 If all other factors were to remain

unchanged 1% decrease in the expected long-term rate of return would cause PNMs and TNMPs 2012 net periodic cost to

increase $5.0 million and $0.6 million analogous changes would result from 1% increase

The Companys long-term pension investment strategy is to invest in assets whose valuesare correlated with the pension

liability The Company has chosen to implement this strategy known as Liability Driven Investing LDI by increasing the

liability matching investments as the funded status of the pension plans improves These liability matching investments are

currently fixed income securities The pension plans current targeted asset allocation is 42% equities 41% fixed income and

17% alternative investments Equity investments are primarily in domestic securities that include large mid and small

capitalization companies The pension plans have 10% targeted allocation to equities of companies domiciled primarily in

developed countries outside of the United States This category includes actively managed international and domestic equity

securities that are benchmarked against variety of style indices Fixed income investments are primarily corporate bonds of

companies from diversified industries and government securities Alternative investments include investments in hedge funds

real estate funds and private equity funds The hedge funds and private equity funds are structured as multi-manager multi-

strategy fund of funds to achieve diversified position in these asset classes The hedge funds pursue various absolute return

strategies such as relative value long-short equity and event driven Private equity fund strategies include mezzanine financing

buy-outs and venture capital The real estate investment is structured as an open-ended commingled private real estate portfolio

that invests in diversified portfolio of assets including commercial property and multi-family housing See Note for fair value

information concerning assets held by the pension plans
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The following pension benefit payments are expected to be paid

2012 40809

2013 41759

2O14 42536

2015 43183

2016 43715

There was significant decline in the general price levels of marketable equity securities held by the pension plans in late

2008 and in early 2009 Such declines have been partially offset by price increases through 2010 PNM and TNMP began making

contributions to the pension plans in 2010 Based on current law and estimates of portfolio performai3ce contributions to the

pension plan trust are estimated to be $77.7 million in2012 and total of $85.3 million for 2013-2016 for PNM and $5.3 million

in 2012 anda total of$ 1.8 million for 2013-2016 for TNMP These anticipated contributions were developed using current Oinding

assumptions with discount rate of 53% Actual amounts to be funded in the future will be dependent on the actuarial assumptions

at that time including the appropriate discount rate

Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

For postretirement benefit plans the APBO is the actuarial present value as of date of all future benefits attributed under

the terms of the postretirernent benefit plan to employee service rendered to that date

Thefollowing table presents infórmationaiioüt the APBO the fair value of plan assets and the funded status of the plans

PNM Plan TNMP Plan

Year Ended December 31 Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2011 2010

In thousands

APBOatbeginningofyear 99486 122417 12152 11554

Service cost

Interest cost

Participant contributions

Actuarial gain loss

Benefits paid

Plan amendments

APBO at end of year
____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year

Actual return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefits jid
____________ ____________ ____________ ____________

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

Funded status-asset liability
______________ ______________ ______________

As result of the sale of gas operations on January 30 2009 $15.7 million of the APBO liability was transferred to the
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PNM TNMP
Plan Plan

In thousands

Years 20172021 222072

6690

5806

6236

6046

5690

25715

259

5378

2206

712

306419

7650

1732

17952

289

654 711

281

862

10315 9331 1187

1505 5449
______________

9622 99486 11344

61749 57126 8596

257

116

543

12152

7093

2263 9771 262 1214

2873 2451 351 575

2206 1732 281 257

10315 9331 1187 543

58776 61749 8303 8596

37445 37737 3041 3556
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purchaser and PNM recognized unamortized prior service costs resulting in $2.9 million gain which is not included in net

periodic benefit cost below In 2011 TNMP had an actuarial gain due to changes in demographics associated with the early

retirement of FCP employees The gain was not significant and is not included in the net periodic benefit income cost below

The following table presents pretax information about prior service cost and net actuarial gain loss in AOCI as of

December 31 2011

PNM Plan TNMP Plan

December 31 2011 December 31 2011

Prior service Net actuarial Prior Net actuarial

cost credit gain loss service cost gain loss

In thousands

Amount in AOCI not yet recognized in net periodic

benefit cost income at beginning of year 882 3187 12 110

Experience loss gain 1505 3837 431

Regulatory asset liability adjustment 2164 5940 11 537

Amortization recognized in net periodic benefit cost

income 102 124
Amounts in AOCI not yet recognized in net periodic

benefit cost income at end of year 121 960

Amortization expected to be recognized in 2012 35 100

The following table presents the components of net periodic benefit cost recognized in the Consolidated Statements of

Earnings Loss

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

PNM Plan

Service cost 259 419 417

Interest cost 5378 7650 7388

Expected return on plan assets 5388 5572
Amortization of net gain loss 3205 5489 3290

Amortization of prior service credit 2648 4143 4262
Net periodic benefit cost 806 3843 1001

TNMP Plan

Service cost 306 289 260

Interest cost 654 711 733

Expected return on plan assets 533 514 495
Amortization of net gain loss 193 195 265
Amortization of prior service cost 60 60 60

Net periodic benefit cost 294 351 293

The following significant weighted-average assumptions were used to determine the APBO and net periodic benefit cost

Should actual experience differ from atuaria1 assumptions the APBO and net periodic benefit cost would be affected
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Year Ended December 31

PNMP1aæ 2011 2010 2009

Discount rate for determining December 31 APBO 5.70% 5.59% 6.42%

Discount rate for determining net periodic benefit cost 5.59% 6.42% 7.25%

Expected return on plan assets 8.50% 8.75% 8.75%

Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A

TNMP Plan

Discount rate for determining December 31 APBO 5.70% 5.59% 6.42%

Discount rate for determining net periodic benefit cost 5.59% 6.42% 7.25%

Expected return on plan assets 6.30% 6.70% 6.70%

Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A

The assumed discount rate for determining the APBO was determined based on eview of long-term high-grade bonds

and managements expectations The change in discount rate resulted in an increase in the PNM APBO of $7.4 million at December

312010 In addition the December31 2010 PNM APBO decreased $20.1 million as result of updated claims assumptions and

recent retiree experience The impacts of other changes inassumptions or experience were not ignificant

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets reflebts the average rate of earnings expected on the funds invested

or to be invested to provide for the benefits included in the APBO Factors that are considered include but are not limited to

histonc returns on plan assets current market information on long-term returns e.g long-term bond rates and current and target

asset allocations between asset categories The expected long-term rate of return assumption for the PNM and TNMPpostretirement

benefit plans compares .to the actual return of 3.8% and 3.2% for the year ended December 31 2011 If all other factors were to

remain unchanged 1% decrease in the expected long-tm rate of return would cause PNMs and TNMPs 2012 postretirement

benefit cost to increase $0.6 million and $0.1 million analogous changes would result from 1% increase

TNMPs exposure to cost increasesinthe postretirement benefit plan is minimized by provision that limits TNMPs
share of costs under the plan Costs ôfthe plan in excess of the limit are wholly borne by the participants TNMP reached the

cost limit at the end of 2001 As result one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have no

effect on either the net periodic expense or the year-end APBO

The following table shows the assumed health care cost trend rates

PNM Plan

December 31

2011 2010-

Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year 7.5% 8.0%

Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline the ultimate trend rate 5.0% 5.0%

Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2017 2017

The following table shows the impact of one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates

PNM Plan

1-Pereentage- 1-Percentage-

Point Point

Increase Decrease

In thousands

Effect on total of service and interest cost 424 365
EffectonAPBO 6215 5417

Th Companys other postretirØment benefit plans invest in portfolio that is diversified by asset class and style strategies

The other postretirement benefit plans use the same pension fixed income an4 equity investment managers and utilize the same
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overall investment strategy as describeçl atove for the pension plans except there is no allocation to alternative investments The

other postretirernent benefit plans have an assut allocation of 70% equities and 30% fixed income See Note for fair value

information concerning assetsheld by the other postretirement benefit plans

The following other postretirement benefit payments which reflect expected future service are expected to be paid

PNM TNMP
Plan Plan

In thousands

6708 .$ 777

6874 780

Executive Retirement Programs

7138 797

7270 799

7520 816

38933 4157

PBO at beginning of year

Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial gain loss

Benefits paid

PBO at end of year-funded tatus

Less current liability

Non-current liability

PNM Plan TNMP Plan

Year Ended Year Ended
Dcember 31 December 31

2011 2010 2011 2010

In thousands

17020 17004 884 867

1054

252 473 59

1507 1511 94 94
16191 17020 844 884

1436 1478 89 89

14755 15542 755 795

The following table presents pre-tax information about net actuarial loss in AOCI as of December 31 2011

December 31 2011

PNM Plan TNMP Plan

In thousands

Amount in AOCI not yetiçognized juliet periodic benefit cost at beginning of

year

Experience loss gain

Regulatory asset liability adjustment

Amortization recognized in net periodic benefit cost income

Amount in AOCI not yet recognized in net periodic benefit cost at end of
year

Amortization expected to be recognized in 2012

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

Years 20172021

PNM expects to make contributions totaling $2.5 million-to the PNM postretirement benefit plan in 2012 TNMP expects

to make contributions totaling $0.2 million to the TNMP postretirement benefit plan in 2012

plans

For the executive retirement programs the following table presents information about the P80 andfunded status of the

930 46 52

1588

252
59

41
1354

36$

The following table presents the components of net periodic benefit cost recognized in the COnsolidated Statements of
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PNM Plan

Service cost

Interest cost

Amortization of net loss

Amortization of prior service cost

Net periodic benefit cost

TNMP Plan

Service cost

Interest cost

Amortization of net gain loss

Amortization of prior service cost

Net periodic benefit cost

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009

In thousands

59

930 1053 1135

93 71 27

10

1023 1124 1231

46 52 76

46$ 48$ 76

The following significant weighted-average assumptions were used to determine the PBO and net periodic benefit cost

Should actual experience differ from actuarial assumptions the PBO and net periodic benefit cost would be affected

PNM Plan

Discount rate for determining December 31 PBO

Discount rate for determining net periodic benefit cost

Long-term rate of return on plan assets

Rate of compensation increase

TNMP Plan

Discount rate for determining December 31 PBO

Discount rate for determining net periodic benefit cost

Long-term rate of return on plan assets

Rate of compensation increase

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009

5.67% 5.72% 6.47%

5.72% 6.47% 7.25%

N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A

5.69% 5.50% 6.31%

5.50% 6.3 1% 7.25%

N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/A

The assumed discount rate for determining the PBOas determined based on review of long-term high-grade bonds

and management expectations The impacts of changes in assumptions or experience were not sigmficant

The following executive retirement plan payments which reflect expected future service are expected

PNM TNMP
Plan Plan

In thousands

2Q12 1477 91

2013 1460 90

2014 1441 89

2015 1418 87

2016 1393 85

Years 20172021 6462 375

PNMR sponsors 401k defined contribution plan for eligible employees including those of its subsidiaries PNMRs
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contributions to the 40 1k plan consist of discretionary matching contribution equal to 75% of the first 6% of eligible

compensation contributed by the employee on before-tax basis PNMR also makes non-matching contribution ranging from

34to 10% of eligible Øothpensàtion based on the eligible employees age

PNMR also provides executive deferred compensation benefits through an unfunded non-qualified plan The purpose of

this plan is to permit certain key employees of PNMR who participate in the 401k defined contribution plan to defer compensation

and receive credits without reference to the certain limitations on contributions Eligible employees are allowed to save on an

after-tax basis

summary of
expenses

for these other retirement plans is as follows

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

PNMR
401k plan 17000 17199 16743

Non-qualified plan 1931 2500 2073

PNM
40ik plan 12541 12788 11698

Non-qualified plan 1407 1871 1299

TNMP

401k plan 3723 3496 3323

Non-qualified plan 431 478 405

13 Stock-Based Compensation Plans

PNMR has various types of stock-based compensation programs including stock options restricted stock and performance

shares granted under the Performance Equity Plan PEP All stock-based compensation is granted through stock-based employee

compensation plans maintained by PNMR Although certain PNM and TNMP employees participate in the PNMR plans PNM
and TNMP do not have separate employee stock-based compensation plans In 2011 the Company changed its approach to

awarding stock-based compensation As result no stock options were granted in 2011 and awards of restricted stock increased

Performance Equity Plan

The PEP provides for the granting of non-qualified stock options restricted stock rights performance shares performance

units and stock appreciation rights to officers key employees and non-employee board members Generally the awards vest

ratably ovçr three years from the grant date of the award However plan provisions provide that upon retirement participants

become 100% vested in stock awards The total number of shares of PNMR common stock subject to all awards under the PEP

may not exceed 12.34 million shares subject to adjustment under certain circumstances defined in the PEP The number of shares

of PNMR common stock subject to the grant of restricted stock rights performance shares and units and stock appreciation rights

is limited to 3.24 million shares Re-pricing of stock options is prohibited unless specific shareholder approval is obtained

Source of Shares

The source of shares for exercised stock options delivery of vested restricted stock and performance shares is shares

acquired on the open market by an independent agent rather than newly issued shares

Accounting for Stock Awards

The unearned stock-based compensation related to stock options and restricted stock awards is being amortized to

compensation expense over the requisite vesting period which is generally equally over three years However compensation

expense for stock options and restricted stock awards to participants that are retirement eligible on the grant date is recognized

immediately at the grant date and is not amortized over the vesting period The Company records compensation cost for performance

stock awards based upon periodic estimates of the levels that the performance targets will be achieved
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Total compensation expense for stock-based payment arrangements recognized by PNMR for the years ended December 31

2011 2010 and 2009 was $6.2 million $2.2 million and $2.2 million Of the total expense $4.3 million $1.5 million and $1.4

million was charged to PNM and $1.4 million $0.4 million and $0.5 million was charged to TNMP

PNMR receives tax deduction for certain stock option exercises during the period the options are exercised generally

for the excess of the price at which the options are sold over the exercise prices of the options and tax deduction for increases

in the value of equity instruments issued under stock-based payment arrangements

At December 1201 PNMR had $2.3 million of unrecognized compensation expense related to stock-based payments

that is expected to be recognized over weighted-average period of .1.9 years

Stock Options

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate the fair value of stock option awards with the

following weighted-average assumptions no options wçre granted in 2011

Year Ended December 31

2010 2009

4.09% 6.27%

41.55% 42.03%

Risk-free interest rates 2.13%

Expected life years 4.6

The assumptions above are based on multiple factors including historical exercise patterns of employees in relatively

homogeneous groups with respect to exercise and post-vesting employment termination behaviors expected future exercising

patterns for these same homogeneous groups
and both the implied and historical volatility of PNMRs stock price

The following table summarizes activity in stock option plans

Weighted

Stock Average

Option ExŁcise

Shares Price

Outstanding at December 312008 3725907 21.54

Granted 790064 8.23

Exercised

Forfeited

Expired

Outstanding at December 31 2009

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited

Expired

Outstanding at December 31 2010

Granted

Exercised

Forfeited

Expired

Outstanding at December 31 2011

Exercisable at December 31 2011

6236 10.22

69200 16.40

166516 21.32

4274019 19.19

Diiderd yield

Expected volatility

1.56%

4.5

618708 12.23

140986 8.69

106966 11.02

696513 .21.26

3948262 18.33

Aggregate
Intrinsic

Value

1610851

l146714

Weighted

Average

Remaining

Contract Life

4.80 years

4.29 years

493590

12999

239444

3202229

2738362

11.39

11.46

24.71

18.95

22.16
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At December 31 2011 the exercise price of 1591648 outstanding stock options is greater than the closing price of

PNMR common stock on that date so those options have no intrinsic value

The following table provides additional information concerning stock option activity

Year Ended December 31

Options for PNMR Common Stock 2011 2010 2009

Weighted-average grant date fair value of options grantad 3.05 1.63

Total fair value of options that vested in thousands 1189 1393 1179

Total intrinsic value of options exercised in thousands 2616 525 15

Restricted Stockand Performance Shares

The PEP allows for the issuance of restricted stock awards The term restricted stock is the name of these awards

provided
for in the PEP and refers to awards of stock subject to vesting It does not refer to restricted shares with contractual post-

vesting restrictions as defined in GAAP Conijensation expense for restricted stock and performance stock awards was determined

based on the market price of PNMR stock on the date of grant reduced by the present
value of future dividends which will not

be received during the vesting period applied to the total number of shares that were anticipated to fully vest with the following

weighted-average assumptions

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

Expected quarterly dividends per share 0.125 0.125 0.125

Risk-free interest rate 1.35% 1.49% 3.11%

The following table summarizes nonvested restricted stock activity for the year ended December 31 2011

Weighted-

Average

Grant-Date

Nonvested Restricted Stock Shares Fair Value

Nonvested at beginning of period 237021 9.24

Granted 308985 13.79

Vested 125076 9.92

Forfeited 2200 13.67

Nonvestedatendofperiod 418730 12.36

The following table provides
additional information concerning restricted stock activity

Year Ended December 31

Nonvested Restricted Stock 2011 2010 2009

Weighted-average grant date fair value of shares granted 13.79 9.26 7.81

Total fair value of shares that vested in thousands
1240 1365 1900

During 2009 and 2010 the Company issued performance share agreements to certain executives that are based upon the

Company achieving specified performance targets for those respective years During 2009 the Company also issued performance

share agreements
that are based upon achieving specific performance targets for the period

2009 through 2011 The determination

of the number of shares ultimately issued depends on the levels at which the performance criteri are achieved and cannot be

determined until after the performance periods end For thetargets based only on 2009 performance optimal levels were attained

resultingifi 102375 shares being awarded in 2010 which vest overthree years For the targets based only on 2010 performance

optimal levels were attained resulting in 88913 shares being awarded in 2011 which vest over three years The 2010 and 2011

awards are included in the number of shares granted in the above table Excluded from the above table are 42768 shares for the
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targets based on the period 2009 through 2011 performance that will be issued and fully vested in 2012 since all performance

criteria were achieved at the optimal level

Performance share agreements issued in 2011 provide for performance periods through 2014 The determination of the

number of shares ultimately issued depends on the levels at which the performance cnteria are achieved and cannot be determined

until after the performance periods end Excluded from the above table are 117174 shares for the targets based only on 2011

performance as well as maximums of 167382 and 188401 shares in 2013 and 2014 that could be issued if all performance

criteria are achieved and all executives remain eligible These awards would be fully vested upon issue

ESPP

PNMR terminated the ESPP effective June 30 2009 Under the ESPP employees were allowed to purchase shares of

PNMRs common stock at 5% discount from the market price 1be ESPP was not considered to be compensatory plan See

Note6

14 Construction Program and Jointly-Owned Electric Generating Plants

Joint Projects

PNMRs construction expenditures for 2011 were $326.9 million 1NMP does not participate in the ownership or operation

of any generatmg plants but incurred construction expenditures of $674 million during 2011

PNM construction expenditures for 2011 were $251 million including expenditures on jointly-owned projects Under

the agreements for the jointly-owned projects PNM has an undividedinterest in each assetand liability of the project and recorda

its pro-rata share of each item in the corresponding asset and liability account on PNMs Consolidated Balance Sheets Likewise

PNM records its pro-rata share of each item of operating and maintenance expenses
for its jointly-owned plants within the

corresponding operating expense account in its Consolidated Statements of Earnings

At December 31 2011 PNM interests and mvestments in jointly-owned generating facilities are

Construction

Plant in Accumulated Work in Composite
Station Fuel Type Service Depreciation Progress Interest

In thousands

SJGS Coal 944477 401263 20678 46.30%

PVNGS Nuclear 471301 122707 37200 10.20%

Four Corners Units and Coal 151169 102229 6575 13.00%

LunaGas 57500 12750 2327 33 33%

Includes interest in PVNGS Unit interest in common facilities for all PVNGS units and owned interests in PVNGS

Umts and

San Juan Generating Station

PNM operates and jointly owns the SJGS SKIS Units and are owned on 50% shared basis with Tucson SJGS Unit

is owned 50% by PNM 41.8% by SCPPA and 8.2% by Tn-State SJGS Unit is owned 38.457% by PNM 28.8% by M-S-R

Public PowerAgencyi0.04%by the City of Anaheim California 8.475% by the CityofFarmington New Mexico 7.2% by the

County of Los Alamos New Mexico and 7.028% by UAMPS

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station

PNM is participant in the three units of PVNGS also known as the Arizona Nuclear Power Project with APS the

operating agent SRP EPE SCE SCPPA and The Department of Water and Power of the City of Los Angeles PNM has 10.2%

undivided interest in PVNGS with portions of its interests in Units and held under leases
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Operation of each of the three PVNGS units requires an operatinglicense from the NRC The NRC issued full power

operating licenses for Unit in June 1985 Unit in April 1986 and Unit in November 1987 The full power operating licenses

were originally for period of 40 years and authorize APS as operating agent for PVNGS to operate the three PVNGS units On

April 21 2011 the NRC approved extensions in the operating licenses for the plants for 20 years through June 2045 for Unit

April 2046 for Unit and November 2047 for Unit In April 2010 APS entered into Municipal Effluent Purchase and Sale

Agreement that provides effluent water rights necessary for cooling purposes at PVNGS through 2050

Four Corners Power Plant

PNM is participant in two units of Four Corners with APS the operating agent EPE SRP SCE and Tucson PNM
has 13.0% undivided interest in Units and of Four Corners The Four Corners plant site is leased from the Navajo Nation

and is also subject to an easement from the feileral goveræmeiit APS on behalf of the Four Corners participants has negotiated

amendments to an exiting facility lease with the NavajO Nation which would extend the Four Corners leasehold interest to 2041

The amendments have been approved by the Navajo Nation Council and signed by the Nations President The effectivenes of

the amendments also requires the approval of the 1OI as does related federal rights-of-way grant which the Four Corners

participants will pursue federal environmentalreview will be conducted as part of the DOT review process

Luna Energy Facility

Luna isa combined-cycle power plant near Deming New Mexico Luna is owned 33.3% by PNM 33.3% by Tucson and

33.3% by Freeport MeMoran Prior to July 2009 Luna was operated as PNM wholesale facility and PNM 185 MW share of

its power was sold to wholesale electric customersin the Southwest Beginning in July 2009 Luna is iclude4 in rates subject to

the jurisdiction of the NMPRC See Note 17. The operation and maintenance of the facility has been contracted to North American

Energy Services

Construction Program

The Company anticipates making substantial capital expenditures for the construction and acquisition of utility plant and

other property and equipment summary of the budgeted construction expenditures including expenditures for jointly.owned

projects renewable energy projects and nuclear fuel is as follows

2012 2O13 .2014 2015 2016 Tt1

In millions

PNM 170.7 168.5 167.4 153.2 149.9 809.7

TIThP .95.2 86.1 95.7 90.2 61.0 428.2

Other 20.7 11.4 12.4 12.4 12.1 69.0

Total PNMR 2S6.6 266.0 275.5 255.8 223.0 1306.9

The constiuction expenditures above dc not include any amounts for environmental upgrades at SJOS or Four Corners

that may be required by EPA to address regional haze Note 16 additional renewable resources that may be required to meet

the RPS or additional peaking resources that may be needed to meet needs outlined in PNMs current IRP Estimates for

construction expenditures do not include any significant expenditures for environmental control facilIties

15 Asset Retirement Obligations

The ARO is recorded based on the4etermination ofunderlying assumptions such as the Companys discount rate estimates

of the future costs for decommissioning and the timing of the removal activities to be performed. Any changes in these assumptions

underlying the required calculations may require revisions to the estimated ARO when identified reconciliation of ARO is as

follows
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Overview

There are vanous claims and lawsuits pending against the Company The Company is also subject to federal state and

local environmental laws and regulations and is currently participating the mvestigatlon and remediation of several sites In

addition the Company occasionally enters into financial commitments in connection with its business operations The Company

is also involved in various legal proceedings in the normal cOurse of its business It is not possible at this time for the COmpany

to determine fully the effect of all litigation and other legal proceedings on its financial position results of operations or cash

flows

With respect to some of the iteitis listed below the Company has determined that loss is not probable or that to the extent

probable cannot be reasonably estimated In some cases the Company is not able to predict with any degree of certainty the

range of possible lOs that could be incurred Notwithstanding these facts the Company has aSsesed these ntattersbased on

current information and made judgments concerning their potential outcome giving due consideration to the nature of the claim

the amount and nature of damages sought and the probability of success Such judgments are made with the understanding that

the outcome of any litigation investigation and other legal proceedIng is rnherentl uncertain In accordance with GAAP the

Company records liabilities fot matters where it is probable loss has been incurred and the amount of loss is reasonably estimable

The actual outcomes of the items listed below could ultimately differ from the judgments made and the differences could be

matenal The Company cannot make any assurances that the amount of reserves or potential insurance coverage will be sUfficient

to cover the cash obligations that might be incurred as result of htigation or regulatory proceedings The Company does not

expect that any known lawsuits environmental costs and commitments will have matenal effect on its financial condition

results of operations or cash flows

PNMR PNM TNMP

In thousands

63675 62879 711Liability at December 31 2o08

Liabilities incurred 3464 3464

Liabilities settled

Accretion expense 751 683 60

Revisions to estimated cash flows 1919 1919

Liabifity at December 31 2009 70963 70099 771

Liabilities incurred 532 531

Liabilities sett1e 603 413 190
Accretion expense 6019 5945 67

Revisions to estimated cash flows 274 274

Liability at December 31 2010 76637 75888 648

Liabilities incurred 60 60

Liabilitiessettled

Accretion expense 6114 6051 55

Revisions to estimated cash flows 3574 3574

Liability at December 31 2011 79233 78425 699

ARO for .PNMR and PNM includes $0.2 million at.December31 2008 for.P Gas

Based on studies to estimate amount and timingof future ARO expenditures ENM has an ARO for PVNGS.thatincludes

the obligations for nuclear decommissioning of that facility In 2011 new decommissioning study for PVNGS reflects

updated cash flow estimates and the 20-year license extension which extends the commencement of decommissioning

to 2045 The new study resulted in $4.2 million decrease to the ARO

16 Commitments and Contingencies
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Commitments and Contingencies Related to the Environment

PVNGS Decommissioning Funding

PNM has program for funding its share of decommissioning costs for PVNGS The nuclear decommissioning funding

program is invested in equities and fixed income instruments in qualified and non-qualified trusts PNM funded $2.6 million

$3.0 million and $3.0 million for the years ended December 31 2011 2010 and 2009 into the qualified and non-qualified trust

funds The estimated market value of the trusts at December 31 2011 and 2010 was $168.9 million and $156.9 million

Nuclear Spent Fuel and Waste Disposal

Nuclear power plant operators are required to enter into spent fuel disposal contracts with the DOE whereby the DOE is

required to accept and dispose of all spent nuclear fuel and other high-level radioactive wastes generated by domestic power

reactors Although the Nuclear Waste Policy Act required the DOE to develop permanent repository for the storage and disposal

of spent nuclear fu1 by 1998 the DOE announced that it would not be able to open the repository by 1998 and sought to excuse

its performance under the contract In November 1997 the U.S Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit issued

decision preventing the DOE from excusing its own delay but refused to order the DOE to begin accepting spent nuclear fuel

Based on this decision and the DOEs delay number ofutilities including APS on behalf of itself and the other PVNGS owners

including PNM filed damages actions against the DOE in the Court of Federal Claims APS pursued damages claim for costs

incurred through December 2006 in trial that began in January 2009 In June 2010 the court awarded the PVNGS owners $30.2

million PNMs $3.1 million share of this amount was recorded in 2010 as $2.1 million reduction of cost of energy and $1.0

million reduction of utility plant As part of the 2010 Electric Rate Case the NMPRC ordered PNM to refund $1.3 million of the

DOE settlement to customers which was recorded as regulatory disallowance in 2011 See 14ote 17 PNM estimates that it will

incur approximately $42.8 million in 2010 dollars for its share of the costs related to the on-site interim storage of spent nuclear

fuel at PVNGS Such estimate reflects the impact of the extension of the PVNGS operating licenses discussed in Note 14 PNM
accrues these costs as component of fuel expense as the fuel is consumed. At December 31 2011 and 2010 PNM recorded

interim storage costs of $14.5 million and $14.8 million in other deferred credits

The Clean AirAct

Regional Haze

EPA has established rules addressing regional haze and guidelines for DART determinations The rules call for all states

to establish goals and emission reduction strategies for improving visibility in national parks and wilderness areas In particular

the rules define how an SO2 emissions trading program dçveloped by the Western RegionalAir Partnership voluntary organization

of western states tribes and federal agencies can be used by western states New Mexico will be participating in the SO2 program

which is trading program that will be implemented if SO2 reduction milestones are not met

SJGS

Several provisions of the CAA aim to improve visibility in certain national parks and wilderness areas to natural conditions

by the year 2064 The regional haze provisions of the CAA require that reasonable progress be made to achieving that goal during

planning periods established by the CAA SJGS is source that is subject to these statutory obligations to reduce visibility impacts

Pursuant to the CAA states have the primaryrole to regulate visibility requirements by promulgating SIPs and the State

of New Mexico submitted its SIP on the two elements of the visibility rules regional haze and interstate transport for review

by EPin June 2011 The SIP found that BARTto reduce NOx emissions from SJGS is selective non-catalytic reduction SNCR
and requires SJGS to install SNCR on each of its four units Nevertheless on August22 2011 EPA published its FIP stating that

it was required to do so by virtue of consent decree it had entered into with an environmental group in litigation concerning the

interstate transport requirements of the cAA The FTP included regional haze BART determination for SJGS that requires

installation of selective catalytic reduction SCR on all four units within five
years of the rules effective date of September21

2011 The FTP also requires stringent NOx emission limits EPA stated that it would review and act on the SIP at some future

date
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In December2011 EPAissued notice of proposed consent decree to settle litigation with several envifonmental groups

which if finalized byEPAand approved by the court would require EPAto review and take action through proposed rulemaking

on New Mexicos regional haze SIP The comment period for those commenting on the draft consent decree as it relates to the

New Mexico SIP expired on February 2012 To date the consent decree has not been filed with thecourt

PNM filed Petition for Review in the U.S Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit on September 162011 challenging

EPAs regional haze FIP decision as arbitrary capricious or otherwise not in accordance with law PNM has also asked EPA to

reconsider the FIP Additionally on October 21 2011 the Governor of New Mexico and NMED petitioned the Tenth Circuit to

review EPAsdecision on the same grounds as PNMs challenge and requested EPA to reconsider its decisiOn These three parties

have also asked both EPA and the Tenth Circuit to stay the effective date of the rule WildEarth Guardians also filed an action to

challenge EPAS rule in the Tenth Circuit seeking to shorten its compliance period from five
years to three years WildEarth

Guardians Dine Citizens against Ruining our Environment National Parks COnservation Association New Energy Economy
San Juan Citizens Alliance and Sierra Club intervened in support of EPA in both PNMs challenge and in the case brought by the

New Mexico Governor and NMED PNM has intervened in support of the challenge brought by the New Mexico Governor and

NIvIED PNM has also intervened in the WildEarth Guardians action advocating that the five-year compliance period in the HP
be maintained should the FTP stand

The compliance deadline of the FTP requires PNM to take immediate steps to commence installation of SCR In January

2012 PNM issued an RFP to prospective bidders for the project with bids due in April2012 PNM estimates that the installation

Of SCR at SJGS will cost approximately $750 million to $1 billion and installation of SNCR at SJGS will cost aboæt $77 million

PNMs share under either technology is 46.3% based upon its SJGS ownership intôrest Operating costs would also inciease with

the installation of either SCR or SNCR Unless the decision to install SCR technology within five years is stayed by the EPA or

the court PNM estimates that $21.3 million and $91.5 million of its share of the total project costs will need to be incurred in

2012 and 2013 even though the legal challenges to the EPAs decision have not be decided PNM anticipates filing in May 2012

for an amendment to its air permit for SJGS that would be required for the installation of either SCR or SNCR technology PNM

anticipates filing request with the NMPRC in mid-2012 for authority to install the SCR technology and to recover SCR costs in

rates charged to customers

PNM will seek recovery from its ratepayers for all costs that may be incurred as result of the CAA requirements PNM
is unable to predict the ultimate outcome of these matters or what if any additional pollution control equipment will be required

at SJGS If additionalequipment is necessary and/or final requirements result in additional Operating costs being incurred PNM
believes that its access to the capital markets is sufficient to be able to finance theinstallation It is possiblethat requirements to

comply with the final BART determinations combined with the financial impact Of possible future climate change regulation or

legislation if any other environmental regulatiOns the result of litigation and other businesS considerations coUld jeopardize the

economic viability of SJGS cir the ability of individual participants to continue participation in the plant

iFour Corners

On October 62010 EPAissued its proposed regional haze determination of BART for Four Corners The rule as proposed

would require the installation of SCR as post-combustion controls on each of Units 1-5 at Four Corners to reduce NOx emisSions

PNM estimates its total costs could be up to $69.0 million for post-combustion controls at Four Corners Units and PNM has

no ownership interest in Four Corners Units 12 and PNIM would seek recovery from its ratepayers of all costs that are ultimately

incurred

Following EPAs issuance of its proposed BART APS submitted letter to EPAproposing to shutdown Four Corners Units

and by 2014 and to install post-combustion pollution controls for NOxon Units and by the end of 2018 provided that

EPA agrees to resolution of Four Corners obligations or liability if any under the regional haze and reasonably attributable

visibility impairment programs the NSR program and NSPS programs of the CAA

In response to APSs proposal EPA issued Supplemental Notice Requesting Comment in February 2011 and proposed

to find that an alternative emission control strategy largely based upon APSs proposal would achieve more progress
than EPAs

October 2010 BART proposal

APS continues to work with EPAto resolve these issues The Four Corners participants obligations to comply with EPAs

final BART determinations coupled with the financial impact of possible future climate change regulation or legislation other
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environmental regulations the result of the jawsuit mentioned above and other business considerations could jeopardize the

economic viability of Four Corners or the ability Qf individual participants to continue their participation in Four Corners

PNM is continuing to evaluate the impacts of EPAs proposedBART detern ination for Four Corners As proposed the

participant owners of Four Corners will have five years after EPA issues its final determination to achieve compliance with the

BART requirements PNM is unable to predict the ultimate putcome of this matter

SEE participant in Four Corners has indicated t1atcertainCalifornia legislation may prohibit it from making emission

control expenditures at the coal-fired plant MS andSCE entered into an asset purchase agreement providing for the purchase

by APS of SCEs 48% interest in each of Unite aud of- Four Corners Completion of the purchase by APS which is expected

to occur in thç second half of 2012 is subject to the receipL of various regulatory approvals Closing is also conditioned on the

execution of new coal supply contract for the lease renewal period described in Note 14 and otherconditions APS has announced

that if APSs purchase of SCEs interests in Units nd at Four Corners is consummated it will shutdown Units and at

the plant

SJGS Operating Permit Challenge

In November2010 WildEarth Guardians and others filed petitionwith the EPAobjecting to NMEDs proposed renewal

of the SJGS operating permit NMEQ issued the renewed permit on January 24 2011 Oii February 16 2012 EPA issued an

order granting five of the sçven objections raised by the petitioners The order requires NMED to provide further explanation or

clarification in the iecord and/or consider permit modifications in connection with some of the objections NMED has 90 days

to respond to the order PNM is evaluating the order and believes the issues raised are based either on incorrect information or

on perceived inadequacy in the permitting record As result PNM believes the objections can be readily resolved Issuance

of the order by EPAdoes not impact PNMs ability to operate the plant

Ozone Non-Attainment

In January 2010 EPA announced it would strengthen the 8-hour ozone standard by setting new standard in range of

0.060-0.070 parts per million ppm EP4had inten4ed to establish the new standard by July31 2011 However in September

2011 President Obama requested that the EPA administrator withdraw the agencys proposed rule that would have replaced the

existing ozone national ambient air quality standard NAAQS The President in his release stated that work is already underway

to reconsider the ozone standard rith proposed revisions expected in the fall of 2Q13 and final standard published by 2014

Depending upon where the standard for ozone is set San Juan County where SJGS is situated could be designated as not attaining

the standard for ozone If that wereto occur NMED would have responsibility for bringing the county into compliance and would

look at all sources ofNOx and volatile organic compounds since these are the pollutants that form ground-level ozone As result

SJGS could be required to put on additional NOx controls In addition other counties in New Mexico including Bernalillo County

may be designated as non-attainment PNM cannot predict the outcome of this matter the impact of other potential environmental

mitigations or if additional NOx controls would be required as result of ozone non-attainment designation

Citizen Suit Under the Clean Air Act

The operations of the SJGS are covered by Consent Decree with the Grand Canyon Trust and Sierra Club and with the

NMED that includes stipulated penalties for non-compliance with specified emissions limits Stipulated penalty amounts are

placed in escrow on quarterly basis pending review of SJGSs emissions performance Over the past several years PNM has

also submitted reports addressing mercury and NQx emission controls for SJGS as required by the Consent Decree Plaintiffs

and NMED rejected PNMs reports PNM disputes the validity of the rejection of the reports In May2010 PNM filed petition

with the federal district court seeking judicial determination on the dispute relating to PNMs mercury controls NMED and

plaintiffs seek to require PNM to implement additional mercury controls PNM estimates the implementation would increase

annual mercury control costs for the entire station by as much as $5.4 million for total annual mercury control cost of $6.0

million The court has appointed special master to evaluate the technical arguments in the case PNM cannot predict the outcome

of this matter
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Navajo Nation Environmental Issues

Four Corners is located on the Navajo Reservation and is held under an easement granted by the federal government as

well as lease from the Navajo Nation The Navajo Acts purport to give the Navajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency

authority to promulgate regulations covering air quality dnnlung water and pesticide activities including those activities that

occur at Four Corners In October 1995 the Four Corners participants filed lawsuit in the District Court of the Navajo Nation

challenging the applicability of the Navajo Acts to Four Corners The District Court stayed these proceedings pursuant to request

by the parties and the parties are seeking to negotiate settlement

In May2005 APS and theNavajoNation signed an agreement resolving the dispute regarding the NavajoNations authority

to adopt operating permit regulations under the Navajo Nation Air Pollution Prevention and Control Act As result of this

agreement APS sought and the courts granted dismissal of the pending litigation in the Navajo Nation Supreme Court and the

Navajo Nation District Court to the extent the claims relate to the CAA The agreement does not address or resolve any dispute

relating to other aspects of the Navajo Acts

The Company cannot currently predict the outcome of these matters or the
range of their potential impacts

Section ll4Request

In April 2009 APS received request from EPA under Section 114 of the CAA seeking detailed information regarding

projects at and operations of Four Corners EPA has taken the position that many utilities have made physical or operational

changes at their plants that should have triggered additional regulatory requirements under the NSR provisions of the CAA Other

electric utilities have received and responded to similarSection 114 requests and several of them have been subject to notices of

violation and lawsuits by EPA APS has responded to EPAs request PNM is currently unable to predict the timing or content of

EPAs response if any or any resulting actions

Four Corners New Source Review

Following two NOIs to sue EarthJustice filed lawsuit in October2011 in the United States District Court forNew Mexico

against APS and the other Four Corners participants except PNM alleging violations of the PSD provisions of the CAA
EarthJustice filed suit against PNMR which is not Four Corners participant AmOng other things the plaintiffs seek to have the

court enjoin operations at Four Corners until any required PSD permits are issued and order the payment of civil penalties including

beneficial mitigation project

In January 2012 following third 101 to sue EarthJustice filed its First Amended Complaint naming PNM as party

instead of PNMR In addition to the allegations of its original complaint EarthJustice alleged NSPS violations PNM was served

with the amended complaint on January 17 2012 APS is evaluating the lawsuit The Company cannot currently predict the

outcome of this matter or the range of its potential impact

Endangered Species Act

In January 2011 the Center for Biological Diversity Dine Citizens Against Ruining Our Environment and San Juan

Citizens Alliance filed lawsuit against the OSM and the DOT alleging that OSM failed to engage in mandatory Endangered

Species Act ESA consultation with the Fish and Wildlife Service prior to authorizing the renewal of an operating permit for

the mine that serves Four Corners The lawsuit alleges that activities at the mine including nirning and the disposal of coal

combustion residue will adversely affect several endangered species and their critical habitats The lawsuit requests the court to

vacate and remand the mining permit and enjoiii all activities earned out under the permit until OSM has complied with the ESA

Neither PNM nor APS is party to the lawsuit The lawsuit has been stayed pending decision by the court on motion to dismiss

filed by the Navajo Nation another intervenor PNM is unable to predict the ultimate outcome of this matter

Coohng Water Intake Structures

EPA issued its proposed cooling water intake structures rule in Apnl 2011 which would provide national standards for

certain cooling water intake structures at existing power plants and other facilities under the Clean Water Act The proposed

standards are intended to protect fish and other aquatic organisms by minimizing impingement mortality the capture of aquatic

wildlife on intake structures or againstscreens and entrainment mortality the capture of fish or shellfish in water flow entering
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and passing through intake structures The proposed rule would require facilities such as Four Corners and SJGS to either

demonstrate that impingement mortality at its cooling water intakes does not exceed specified rate or reduce the flow at those

structures to less than specifledvelocity and to take certain protective measures with respect to impinged fish To minimize

entrainment mortality the proposed rulewotild also require these facilities to eitheF meet the definition ofa closed cycle recirculating

cooling system or conduct structured site-specific analysis tØ determine what sitespecific controls if any should be required

EPA is expected to issue final rule by July 2012 The proposed rule requires existihg facilities to comply with the

impingement mortality requirements as soon as possible but no later than eight years
after the effective date of the rule and to

comply with the entrainment requirements as soon as possible under schedule of compliance established by the permitting

authority PNM and APS continue to follow the rulemaking and are performing analyses to determine the potential costs of

compliaiice with the propoed rule PNM is unable to predict the outcome Of this matter or range of the potential costs of

compliance

Santa Fe Generating Station

PNM and the NMED are parties to agreements under which PNM installed remediation system to treat water from

City of Santa Fe municipal supply well an extraction well and monitoring wells to address gasoline contamination in the

groundwater at the site of the former Santa Fe Generating Station and service center PNM believes the observed groundwater

contamination originated from off-site sources but agreed to operate the remediation facilities until the groundwater meets

applicable federal and state standards or until the NMED determines that additional remediation is not required whichever is

earlier The municipal vel1 continues to operate aid theets federal drinking water standards PNM is not able to assess the duration

of this project

The Superftind Oversight Section of the NMED has conducted multiple investigations into-the chlorinated solvent plume
in the vicinity ofthe site of the former Santa Fe Generating Station In February 2008 NMED site inspection report was submitted

to EPA which states that neither the source nor extent of contamination has been determined and also states that the source may
not be the former Santa Fe Generating Station The NMED investigation is ongoing The Company is unable to predict the

outcome of this matter

Coal Combustion Waste Disposal

Regulatioir

CCBs consisting of fly ash bottom ash and gypsum from SJGS are currently disposed of in the surface mine pits adjacent

to the plant SJGS does not operate any CCB impoundments The Mining and Minerals Division of the New Mexico Energy
Minerals and Natural Resources Department currently regultes mine placement of ash with federal oversight by the OSM APS

disposes of COBs in ash ponds atmd dry storage-areas at Four Corners and also sells port ion of its fly ash for beneficial uses
such as constituent in concrete production Ash management at Four Corners is regulated by EPA and the New Mexico State

Engineers Office

In June 2010 EPA published proposed rule that includes two options for waste designation of coal ash in the Federal

Register One option is to regulate CCBs as haardous waste which would allow EPAto createa comprehensive federal program
for waste management and disposal OfCCBs The other option is to regulate CCBs as non-hazardous waste which would provide

EPAwith the authority to develd performance standards for wàsth management facilities handling the CCBs and would be enforced

rimarily by state authorities or through citizeii suits Both options allow for continued use of CCBs in beneficial applications

EPAs proposal does not address the plaCethent dfCCBs iti surface mine pits forreclamation Afinal rule regarding waste designation

focoàl ahis not expected from EPA before nidto late 2012 An OSM CCB rulemaking team has been formed to develop

proposed rule OSMs draft rulemaking schedule targets an Apri12012 publication in the Federal Register

In January 2012 several environmental groups including Sierra Club submitted NOT to sue to EPA under the RCRA
The groups intend to file citizen suit claiming that EPAhas failed to review and revise RCRAs regulations with respect to COBs
The groups allege that EPA has already determined that revisions to the CCBs regulations are necessary They also claim that

EPA now haa nóu-discretionary duty to revise the
reguiations The environmental groups seek to ask court to direct EPA to

complete its review of the regulation of CCBs and hazardous waste analytical procedure as soor as possible and to determine

whether reviriois of such regulations are warranted PNM and industry groups are evaluating the potential implications of the
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threatened suit on EPAs rulemaking agenda for CCBs

PNM advocates for the non-hazardous regulation of CCBs PNM cannot predict the outcome of EPAs or OSMs proposed

rulemaking regarding CCB regulation including mine placement of CCBs or whether these actions will have material impact

on its operations financial position or cash flows

Sierra Club Allegations

In December 2009 PNM and PNMR received NOl to sue under RCRA from the Sierra Club RCRA Notice The

RCRA Notice was also sent to all SJGS owners to SJCC which operates the San Juan Mine that stipplies coal to SJGS and to

BHP Additionally PNM was informed that SJCC and BlIP received separate NOl to sue under the Surface Mine Control and

Reclamatiou Act SMCRA from the Sierra Club In April 2010 the Sierra Cub filed suit in the U.S District Court for the

District of New Mexico aairistPNM and PNMR Also named in the lawsuit were SJCC and BHP Sierra Club filed an amended

complaint in July 2010 correŁting technical deficiencies in the original complaint In the amended complaint Sierra Club alleges

that activities at SKIS and the San Juan Mine are catisiig imminent and subtantia1 harm to the environment including ground

and surface water in the region and that placement of CCBs at the Sair Juan Mine constitutes open dumping in violation of

RCRA The suit also inc1uds claims against SJCC and BHP under SMCRA The complaint requests judgment for injunctive

relief payment of civil penalties and an award of plaihtiffs attorneys fees and costs The parties have agreed to stay of the

action which the Court entered in August 2010 to allow the parties to try to address Sierra Clubs concerns If the parties are

unable to settle the matter PNM prepared to aggressIvely defend its position in the RCRA litigation PNM and PNMR do not

believe the oütcothe of thismatter will have material impact

Hazardous Air Pollutants HAPs Rulemaking

In December 2011 the EPAissued its final Mercury and Air Toxics Standards MATS MATS designed to reduce

emissions of heÆy metals including mercury arsenic Øhromium and nickel as well as acid gases including hydrochloric and

hydrofhtoric gases from coal and l-fired electric generating units with capacity of at least 25 MW Existing facilities will

generally have up to four years to demonstrate compliance with the new rule PNMs assessment of MATS indicates that the

control equipment currently used at SJGS allows the plant to meet the emission standards set forth in the rule although the plant

may be required to install additional monitoring equipment With regard to mercury stack testing performed for EPA during the

MATS rulemaking process showed that SJGS achieved mercury removal rate of 99% or greater APS will conduct testing to

determine what additional controls if any will be requfred at Four Corners If additional controls are required the costs are not

expected to be material

Other Commitments and Contingencies

Coal Supply

The coal requirements for SJGS are being supplied by SJCC wholly owned subsidiary of BHP In addition to coal

delivered to meet the current needs of SJGS PNM prepays SJCC for certain coal mined but not yet delivered to the plant site

SJCC holds certain federal state and private coal leases and has an underground coal sales agreenleilt to supply ptocessed coal

for operation of SJGS through 2017 Under the coal sales agreement SJCC is reimbursed for all costs for mining and delivering

the coal including an allocated portion ofdministrative costs and receives retum on its investment BlIP Minerals International

Inc has guaranteed theobligations of SJCC under the coalagreement The coal agreemeni contemplates the delivery of coal that

would supply substantially all the requirements of the JGS throuh apprOximately 2I17

APS purchases all of Four Corners coal requirements from supplier with long-term lease of coal reser4ies with the

Navajo Nation The Four Corners coal contract runs through 2016 with pricing determined using an escalating base-price APS

is currently in discussions with the coal supplier regarding post-2016 coal supply for Four Corners

In 2010 PNM updated its study of the final reclamation costs for both the surface mines that previously provided coal to

SJGS and the current underground mine providing coal and revised its estimates of the final reclamation costs The estimate for

decothmissioning the Four Corners mine was alsO revised in 2010 Based on the most recent estimates payments for mine

reclamation in future dollars are estimated to be $54.1 million for the surface mines at both SJGS and Four Corners and $21.7

million for the underground mine at SJGS as of December 31 2011 PNM made payments against the surface mine liability of
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$1.9 million $5.1 million and $7.6 million during the years ended December 31 2011 2010 and 2009 At December 31 2011

and 2010 liabilities in current dollars of $26.5 million and $25.0 million for surface mine reclamation and $4.2 million and $2.8

million for underground mining activities were recorded in other deferred credits

PNM collects provision for mine reclamation costs in its rates The NMPRC has capped the amount that can be collected

for final reclamation of the surface mines at $100.0 million Previously PNM recorded regulatory asset for the amount of surface

mine reclamation costs to be collected from ratepayers limited by the amount of the cap If future estimates increase the liability

for surface mine reclamation the excess would be expensed at that time

San Juan Underground Mine Fire Incident

On September 2011 fire was discovered at the underground mine owned and operated by SJCC that provides coal

for SJGS The federal Mine Safety and Health Administration MSHA was notified of the incident and has since been on-site

On September 12 2011 SJCC informed PNM that the fire was extinguished and continues to report that all measurements from

the area of the.fire continue to suggest the fire is extinguished However MSHA required sealing the incident area and confirmation

of noncombustible environment before allowing re-entry of the sealed area SJCC informed PNM that MSHA approved sealing

plan on October 72011 SJCC has indicated to PNM that it believes the mines longwall equipment has experienced only minor

damage if any and currently estimates being able to restart longwall mining operations in early May 2012 However if the

longwall mining operation is shut down longer than currently anticipated by SJCC PNM and the other owners of SJGS would

need to consider alternatives for operating SJGS including running at less than full capacity or shutting down one or more units

the impacts of which cannot be determined at the current time In late February 2012 SJCC began the
process

of re-entering the

sealed portion of the mine Although no unanticipated conditions have been encountered to date complete assessment of the

incident site and the longwall mining equipment cannot be made until full access is made to the sealed area

PNM continues to actively monitor developments at the mine and evaluate the availability of coal supply As of September

2011 there were inventories of previously mined coal available to supply the fuel requirements of SJGS for approximately

eight and one-half months at forecasted consumption before the disruption Production from continuous miner sections of the

mine was re-started on November 19 2011 and coal sourced from other mines is being considered to supplement inventories

SJCC has also reported it is implementing cost savings measures during the mine disruption PNM is also working with SJCC to

identify cost-saving opportunities to mitigate the impact of the incident

PNM anticipates that as the costof the mine tecovery flows through the cost-reimbursable component of the coal supply

agreement it would recover through its FPPAC the portion of such costs attributable to its customers subject to New Mexico

regulation The staff of the NMPRC has requested that PNM provide information segregating the impacts of this incident on the

FPPAC On February 27 2012 PNM made filing with the NMPRC which reflects preliminary estimate that this incident

increased the deferral under the FPPAC by $14.5 million PNM is unable at this time to predict when operations will resume at

the mine Based on information PNM has received from SJCC to date PNM does not expect the mine fire to have material

effect on its financial condition results of operations or cash flows due to the inventories of previously mined coal available to

supply SJGS

PVNGS Liability and Insurance Matters

The PVNGS participants have insurance for public liability exposure for nuclear incident totaling $12.6 billion
per

occurrence Commercial insurance carriers provide $375 million and $12.2 billion is provided through mandatory industry wide

retrospective assessment program If losses at any nuclear power plant covered by the program exceed the accumulated funds

PNM could be assessed retrospective premium adjustments Based on PNMs 10.2% interest in each of the three PVNGS units

PNMs maximum potential assessment per incident for all three units is $36.0 million with an annual payment limitation of $5.4

million

The PVNGS participants maintain all risk including nuclear hazards insurance for damage to and decontamination

of property at PVNGS in the aggregate amount of$2.75billion substantial.portion of which must first be applied to stabilization

and decontamination These coverages are provided by Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited NEIL If NEILs losses in any

policy year exceed accumulated funds PNIM is subject to retrospective assessments of up to $5.8 million for each retrospective

assessment declared by NEILs Board of Directors Thcinsurance coverage discussed in this .and the previous paragraph is subject

to policy conditions and exclusions
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Natural Gas Supply

PNM Electric procures gas supplies for its power plants from third-party sources and contracts with third party transportation

providers

PNM Gas contracted for the purchase of gas primarily to serve its retail customers The majority of these contracts were

short-term in nature The price of gas was pass-through whereby PNM Gas rec6vered 100% of its cost of gas As discussed in

Note PNM completed the sale of PNM Gas on January 30 2009 at which time all commitments for PNM Gas future gas

purchases were assumed by the buyer

Water Supply

Because of New Mexicos arid climate and periodic drought conditions there is concern in New Mexico about the uSe of

water including that used for power generation PNM has secured groundwater rights in connection with the existing plants at

Reeves Station Delta Valencia AftOn Luna and Lordsburg Water availability does not appear to be an issue for these plants.at

this time

PNMAPS and BHP have undertaken activities to secure additional wtersUpplies for SJGS Four Corners and related

mines to accommodate the possibility of inadequate precipitation in coming years Since 2004 PNM has entered into agreements

for voluntary sharing
of the impacts of water shortages with tribes and other water users in the San Juan basin The current

agreements runthrough December 312012 and.renewals are currently being negotiated In addition in the case of water shortage

PNM APS and BHP have reached agreement with the Jicarilla Apache Nation on long-term supplemental contract relating to

water for SJGS and Four Corners that runs through 2016 Although the Company does not believe that its operations will be

materially affected by drought conditions at this time it cannot forecast the weather.or its.ramifications or how policy regulations

and legislation may impact the Company should water shortages occur in the future

In April 2010 APS signed an agreement on behalf of the PVNGS participants with five cities to provide cooling water

essential to power production at PVNGS for the next forty years

PVNGS Water Supply Litigation

In 1986 an action commenced regarding the rights of APS and the other PVNGS participants to the use of groundwater

and effluent at PVNGS APS filed claims that dispute the courts jurisdiction over PVNGS groundwater rights and their contractual

rights to effluent relating to PVNGS and alternatively seek confirmation of those rights In 1999 the Arizona Supreme Court

issued decision finding that certain groundwater rights may be availablet9 the federal govemipent and Indian tribes In addition

the Arizona Supreme Court issued decision in 2000 affirming the lower courts criteria forresolving groundwater claims Litigation

on these issues has continued in the trial court No trial dates have been set in these matters PNM does not expect that this

litigation will have material impact on its results of operation financial position or eash flows

San Juan River Adjudication

In 1975 the State of New Mexico filed an action in New Mexico DistrictCourt to adjudicate all water rights in the San

Juan River Stream System PNM was made defendant in the litigation in 1976 The action is expected to adjudicate water rights

used at Four Corners and SJGS In 2005 the Navajo Nation and various parties announced settlement of th Navajo Nations

surface water rights In March2009 President Obama signed legislation confirming the settlement with the Navajo Nation Under

the terms of the settlement agreement the Navajo water rights would be settled and finally determined by entry by the court of

two proposed adjudication decrees The court has ordered that settlement of the Navajo Nations claims under the settlement

agreement and entry of the proposed decrees be heard in an expedited proceeding

PNMs water rights in the San Juan Basin maybe affected by the rights recognized in the settlement agreement as being

owned by the Navajo Natioh which comprise significant portion of water available from sources on the San Juan River and in

the San Juan Basin Therefore PNM has elected to participate in this proceeding The Company is unable to predict the ultimate

outcome of this mattØror estimate the amount or range of potential loss and cannot determine the effect if any of any water rights

adjudication on the present arrangements for water at SJGS and Four Corners Final resolution of the case cannot be expected

for several years An agreement reached with the Navajo Nation in 1985 however provides that if Four Corners loses portion
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of its rights in the adjudication the Navajo Nation will provide for an agreed upon cost sufficient water from its allocation to

offset the loss

Conflicts at San Juan Mine Involving Oil and Gas Leaseholders

SJCC through leases with the federal government.and the State of New Mexico owns coal interests with respect to the

San Juan underground mine Certain gas producers have leases in the area of the underground coal mine and have asserted claims

against SJCC that its coal mining activities are intrfering with gas production SJCC has reached settlement with several gas

leaseholders and has had success in court in defeating the claims of other claimants Several other claims and potential claimants

remain PNM cannot predict the outcome of existing or future disputes between SJCC and gas
leaseholders or the range of potential

outcomes

Republic Savings Bank Litigation

In 1992 an inactive subsidiary of PNMR filed suit against the federal government in the United States Court of Claims

alleging breach of contract arising from the seizure of Republic Savings Bank RSB RSB was seized and liquidated after

federal legislation prohibited certain accounting practices previously authorized by contracts with the federal government

In January2008 the court awarded the plaintiffs damages in the amount of$ 14.9 million The federal government appealed

this matter to the U.S Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit and plaintiffs cross-appealed On October 21 2009 the Federal

Circuit issued its opinion affirming in part arid reversing in part the decision of the Court of Claims resulting in an award to the

plaintiffs of $9.7 million The appeal period expired in January 2010 final judgment order was entered for $9.7 million which

amount was received in April 2010 PNM recorded the amount net of legal expenses
of $1.2 million as other income in 2010

Western United States Wholesale Power Market

Various circumstances including electric power supply shortages weather conditions gas supply costs transmission

constraints and alleged market manipulation by certain sellers resulted in the well-publicized California and Western markets

energy crisis of 2000-200 and the bankruptcy filings of the Cal PX and PGE As result of the conditions in the Western

markets between late-2000 and mid-2003 FERC the California Attorney General and private parties collectively the California

Parties initiated investigations litigation and other proceedings relevant to PNM and other sellers in the Western markets at

FERC and in both California State and Federal District Courts These sought determination whether sellers of wholesale electric

energy during the crisis periol including PNM should be ordered to pay monetary refunds to buyers of such energy PNM

participatedin these proceedings at FERC the Federal District Courts and the Ninth Circuit including filing appeals to that court

In December2009 PNM arid the California Parties reached an agreement in principle to settle all remaining claims against

PNM Settlemerit Agreemerit was signed in February 2010 and approved by FERC in April2010 In the settlement PNM paid

the California Parties $45.0 millioh consisting of the assignment of PNM receivables plus interest as of December31 2009 from

the Cal ISO and the Cal PX in the amóuht of $13.1 million plus cash payment of $31.9 million In exchange the California

Parties released PNM from claims arising from the California energy crisis of 2000 and 2001 PNM recorded the settlement at

December 31 2009 PNM expressly denied any wrongdoing or culpability with respect to the claims against it and in entering

into the settlement did not admit any fault or liability

Complaint Against Southwestern Public Service Company

In September 2005 PNM filea complaint under the Federal Power Act against SPS PNM argued that SPS had been

overcharging PNM for deliveriCs of energy through its fuel cost adjustment clause practices PNM also intervened in proceeding

brought by other customersraising similar arguments relating to SPS fuel cost adjustment clause practicesthe Golden Spread

proceeding In April2008 FERC issued its order in the Golden Spread proceeding FERC affirmed the decision of an AU that

SPS violated its fuel cost adjustrent clause tariffs However FERC shortened the refund period applicable to the violation of the

fuel cost adjustnient clause issus PNIM and SPS have filed petitions for rehearing and clarifiation of the scope of the remedies

that were ordered and reversal ofvanous rulings in the order FERC has not yet acted upon the requests for rehearrng or clanfication

and they remain pendirig furthcr decision. PNM cannot predict the final outcome of the case at FRC or the range of possible

outcomes
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Begay PNM et al

putative class action was filed against PNM and other utilities in February 2009 in the United States District Court in

Albuquerque Plaintiffs claim to be allottees members of the Navajo Nation who pursuant to the Dawes Act of 1887 were allotted

ownership in land carved out of the Navajo Nation Plaintiffs including an allottee association make broad general assertions

that defendants including PNM are rights-of-way grantees with rights-of-way across the allotted lands and are either in trespass

or have paid insufficient fees for the grant of rights-of-way or both The plaintiffs who have sued the defendants for breach of

fiduciary duty seek constructive trust They have also includeda breach of trust claim against the United States and its Secretary

of the Interior PNM and the other defendants filed motions to dismiss this action In March 2010 the court ordered that the

entirety of the plaintiffs case be dismissed The court did not grant plaintiffs leave to amend their complaint finding that they

instead must pursue and exhaust their administrative remedies before seeking redress in federal court

In May 2010 Plaintiffs filed Notice of Appeal with the ureau of Indian Affairs BIA which was denied by the BIA

Regional Director In May 2011 plaintiffs appealed the Regional Directors decision to the DOT Board of Appeals The appeal

has been fully briefed and is pending PNIvI is participating in order to preserve its interests regarding any PNM-acquired rights-

of-way implicated in the appeal PNM cannot predicthe outcome of the proceeding or the range of potential outcomes at this

time

Transmission Issues

In April 2010 Cargill Power Markets LLC Cargill filed complaint with FERC asserting that PNM improperly

processed its transmission service queue and unfairly invalidated transmission service request by Cargill In July 2010 FERC

issued an order establishing schedule for hearing and settlement procedures In its order FERC determined that PNM had

improperly invalidated single Cargill transmission service request submitted in February 2008 and set the issue for hearing to

determine an appropriate remedy In September 2010 FERC granted rehearirg for further consideration In January 2011 PNM
and Cargillfiled settlement agreement with FERC in which PNM agreed to pay Cargill $0.2 million and put Cargills transmission

service request back into the queue The settlement also left Cargills and PNMs rehearing requests in place before FERC One

intervenor in the proceeding contested the settlement In December2011 the Commission issued an order approving the settlement

as filed but requiring compliance filing to modifr the standard of review for third parties and FERC PNM is unable to predict

the final outcome of this matter at FERC

17 Regulatory and Rate Matters

PNMR

First Choice Request for ERCOTAlternative Dispute Resolution

In June 2008 First Choice filed request for alternative dispute resolution with ERCOT alleging that ERCOT incorrectly

applied its protocols with respect to congestion management during the first quarter of 2008 First Choice requested that ERCOT
resolve the dispute by restating certain elements of its first quarter 2008 congestion management data and by refunding to First

Choice allegedly overstated congestion management charges This matter wa terminated prior to closing of the sale of First

Choice See Note

PNM

Emergency FPPAC

hi 2008 the NMPRC authorized PNM to implemefit an Emergency FPPAC frtm June 2008 tlough June 30 2009

The NMPRC order approving the EmergencyFPPAC also provided that if PNMs base load generating units did not operate at or

above spçcified capacity factor and PNM was required to obtain replacement power to serve jurisdictional customers PNM
would be required to make filing with the NMPRC seeking approval of the replacement power costs In its requfred filing PNM
stated that the costs of the replacement power amounting to $8.0 million were prudently incurred and made motion that they be

approved The NMPRC staff opposed PNMs motion and recommendedthat PNM be required to refund the amount collected

Auditors selected by the NMPRC found that PNM was prudent in operating its base load units and in securing replacement power

but had not obtained priorNMPRç approval in the manner iequired by the NMPRC order PNM continues to assett that its
recovery

of replacement power costs was proper
and did not violate the NMPRCs order The NMPRC has not ruled on this matter Under
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the terms of the approved stipulation in the 2010 Electric Rate Case discussed below the parties to the stipulation including the

NMPRC staff will jointly request that the NMPRC take no further action in this matter and close the docket PNM anticipates

thisfihing will be made in the first quarter óf2012 PNM is unable to predict the outcome of this matter

2008 Electric Rate Case

In September2008 PNM filed its 2008 Electric Rate Case requesting the NMPRC to approve an increase in electric service

rates to all PNM retail customers except those formerly served by TNMP The proposed rates were designed to increase annual

operating revenue by $123.3 million PNM also proposed FPPAC in the general form authorized by the NMPRC but with PNM

retaining 25% of off-system sales margins and crediting 75% against fuel and purØhased power costs

In June 2009 the NMPRC approved stipulation among PNM and most of the intervening parties to resolve all issues in

the case including the approval of the Resource Stipulation described below The stipulation provided for an increase in annual

non-fuel revenues of $77.1 million of which 65% was implemented on July 2009 and the remaining 35% was implemented on

April 12010 As an offset to the increase PNM implemented credit to custOmers totaling $26.3 million representing past sales

of SO2 allowances This amount was credited to ratepayers over 21 months beginning July 2009 In 2009 PNM recorded

regulatory disallowance expense and regulatory liability for the $26.3 million to be credited to ratepayers The stipulation also

provides that traditional FPPAC go into effect July 2009 with 100% of off-systems sales margins being credited against costs

in the FPPAC The FPPAC factor is set annually Under NMPRC rules PNM must file an application for continued use of its

FPPAC at least every four yearswhich would require filing by May 28 2013 This filing may be submitted as part of general

rate proceeding

Resource Stipulation

In anticipation of the 2008 Electric Rate Case the NMPRC approved the Resource Stipulation in May 2009 The Resource

Stipulation allowed recovery in rates of Łosts related to the Valencia PPA PNMs acquisition of an ownership interest in

Unit of PVNGS that it was leasing Note and 31Lordsburg and PNIMs interest in Lüna

Renewable Portfolio Standard

The REA establishes mandatory RPS requiring utility to acquire renewable energy portfolio equal to 5% of retail

electric sales by January 2006 increasing to 10% by 2011 15% by 2015 and 20% by 2020 The NMPRC requires renewable

energy portfolios to be fully diversified beginning in 2011 with at least 20% from wind energy 20% from solar energy 10%

from other renewable technologies and 1.5% from distributed generation The REA provides for streamlined proceedings for

approval of utilities renewable energy procurement plans assures utilities recovery of costs incurred consistent with approved

procurement plans and requires the NMPRC to establish RCT for the procurement ofrenewableresources to preent excessive

costs being added to rates The NMPRC has established RCT for 2011 of 2% of all customers aggregated overall annual electric

charges that increases by0.25% annually until reaching 3% in 2015 Fhe NMPRC has docketed new rulemaking to determine

the appropriate calculation methodology of the RCT The rulemaking also proposes changes to the RPS diversity requirements

In August 2010 the NMPRC partially approved PNMs revised 2010 procurement plan including PNMs investment in

22 MW of solar PV facilities at various PNM sites and the construction of solar-storage demonstration project The NMPRC
approved the estimated costs of$ 107.7 million Under the REA actual costs incurred pursuant to and consistent with an approved

procurement plan are deemed to be reasonable and recoverable in the ratemaking process Construction of these facilities was

completed in 2011 at total cost of approximately $95 million

In July 201 0PNM filed its renewable energy procurement plan for 2011 The NMPRC ultimately rejected PNMs proposal

to satisfr its 2O RPS requirement through the purchase of wind RECs and ordered PNM to procure actual wind energy
in 2011

While the rejection .of RECs is under appeal at the New Mexico Supreme Court PNM procured the wind energy as ordered in

2011 PNM requested variance from the diversity requirements for solar and certain other resources for 2011 1ased on the

RCT and availability constraints which the NMPRC granted conditioned upon PNM including in its 2012 procurement plan

proposal that would meet the diversity requirei1ents by April 2013

In July 2011 PNM filed its renewable energy procurement plan for 2012 The plan requested variance from the RPS

due to RCT limitations The plan was diversity compliant based on the reduced RPS except for non-wind/non-solar resources
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w1ichwere tiot currently available In December 2011 the NMPRC approved PNMs 2012 plan with modifications Under the

modifledplan PNM must spend $0.9 million more on renewable procurements in 2012 than it originally proposed If PNMs

proposed additional procurements are approved by the NMPRC the resulting portfolio of renewable resources will constitute

approximately 7.3% of PNMs energy
sales in 2012 which is less than the statutory RPS of 10% due to the RCT The NMPRC

also required PNM to file supplemental plan by April 30 2012 within which PNM is authorized to include an early filing of its

2013 renewable energy procurement plan In this filing PNM is to propose procurements to meet the 10% RPS by 2014 or sooner

PNM has requested recovery of the costs of the above programs from customers through rate rider See Renewable

Energy Riderbelow PNM is unable to predict the outcome or impact of these matters

EnergEfficiency andLoad Management

Program Costs

Public utilities are required to obtain NPRC approval to implement energyefflciency anddoad management programs

Costs toimplement approved programs are recovered.througharaterider In September 2010 PNM filed an energy efi.ciency

program application for programs to be offered beginning July 12011 The NMPRC issued an order in June 2011 that approved

rider recpvery amount of $17.1 million in program costs The new rider rate was effective with bills rendered July 27 20.11.

In April 2011 PNM filed reconciliation of energy efficiency program costs and collections as of December 31 2010

Included in this filing was an adjustment of the adder amount to reflect the measured and verified savings for 2010 program

participation in ts 2010 AnnualElectric Energy Efficiency Report also filedinApril 2011 PNM proposedan adjustment to the

energy efficiency rider to recover an under-collected balance of $2.6 million Afier suspending the proposed adjusted rates the

NMPRC concludedthat some of the program costs exceeded approvedbudgets and determined that an evidentiary hearing should

be held to consider whether PNM should be permitted to recover over-budget program The NMPRC issued an order in November

2011 that approved recovery of substantially all of the under-collected program costs through December 31 2010

DisincentivØs/Iæcenttves Adder

The Efficient Use of Energy Act requires the NMPRC to remove utility disincentives to implementing energy efficiency

and load management programand to provide incentives for such programs Anile approved by the NMPRC authorized electric

utilities.to collect rate adders of $0.01 per KWh for lifetime energy savings and $1.0 per KW for demand savings related to energy

efficiency and demand
respoi1se programs beginning in 2010 The NMAG and NMIEC appealed the 14MPRC order adopting this

rule to the New Mexico Supreme Court .PNM began implementing rate riderUnder the rule to collect adders related to its 2010

program savings in Dccember 20 10 while the appeal of the n1e was pending In July 201.1 the Supreme Court annilled and

vacated the order adopting the rule and remanded the matter to the NMPRC As result of the Supreme Court decision PNM
filed revised tariffs and ceased collecting this adder for 2010 pQgra1i$avings on August 212011 Of the $4.2 millionauthorized

for recovery $2.6 million had 1een collected through August 20 2011

in June2011 prior to the Supreme Court decison the NMPRC approved PNM.specific adders of$0M02 per
kWh and.$4

per kW PNM is presently collecting $1 million in adder revenues consistent with this order After the Supreme Court decision

vacating the rule the NMPRC initiated proceeding to determine whether PNM should be required to cease collecting the adders

and to refund all adder revenues collected since December 2010 In November 2011 the NMPRC issued orders thatPNM is not

required to refund any adder revenues and is authorized to continue collecting the adders However in an order on rehearing

which itsübsequently rescinded it furtherredUced the amount the authorized adders Prior to the rescission PNM appealed

the rehearing order the Supreme Court That appeal is still pending Iii separate appeal and Writ proceeding in the Supreme

Court NMIEC andthe NMAG seek to overturn the NMPRC order allowing PNM to continue to collect adders in light of the

previous Supreme Court decision PNIM cannot predict the outcome of these matters

2010 Electric Rate Case

PNM filed its 20.10 Electric Rate Case application with the NMPRC in June 2010 for rate increases totaling $165.2 million

for all PNM retail customers to be effective April 12011 The application proposed separate rate increases for customers formerly

served by TNMP prior to its acquisition by PNMR PNM South and other customers of PNM PNM North The filed revenue

requirements were based on future test period ending December 31 2011 PNM proposed to implement the increase in two
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phases Phase would have become effective April 12011 and Phase would have become effective January 2012 PNM also

proposed to implement FPPAC for PNM South Thiswas the first rate case filing in New Mexico proposing future test year

consistent with recent amendments to the Public Utility Act

In February 2011 PNMNMPRC staff NMAG and several other parties entered into stipulation that would have allowed

PNM to increase rates by $45.0 million immediately following approval and by an additional $40.0 million beginning January

2012 The stipulation which reflected some aspects of future test year was subject to approval of the NMPRC The PNM South

customers would also be covered by the same FPPAC that is utilized for the PNM North customers In addition subject to further

NMPRC approvals PNM would be able to recover the costs associated with NMPRC approved renewable
energy procurement

plans through rate rider beginning July 2012 or twelve months after the effective date of the new electric rates PNM would

also be able to implement separate rate rider in 2013 to recover up to an additional $20.0 million to cover changes in plant-

related rate base between June 30 2010 and December 31 2012 PNMs next general rate adjustment could not go into effect

before January 2014 except that PNM could file for recovery of costs to comply with any federal or state environmental law

or requirement effective after June 30 2010 In addition the stipulation would limit the amount that could be recovered on an

annual basis for fuel costs renewable energy coSts and energy efficiency costs during the period covered by the stipulation

Recovery ofosts in excess ofthe limits would be deferred for collection without carrying costs to future periods In August 2011

the NMPRC issued an order that provided for an immediate S72 million rate increase rejected the capital additions rider and

made other modifications to the stipulation PNM and other parties to the stipulation filed an amended stipulation in August 2011

that conformed to the modifications The amended stipulation allows PNM to file anew general rate case for rates to be effective

July 12013 PNM implementedthe new rates onAugüst2l 2011

As result of the modified stipulation PNM recorded Fe-tax losses for the $10.0 millionof fuel costs that will not be

recovered through the FPPAC and $7.5 million for other costs that will not be recovered in rates These amounts were recorded

as of June 30 2011 and are reflected as regulatory disallowances on PNMs Consolidated Statement of Earnings

Renewable Energy Rider

In January 2012 PNM filed an application for rate rider that would go into effect in August 2012 to collect costs for

renewable energy procurements incurred after December 31 2010 that are not otherwise being collected in rates These costs

include the procurement of solar RECs from customers wind resource procurements during November and December 2011 as

ordered by the NItvIPRC and the revenue requirements for PNM-wned solar PV facilities and solar battery storage demonstration

project that went into service duiing 2011 The riders rate for 2012 would be set at 2.081% of the retail customers monthly bill

The rate would be reset to 2.695% as of January 12013 to reflect unrecovered costs from 2012 and projected costs to be incurred

in 2013 The rider would terminate upon final order in PNMs next general rate case unless that order authorized continuation

of the rider Amounts that can be collected under the proposed rider are capped at $18.0 million in 2012 and $24.6 million in 2013

under the stipulation inPNMs 2010 Electric Rate Case Any amoutits above the caps are deferred for future recovery without

carrying costs In that stipulation signatories agreed not to oppose approval of the rider for collection of costs incurred consistent

with PNMs approved annual renewable energy plans As separate component of the rider PNM proposes that if its earned return

on jurisdictional equity in 2013 exceeds 10.5% it would refund to customers during May through December 2014 the amount

over 10.5% Aprocedural schedule has been adoptedand public hearing is scheduled to begin May 14 2012 PNM is unable

to predict the outcome of this matter

2011 Integrated Reªource Plan

NMPRC rules require that investor owned utilities file an IRP every
three years The IRP is required to cover 20-year

planning period and contain an action plan covering th first four years of that period In its most recent IRP which was filed in

July 2011 PNM indicated that it planned to meet its anticipatd load growth through combination of new natural gas-fired

generating plants renewable energy resources load management and energy efficiency programs However PNM has not entered

into any commitments regarding these plans beyond what is otherwise described herein As required by NMPRC rules PNM
utilized public advisory group process during the development of the 2011 IRP Two protests were filed to the IRP requesting

rejection of the plan The NMPRC assigned the case to Hearing Examiner and designated mediator to facilitate negotiations

The NMPRC staff filed motion in December 2011 to dismiss the protests and terminate the proceeding on the ground that PNMs
IRP fully complies with NMPRC rules PNM is unable to predict the outcome of this matter
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Transmission Rate Case

In October 2010 PNM filed notice with FERC4o increase its wholesale eiectrictransmission revenues by $11.1 million

annually based on return on equity of 12.25% The filing also seeks to revise certain Open Access Transmission Tariff provisions

and bi-lateral contractual terms If approved the rate increase would applyto all of PNIMs wholesale electric transmission service

customers which include other utilities electric co-operatives and entities that use PNMs transmission system to transmit power

at the wholesale level The proposed rate increase would not impact PNMs retail customers In December 2010 FERC issued

an order accepting PNMs filing and suspending the proposed tariff revisions for five months The proposed rates were implemented

on June 2011 subject to refund PNM and other parties to the case had engaged in settlement discussions However due to

an impasse in those Øttlenient ngotiations thesettlement judge issued an order in August 2011 designating anALJ establishing

procedural time standards and terminatig settlement judge procedures The AU scheduled hearing for this proceeding to

commence on April 2012 Subsequent to the AUs order setting the hearing the staff of FERC made filing recommending

an annual revenue increase of $4.6 million based on return on equity of 10.4% After the FERC staff made its filing settlement

discussions have resumed and are ongoing PNIM is unable to predict the outcome of this proceeding

Firm-Requirements Wholesale CuskimerRate case

In September2011 PNM filedn an ºnddsÆles agreement between PNM and NEC with FERC The agreement proposes

cost of service based rate for the electric service and nncillary services PNM provides to NEC which would result in an annual

increase of $8.7 million or 39.8% increase over existing rates PNM also requested FPPAC and full recovery Of certain third-

party transmission charges PNM incurs to serve NEC NEC filed protest to PNMs filing with FERC In November 2011 FERC

issued an order accepting the agreement as filed suspending the effective date for five-month period to be effective April 14

2012 subject to refund and set the proceeding for settlement The parties are currently in settlement negotiations PNM is unable

to predict the outcome of this proceeding

TNMP

INMP Competitive Transition ChargeTrue-UpProceeding

The true-up proceeding quantified the amount of stranded costs that TNMP can recover as CTC from it customers

2004 PUCT decision established $87.3 million as TNMPs stranded costs TNMP and other parties made series of appeals on

the ruling In June 2011 the Texas Supreme Court denied all petitions for review and motion for reheanng concluding this

matter

Interest Rate Compliance Tariff

Following revision of the interest rate on TNMPs CTC TNM1 filed compliance tariff to implement the new lOwer

8.31% rate Iptervenors asserted objections and after regulatory proçedings the PUCT issued an order making the new rate

retroactive to July20 2006 TNII\41P successfully appealed to the District Court in Austin Texas for the new rate not to be effective

prior to December 27 2007 However the Texa 3rd Court of Appeals reversed the District Court and reaffirmed the PUCTs

decision TNMP petitioned the Texas Supreme Court for review in July 2011 After opposing parties filed responses
the Texas

Supreme Court ordered full briefing of this matter TNMP is unable to predict if thç Texas Supreme Court will review the decision

or the ultimate outcome of this matter However due to the new retroactive ratemaking theory contained in the Texas 3rd Court

Appeals opinion TNMP recorded pre-tax regulatory disallowance of $3.9 million in 2011 to reflect theimpact of applying

the 8.31% rate retroactively

20Q8 Rate Case

In August2008 TNMP filed withthe PUCT for general ircrease
in rates In June 2009 TNMP and other parties reached

an unanimous settlement that permitteçl TNMP to mcrease reyçnues by $12 million annually This increase reflected Wterest

and other costs associated with its March 2009 debt refmancing and the settlement adjusted the interest rate TNMP is allowed to

collect on its CTC to reflect those casts The rate increase includes recovery of $17 million of Humcane Ike restoration costs

plus canying costs over five years although $d.7 million of the costs incurred by TNMP were not included and were written off

in 2009 The settlement was approved by the PUCT in August 2009 and rates went into effect on September 2009
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2010 Rath Case

In August 2010 TNMP filed with the PUCT for $20.1 million increase in revenues IJÆnuary 2011 the PUCT approved

settlement that provided for arevedue increaseof $10.25 milliona retunt on equityof 10.125% nd a-hypothetical 55%/45%

debt-equity capital structure ThePUCTapprovedthe settlement in January-2fF14 TNMP implemented the neiv rates on February

2011

2010 Rate Case Expense Proceeding

The determinatioii of the amount of reasonable rate case expensesiijcpued.by TNIMP an4 other patties in TNMPs 2010

Rate Case was severed into separate proceeding The parties agreed to ettlmentof the case which was approved by the

PUCT in May 2011 TNMP began collecting $2.8 million over three years on July 2011

Energy Efficiency

TNMP recovers the costs of its energy efficiency programs through an energy cfliiency cost recovery factor The PUCT

approved TNMPs collection of its 2010 energy efficiency program costs of $2.6 million over 11 months beginning February

2010 Recovery of the 2011 program costs of $2.7 million were approved for collection beginning January .2011 In September

2011 the PUCT approved settlement that allows TNMP collect thç estimated 2012 energy efficiency program costs of $3.4

million and $0.3 million bonus for 2010 TNMPs new rates were effective January 2Q12

Transmission Rate Filings

TNMP can update its transmission rates twice per year to reflect changes in its invested capital Updated rates would

reflect the addition and retirement of transmission facilities including appropriate depreciation federal income tax and other

associated taxes and the approved rate of return on such facilities In March 2010 TNMP filed an application to update its

transmission rates to reflect changes in its invested capital The requested increase in total rate base is $33.8 million with total

revenue requirement increase of $5.5 million The PUCT approved the interimadjustmentnn May 14 2010

Periodic Distribution Rate Adjustment

As required by Texas Senate Bill 1693 the PUCT approved new ntleethritting interim rate adjustments to reflect

changes in investments in distribution assets on September 27 2011 The rule permisdistribution utilitie to file for periodic

rate adjustment between April through April of each year as long as the electric utility is not earning more than its authorized

rate of return using weather-normalized data

Advanced Meter System Deployment and Surcharge Request

In July 2011 the PUCT approved settlement and authorized an advanced meter deployment plan that permits TNMP to

collect $113 million in deployment costs through surcharge over 12 year period TNMP began collecting the surcharge on

August 112011 Deployment of advanced meters began in September2011 and is schekuled to be completed over 5-year period

Remand 0fERCOT Tranimission Rates for 1999 and 2000

Föllowjng. variety of appeals the ERCOT transmission rates approvedin 1999 and2000weie recently remanded back

to the PUCT These dockets concern the recalculation of rates for the fourth quarter of 1999 and all of 2000 to correct over-

payments made by certain market participants and the recovery of additional undetermined transmission costs by the City Public

Service Board of San Antonio CPS In October 2011 TNMP joined in non-unanimous settlement of the issues relating to

resettlement of the last four months of 1999 In October 2011 an AU dismissed CPS claims regarding its resettlement of 2000

and 4th Quarter of 1999 In January 2012 the PUCT declined to hear CPS appeal approved the ilon unanimous settlement of the

last four months of 1999 and severed any remaining claims belohging to CPS into sepräte proceeding TNMP should receive

$1 million under the settlement However whether such funds have to be passed on to customers will be determined in TNMPs

next transitugsion cost recovery factor filing TNIVLP cannot predict the
ult1mate

outcome of this matter
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18 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income Loss

AOCI reports measure for accumulated changes in equity that result from transactions and other economic events other

than transactions with shareholders The following table sets forth each component of AOCI net of income taxes

Unrealized Mark-to- Accumulated

gain Pension market for other

on liability cash-flow hedge comprehensive

securities adjustment transactions income loss

In thousands

PNMR
Balance at December 31 2011 15634 82432 58 66856

Balance at December31 2010 16211 83254 1623 68666

PNM
Balance at December31 2011 15634 82432 66798

Balance at December 31 2010 16211 82981 16 66786

TNMP

Balance at December 31 2011 58 58
Balance at December 31 2010 275 1210 1485

19 Related Party Transactions

PNMR PNM and TNMP are considered related parties as defined under GAAP TNMP provides transmission and

distribution services to First Choice On November 12011 PNMR sold First Choice TNMP revenues from First Choice through

October 31 2011 are considered related party revenues and included in the table below PNMR Services Company provides

corporate services to PNMR and its subsidiaries in accordance with shared services agreements These services are billed at cost

on monthly basis to the business units Optim Energy was related party prior to September 232011 PNMR Services Company

provided corporate services to Optim Energy under services agreement There was also services agreement for Optim Energy

to provide services to PNMR

PNMR files consolidated federal income tax return with its affiliated companies tax allocation agreement exists

between PNMR and each of its affiliated companies These agreements provide that the subsidiary company will compute its

taxable income on stand-alone basis If the result is net tax liability such amount shall be paid to PNMR If there are net

operating losses and/or tax credits the subsidiary shall receive payment for the tax savings from PNMR to the extent that PNMR
is able to utilize those benefits
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See Note for infonnation on intercompany borrowing arrangements See Note 22 for information concerning Optim

Energy The table below summarizes the nature and amount of related party transactions of PNMR PNIM and TNMP

Year Ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

Electricity transmission and distribution related services billings

TNMPtoPNMR 33813 39084 41338

Services billings

PNMRtoPNMW 98914 93602 80141

PNMR to TNMP 29353 25455 22919

PNM to TNMP 550 400 698

TNMP to PNMR 164 319 636

PNMR to Optim Energy 4083 5778 6743

Optim Energy to PNMR 23 173 305

Income tax sharing payments

PNM to PNMR 126527

TNMP to PNMR 4322

PNMRto TNMP 13869
PNMR to PNM 59298

Interest payments

PNMtoPNIvLR 54 13

TNMPtoPNMR 40 281 849

Includes billings to PNM Gas of $0.9 million in 2009

20 New Accounting Pronouncements

Information concerning recently issued accounting pronouncements that have not been adopted by the Company and could

have material impact is presented below

Accounting Standards Update 2011-04 Fair Value Measurement Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value

Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S GAAP and IFRSs

The FASB released amended guidance to provide consistent definition of fair value and to ensure fair value measurement

and disclosure requirements are similarbetween GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards The update changes

certain fair value measurement principles further enhances disclosure requirements related to transfers between hierarchy levels

and increases qualitative disclosures regarding unobservable inputs used in Level measurements including the sensitivity of

recurring Level measurements to changes in significant unobservable inputs In addition the update requires disclosure of the

level within the fair value hierarchy for fair value disclosures of instruments recorded on an amortized cost basis The update is

required to be applied prospectively and is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning on or after December 15

2011 with early adoption prohibited The Company does not believe this guidance will have material impact on the Companys
financial statements and will comply with this requirement upon its effective date

Accounting Standards Update 2011-08 Intangibles-Goodwill and Other Testing Goodwill for Impairment

The FASB released amended guidance that is intended to simplifr requirements to test goodwill for impairment Under

the amended guidance an entity will have the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events

or circumstances leads to determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of reporting unit is less that its carrying
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amount If an entity determines it is more lik1y than not that the fair value of reporting unit is greater than its carrying amount
then performing the two-step impairment test will not be necessary However if an entity is unable to make this conclusion then

it will be required to perform the first step of the two-step impairment test by calculating the fair value of the reporting unit and

comparing thefair value with the canying atubunt of the reportingunit as required by current guidance The update is effective

for annual and interim goodwill impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginhing after December 152011 with early adoption

permitted The Company is currently evaluating the impacts of this iiew standard ançl will apply it in 2012

Accounting Standards Update 201141 -Balance SheetDisclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities

The FASB released amended guidance that will require entities to disclose both gross and net information about instruments

and transactions eligible for offset in the statement of financial position as well as instruments and transactions subject to an

agreement similar to anaster netting arrngement In addition the updaterequires disclosure of collateral received and posted

in connection with master netting agreements or similaragreements The update is effective for annual reporting periods beginning

on or after January 12013 and interim periods therein The disclosures required by this amendment will be applied retrospectively

for all comparative periods presented The Company is currently evaluating the impacts of this new standard

21 OptimEnergy

hJanuaiy 2007 Optim Energy was created by PNMR and ECJV wholly owned subsidiary of Cascade to serve expanding

markets principally the areas of Texas covered by ERCOT PNMR and ECJV each had 50 percent ownership interest in

Optim Energy limited
liability company

1n2007 Optim Energy entered into bank financing arrangement that provided for revolving line of credit the issuance

of bank letters of credit support certain contractual arrangements and maturity of May31 2012 Cascade and ECJV guaranteed

Optim Energys obligations on this facility and to secure Optim Energys obligation to reimburse Cascade and ECJV for any

payments made under the guaranty received first lien on all assets of Optim Energy and its subsidiaries Optim Energys debt

was non-recourse to PNMR

Impairment and Restructuring

Beginning in 2009 and continuing throughout 2010 Optim Energy was affected by adverse market conditions primarily

low natural gas and power prices In addition to these adverse market conditions reported sales of electric generating resources

within the ERCOT market area were transacted at prices perKW of generating capacity that were substantially below the amounts

recorded for the electric generating plants underlying PNMRs investment in Optim Energy Under GAAP these factors were

indicators of impairment that required impairment analyses to be performed as of December 31 2010 both by Optim Energy of

its electric generating plants and by PNMR of its invesiment in Optim Energy

GAAP requires that Optim Energy perform the impairment analysis of its electric generating plants using forecasts of

future cash flows on an undiscounted basis in order to determine its investments are recoverable Optim Energys analysis indicated

that it would be able to recover its investments in electric generating assets based on its estimates of undiscounted future cash

flows from operating those plants over their expected useful lives Therefore Optim Energy did not record any impairment loss

related to its electric generating plants at December 31 2010

However GAAl re4uires that PNMR develop the impairment analysis of its investment in Optim Energy based on

determination of the invetmenfs fair value Determination of fair value is subjective and requires reliance on many assumptions

and judgments regarding future events Fair value can be based on the market apprbaŁh income approach or cost approach In

making its determination PNMR considered recent transactions involving electric generating assets within the ERCOT market

area the forecasted cäsh-fibws related to the investment and preliminary information concerning strategic alternatives for its

investment in Optim Energy PNMRs determination of the fair value of its investment in Optim Energy is considered Level

measurement under the fair value hierarchy established under GAAP See Note PNMRs analysis indicated that its entire

investment in Optim Energy was impaired at December31 2010 Accordingly PNMR reduced the
carrying

value of its investment

in Optim Energy to zero at December 31 2010 resulting in pre tax impairment loss of $188 million $113 million after

tax which is reflected within Other Income and Deductions on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings Loss of PNMR In

accordance with GAAP PNMRIas not recorded income or losses associated with its investment in Optim Energy in 2011 as
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PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OFNEW MEXICO AN SUBSIDIARIES

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY ANI SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31 20112010 and2009

PNMR had no contractual requirement or agreement to provide Optim Energy with additional financial resources

As result of the adverse market conditions described above PNMR in collaboration with Optim Energy and ECJV
assessed various strategic alternatives relating to Optim Energy On September 23 2011 PNMR ECJV and Cascade agreed to

restructure Optim Energy and ECJV made an equity contribution to Optim Energy in exchange for an increased ownership interest

which resulted in PNMRs ownership in Optim Energy being reduced from 50% to 1% As part of this transaction PNMR did

not make any equity contribution to Optim Energy nor was it required to make any future contribution The fair value of PNMRs
1% ownership interest in Optim Energy was de minimis at December 31 2011 PNMR Services Company provided certain

corporate services to Optim Energy through December31 2011 and is continuing to provide services with respect to certain open

tax matters From January 2012 through December 31 2013 ECJV had the option to purchase PNMRs 1% ownership interest

in Optim Energy at fair market value On January 42012 ECJV exercised its option to acquire PNMRs remaining 1% ownership

interest in Optim Energy at fair market value which was determined to be zero PNMR accounted for its investment in Optim

Energy using the equity method of accounting until September 23 2011 and used the cost method thereafter

Operational Information

As discussed above PNMR fully impaired its investment in Optim Energy at December 31 2010 and has not recognized

losses of Optim Energy from January 12011 through September 232011 when PNMR ceased to account for its investment using

the equity method of accounting Accordingly Optim Energy has no impact on PNMRs 2011 balance sheet statement of earnings

and statement of cash flows Summarized financial information for Optim Energy is presented below although summarized balance

sheet information for 2011 is not presented since PNMR ceased using the equity method of accounting

Results of Operations

Year Ended December 31

______________________
2010 2009

In thousands

Operating revenues

Gross margin

Net earnings loss

PNMR recognized net earnings loss from Optim Energy of zero $15.2 million and $30.1million for the years ended

December 31 2011 2010 and 2009 The 2010 and 2009 amounts include amortization of basis difference between PNMRs
recorded investment in Optim Energy and 50 percent of Optim Energys equity

Financial Position

December 31

2010

In thousands

Current assets 105413

Non-current assets 1045248

Current liabilities 50226

Long-term debt 717000

Other long-term liabilities

Owners equity

50 percent of owners equity

PNMR basis difference in Optim Energy

Impairment of equity investment in Optim Energy

PNMR equity investment in Optim Energy

7515

375920

187960

216

188176

Nine Months Ended

September 30 2011

256786 374358 319507

84689 109980 117960

21434 25090 56826
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NOTES To CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 3120112010 and 2009

22 Discontinued Operations

PNMGas

As discussed in Note PNM sol1 its gas operations which compnsed the PNM Gas segment on January 30 2009 Under

GAAP PNM Gas is presented as discontinuØd operations on the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Earnings Loss In

accordance with GAAP no depreciation vasrecorded on assets held for sale in 2009 PNM also retained obligations for certain

contingent liabilities that existed at the date of sale PNM recognized $5.4 million in expense related to these liabilities in the

2009 Results of Operations .forPNM Gas. Summarized financial infonnation for PNM Gas is as follows

Results of Operations

Period from

Januarylto

January30

2009

In thousands

Operating revenues 65695

Cost of energy 44 698

Gross margin 20 997

Operating expenses 11264

DepreciatiQn and amortization

Operating income 9733

Other income deductions 292

Net interest charges 962
Gain qn disposal 98425

Segment earnings before income taxes 107488

Income taxesbenefit 36687

Segment Earnings 70801

PNM Gass cost-of-gas revenues collected from sales-service customers were recovered in accordance with NMPRC
regulations through the PUAC and represented pass-through of the cost of natural

gas to the customer

23 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets Impairments

The excess purchase price over the fair value of the assets acquired and the liabilities assumed by PNMR for its June 2005

acquisition of TNP was recorded as goodwill and was pushed down to the businesses acquired Subsequently TNMP assets that

were included in its New Mexico operations including goodwill of$ 102.8 million were transferred to PNM Of the $79.3 million

of other intangible assets acquired in the TNP acquisition $68.8 million related to the trade name First Choice The trade name
was considered to have an indefinite useful life and was not amortized The other $10.5 million intangible asset related to the

First Choice customer list and was amortized over eight years

The Company evaluates its goodwill and non-amortizing intangible assets for impairment annually at the reporting unit

level or more frequently if circumstances indicate that the goodwill or intangible assets may be impaired Application of the

impairment test requires judgment including the identification of reporting units assignment of assets and liabilities to reporting

units and determination of the fair value of each reporting unit discounted cash flow methodology is primarily used to estimate

the fair value of each reporting unit This analysis requires significant judgments including estimation of future cash flows which

is dependent on internal forecasts estimation of long-term growth rates for the business and determination of appropriate weighted

average cost of capital for each reporting unit Changes in these estimates and assumptions could materially affect the determination

of fair value and the conclusion of impairment for each reporting unit

For non-amortizing intangibles other than goodwill the Company compares the fair value of the intangible asset to its

recorded value For goodwill the first step of the impairment test requires that the Company compare the fair value of each
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December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

reporting unit with its carrying value including goodwill If as result of this analysis the Company concludes there is an

indication of impairment in reporting unit having goodwill the Company is required to perform the second step of the impairment

analysis determining the amount of goodwill impairment to be recorded The amount is calculated by comparing the implied fair

value of the goodwill to its carrying amount This exercise requires the Company to allocate the fair value determined in step one

to the individual assets and liabilities of the reporting unit Any remaining fair value would be the implied fair value of goodwill

on the testing date To the extent the recorded amount of goodwill of reporting umt exceeds the implied fair value determined

in step two an impairment loss is reflected in results of operations

The annual evaluations have not indicated impairments of any of PNMRs reporting units dcept in 2008 During 2008

the market capitalization of PNMRs common stock was significantly below book value In addition changes in the ERCOT
market significantly impacted the results of operations Of First Choice The financial challenges facing First Choice were

exacerbated by the impacts of HurricpeJke and depressed economic conditions resulting in significant increases in the levels of

uncollectible accounts As result the Company recorded goodwill impairments of $51.1 million for PNM $34.5 million for

TNMP and $88.8 million for First Choice in 2008 Pre-tax impairment losses of $42.6 million for the First Choice trade name

and $4.8 million for the First Choicecusfomer list were also recorded in 2008 At December 31 2010 other intangible assets

before accumulated amortization consisted of $26.2 million for the First Choice trade name and $5.7 million for the First Choice

customer list

Since 2008 the price of PNMRs common stock has increased improving the relationship between PNMRs market

capitalization and book value In addition improved regulatory treatment has been experienced by PNM in New Mexico and by

TNMP in Texas Furthermore First Choices business became more stable primarily due to more predictable power and fuel price

patterns in the ERCOT market These factors resulted in more predictable eamings and increased fair values of the reporting units

Since 2008 the annual evaluations have not indicated .that the fair values of th reporting units with recorded goodwill have

decreased below their canying values Other than the 2008 impairments the Company has not recorded any impairments of

goodwill or other intangible assets

As discussed in Note PNMR completed the sale ofFirst Choice on November 12011 As result First Choices goodwill

and other identifiable intangibles are no longer included in PNMRs Consolidated Balance Sheet

See Note 21 for discussion of impairments recorded by Optim Energy and the impairment of PNMRs investment in

Optim Energy

24 Quarterly Operating Results Unaudited

Unaudited operating results by quarters for 2011 and 2010 are presented below In the opinion of management of the

Company all adjustments consisting of normal recurring accmalsnecessar for fair statement of the results of operations for

such periods have been included
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December 31 2011 2010 and 2009

Quarter Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

In thousands except per
share amounts

PNMR
2011

Operating revenues 387663 415586 549498 347872

Operating income 52220 32860 108284 63935

Net earnings1 19952 7669 47905 115408

Net earnings attributable to PNMR 16637 4067 43662 111993

Net Earnings Attributable to PNMR per Common
Share

Basic 0.18 0.04 0.48 1.36

Diluted 0.18 0.04 0.48 1.35

2010

Operating revenues 383396 405817 503653 380651

Operating income 10482 73674 105408 49888

Net earnings loss 5214 26302 52593 104805

Net earnings loss attributable to PNMR 8449 22878 48552 108196

Net Earnings Loss Attributable to PNMR pr
Common Share

Basic 0.09 0.25 0.53 1.18

Diluted 0.09 0.25 0.53 1.18

PNM
2011

Operating revenues 234238 239234 323760 260057

Operating income 18165 10543 87914 44821

Net earnings 6964 2097 42572 16905

Net earnings loss attributable to PNM 3781 1373 38461 13622

2010

Operating revenues 230536 243060 304268 239264

Operating income 12457 33390 80675 21600

Net earnings 7551 12194 43163 7953

Net earnings attributable to PNM 4448 8902 39254 4694

TNMP

2011

Operating revenues 53842 59957 66983 57076

Operating income 13724 13695 21551 14872

Net earnings 4163 4102 8868 5124

2010

Operating revenues 48177 52569 61204 50638

Operating income 10242 14441 19623 12105

Net earnings 1644 4106 7329 2903

During the fourth quarter of 2011 PNMR completed the sale of First Choice which resulted in $174.9 million $97.0 million

after-tax gain that positively affected net earnings net earnings attributable to PNMR and earnings per share See Note
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

PNM Resources Inc

Albuquerque New Mexico

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of PNM Resources Inc and subsidiaries the Company as of

December 31 2011 and 2010 and for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31 2011 and the Companys

internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2011 and have issued our reports thereon dated February 29 2012

such consolidated financial statements and reports are included elsewhere in this Form 10-K Our audits also included the

consolidated financial statement schedules of the Company listed in Item 15 These consolidated financial statement schedules

are the responsibility othe Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our audit In our

opinion such consolidated financial statement schedules when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial

statements taken as whole present fairly in all material respects the information set forth herein

Is DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

Dallas Texas

February 29 2012
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

Public Service Company of New Mexico and

Texas-New Mexico Power Company

Albuquerque New Mexico

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Public Service Company of New Mexico and subsidiaries and Texas-

New Mexico Power Company and subsidiaries the Companies as of December 31 2011 and 2010 and for each of the three

years in the period ended December 31 2011 and have issued our reports thereon dated February 29 2012 such consolidated

financial statements and reports are included elsewhere in this Form 10-K Our audits also included the consolidated fmancial

sttºment schedules of the Companies listed in Item 15 These consolidated financial statement schedules are the responsibility

of the Companies management Our responsibility is to express an opinion based on our audits In our opinion such

consolidated financial statement schedules when considered in relation to the basic consolidated fmancial statements taken as

whole present fairly in all material respects the information set forth herein

/s/DELOITTE TOUCHE LLP

Dallas Texas

February 29 2012
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SCHDULE
PNM RESOURCES INC

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OFPARENT COMPANY
STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses ___________

Operating income loss
______________

Other Income and Deductions

Equity in earnings loss of subsidianes

Equity in net earnings loss of Optim Energy

Impairment of equity investment in Optim Energy

Other income

Other deductions
____________

Net other income deductions
_______________

Income Loss Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense Benefit ____________

Earnings Loss from Continuing Operations

Earnings from Discontinued Operations net of income taxes of $0 $0
and $36687 _____________

Net Earnings Loss

Year ended December 31

2011 2010 2009

In thousands

20547 6584 8156

20547 6584 8156

205215 96804 76492

15223 30145

188176

59 948 22916

34124 25772 26850

171150 131419 42413

150603 138003 34257

25756 92788 19258

176359 45215 53515

70801

176359 45215 124316
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SCHEDULE
PNM RESOURCES INC

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY
STATEMENTSOF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net earnings loss

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings loss to net cash flows from

operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Deferred income tax expense

Equity in eamingsloss of subsidiaries

Equity in net earnings loss of Optim Energy

Impairment of equity investment in Optim Energy

Loss Gain on reacquired debt

Stock based compensation expense

Changes in certain assets and liabilities

Other current assets

Other assets

Accounts payable

Accrued interest and taxes

Other current liabilities

Other liabilities

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in Optim Energy

Cash dividends from subsidiaries

Other net

Net cash flows from investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Short-term borrowings repayments net

Short-term borrowings repayments affiliate net

Repayment of long-term debt

Purchase of preferred stock

Purchase of common stock

Issuance of common stock

Proceeds from stock option exercise

Purchases to satisfy awards of common stock

Excess tax shortfall from stock-based payment arrangements

Dividends paid

Other net

Net cash flows from financing activities

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures

Interest paid

Income taxes paid refunded net

Year Ended December 31
2011 2010 2009

In thousands

176359 45215 124316

6767

73067

96804
15223

188176

2894

157

43000 86253

20279

47940

242757 27661 260162

15300
300

60391
73475

125683

1247

2986
580

4572645128
747

324906 56451 306056

62 6349 68443

303 6652 75095

241 303 6652

19215 19078 32092

5454 27018 116593

7654

34396

205215

9209

6556

42687

59975

4893

16957

147293

30145

7317
2188

839

634

97
1080

1387

22359

23149

15171

31

27348

4765

12854
82087

141

8955
18236

22441

285757 347012

8000
1719

2125

5622

10104

114667

3200

148422

1245

951
760

45701
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SCHEDULE

PNM RESOURCES 1NC
CONDENSED FINANCIALINFORMATION OF PARENT COMPANY

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

Assets

2011 2010

In thousands

Cash and cash equivalents

Intercompany receivables

Income taxes receivable

Total current assets

Property plant and equipment net of accumulated depreciation of $14340 and $12628

Long-term investments

Investment in subsidiaries

Other long-term assets

Total long-term assets

Liabifities and Stockholders Equity

Short-term debt

Short-term debt-affiliate

Current maturities of long-term debt

Accrued interest and taxes

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Conyertible preferred stock no stated value 10000000 shares authorized issued and

outstanding none and 477800 shares

Common stock no par value 120000000 shares authorized issued and outstanding

79653624 and 86673174 shares

Accimulated other comprehensive income net of tax

Retained earnings

Total common stockholders equity

241 303

76982 80666

42688

77223 123657

18792 20504

7439 12012

1646449 1682179

37294 64235

1709974 1778930

1787197 1902587

16700 32000

8819 8519

2387 2252

31510 3648

7743 4455

67159 50874

l45123 197510

930 17461

213212 265845

_____________
100000

1193191 1290465

66856 68666

447650 314943

1573985 1536742

1787197 1902587

See Notes and 16 for information regarding commitments contingencies and maturities of long-term debt
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SCHEDULE II

PNM RESOURCES INC AND SUBSIDIARIES

VALUATION AN QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Additions Deductions

Balance at Charged to Charged to

beginningof costs and other Write-offs Balance at

Description year expenses accounts and other end of year

In thousands

Allowance for doubtful accounts

year ended December 31

20091 21466 43937 52620 12783

2010 12783 27566 29171 11178

2011 11178 24116 33516 1778

Totals reflect continuing operations

Includes reduction of $11818 due to the sale of First Choice on November 2011
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SCHEDULE II

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO AND SUBSIDIARY

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Additions Deductions

Balance at Charged to Charged to

beginning of costs and other Balance at

Description year expenses accounts Write-offs end of year

In thousands

Allowance for doubtful accounts year

ended December 31

20091 1345 2534 2396 1483

.2010 1483 2600 2600 1483

2011 1483 3736 3441 1778

Totals reflect continuing operations

B- 113



SCDULE II

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF PNM RESOURCES INC
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Additions Deductions

Balance at Charged to Charged to

beginning of costs and other Balance at

Description year expenses accounts Write-offs end of year

In thousands

Allowance for doubtful acounts year

ended December 31

2009 238 238

2010 22 22

2011 33 33
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ITEM CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITHACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

PNMR

Evªiuatión of disclosure controls and procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this annual report PNMR conducted an evaluation under the supervision and with

the participation ofPNMRs management including the ChiefExecutive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness

of the design and operation of the disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 13a-15e and 15d-15e under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Based upon this evaluation the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer

concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures are effective

Managements report on internal control over financial reporting

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appears on page B-2 This report is

incorporated by reference herein

Changes in internal controls

There have been no changes in PNMRs internal control over financial reporting as such term is defined in Rules 3a- 15

and 5d- 15f under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the quarter ended December 2011 that have materially

affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect PNIMRs internal control over financial reporting

PNM

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this annual report PNM conducted an evaluation under the supervision and with

the participation of PNMs management including the ChiefExecutive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer of the effectiveness

of the design and operation of the disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 3a- 15e and Sd-i 5e under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Based upon this evaluation the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer

concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures are effective

Managements report on internal control over financial reporting

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appears on page B-3 This report is

incorporated by reference herein

Changes in internal controls

There have been no changes in PNMs internal control over financial reporting as such term is defined in Rules 3a- 15

and Sd- 15f under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the quarter ended December 31 2011 that have materially

affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect PNMs internal control over financial reporting

TNMP

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this annual report TNMP conducted an evaluation under the supervision and with

the participation ofTNMPs management including the ChiefExecutive Officer and the ChiefFinancial Officer ofthe effectiveness

of the design and operation of the disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rules 3a- 15e and Sd- 15e under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Based upon this evaluation the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer

concluded that the disclosure controls and procedures are effective

Managements report on internal control over financial reporting

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appears on page B-4 This report is

incorporated by reference herein
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Changes in internal controls

There have been no changes in TNMPs internal control over financial reporting as such term is defmed-in Rules 13a-15

and 5d- 15f under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the quarter ended December 31 2011 that have materially

affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect TNMPs internal cOntroiover financial reporting

ITEM 9B OThER INFORMATION

None

PART III

ITEM 10 DIREcTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF PNMR AND COIPOATE GOVERNANCE

Reference is hereby made to Proposal Elect Ten Directors -in PNMRs Proxy Statement relating to the annual meeting

of stockholders to be held on May15 2012 the 2012 Proxy Statement to PART SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM EXECUTIVE
OFFICERS OF .TIE COMPANY in this Form 10-K Other Matters-Section 16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting

Compliance Code of Ethics and Board Committees and Their Functións-Audit md Ethics Committee in the 2012 Proxy

Statement The Company intends to satisfy the disclosure requirements of Form 8-K relating to amendments to the Companys
code of ethics appliab1Ł to its senior-executive and financial officers 6r postihg such information on its Internet website

Information about the Companys website is included under Paxt Item --Websites

PNMRs common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange As result PNMRs Chief Executive Officer is

required to make an annual certificatiOn to the New York Stock Exchange stating that she .was not aware of any violations by

PNMR of the New York Stock Exchange corporate governance listing standards PNMRs ChiefExecutive Officer made the most

recent certification to the New York Stock Exchange on June 142011

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Reference is hereby made to Executive Compensation and all subheadings thereunder from Compensation Discussion

and Analysis to Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change in Control Director Compensation and Board Committees

and Their Functions-Compensation and Human Resources Committee-Interlocks in the 2012 Proxy Statement

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Reference is hereby rna.1Ø to PNM Resources Common Stock Oned bi Executive OffiØŁrs and Directors Ownership
of More Than Five Percent of PNM Resources Common Stock aid Equity Compensation Plan Information in the 2012 Proxy

Statement

ITEM 13 CERTAIN-RELATIONSifiPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENCE

Reference ishreby made to Related Person Tansctions Other Governance Policies-Related Person Transactions

Policy and Director Independence in the 2012 proxy Statement

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Reference is hereby made to Audit and Ethics Committee Report and Independent Auditor Fees in the 2012 Proxy

Statement Independent auditor fes for PNM and TNMP are reported in the2012 Proxy Statement for PNMR All such fees are

fees of PNMR
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PART IV

ITEM 15 EXHIBITS FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

See Index to.Financial Statements under Item

Financial Statement Schedules for the years 2011 2010 and 2009 are omitted for the reason that they are not

required or the information is otherwise supplied under Item

3-A Exhibits Filed

Exhibit No Descrintion

10.1 PNMR First Amendrnent to Credit Agreement dated January 18 2012 among PNMR the lenders party

thereto and Wells FargO BankNationa1 Association as Administrative Agent

10.2 PNM FirstAmendnient to Credit Agreement dated January 18 2012 among PNM thu lenders party thereto

and Wells Fargo Bank National Association as Administrative Agent

0.3 PNMR Amendment to the PNMR Long-Term Care Insurance Policy effective December 31 2011

terminating the plan

0.4 PNMR Second Amendment to the PNM Resources Inc Officer Retention Plan executed becember 16 2011

10.5 PNMR Fifth Amendment to the PNM Resources Inc Officer Life Insurance Plan executed December 16
2011

l0.6 PNMR Amendment to Corporate Policy Absence from Work Policy 125 executed December 16 2011

0.7 PNMR 2012 Director Compensation Summary

12.1 PNMR Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

12.2 PNM Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

12.3 TNIvIP Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

21 PNMR Certain subsidiaries of PNM Resources Inc

23.1 PNMR Consent of Deloitte Touche LLP for PNM Resources Inc

23.2 PNM Consent of Deloitte Touche LLP for Public Service Company of New Mexico

31.1 PNMR ChiefExecutive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 PNMR ChiefFinancial Officer Certifiiation Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.3 PNM Chief Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.4 PNM Chief Financial OfficerCertification Pursuant tO Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.5 TNMP ChiefExecutive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.6 flMp Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1 PNMR Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant tb Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 PNM Chief Financial Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

32.3 TNMP Chief Executive Officer and ChiefFinancial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

99.1 PNMR Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Statements of Earnings of PNIMR for the
year

ended December

31 2011

101.INS PNMR XBRL Instance Document

101 .SCH PNMR XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101 .CAL PNMR XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

101 .DEF PNMR XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

101 .LAB PNMR XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101 .PRE PNMR XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document
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-3- Exhibits Incorporated By Reference

The documents listed below are being filed as shown above or have been previously filed on behalf of PNM Resources

PNM or TNMP and are incorporated by reference to the filings set forth below pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 2b-32 and

Regulation S-K section 10 paragraph

Exhibit Registrants

Description of Exhibit Filed as Exhibit File No
Plan of Acquisition

2.1 Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of September23 2011 2.1 to PNMWs Current Report on 1-32464

among PNMR TNP Enterprises Inc and Direct LP Inc Form 8K filed September 23 2011 PNMR

Asset Purchase Agreement dated January 12 2008 among to PNMs Annual Report on 6986

PNM Continental Energy Systems LLC and NewMexico Form 0K for the year ended PNM
Gas Company Inc December 31 2007

2.3 Contribution Agreement dated as of June 2007 among 2.1 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

EnergyCo LLC PNM Resources and ECJV Holdings Report on Form 10-Q for thequarter PNMR
LLC ended June 30 2007

Articles of Incorporation and By-laws

Articles of Incorporation of PNM Resources as amended ito the Companys Current Report 1-32462

to date Certificate of Amendment dated October 27 2008 on FOtin 8-K filed November 21 PNMR
and Restated Articles of Incorporation dated August 2008

2006

3.2 Restated Articles of Incorporation of PNM as amended 1.1 to the Companys Quarterly 1-6986

through May 31 2002 Report on Form iO-Q for the quarter PNM
ended June 30 2002

3.3 Articles of Incorporation of TNMP as amended through 3.1.2 to the Companys Quarterly 2-97230

July 2005 Report on Form 0-Q for the quarter TNMP
endedJune 30 2005

Bylaws of PNM Resources Inc with all amendments to ito the Companys Current Report 1-32462

and including December 2009 on Form 8-K filed December 11 PNMR
2009

Bylaws of PNM with all amendments to and including to the Companys Report on 6986

May31 2002 Form lO-Qiorthe fiscal quarter PNM
ended June 30 2002

3.6 Bylaws of TNMP as amended effective June 26 2011 3.6 to the Companys Quarterly 2-97230

Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter TNMP
ended September 302011

Indentures

PNMR
4.1 Indenture dated as of March 15 2005 between PNMR and 10.2 to PNMRs Current Report on 1-32462

JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as Trustee Form 8K flledMarch 31 2005 .PNMR

4.2 Supplemental Indenture NO dated as oi March 30 2005 10.3 to PNMRs Current Report on 333-32 170

between the Company and JPMorgan Chase Bank as Form 8-K filed March 2005 PNMR
Trustee with Form of Senior Note included as Exhibit

thereto

4.3 Supplemental In4enture No dated as of May 16 2008 4.3 to PNMRsCurrent Report on 1-32462

between PNMR and The Bank ofNewYork Trust FOrm 8-K filed May 21 2008 PNMR
Company N.A successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank

N.A as trustee

44 Agreement of Resignation Appointment and Acceptance to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

effective as of June 20i1among PNMR The Bank of Report on Fonn iO-Q for the quarter PNMR
New York Mellon Trust Company N.A nd Union Bank ended June 30 201

N.A for March 15 2005 PNMR Indenture
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4.5 Indenture dated as of October 2005 between PNMR 4.11 to the Companyts Quarterly 1-32462

and U.S Bank National Association as trustee Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
PNMR

ended September 30 20G5

4.6 Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 2005 4.12 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

between PNMR and U.S Bank National Association as Report on Form l0-Q for the quarter PNMR
trustee with Form of Senior Note included as Exhibit ended September 30 2005

thereto

4.7 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of August 2008 4.3 to PNMRs Quarterly Report oft 1-32462

between PNMR and U.S Bank National Association as Form 10-Q for the.quarter ended PNMR
trustee September 30 2008

4.8 Registration Rights Agreeruent dated as of October 4.10 to the Companys Annual 1-32462

2005 between PNMR as issuer and Cascade Investment Report on Form 10-K for the year PNMR
LLC as initial holder ended December 31 2005

PNM
4.9 Indenture fOr Senior NOths dated as of March 11 1998 4.4 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

between PNM and The Chase Manhattan Bank as Trustee Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
March 31 1998

4.10 .First Supplemental Indenture date4 as of March il 1998 4.5 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

supplemental to Indenture dated as-of March 11 1998 Form 10-Q for he quarter ended PNM
Between PNM and The Chase Manhattan Bank as Trustee March 31 1998

4.11 Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 11 4.6 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

1998 supplemental to Indenture dated as of March11 Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
1998 Between PNM and The Chase Manhattan Bank as March 31 1998

Trustee

4.12 Third Supplemental Indenture 4ated as of Octobr 1999 4.6.1 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

to Indenture dated as of Match 11 1998 between PNM Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended PNM
and The chase Manhattan Bank as Trustee December 31 1999

4.13 Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 2003 to 46.2 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Indenture dated as of March 11 1998 between PNM and Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
JPMorgan Chase Bank formerly The Chase Manhattan June 30 2003

Bank as Trustee

4.14 Fifth Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 2003 to 4.6.3 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Indenture dated as of IVrch 11 1998 between PNM and Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
JPMorgan Chase Bank as Trustee June 30 2003

4.15 Sixth Supplemental Indenture dated of May 20b3 to 4.6.4 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Indenture dated as of March 11 1998 between PNM and Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
JPMorgan Chase Bank as Trustee June 30 2003

4.16 Seventh Supplemental Indenture dated as of June 2007 4.23 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

to Indenture dated as of March 11 1998 between PNM Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
and The Bank of New York Ttust Company N.A June 30 2007

successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank as Trustee

4.17 .- Eighth Supplemental Indenture dated as of June 2010 to 10.1 to PNMs Current Report on 1-6986

Indenture dated asof March 11 1988 between PNM and Form 8-K filed July 29 2010 PNM
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company successor

to JPMorgan Chase Bank as Trustee

4.18 Ninth Supplementalindenture dated as of June 2010 to 10.2 to PNMs Current Report on 1-6986

Indenture dated as of-March 11 1.988between PNM and .Fonm8-K filed July 29 201.0 PNM
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company successor

to JPMorgan Chase Bank as Trustee

4.19 Agreement ofResignation Appointment and Acceptance 4.2 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

effective as .ofMayl .20i among PNM The Bank of Fotm 10Q for the quart ended PNM
New York Mellon Trust Company NA and Union Bank March 31 2011

N.A for March 11 1998 PNM Indenture

4.20 Indenture for Senior Notes dated as of August 1998 4.1 to PNMs Registration Statement 333-53367

between PNM and The Chase Manhattan Bank as Trustee No 333-53367 PNM
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4.21 First Supplemental Indenture dated August 1998 4.3 to PNMs Current Report on 1-6986

supplemental to Indenture dated as of August 1998 Form 8-K Dated August 1998 PNM
between PNM and The Chase Manhattan Bank as Trustee

4.22 Second Supplemental Indenture dated September 2003 4.7.1 to PNMs Quartcrly Report on 1-6986

supplemental to Indenture dated as of August 1998 Form 1O-Q for the quarter ended PNM
between PNM and JPMorgan Chase Bank formerly The September 30 2003

Chase Manhattan Bank as Trustee

4.23 Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of May 13 2008 4.2 to PNMs Current Report on 1-6986

between PNM and The Bank of New York Trust Company Form 8-K filed May 15 2008 PNM
N.A as trustee

4.24 Agreement of Resignation Appointment and Acceptance 4.3 to the Companys Quarterly 1-6986

effective as of June 2011 among PNM The Bank of Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNM
New York Mellon Trust company and Utiion Batik N.A ended June 30 2011

for August 1998 PNM Indentute

4.25 Fourth Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 12 4.2 to PNMs Current Report on 1-6986

2011 to the Indetiture dateU asof August 1998 between Forni 8-K filed October12 2011 PNM
PNM and union Bank N.A ultimate successor to The
Chase Manhattan Bank as trustee

TNMP

4.26 The First Mortgage Indenture dated as of March 23 2009 4.1 to TNMPs Current Report on 2-9723

between TNMP and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Form 8-K filed March 27 2009 TNMP
Company N.A as Trustee

4.27 The First Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 23 4.2 to TNMPs Current.Report on 2-97230

2009 between TNMP and The Bank of New York Mellon Form 8-K filed March 27 2009 TNMP
Trust Company N.A as jrust

4.28 The Second Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 25 4.3toTNMPs Current Report on 2-97230

2009 between TNMP and The Bank of New York Mellon Form 8-K filed March 27 2009 TNMP
Trust Company N.A as Trustee

4.29 The Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of April 30. 4.1 to TNMPs curr Repprt on 2-97230

2009 between TNMP and The Bank of New York MellOn Form 8-K filed May 2009 TNMP
Trust Company N.A as Trustee

4.30 First Amendment dated.as ofDecmberl6 2010 between 4.1 to TNMPs CurrØæt Report on 2-97230

TNMP and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company Form 8-Ic filed December 172010 TNMP
N.A as Trustee to The Third Supplemental Indenture

dated as of April 30 2009 between TNMP and The Bank of

New York Mellon Trust Company NA as Trustee

4.31 Agreement of Resignation Appointment and Acceptance 4.4 to TNMPs Quarterly Report 2-97230

effective as of June 2011 among TNMP The Bank of Form I0-Q for the quarter ended TNMP
New York Mellon Trust Company N.A and Union Bank June 30 2011

N.A for March 23 2009 TNs4P Indenture

4.32 Fourth Supplemental Indenture dÆtØd as of September 30 4.1 to TNMPs 8-K filed October 2-97230

2011 between TNMP and Union Bank N.A as Trustee 2011 TNMP

4.33 Indenture dated January 1.999 between TNMP and 4w to TNMPs Annual Report on 2-9723

JPMorgan Chase Bank successor to The Chase Bank of Form 10-K for the
year ended TNMP

Texas as Trustee December 31 1998

4.34 First Supplemental Indenture dated January 1999 to 4x to TNMPs Annual Report on 2-9723

Indenture dated January 1999 between TNMP and Form 10-K for the year ended TNMP
JPMorgan Chase Bank successor to The Chase Bank of December 31 1998

Texas as Trustee

4.35 Second Supplemental Indenture dated Julie 2003 to to TNMPs Quarterly Report on 2-97230

indenture dated January 1- 999 between TNMP and Form OQ for the quarter ended TNMP
JPMorgan chase Bank successortp The Chase Bank of June 30 2003

Texas as Trustee
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Material Contracts

10.8 Credit Agreement dated as of October 31 2011 among 10.1 in the Companys Current 1-32462

PNM Resources Inc the lenders party thereto Wells Report on Form 8-K filed October PNMR
Fargo Bank National Association as Administrative Agent 31 2011

and Union Bank N.A as Syndication Agent

10.9 First Amendment to Credit Agreement dated January 18 10.1 to the Companys Annual 1-32462

2012 among PNMR the lenders party thereto and Wells Report on Form 10-K for the
year

PNMR
Fargo Bank National Association as Administrative Agent ended December 31 2011

10.10 Letter Agreement dated as of February 28 2011 between 10.3 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

PNM Resources Inc and Cascade Investment L.L.C Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNMR
endedMarch 31 2011

10.11 Letter Agreehit daind as May 2011 between PNM 1Q.3 to th Companys Quarterly 1-32462

Resources Inc and Cascade Investment L.L.C Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNMR
ended June 30 2011

10.12 Sale and Purchase Agreement dated pf November 10.1 to PNMR Current Report on 1-32462

2011 between PNMR and Cascade Investment L.L.C Form 8-K filed November 42011 PNMR

10.13 Sale and Purchase Agreement dated as of September 23 10.1 to PNMRs Current Report on 1-32462

2011 between PNM Resources Inc and Cascade Form 8-K filed September 23 2011 PNMR
Investment L.L.C

10.14 Credit Agredment dated as of October 31 2011 among 10.2 to PNMs Current Report on 1-6986

PNM the lenders party thereto Wells Fargo Bank Form 8-K filed October 31 2011 PNM
National Association as Administrative Agent and Union

Bank N.A as Syndication Agent

10.15 First Amendment to Credit Agreement dated January 18 10.2 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

2012 among PNM the lenders party thereto and Wells Form 10-K for the year ended PNM
Fargo Bank Natibnal Assqciation as Administrative Agent December 31 2011

10.16 Term Loan Credit Agreement dated as of September 30 10.1 to TNMPs Current Retort on 2-9723

2011 among TNMP as borrower the lenders identified Form 8-K filed October 2011 TNIMP

therein and WMorgai Cbase Bank N.A as administrative

agent

10.17 Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of 10.1 to TNMPs Current Rçport on 2-97230

December 16 2010 among TNMP the lenders identified Form 8K filed December 172010 TNMP
therein and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as administrative

agent

10.18 Amendment No to the Amended and Restated Credit 10.2 to TNMPs Current Report on 2-9723

Agreement dated as of September 30 2011 by and among Form 8-K filed October 2011 TNMP
TNMP the institutions parties tlereto as lenders and

JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as administrative agent

lO.19 PNM Resources Inc Second Amended and Restated 4.1 to PNM Resources Form S-8 333-159361

Omnibus Performance Equity Plan dated May 19 2009 Registration Statement filed May PNMR
PEP 20 2009

lO.20 Amendment dated May 17 2011 to PNMRs Second 10.1 toPNMRs Current Report 1-32462

Amended and Restated Omnibus Performance Equity Plan Form 8-K fi1ed May 20 2011 PNMR

10.21 PNM Resources Inc 2011 Officer Short Term Cash 10.4 to the Company Quarterly 1-32462

Incentive Plan dated April 29 2011 Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNMR
ended March 31 2011

10.22 PNM Resources Inc 2011 Long-Term Incentive Transition 10.5 to theCompany Quarterly 1-32462

Plan dated April 29 2011 Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNMR
ended March 31 2011

l0.23 PNM Resources IriŁ 2011 LongTerm Incentive Plan 10.6 to the Company Quarterly 1-32462

Terms and Conditions dated March 22 2011 Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNMR
ended March 31 2011
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10.25 Form of Stock Option Award Agreement for non-qualified

stock options granted under PEP in 2010

10.26 Form of Performance Restr ted Stock Rights Award

Agreement for performance-based time-vested restricted

stock rights awards basedon adjusted cash earnings

granted under PEP in 2010

10.27 Form of Performance Cash Award Agreement for

performance cash awards based on adjusted cash earnings

granted under PEP in 2010

l0.28 Form of Performance Restricted Stock Rights Award

Agreement for performance-based time-vested restricted

stock rights awards based on adjustedcash earnings

granted under PEP in 2009

10.31 Form of Performance Cash Award Agteement for

performance cash awards based on special purpose

performance critena granted under the PEP in 2009

0.32 Form of Restricted Stock Rights Award Agreement for

time-vested stock rights awards granted under PEP in May
2009

Item 5.02e of PNM Resources

Current Report on Form 8-K filed

March 252010

10.3 to PNMRs Current Report on

Form 8-K filed May 26 2009

10.4 to PNMRs Quarterly Report on

Form l0-Q for the quarter ended

March 31 2010

10.5 to PNMRs Quarterly Report on

Form l0-Q for the quarter ended

March 31 2010

10.6 to PNMRs Current Report on

form 8-K filed May 26 2009

10 to PNMRs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31 2011

024 Description of 2010 long term incentive program for

named executive officers

10.4 to PNMRs Current Report on

Form 8-K filed May 26 2009 the
2009 long-term incentive program
for named executive officers is

described in Item 5.02e of this

Current Report on Fonn 8-K filed

May 26 2009

10.29 Form of Performance Cash Award Agreement for 10.5 to PNMRs Current Report on

performance cash awards based on adjusted cash earnings Form 8-K filed May 26 2009

granted under PEP in 2009

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32464

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

l0.30 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement for

performance share awards based on special purpose

performance critena granted under the PEP in 2009

10.7 to PNMRs Current Report on

Form 8-K filed May 26 2009

10.8 to PNMRs Current Report on

Form 8-K filed May 26 2009

l0.33 Form of the award agreement for non- qualified stock

options granted under the PEP in 2007 2009

10 34 Form of award agreement for restricted stock nghts granted 10 to the Companys Current

under the PEP in 2007 2008 and February 2009 Report on Form 8-K filed

February 16 2007

10.2 to the Companys Current 1-32462

Report on Form 8-K filed PNMR
February 16 2007

35 2012 Director Compensation Summary

lO.36 Changes in Director Compensation

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

10.2 to the Companys Current 1-32462

..Report on Form 8-K filed March PNMR
2011 for 2011 compensation and

10.1 to PNMRs Quarterly Report on

.Form 10- for the quarter ended

March31 2010 for2OlO

compensation

10.37 Form of awardnotice for restricted stock awards and stock 10.3 to the CompanysCurrent 1-32462

options granted to directors and officers under the PEP Report on Form 8-K filed March PNMR
2011

10.38 PNM Resources Inc Executive Spending Account Plan 10.4 to the Companys Current 333-32170

amended and restated effective January 2011 Report on Form 8-K filed March PNMR
2011
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39 PNM Resources Inc Executive Savings Plan II amended 4.1 to PNMRs Registration 333-156243

and restated effective January 2009 Statement on Form S-8 PNMR
333-156243 filed December 17
2008

0.40 PNM Resources Inc After-Tax Retirement Plan effective 10.5 to PNMRs Annual Report on 1-32462

January 2009 Form 10-K for he fiscal year ended PNMR
December 31 2008

10.41 2009 Officer Incentive Plan 10.2 to PNM Resources Current 1-32462

Report on Form 8-K filed May 26 PNMR
2009

lO.42 2010 Officer Incentive Plan 10.3 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-32462

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNMR
March31 2010

1O.43 Performance Cash Program for the Utilities President 10.2 to the CompanysQuarterly 1-32462

Patricia Collawn Report on Form 0-Q for the quarter
PNMR

ended June 30 2008

0.44 Summary of Executive Time Off Policy Effective January 10.31 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

2006 Report on Form l0-Q for the quarter PNMR
ended September 30 2005

10.45 Amendment to Corporate Policy Absence from Work 10.6 to the Companys Annnal 1-32462

Policy 125 executed December 16 2011 Report on Form 10-K for the year PNMR
ended December 31 2011

l0.46 Restated and Amended Public Service Company of New 10.23 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Mexico Accelerated Management Performance Plan 1988 Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
August 16 1988 refiled December 31 1998

0.47 First Amendment to Restated and Amended Public Service 10.23.1 toPNMs Annual Report
1-6986

Company of New Mexico Accelerated Management Form 10-K for fiscal yearended PNIM

Performance Plan 1988 August 30 1988 refiled December 31 1998

10.48 Second Amendment to Restated andAmended Public co.23.2 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Service Company of New Mexico Accelerated Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Management Performance Plan 1988 December 29 December 31 1998

1989 refiled

0.49 Second Amendment to the Restated and Amended 10.22.1 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Public Service Company of New Mexico Accelerated Form 10-K for fiscal year
ended PNM

Management Performance Plan 1988 dated December December 31 2004

1992

0.50 Fourth Amendment to the Restated and Amended Public 10.23.4 to PNMs Quarterly Report 1-6986

Service Company of New Mexico Accelerated on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM

Management Performanee Plan as amended effective March 31 1999

December 1998

l0.51 Fifth Amendment datedNovember 27 2002 to the 10.23.5 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

Restated and Amended PNM Resources Inc Accelerated Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal PNMR
Performance Management Plan year ended December 31 2002

10.52 Sixth Amendment dated December 2003 to the PNM 10.23.6 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

Resources Inc Restated and Amended Accelerated Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal PNMR
Performance Management Plan year ended December 31 2003

Q53 Seventh Amendment dated November 21 2008 to the 10.4 to PNMRs Annual Report on 1-32462

PNM Resources Inc Accelerated Management Form 10-K for the f1scaLyer ended PNMR
Performance Plan December 31 2008

10.54 PNM Resources Inc Non-UniOn Severance Pay Plan 1Q.3 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

effective August 2007 amended and restated Report on Form 10-Q forthe quarter PNMR
ended September 30 2007

lO.55 First Amendment to the PNM Resources Non-Union 10.3 to PNMRs Annual Report on 1-32462

Severance Pay Plan executed November 20 2008 Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended PNMR
December 31 2008

D-6



10.56 PNM Service Bonus Plan dated October 23 1984 194 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Form 10-Q or the quarter ended PNM
September 30 1988

0.57 First Amendment dated November 20 1985 to PNM 11.1 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Service Bonus Plan Form 0-K for the fiscal year ending PNM
December 31 1985

1O.58 Second Amendment dated December 29 1989 to PNM 10.27.2 to PNMs Anhual Report on 1-6986

Service Bonus Plan Form 10-K for the fisôâi year ending PNM
December 31 1989

10.59 Second Amendment dated December 1998 to 10.45 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

PNM Service Bonus Plan Form lO-Q for the quarter ended PNM
March31 1999

lO.60 Fourth Amendment dated November 27 2002 to PNM 10.45.4 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

Resources Inc Service Bonus Plan Report On Form 10-Kfor the fiscal PNMR
year ended December 31 2002

10.61 Fifth Amendment dated December 2003 to PNM 10.45.5 to the ompanysAnhua1 333-32170

Resources Inc Service Bonus Plan Report on Form 0-K for the fiscal PNMR
year ended December 31 2003

10.62 Public Service Company of New Mexico OBRA 93 10.4 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Retirement Plan effective November 15 1993 Form 1O-Q for the quarter ended PNM
September 30 1993

10.63 First Amendment to the Publ Service Companyof New 10.48.1 to PNM
QuarterlyReport 1-6986

Mexico OBRA 93 Retirement Plan as amended effective on Form 10Q for the quarter ended PNM
December 1998 March 31 1999

l0.64 Second Amendment dated November 27 2002 to the PNM 10.48.2 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

Resources Inc OBRA 93 Retirement Plan Report on Form 10-K for theyear PNMR
ended tecember 31 2002

10.65 Third Amendment dated December 2003 to the PNM 10.48.3 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

Resources Inc OBRA 93 Retirement Plan Reporton Form 10-K fot the year PNMR
ended December 31 2003

10.66 Public Service Company ofNew Mexico Section 415 Plan 10.50 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

dated January 1994 Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
December 31 1993

10.67 First Amendment dated December 1998 and Second 10.50.1 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

Amendment dated August 1999 to PNM Section 415 Report in Forn 10-K for the fiscal PNMR
Plan and Third Amendment dated November 27 2002 to year ended Decethber 2002

the PNM Resources Inc Section 415 Plan

10.68 Fourth Amendment dated December 2003 to the PNM 10.50.2 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

Resources Inc Section 415 Plan Report in Form 0-K for the fiscal PNMR
year ended December 31 2003

10.69 PNM Resources Inc Officer Retention Plan executed 10.1 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

September 2008 aiended and restated effective January Report in Form 0-Q for the quarter PNMR
2009 ended Sçptember 30 2008

10.70 First Amendment to PNM Resources Inc Officer 10.8 to the Companys Annual 1-32462

Retention Plan executed November 20 2008 Report ihFOrm 10-K fOr the fiscal PNMR
year ended December 31 2008

10.71 Second Amendment to the PNIM Resoutces Inc Officer 10.4 to the Companys Annual 1-32462

Retention Plan executed December 16 2011 RepOrt on Fohn 10-I for the year PNMR
ended December 31 2011

10.72 PNIM Resources Executive Spending Account Plan dated 10.52 to the Companys Annual 333-32170

December 2003 Report on Form 10-K fpr fiscal year PNMR
ended December 31 2003
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l0.73 First Amendmentto PNM Resources Executive Spending 10.52 ito PNMs Quarterly Report 333-32170

Account Plan effective Jaimar 12004 on Form l0-Q for the quarter ended PNMR
March31 2004

0.74 Second Amefldment tQ PNMRsExecuti.ç Spending 10.2 to PNMRs Quarterly Report on 1-32462

Account Plan ºxecütØd Aitgust 282008 Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNMR
September 30 2008

75 Third Amendment to PNMRsExecutive Spending Account 10.7 to PNMRs Annual Report on 1-32462

Plan effective January 2009 Form 10-K for the year ended PNMR
December 31 2008

10.76 Third Restated an4Amended Public Service Company of 10.74 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

New Mexico Performance Stock Plan effective March 10 Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
1998 March31 1998

77 First Amendment to the Third Restated and Amended 10.74.1 to PNMs Quarterly Report 1-6986

Public Service Company of New Mexico Performance on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
Stock Plan Dated February 72000 March 31 2000

l0.78 Second Amendment to th Third Restated and Amended 10.74.2 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Public Service Comany of Nw Mexico Performance Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended PNM
Stock Plan effective December 1998 December 31 2000

0.79 Third Amendiient to the Thfrd Rstated and Amended 10.74.3 to PNMs Annual Report on .1-6986

Public Service Company oiNew Mexico Performance Form 10-K for the fiscal year
endea PNM

Stock Plan effective December 10 2000 December 31 2000

lO.80 Fourth Amendment to Third 1estated and Amended Public 4.3.5 to PNM 1esources Post- 333-03303

Service 2ompany oKNew Mexico Performance Stock Plan Effective Amendment No to Form PNMR
dated December 2001 S-8 Registration Statement filed

December 31 2001

10.81 Fifth Ameidment to the 10.74.5 to the Companys Quarterly 333-32170

Third Restated and Amended PNM ResOurces Inc Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNMR
Performance Stock Plan dated September 2002 ended September 30 2002

l0.82 PNM Resources Iic Director Retainer Plan dated 4.3 to PNM Resources Inc POst- 333-03289

December31 2001 Effective Amendment No to Form PNMR
S-8 Registration Statement filed

December 31 2001

10.83 First Amendment dated February 17 2003 to PNM 10.40.1 to the Companys Quarterly 333-32170

Resources Inc Director Retainer Plan Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter PNMR
ended March 31 2003

0.84 Supplemental Employee Retirement Agreement for Patrick 10.3 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

Ortiz amended and restated effective January 2009 Report on Form lO-Q for the quarter PNMR
ended September 30 2008

10.85 Retainer Agreement between the Company and Patrick 10.1 to PNMRs Current Report on 1-32462

Ortiz dated July 28 2009 assigned on Deeember 10 2009 Form 8-K filed July 30 2009 PNMR
for billing and collection purposes only to Cuddy
McCarthy LLP

l0.86 Executive Transition Agreement between the Company and 10.2 to PNMRs Current Report on 1-32462

Patrick Ortiz dated July 28 2009 Form 8-K filed July 30 2009 PNIMR

10.87 Supplemental Employee Retirement Agreement for Jeffry 10.9 to the Company Annual 1-32462

Sterba amended and restated effective January 2009 RepOrt on Form 10-K fOr the fiscal PNMR
year ended December 31 2008

10.88 Amended and Restated Rºteutin Bonns Agreement for 10.4 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

Jeffly Sterba execnted september 2007 Report on Form 0-Q for tFe quarter PNMR
ended September 30 2007

0.89 First Amendment to the Retention Bonus Agreement 10.11 to the Companys Annual 1-32462

between PNMR and Jeffrey Sterba effective January Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal PNMR
2009

year
ended December 31 2008
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10.90 PNM Resources Officer Life Insurance Plan dated April

28 2004

10.91 First Amendment to PNM Resources Officer Life

Insurance Plan dated December 16 2004

10.92 Second Amendment to PNM Resources Officer Life

Insurance Plan executed April 15 2007

lO93 Third Amendment to the PNMR Officer Life Insurance

Plan effective January 2009

10.94 Fourth Amendment to the PNMR Officer Life Insurance

Plan effective January 2009

10.95 Fifth Amendment to the PNM Resources Inc Officer Life

Insurance Plan executed December 16 2011

10.96 Long Term Care Insurance Plan effectiveJanuary 2003

10.97 Amendment to the PNM Resources Inc Long Term Care

Insurance Plan effective December 31 2011 terminating

the Plan

10.98 Executive Long Term Disability effective January 2003

10.99 Supplemental Indenture of Lease dated as of July 19 1966

between PNM and ether participants in the Four Corners

Project and the Navajo Indian Tribal Council

10.100 Amendment and Supplement No to Supplemental and

Additional Indenture of Lease dated April 25 1985

between the Navajo Tribe of Indians and Arizona Public

Service Company El Paso Electric Company Public

Service Company of New Mexico Salt River Project

Agricultural Improvement and Power District Southern

California Edison Company and Tucson Electric Power

Company tefiled

10.101 Amendment and Supplement No to Supplemental and

Additional Indenture of Lease with the Navajo Nation

dated March 72011

10.102 Amendment and Supplement No to Supplemental and

Additional Indenture of Lease with the Navajo Nation

dated March.72011

10.103 Water Supply Agreement between the Jicariula Apache
Tribe and Public Service Company of New Mexico dated

July 20
10.104 Arizona Nuclear Power Project Participation Agreement

among PNM and Arizona Public Service Company Salt

River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power

District Tucson Gas Electric Company and El Paso

Electric Company dated August 23 1973

10.105 Amendments No through No to Arizona Nuclear

Power Project Participation Agreement

10.24.1 to the Companys Quarterly

Report on Form l0-Q for the quarter

ended March 31 2004

10.27 to the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended December 31 2004

10.5 to the Companys Quarterly

Report onForm 10-Q for the quarter

ended September 30 2007

10.10 to PNMRs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

December31 2008

10.15 to PNMRs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

December 31 2008

10.5 to the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the year

ended December 31 2011

10.87 to the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the year

ended December 31 2002

10.3 to PNMRs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the year ended

December31 2011

10.88 to the Companys Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the year

ended December 31 2002

10.1.1 to PNMs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for fiscal
year

ended

December 31 1995

10.1 to PNMs Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

March 31 2011

10.2 to PNMs Quarterly Reporton

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

March3l2011

10.5 to PNMs Quarterly Report of

Form. 10-Q for the
quarter ended

September 30 2001

5-T to PNMs Registration

Statement No 2-50338

10.8.1 to PNMs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for fiscal year ende.d

December 31 1991

4-D to PNMs Registration

Statement No 2-26116

333-32170

PNMR

333-32170

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

333-32170

PNMR

1-32462

PNMR

333-32170

PNMR

2-26116

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

2-50338

PNM

1-6986

PNM
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10.8.2 to PNMs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for fiscal year ended

December 31 1991

10.58 to PNMs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for fiscal year ended

December 31 1993

10.8.4 to PNMs Annual Report of

the Registrant on Form 10-K for

fiscal year ended December 31
1994

10.8.5 to PNIMs Annual Report of

the Registrant on Form 10-K for

fiscal year ended December 31
1994

19.1 to PNMs Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

September 30 1990

10.8.10 to PNMs Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

December 31 1990

10.85 to PNMs Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ending

September 31 2001 Confidential

treatment was requested for portions

of this exhibit and such portions

were omitted from this exhibit filed

and were filed separately with the

Securities and Exchange

Commission

10.91 to PNMs Amended Report
on Form 10-K for fiscal year ended

December 31 2003 Confidential

treatment was requested for portions

of this exhibit and such portions

were omitted from this exhibit filed

and were filed separately with the

Securities and Exchange

Commission

109.2 to PNMs Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

September 30 2004

10.86.1 to the Companys Quarterly

Report on Form l0-Q for the quarter
ended June 30 2005

10.89 to PNMs Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended

March 31 2007

106 Amendment No ectiyeApri1 1982 to the Ariopo
Nuclear Power Project Participatin Agement refiled

10.107 Amendment No effective September 1983 to the

Arizona Nuclear Power Proj çpt Paitjcipt4pn Agreement

refiled

10.108 Amendment No to Arizona Nuclear Pwer Project

Participation Agreement date4 as qf June12 1984 refiled

10.109 AmendmentNo 1Qdated as QfNovem.Jer21 1985 and

Amendment No 11 datedas of June 13 1986 and effective

January 10 1987 to Arizona Nuclear Power Project

Participation Agreement reified

10.110 Amendment No 12 to Arizona Nuclear Power Project

Participation Agreement dated June 14 1988 and effective

August 1988

10.111 Amendment No 13 .to the ArizonaNc1ear Power Project

Participation Agreement dated April 1990 and effective

June 15 1991

10.112 Amendment No 14 to the Arizona Nucç Power Project

Participation Agreement effective June 20 2000

10.113 Amendment No 15 to the Arizona NupJear Power Project

Participation Agreement dated November 29 2010 and

effective January 2010

10.114 Underground Coal Sales Agreement daed August 31
2001 among San Juan Coal Company PNM and Tucson

Electric Power Company

10.8.9 to PNMs Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended

December 31 2000

10.1 to PNMs Current Report on

Form 8-K filed March 2011

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNTvI

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

1-6986

PNM

10.115 Amendment One to Underground Coal Sales Agreement
dated December 15 2003 among San Juan Coal Cornpny
PNM and Tucson Electric Coal Company

10.116 Amendment Two to Underground Coal Sales Agreement
effective September 15 2004 among San Juan Coal

Company PNM and Tucson Electric Coal Company

10.117 Amendment Three to Underground Coal Sales Agreement
executed April 29 2005 ardong San JuapCoal Company
PNM and Tucson Electric Coal Company Confidential

treatment was requested fprporIiifs of this exhibit trnd

such portions were omitted froth thisexhibit filed and wre
filed separately with the Securities and Exchange

Commission

10.118 Amendment Four to Underground Coal Sales Agreement
effective March 2107 among gnu Juan Coal Company
PNM and Tucson Electric Coal Company
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10.119 Amendment Five to Underground Coal Sales Agreement 10.95 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

executed December 21 2007 among San Juan Coal Form 10-K for the year ended PNM
Company PNM and Tucson Electric Power Company December 31 2007

Confidential treatment was requested for portions of this

exhibit and such portions were omitted from this exhibit

filed and were filed separately with the Securities and

Exchange Commission

10.120 Participation Agreement among PNM Tucson Electric 10.14 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Power Company and certain financial institutions relating Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
to the San Juan Coal Trust dated as of December 31 1981 December 31 1992

refiled

10.121 Participation Agreement dated as of June 30 1983 among 10.61 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Security Trust Company as Trustee PNM Tucson Electric Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Power Company and certain financial institutions relating December 31 1993

to the San Juan Coal Trust refiled

10.122 Amended and Restated San Juan Project Participation 10.119 to PNMs Quarterly Report 1-6986

Agreement dated as of March3 2006among Public on Form lO-Q for the quarter ended PNM
Service Company of New Mexico Tucson Electric Power March 30 2006

Company The City of Farmington New Mexico M-S-R
Public Power Agency The Incorporated County of Los

Alamos New Mexico Southern California Public Power

Authority City of Anaheim Utah Associated Municipal
Power SysteM and Tn- State Generation and Transmission

Association Inc

10.123 Facility Lease dated as of December 1985 between The 10.18 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

First National Bank of Boston as Owner Trustee and Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Public Service Company ofNew Mexico together with December 31 1995

Amendments No and thereto refiled

10124 Amendment No dated as of March 1995 to Facility 10.18.5 to the PNMs Quarter Report 1-6986

Lease between Public Service Company of New Mexico on FormlO-Q for the quarter ended PNM
and the First National Bank of Boston dated as of March 31 1995

December 16 1985

10.125 Facility Lease dted as of July 31 1986 between the First 10.19 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

National Bank of Boston as Owner Trustee and Public Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Service Company of New Mexico together with December 31 1996

Amendments No and thereto refiled

10.126 Facility Lease dated as of August 12 1986 between The 10.20 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

First National Bank of Boston as Owner Trustee and Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Public Servióe ompany of New Mexico together with December 31 1996

Amendments No and thereto refild

10.127 Amendment No dated as of April 101987 to Facility 10.20.2 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Lease dated as pf August12 1986 as amended between Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
The First National Bank of BostOn not in its individual December 31 1998

capacity but solely as Owner Trustee under Trust

Agreement dated as of August 12 1986 with MFS

Leasing Corp Lessor and Public Service Company of

New Mexico Lessee refiled

10.128 Amendment No dated as of March 1995 to Facility 10.20.4 to PNMs Quarterly Report 1-6986

Lease between Public Service Company of New Mexico on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
and the First National Bank of Boston dated as of August March 31 1995

12 1986

10.129 Facility Lease dated as of December 15 1986 between 10.21 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

The First National Bank of Boston as Owner Trustee and Form 10-K for fiscal yçar ended PNM
Public Service Company of New Mexico Unit December 31 1996

Transaction together with Amendment No thereto

refiled
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10.130 Facility Lease dated as of December 15 1986 between 10.22 to PNMs Annual Report of 1-6986

The First National Bank of Boston as Owner Trustee andY the Registrant on Form 10-K for PNIM

Public Service Company of New Mexico Unit fiscal
year

ended December 31
Transaction together with Amendment No theretO 1996

reified

10.13 Amendment No dated as of April 10 1987 to the Facility 10.53 to PNIvDs Annual Reporton 1-6986

Lease dated as of August 12 1986 between The First Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
National bank of Boston as Owner Trustee and PNM December31 1987

Unit transaction This is am amendment to Facility

Lease which is substantially similar to the Facility Lease

filed as Exhibit 28.1 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K dated August 18 1986

10132 Master Decommissioning Trust Agreement forPalo Verde 10.68 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Nuclear Generating Staticni datedMarch .15 1996 between Form 0-Q for the quarter ended PNM
Public Service Company of New Mexico and Mellon March 31 1996

Bank N.A

10.1 33 Amendment Number One to the Master Decommissioning 10.68.1 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Trust Agreement for Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Station dated January 27 1997 between Public Service December 31 1997

Company of New Mexico and Mellon Bank N.A

10.134 Amendment Number Two to the Master Decommissioning 10.68.2 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Trust Agreement for Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Station between Public Service Company of New Mexico December 31 2003

and Mellon Bank N.A

10.135 Refunding Agreement No 8A dated as of December 23 10.73 to PNMs Qizarterly Report on 1-6986

1997 among PNM the Owner Participant Named Therein Form 0-Q for the quarter ended PNM
State Street Bank and Trust Company as Owner Trustee March 31 1998

The Chase Manhattan Bank as Indenture Trustee and First

PV Funding Corporation

10.136 PVNGS Capital Trust-Variable Rate Trust Notes-P VNGS 10.76 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Note Agreement dated as of July 31 1998 Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
September30 1998

10.137 Stipulation in the matter of PNMs transitiqn plan Utility 10.86 to the Companys Annual 1-6986

Case No 3137 dated October10 2002 as amended by Repnrt on Form 10-K for the year PNM
Amendment to Stipulated Agreement dated October 18 ended December 31 2002

2002

10.138 Stipulation dated February 28 2005 in NMPRC Case No 10.134 to the Companys Quarterly 1-32462

04-00315-UT regarding the application of PNM Resources Report on Form 0-Q for the quarter PNMRJ
and TNMP for approval of the TNP acquisition ended March 31 2005 TNMP

10.139 Settlement Agrecment dated February 2005 between 10.1-10.1.7 to the Companys 1-32462

PNM Resources Inc and Texas-New Mexico Power Current Report on Fora 8-K filed PNMRJ
Company the cities of Dickenson Lewisville La Marque February 2005 TNMP
Ft Stockton and Friendswood Texas the Legal and

Enforcement Division of the Public Utility Commission of

Texas the Office of Public Utility Counsel the Texas

Industrial Energy Consumers arid the Alliance for Retail

Markets

10.140 Consent Decree entered into by PNM on March 2005 10. 135 to the Companys Quarterly 1-6986

relating to the citizen suit under.the Clean Air Act and the Report on Form i0-Q for the quarter PNM
excess emissions report matter for SJGS ended March 31 2005

10.141 Settlement and Release of Claims Agreement dated 10.1 to PNMs Cjirrent Report on 1-6986

February 112010 among PNM PGE SDGE.CPUC Form 8-K filed February 12 2010 PNM
California ex rel Edmund Brown Jr Attorney General

and the California Dept of Water Resources collectively

PNIM and the California Parties relating to certain

2000-2001 transactions in California energy markets

10.142 Agreement for Disposition of Escrowed Funds dated 10.1 to PNMs current Report on 1-6986

January 11 2010 among PNM and the California Parties Form 8-K filed January 14 2010 PNM
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Subsidiaries

21 Certain subsidiaries of PNM ResQurces 21 to the Companys Annual Rçport 1-32462

on Form 10-K for the year ended PNMR
December 31 2011

Additional Exhibits

99.2 Participation Agreement dated as of December 16 1985 99.2 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

among the Owner Participant named therein First PV Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Funding Corporation The First National Bank of Boston December 31 1995

in its individual capacity and as Owner Trustee under

Trust Agreement dated as of December 16 1985 with the

Owner Participant Chemical Bank in its individual

capacity and as Indenture Tristee under Trust Indenture

Mortgage Security Agreement and Assignment of Rents

dated as of December 16 1985 with the Owner Trustee
and PublicService Company of New Mexico including

Appendix definitions together with Amendtuent No
dated July 15 1986 and Amendment No dated

November 18 1986 refiled

99.3 Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement and 99.3 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Assignment of Rents dated as of December 16 1985 Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
between the First National Bank of Boston as Owner March 31 1996

Trustee and Chemical Bank as Indenture Trustee together

with Supplemental Indentures Nos and refiled

99.4 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of March 1995 99.3.3 to PNMs Quarterly Report 1-6986

to Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement and on Form lO-Q for the quarter ended PNM
Assignment of Rents between The First National Bank of March 31 1995

Boston and Chemical Bank dated as ofDecember 16 1985

995 Assignment Assumption and Further.Agreement dated as 99.4 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

of December 16 1985 between Public Service Company Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
of New Mexico and The FirstNational Bank of Boston as December 31 1995

Owner Trustee refiled

99.6 Participation Agreement dated as of July 31 1986 among .99.5 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

the Owner Participant named herein First PV Funding Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Corporation The First National Bank of Boston inits December 31 1996

individual capacity and as Owner Trustee under Trust

Agreement dated as of July 31 1986 with the Owner

Participant Chemical Bank in its individual capacity and
as Indenture Trustee under Trust Indenture Mortgage

Security Agreement and Assignment ofRents dated as of

July 31 1986 with the Owner Trusteec and Public Service

Company of New Mexico including Appendix
definitions together with Amendment No thereto

refiled

99.7 Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement and 99.6 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Assignment of Rents dated as of July 31 1986 between Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
The First National Bank of Boston a.Owner Trustee and December 31 1996

Chemical Bank as Indenture Trustee together with

Supplemental Indenture No thereto refiled

99.8 AssignmentAssumption and Further Agreement dated as 99.7 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

of July 31 1986 between Public Service Company of New Fortu 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Mexico and The First National Bank of Boston as Owner December 31 1996
Trustee refiled
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99.9 Participation Agreement dated as of August 12 1986 99.8 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

among the Ovner Participant named therein First PV Form 1O-Q for the quarter ended PNM
Funding Corporation The First National Bank of Boston March 31 1997

in its individual capacity and as Owner Trustee under
Trust Agreement dated as of August 12 1986 with the

Owner Participant Chemical Bank in its individual

capacity and as Indenture Trustee under Trust Indenture

Mortgage Security Agreement and Assignment of Rents

dated as of August 12 1986 with the Owner Trustee and

Public Service Company of New Mexico including

Appendix definitions refiled

99.10 Amendment No dated as of November 18 1986 to 99.8.1 to PNMts Quarterly Report 1-6986

Participation Agreement dated as of August 12 1986 on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
refiled March 31 1997

99.11 Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement and 99.9 to PNMs Annual Report of the 1-6986

Assignment of Rents dated as of August 12 1986 between Registrant on Form 10-K for fiscal PNM
the First National Bank of Boston as Owner Trustee and

year ended December 31 1996

Chemical Bank as Indenture Trustee together with

Supplemental Indenture No thereto refiled

99.12 Supplemental Indenture No dated as of March 1995 99.9.1 to PNMs Quarterly Report 1-6986

to Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement and on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
Assignment of Rents between The First National Bank of March 31 1995

Boston and Chemical Bank dated as of August 12 1986

99.13 Assignment Assumption and Further Agreement dated as 99.10 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

of August 12 1986 between Public Service Company of Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
New Mexico and The First National Bank of Boston as March 1997

Owner Trustee refiled

99.14 Participation Agreement dated as of December 15 1986 99.1 to PNIMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

among the Owner Participant named therein First PV Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
Funding Corporation The First National Bank of Boston March 31 1997

in its individual capacity and as Owner Trustee under
Trust Agreement dated as of December 15 1986 with the

Owner Participant Chemical Bank in its individual

capacity and as Indenture Trustee under Trust Indenture

Mortgage Security Agreement and Assigmnent of Rents

dated as of December 15 1986 with the Owner Trustee

and Public Service Company of New Mexico including

Appendix definitions Unit Transaction refiled

99.15 Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement and 99 12 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

Assignment of Rents dated as of December 15 1986 Form 0-Q forthe quarter ended PNIM
between The First National Bank of Boston as Owner March 31 1997

Trustee and Chemical Bank as Indenture Trustee Unit

Transaction refiled

99.16 Assignment Assumption and Further Agreement dated as 99 13 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

of December 15 1986 between Public Service Company Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
of New Mexico and The First National Bank of Boston as March 31 1997

Owner Trustee Unit Transaction refiled

99.17 Participation Agreement dated as of December 15 1986 99.14 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

among the Owner 1articipant named therein First PV Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended PNM

Funding Corporation The First National Bank of Boston March 31 1997

in its individual capacity and as Owner Trustee under
Trust Agreement dated as of December 15 1986 with the

Owner Participant Chemical Bank in its individual

capacity and as Indenture Trustee under Trust Indenture

Mortgage Security Agreement and Assignment of Rents

dated as of December 15 1986 with the Owner Trustee

and Public Service Company of New Mexico including

Appendix definitions Unit Transaction refiled
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99.18 Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreemºntnd 99.15 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

Assignment of Rents dated as of December 31 1986 Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
between the First National Bank of Boston as Owner December31 1996

Trustee and Chemical Bank as Indenture Trtistee Unit
Transaction refiled

99.19 Assignment Assumption and Further Agreement dated as 99.16 to PNMs Quarterly Report on 1-6986

of December 15 1986 between Public Service Company Form 10-Q for the quarter ended PNM
of New Mexico and The First National Bank of Boston as March 31 1997

Owner Trustee Unit Transaction refiled

99.20 Waiver letter with respect to Deemed Loss Event dated 99.17 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

as of August 18 1986 between the Owner Participant Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
named therein and Public Service Company of New December 31 1996

Mexico refiled

99.21 Waiver letter with respect to Deemed Loss Event dated as 99.18 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

of August 18 1986 between the Ownr Participant named Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
therein and Public Service Company of New Mexico December 31 1996

refiled

99.22 Agreement No 13904 Option and Purchase of Effluent 99.19 to PNMs Annual Report on 1-6986

dated April 23 1973 among Arizona Public Service Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Company Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and December 31 1996

Power District the Cities of Phoenix Glendale Mesa
Scottsdale and Tempe and the Town of Yowgtown
refiled

99.23 Agreement for the Sale and Purchase of Wastewater 99.20 to PNMs Annual.Report on 1-6986

Effluent dated June 12 1981 Among Arizona Public Form 10-K for fiscal year ended PNM
Service Company Salt River Project Agricultural December 31 1996

Improvement and Power District and the City of.Tolleson

as amended refiled

99.24 Municipal Effluent Purchase and Sale Agreement dated 10.6 to the Companys Quarterly 1-6986

April 23 2010 between Cities of Phoenix Mesa Tempe Report on Form lO-Q for the quarter PNM
Scottsdale and Glendale Arizona municipal corporations ended March 31 2010

and APS SRP acting on behalf of themselves and EPE
SCE PNM SCPPA and Los Angeles Department of Wat
and Power

99.25 1996 Supplemental Indenture dated as of September 27 99.21 to PNIMs Quarterly Beport on 1-6986

1996 to Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement Form i-Q for the quarter ended PNM
and Assignment of Rents dated as of December 16 1985 September 30 1996

between State Street Bank and Trust Company as Owner

Trustee and The Chase Manhattan Bank as Indenture

Trustee

99.26 1997 Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 23 99.22 to the Companys Annual 1-6986

1997 to Trust Indenture Mortgage Security Agreement Repotou Form 10-K for the year PNM
and Assignment of Rents dated as of August 12 1986 ended December 31 2006

between State Street Bank and Trust as Owner Trustee

and The Chase Manhattan Bank as Indenture Trustee

One or more additional documents substantially identical in all material respects to this exhibit have been entered into

relating to one or more additional sale and leaseback transactions A1thougi such adçlitiQnal documents may differ in other

respects such as dollar amounts and percentages there are no material details in which such additional documents differ

from this exhibit

Designates each management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement recjuired to be identified pursuant to paragraph

of Item 15a of Form 10-K

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term debt of the registrants included in the financial statements of

registrants filed herewith have been omitted because the total amount of securities authorized thereunder does not exceed 10%

of the total assets of registrants The registrants hereby agree to furnish copy of any such omitted instrument to the SEC upon

request

D-lS



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant has duly caused

this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

Date February 29 2012 By

PNM RESOURCES INC

Registrant

Is/P Collawn

Coliawn

Chairman President and

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the following

persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Signature Capacity

Is/P Collawn

Collawn

Chainnan President and

Chief Executive Officer

Principal Executive Officer and Director February 29 2012

Is Eldred

Eldred

Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Is Sategna

Sategna

Vice President and

Corporate Controller

Is Archuleta

Archuleta

Is Dobson

Dobson

Principal Financial Officer

Principal Accounting Officer

Director

Director

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

Director

Director

Director

Drector

Director

Director

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

Date

Is Nordhaus

Nordhaus

Is Pacheco

Pacheco

/s/B Reitz

Reitz

Is Schwanz

Schwanz

/s Wilkinson

Wilkinson

/s Woodard

Woodard
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to therequiremØæts of Section 13 or 15d of the Scurities Exchange Act of 1934 the Registrant has duly caused

this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned therei.tnto duly authorized

Date February 29 2012 By

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO

Registrant

Is Collawn

Collawn

President and

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of -1934 this report has been signed below bythe following

persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the cdacities dnd on the dates indicated

________ Capacity

1W Collawn

Collawn

Principal Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board February 29 2012

President and

Chief Executive Officer

Is Eldred

Eldred

Executive Vice President and

ChiefFinancial Officer

Is Sategna

Sategna

Vice President and

Corporate Controller

Is Darnell

Darnell

Is Talbot

Talbot

Principal Financial Officer and Director

Principal Accounting Officer

Director

Director

February-29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

February 29 2012

Signature Date
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant totherequiremehts ofSection 13 Or 15dof the Securities Exthange Act of 1934 the Registrant has duly caused

this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

TEXAS-NEW MEXICO POWER COMPANY

Registrant

Date February 29 2012 By Is Collawn

Collawn

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed below by the following

persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Is/P Collawn

Collawn

Chief Executive Officer

rincipal Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board February 29 2012

Is Sategna

Sategna

Principal Financial Officer and Principal Accounting
Officer

February 29 2012

Vice President and

Controller

Is Damell

Darnell

Is Eldred

Eldred

Director February 29 2012

Director

Drector

February 2-9 2012

February 29 2012

Signature Capacity Date

Director

/s Talbot

Talbot

Is Walker

Walker

February 29 2012
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